Page 1 of 336

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COLLEGE

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COLLEGE
BOARD OF REGENTS
SPECIAL MEETING

MAY 9, 2025



Page 2 of 336

NORTHERN New Mexico College ¢

NOTICE

The Board of Regents of Northern New Mexico College will hold a special meeting
on Friday, May 9, 2025 at 2:00PM, Via Zoom and in person at Northern New Mexico
College, 921 Paseo De Onate, Espanola, New Mexico.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://nnmc.zoom.us/j/92474295834
Meeting ID: 924 7429 5834

AMENDED FINAL AGENDA
EDITING ITEM B.1., AND SWITCHING ITEMS B.1 AND B.2
PUBLISHED AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING

. CALL TO ORDER
Il APPROVAL OF AGENDA
1. STAFF REPORTS
A. Provost & Vice President
1. Child Development Certificate - Action Required
2. Early Childhood Professional Certificate - Action Required
3. Nursing & Health Sciences Fees - Action Required
4. Posthumous and "In Memoriam" Recognition Degrees - Action Required
B. Vice President for Finance & Administration
1. FY26 Proposed Operating Budget — Action Required
2. FY25 Final Budget Adjustment Requests — Action Required

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), physically challenged individuals
who require special accommodations should contact the President’s Office at 505-747-2140 at
least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.

921 Paseo de Onate | Espafiola, NM 87532 | Ph: 505 747.2100 | Fax: 505 747.2180
P.O. Box 160 | E1 Rito, NM 87530 | Ph: 575 581.4100 | Fax: 575 581.4140 | www.nnmc.edu
Northern is an equal opportunity and affirmative action employer.


https://nnmc.zoom.us/j/92474295834

Page 3 of 336

Office of the Provost

NORTHERN New Mexico College ﬁ

42

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Regents - Northern New Mexico College fﬁ'\-_‘
\/ A\
From: Dr. Larry Guerrero, Interim Provost, and VP for Academic Affairs \\ «
Date: March 28, 2025
Re: Approval of two Certificates in Teacher Education

(Child Development Certificate-CDC and Early Childhood Professional
Certificate-ECPC)

Issue

Northern New Mexico College wants to offer two Certificates in Teacher Education
(Child Development Certificate-CDC and Early Childhood Professional Certificate-
ECPC).

Overview

The attached document discusses the needs and characteristics for these Certificates in
New Mexico. These programs were developed in an effort to address the importance of
certifying students in a bilingual capacity and assisting childhood education and
therapeutic intervention to homeless and near homeless children and their families.

Moreover, students who graduate with this certificate will help NNMC acquire credit for
these accomplishments in the NM funding formula.

These certificate has been vetted and recommended by the Faculty Senate, the Provost
and the President.

Recommendation

I recommend that the Board of Regents approve these new Certificates in Teacher
Education (Child Development Certificate-CDC and Early Childhood Professional
Certificate-ECPC).

921 Paseo de Oiiate | Espafiola, NM 87532 | Ph: 505 747.2225 | Fax: 505 747.2180
| www.nnme.edu | NORTHERN is an equal opportunity and affirmative action employer.



Page 4 of 336

Northern New Mexico College New Degree
Program Approval Form

Version Fall 2022

W4T '_l_‘ype _i_n___t_he designated areas ‘Please do not alter any element of the YoRmi et TR A %

1 | Initiator: ___  DrSandaRodriguez | Dael2324 ; ]

2 Subject area: ] Farly Childhood Education i
3 | Academic division: _ _Department of Teacher Education _ .

4 ____Plopo*;ed title for Ncw Cumcuium Program: Child _Dcvclopmcm C'eruf'u..alc LCD() _________________________________

5  Tobegin: Spring Semester: 12025  Academic Year ________ 20242025 ______________________

6  Degree or certifi cate to be offered Cemﬁcate _ _ -

7 Provide the Program Cata]og Descrlptlon “ i S

| This certificate meets the entry-level professional requirements for teachers who are already working in a classroom

! setting with preschool children. The requirements for this certificate include the completion of the four (4) identified
courses in early childhood education. Upon successful completion of these courses, the student will be able to apply for
the state-issued certificate.

The Early Childhood Education (ECED) program is a stackable program, CDC to AA to BA. The program’s coursework '
| is focused on the social and developmental needs of young students ranging from age three to third grade. This
| competency-based program is aligned to the New Mexico’s Early Childhood Education & Development Articulation
" Catalog of Courses and Programs (2020).

| 8 Please provrde a tentatlve txmelme for program 1mplementat10n (mcludmg a Gantt Chart)

2024 ‘ 2025
Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec

Planning

Approval Process

Recruitment

Translation, Design &
Development of Course
Materials

Implementation

Evaluation & Revision

NEED
9 | Describe and provide evidence that the program is needed by the local and regional community (including job availability .
i data) and provide evidence that there is student demand for the program. Respond to what are opportunities, external to !
i the College, that support the new program (e.g., employer data, demographics, numbers of prospective students, market
. trends for the field, etc.)?

Provide the Score Cards from Gray Associates for the related CIP codes for this program in Appendix D.

In N.M.,, children aged 6 and under are 7.5 percent of the population. That equates to more than 158,000 children (NM
’Workﬂ)rce Solutions, 2023). This has driven the need for childcare services for working parents. There are more than 440
c!uldcale facilities employing almost 6,000 early childhood educators/teachers at any given time (NM Workforce Solutions,
2023). These facilities are needing competent, culturally responsive teachers.

The turnover rate in the childcare market averages between 25 and 30 percent annually, in line with national figures (NM
ECED, 2021). This means that there is a perpetual need to train new childcare teachers. 5

NM u..drly Lhildhood t'aeililics (family care, center care programs‘.) are licensed andr’ur acercdilcd by lhc NM Early Childhoo(l.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



the

10

14

15

will be offered through a dual language model.

Page 5 of 336

{Child Development Certificate if the childcare facility is to qualify for and maintain accreditation at the 5-star level.

See Appendix D — Gray Associates Score Card for CIP Code 13.121

Provide evidence and explain how the degree/cr edential pl oposed (bachelor Vs associate vs certn"cate) is the correct fit
for the program proposed. Provide the complete degree sheet of the program in Appendix A (Part I).  Additionally, |

; provide the Curriculum Efficiency
{ Analysis in Appendix A (Part IT).

The proposed certificate program is designed from the existing academic coursework already in place as part of the Associate;

of Art in Early Childhood Education degree. The only change to the existing program is in its implementation; course work:
i

The dual language implementation model will support Spanish-speaking students as they transition to traditional English
only academic coursework. It is the mission of the DTE to celebrate “the uniqueness of northern New Mexico’s
multicultural, multilingual students, communities, and pueblos”. This certificate program will support the mission by
providing Spanish-speaking students with coursework through a dual language model to support their mastery of oral and
avritten English.

NNMC Department of Teacher Education has the online capabilities, faculty and staff to fill the above needs. The NM
EECECD has invested heavily in teacher professional development. Potential students in this new certificate program would
:be supported by state scholarships. Tt is the NM ECECD’s goal to have degreed teachers in state-funded childcare facilities.
Upon completion of the certificate(s) program, students can be guided and supported to complete the NM Professional
Certificate, AA and/or BA in ECED at NNMC.

gScc Appendix A (Part T) - CDC Degree Sheet

Sce Appendix A (Part IT) - Curriculum Efficiency Analysis

What are the Colleges strengths that would support “offer g the program (e.g., trained staflg,ml'aelllties, alllllecillate.
. budget, sustainability, etc.)?

The College and DTE have the following strengths, capacities to launch this program

e Bilingual faculty and adjunct faculty certified in online course creation and implementation.
e Dedicated bilingual staff to support student registration, orientation.

e External funding sources (NM ECECD & PED)

e Strong infrastructure — Eagle email, Blackboard, financial and other NNMC student services.

. What are - the threats extemal to the College that would need to be dealt with (e.g., demographic shlﬁs new
. regulations, new infrastructure, etc.)?

' DTE anticipates minimal external threats to the College. While a shift in market hiring could occur, this would be
preceded by notable environmental indicators. DTE would have forewarning to make changes in professional pathways
offered.

Describe how the program fits with College’s mission, strateglc goals and strategic initiatives

i The CDC Program supports the College’s mission, “an inclusive, student-centered teaching and learning community,
dedicated to excellence, empowering students, and transforming lives.” The CDC program aligns with the college’s
strategic goals and initiatives by preparing highly qualified educators through a “culturally responsive”, “personalized
| experience”, and “building partnerships that enhance student and institutional success and community well-being”.

CURRICULUM

i Program mission

To prepare the highest quality teachers in partnership with New Mexico school districts and
1communities by celebrating the uniqueness of northern New Mexico’s multicultural, multilingual students, communities

F-orm NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Pag_e 6__9f 336

17 | it goes to the Undergraduate Cumculum Commlttee)

Proga am Objectives
1. Develop and deliver early childhood courses in an online dual language format
2. Recruit, enroll and retain 15-20 students per cohort
3. Assist students in applying and obtaining their NM CDC
4. Advise and support students in continuing on to complete the ECED AA/BA degrees

See Appendix A (Part I) - CDC Degree Sheet
See Appendix A (Part I1l) - CDC Course Syllabi
i List the Program-level Student Learning Outcomes

18

iChild Development Certificate- Student Leaming Outcomes
1. Child growth, development and learning

2. Health, safety and nutrition

3. Family and community collaboration

4. Learning environment and curriculum implementation
5. Assessment of children and evaluation of programs

1 9 " Curriculum matrix (oute‘ome—s by courses 1n_th(major) “Provide this as Appendle(Partl) """"""
_See Appendix B (Part I) — CDC Curriculum Competency Alignment and Matrix

20 Describe the coordination with other College programs D .

Interdepartmental collaboration with education faculty to support student success and possible continuation with stackable |
_iAA and BA early childhood degree programs.

-2] ! Explam the articulation agreements that the program will have with programs offered by other institutions

NNMC and DTE have articulation agreements with other in-state colleges and universities with early childhood teacher
. education programs The state-wide Early Childhood articulation agreement mandates that all ECED coursework is

“What p plans is the plan for the delivery ofcourses modalities (e.g., distance education, face
22 i to face, hybrid, others)? Please provide an analysis of the competition that the program will have based on the selected
delivery modality.

Coursework will be delivered online asynchronously with in-person and/or virtual orientation meetings for students.

Competition for the program includes other institutions that offer online learning ECED coursework. However, the
offered sequence provided across 8-week semesters at NNMC gives the college an advantage. There is no current
_ competition for the CDC in a dual language delivery model.
23 Describe the standards and practlces that will be 1mplemented for Prior Leammg Assessment (PLA) within this
program.

When appropriate and available, DTE can and will provide opportunities for students to turn prior learning into college
icredit through the following means:

Descriptions and narratives of prior learning: explanations of real-world experiences that meet course learning
objectives and competencies.

Supplementary documents: such as resumes, certificates, teaching artifacts, work samples, letters of recommendations,
among other items, that establish candidate proficiency.

:Prior knowledge 1s also assessed through individual assessments embedded in courses. Results from these assessments

2 4 Describe the membersh1p of the External Adv1sory Commlttee and the role that they have played in the development of
! Curriculum and Program-Level Student Learning Outcomes.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 - Page 2. of 2.




DTE hosts an external advisory committee twice a year. Members of the committee, which include program directors,

i school principals, superintendents, and community members will be invited to provide feedback on the development and |

| implementation of this new program at the next convening of the committee. DTE will work with the committee on

contmuous quallty 1mpr0vement mmatlves

ASSESSMENT

26

T’lan for program assessment and evaluation ofprogram level student learning outcomes. Provide this section in
:Appendlx B (Part IT)

SUPPORT AND SUSTAINABILITY

addmunal _equipment.

Describe the faculty will serve in this program and their credentials. Please describe if new faculty is needed. If no |
new faculty members are needed, please describe how the current faculty will serve this program and what will be
tthe impact in the current areas that those

ffaculty members are serving

‘Current faculty and adjunct faculty will support the certificate program. Dedicated adjunct faculty have been teacl1in§
the English version of the courses for several years. Average enrollment in ECED lower division courses average 15
istudent per course. Spring 2025 sections of their courses will assume new students. DTE has Spanish speaking F.n.ully
and adjunct faculty dedicated to teaching sections in Spanish.

Describe precisely facility needs including, but not limited to 1dcnt1fym§, the office 'ipacc for

full-time faculty, adjunct faculty, administrative assistants. Identify the classrooms, labs, and instrumentation that this;
program will be required

1
B
|
i

iCourses are offered online. There is no immediate need for additional office space, classroom or lab space or
Describe the annual ”budﬂcl for this promam for the first I|\:e§;:31q ------ the pmjccted enrollment per yczir
(including new headcounts part-time, full-time, graduates, dropouts),

and the projected revenue. Include spreadsheets and explain clearly the assumptions. Please provide this section
in Appendix C.

Projected cost projections are based on Gray Associates projections through 2022. The Gross Revenue to Instructional
‘Cost Ratio = 1.18 indicating a positive revenue to cost ratio. As program enrollment continues to grow, cost projections
will also grow but they are relatively stable as the revenue continues to out perform costs as students can be absorbed
in existing sections.

See Appendix C (Part IT)- Gray Associate Economic Score Card_Annual Budget, Projected Enrollment & Projected
Revenue

Deseribe the planq for smtalnablhly (lncludmﬂ a five-year enrollment pro_;cuwn with revenue and cost
projections)

Sustainability will be achieved through ongoing department recruitment efforts as well as collaboration with communily%
n.mployem and school dimiuh ijcucd cost projeuiom are bach on Gray Aasmialcs projeuions through "022. The

Form NNMC1 OO‘I (New Degree Program Approval) ReVISed 12/2022 Page 2 of 2

Please indicate if this program falls within the umbrella of another program currently offered (for example if the |
new program is an associate degree that consists of a subset of courses already offered by one or more bachcelor programs, '
or whether the program is the result of a combination of courses already offered by the institution through other progr ams)
Please indicate if a new CIP code is needed or already exists under the CIP codes approved for NNMC.

The certificate program is a subset of ECED academic coursework already developed and in place under the AA and BA in
ECED.



continues to grow, cost projections will also grow but they are relatively stable as the revenue continues to out pcrlorm
costs as students can be absorbed in existing sections.

=Increased scholarships through the NM ECECD and its goal of having degreed teachers in NM PreK classrooms as well,

as Head Start requirements for degreed teachers indicate a robust and steady influx of prospective students. DTE is

projecting to realize 6-8% enrollment increases in the next couple years based on the fall 2022 and 2024 Term I,

unollmcnl The increase is based on Enrollment Statistics for First of Term 2024 of 64 unduplicated majors. This would!
Duu,rlbe the strateglc ‘enrollment plan for the program “and how it is alrgned with the college strategic
enrollment plan

=DTE baseline enrollment data is based on the fall 2019 Unduplicated '
Declared Program Majors Enroliment Statistics Report Fall 2019. In the fall of 2019, there were 88 unduplicated majors
enrolled across all licensure programs. The numbers reflect a 5.6% increase from the spring 2019 enrollment numbers.
It was determined by reviewing the baseline data that a projected 5% student yearly increase would allow for a steady
student enrollment increase while also simultaneously building the supports necessary to develop and maintain strong
:healthy student and faculty services. '

Scc Appendix C Part (II1) Strategic Plan !
Explam what external agencies (other than the Hrgher Education Department the Hi gher Leammg Commrssron “the
32 U.S. Department of Education) need to approve (or must be
notified) before the implementation of the program

No additional approvals are needed at this time as the coursework is already developed and falls under the ECED AA
coursework and degree path.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 9 of 336

C 0:_ Northern New Mexico College
New Degree Program
Signature Approval Form
Spring 2023

' Olce of the Prost / | / Approval to Implement / / Demal
. 15 Review / / Approval Pending Additional Planning
| Justification
External Advisory Committee Chair /> /Yes / / No i Signq 5 L@TSLI' c
—D 1
Justification @ign/%ﬂh, /?7, .
Educational Policy Committee Chair / ){ /Yes [/ / No Sign ‘
[A-tY-2Y
Justification Date
Curriculum Committee Chair 7 /Yes |  /No BSbert Tierne
Justification Date -2
Faculty Senate President / X /Yes / / No Sign
Date 11 Feb 2025

Justification

Second Phase of Appravals \\
\}@emlc Department Collects Signatures 0\ \
Office of the Provost / / Approval to Implement / / Denlal 3:3}1\ )
2nd Review / / Approval Pending Additional Planning l.u,,‘-\
Justification a‘? \i
O -J. C i
ibraria t / Yes) / / No
Mol L lnla W&W
Justification ' ‘Dafe ,
2712 o
No Sign
Assessment Ofﬁl;’ f s / / /Yes /[ / g ——
Date

Justification

Registrar 7 es )/ /No Sign@'

Date B

[ Justification

Financial Aid\*-.%‘__ / /i{es i / / No sm%n m (J 6@'&«7

AT
' Justification Date ;
. B 13/
1 . Y s
, Distance Ed Director / / y / / No lgr;w )
Date

Justification




Page 10 of 336

-
Facilities Director / / /Yes / / No Sig = / A §
Justification Date
— A 2-/2-~ 2025

Institutional Research / /Yes |/ / No S

B mast s Jamehe)
Justification Date[ ; IZO 25 )
Human Resources /] v /Yes [/ / No iign .

Justification

Dat:
eﬂjié-/&d3-5
{

VP for Finance and Administration / /Yes / / No ’ijlm
Justification Date U
\ fiztacas
Office of the Provost / Y / Approval to Implement / 7 Denial ) Sign \\!
/ / Approval Pending Additional Planning
Justification D \
21\3\ 28
TR, ) ey aeem: 21,/ ;_f*ﬂ?%RQV&LS R T RS i \ 18 ARt
.. . . PprovostOffice Collects'Signatures A 0L
Office of the President / / Approval to Implement / / Denial | Sign
/ / Approval Pending Additional Planning
Justification for approval or denial Date
Board of Regents / / Approval / / Denial Sign
/ / Approval Pending Additional Planning
Justification for approval or denial Date
Mandatory Meeting: Initlator of the Program Proposal calls for a Date
meeting with the Office of the Provost, HLC ALO, Registrar,

Institutional Effectiveness, and Financlal Aid
Feedback to Institution




Page 11 of 336
Appendix A (Part I) - CDC Degree Sheet

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COLLEGE

DEGREE SHEET /Department of Teacher Education
Name:

Eagle ID:

Eagle Email:

Phone:

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE

The College of Education is accredited by the New Mexico Public Education Department, these programs of study lead to
teacher certification. Completion of either certificate program qualifies the individual to apply for the corresponding New
Mexico certification

Child Development Certificate - certificate meets the entry-level professional requirements for teachers working in a
classroom setting with preschool children.

CHILD DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE SEMESTER[,, ELNT
Complete Progress INITIAL & DATE

ECED 1110  Child Growth, Development and Leaming (3)

ECED 1120  Guiding Young Children (3)

ECED 1125  Asscssment of Children & Evaluation of Programs (3)

ECED 1130 Family and Community Collaboration (3)

TOTAL CREDITS 12

ADVISOR APPROVAL DATE

NOTES:

Final Degree Check Completed

Program Advisor

Date

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 12 of 336
Appendix A (Part II) - Curriculum Efficiency Analysis

TR
T
P - 0 o ., - 3
g C Term1 ) | ECED 1110 Child Growth, Development & Learning
W
(5}
E ( Term 2 ) CCED 1120 Guiding Yeuna Children
o
% C Term 1 ) ECED 1130 Family and Comrunity Collaboration
E
&
'_g C Term 2 ) ECED 1125 Assessment of Children & Evaluation of Programs
&
ST

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 13 of 336
Appendix A (Part [IT) — CDC Course Syllabi

Department of Teacher Education _

NORTHERN New Mexico College r.

fea,

oy

ECED 1110 Desarrollo y crecimiento infantil
Semestre ensefiado: Horas de Crédito: 3
Tiempo y lugar:
Informacion de instructor:
| Instructor: | Informacién de comunicacién: I

Libro requerido: Charlesworth, R. (2017). Understanding Child Development (10" edition). Stanford CT, Cengage
Learning.

Materiales o Lecturas Requeridas: Pautas de aprendizaje temprano de NM. PED

Requisito de correo electronico:

Todos los estudiantes asistiendo a Northern New Mexio College (NNMC por sus siglas en inglés) deben de usar su
cuenta de correo electronico de NNMC cuando se comunican electronicamente sobre negocio relacionado de NNMC.
Si tienen problemas, por favor contactar el departamento de Tecnologia Internet (IT por sus siglas en inglés) al
505.747.2259.

Asistencia

Asistencia es requerida para todas las sesiones de clase. Asistencia se medira en archivos de discusiones para colegas
del curso. Clases de educacion son basadas en competencias, significando que los estudiantes deben de cumplir
Competencias del estado de Nuevo México. Cualquier ausencia durante el periodo completo de clases requerird
trabajo adicional comparable a la discrecion del instructor. Nimero de horas de instructor/estudiante es 300 minutos
por semana por un curso de 8 semanas (3 horas de crédito).

Descripcion de Curso de Catalogo: Este curso basico sobre el crecimiento, el desarrollo y el aprendizaje de los
nifios pequefios, desde la etapa prenatal hasta los ocho afios, proporciona a los estudiantes la base teorica para
convertirse en profesionales competentes de la primera infancia. El curso incluye conocimientos sobre como crecen,
se desarrollan y aprenden los nifios pequefios. Las principales teorias del desarrollo infantil se integran con todos los
dominios del desarrollo, incluidos los biologicos-fisicos, sociales, culturales, emocionales, cognitivos y del lenguaje.
Se enfatiza el papel del adulto en el apoyo al crecimiento, desarrollo y aprendizaje de cada nifio. (3,3T+0L).

Objetivos del curso:

1. Articular una comprension integral de las etapas del desarrollo, los procesos y las teorias del crecimiento, el
desarrollo y el aprendizaje.

2. Establecer conexiones entre las teorias del crecimiento, el desarrollo y el aprendizaje y las practicas de educacion
en la primera infancia desde el nacimiento hasta los ocho afos.

3. Explicar los métodos de ensefianza y las interacciones basadas en relaciones que se basan en la practica apropiada
para el desarrollo, la sensibilidad cultural y las diferencias individuales y necesidades diversas.

Competencias de Maestro de Primer Nivel de Nuevo México

A: Crecimiento, desarrollo y aprendizaje infantil: Los cimientos para todo aprendizaje se establecen durante la
primera infancia. Los dominios biologico-fisicos, sociales, culturales, emocionales, cognitivos y lingliisticos estan
inherentemente entrelazados en el crecimiento y el desarrollo. Los profesionales de la primera infancia deben
entender este proceso de desarrollo y el papel del adulto en apoyar el crecimiento, el desarrollo y el aprendizaje de
cada nifio. A.1, A2, A3,A4,A.7,A8, A9, A.10, A.11

Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Maestro (DTE por sus siglas en inglés)

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 14 of 336
El Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Northern New Mexico College representa el conocimiento,
habilidades y disposiciones que todos los candidatos maestros deben mostrar durante el programa y como maestros
practicantes. La instruccion en cada clase debe de reflejar el Marco Conceptual en los temas, tareas, discusiones y
lecturas del curso.

Principio de Conocimiento

6. Profesionalismo: el candidato maestro administra el entorno educativo de una manera que promueve el
comportamiento positivo de los estudiantes y un entorno seguro y saludable.

7. Diversidad: el candidato maestro reconoce la diversidad de los estudiantes y crea un ambiente propicio para la
promocion de la participacion positiva y el autoconcepto de los estudiantes.

8. Profesionalismo: el candidato maestro demuestra voluntad para examinar e implementar cambios seglin
corresponda.

Normas Profesionales y Competencias de NAEYC para Educadores de la Primera Infancia

Estandar 1: Desarrollo Infantil y Aprendizaje en Contexto la, 1b, lc, 1d

Estandar 4: Practicas de ensefianza apropiadas desde el punto de vista del desarrollo, la cultura y el lenguaje 4a, 4b,
4c

Tarea/Evaluacién Competencias NMPED/ | Competencias Punto Puntos totales
Marco conceptual Profesionales de | Valor
NAEYC
Publicaciones en el foro de A.1,2,3,4,7,8,9,10, Estandar 1 y 4 5 @ 4 pts. 20 pts.
discusion 11

Companeros de clase: responda | DTE CF-KP 6, 7, 8
a por lo menos dos comparfieros
de clase para tener una
discusion reflexiva.

Tareas A.1,2,3,4,7,8,9, 10, Estandar 1 & 4 4 @ 5 pts. 20 pts.
Actividad de Aplicacién de 11
Conocimiento #1: DTE CF-KP 6,7, 8

Completa un diagrama de Venn
que compare y contraste dos de
los 8 niveles de edad
presentados en el texto.

Actividad #2: Desarrolle una
tabla que incluya al menos 4
ejemplos de competencia
sensorial infantil y explique por
qué algunos bebés pueden tener
desafios con estas
competencias.

Actividad #3: Haga un folleto
informativo de una pagina para
los padres que explique
consejos utiles para apoyar el
desarrollo y la diversidad del
lenguaje.

Actividad de Aplicacion de
Conocimiento

Actividad #4: Escenario:
redacte un informe de progreso
informal que podria escribir a
uno de los padres. El informe
debe abordar tanto los

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 15 of 336

Tarea/Evaluacién Competencias NMPED/ | Competencias Punto Puntos totales
Marco conceptual Profesionales de | Valor
NAEYC
comportamientos positivos
como los "negativos" que haya
observado, teniendo cuidado de
evitar cualquier indicio de
desaprobacion o acusacion e
incluir recomendaciones sobre
como los padres pueden apoyar
al nifio.
Proyecto Final: A 1,2,3,4,7,8,9, 10, Estandar 1 y 4 I @ 60 pts. | 60 pts.
Identifique a un nifio que esté 11
experimentando un desafio DTE CF-KP 6, 7, 8
especifico del desarrollo.
Explique el desafio y desarrolle
un plan para apoyar aiin mas su
desarrollo. Este plan debe
ayudarlo a superar el desafio y
proporcionar consejos a los
padres mientras apoyan al nifio.
Puntos toales TOTAL 100 PTS.
Fecha Objetivo semanal Tema del curso Tareas
Lecturas
Semana ! 1. Articular una Tema: Estudiar al nifio pequeiio Publicacion de
comprension integral de | Bebés tipicos y atipicos; Nifios; nifios | discusion # 1:
las etapas del desarrollo, | de tres, cuatro y cinco afios; y de seis a | Identifique y describa
los procesos y las teorias | ocho arfios. como esta utilizando
del crecimiento, el La historia de la teoria del desarrollo una teoria del
desarrollo y ¢l infantil, definir el término teoria e desarrollo en sus
aprendizaje. identificar los tipos de teorias y como | interacciones con los
2. Establecer conexiones podrian aplicarse. nifios.
entre las teorias del
crecimiento, el desarrollo | Leer Capitulo 1 Responder al menos a
y el aprendizaje y las dos comparieros de
practicas de educacion de clase
la primera infancia desde
el nacimiento hasta los Introducciones,
ocho afios de edad. repaso del programa
3. Explicar los métodos de de estudios y
ensefianza y las expectativas del curso
interacciones basadas en
relaciones que se basan
en la practica apropiada
para el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.
Semana 2 Tema: Factores que afectan el Actividad de

1. Establecer conexiones
entre las teorias del

aprendizaje
Cémo se aplican los puntos de vista de

Aplicacion de
Conocimiento #1:

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 16 of 336

Fecha Objetivo semanal Tema del curso Tareas
Lecturas
crecimiento, el desarrollo | los principales tedricos al papel del Completar un
y ¢l aprendizaje y las adulto en el aprendizaje. diagrama de Venn
practicas de educacion en | Como los maestros apoyan el que compare y
la primera infancia desde | pensamicnto, el aprendizaje y la contraste dos de los 8
el nacimiento hasta los resolucion de problemas de los nifios. | niveles de edad
ocho afios. Los factores socioculturales que presentados en el
2. Explicar los métodos de | afectan al aprendizaje. texto.
ensefanza y las
interacciones basadas en | Leer Capitulo 3
relaciones que se basan
en la practica apropiada
para el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.
Semana 3 1. Articular una Tema: Infancia: Teoria, Medio Publicacion de
comprension integral de | Ambiente discusion # 2:
las etapas del desarrollo, Comparar y contrastar
los procesos y las teorias | Las teorias de Erikson, Freud, Piaget, dos teorias
del crecimiento, el Vygotsky, Skinner, Bandura, Rogers y | seleccionadas sobre €l
desarrollo y el Maslow aplicadas a la infancia. desarrollo infantil.
aprendizaje. Ejemplos de competencia sensorial Explique sus
2. Establecer conexiones infantil y explicar por qué las contribuciones a la
entre las teorias del competencias sensoriales de algunos comprension de los
crecimiento, el desarrollo | bebés pueden no estar tan bien nifios y a la atencion a
y el aprendizaje y las desarrolladas como las de otros bebés. | la diversidad.
practicas de educacion en
la primera infancia desde | Leer Capitulo 5 Actividad de
el nacimiento hasta los Aplicacion de
ocho afios. Conocimiento
#2: Desarrolle una
tabla que incluya al
menos 4 ¢jemplos de
competencia sensorial
infantil y explique por
qué algunos bebés
pueden tener desafios
con estas
competencias.
Semana 4 1. Articular una Tema: Publicacion de

comprension integral de
las etapas del desarrollo,
los procesos y las teorias
del crecimiento, el
desarrollo y el
aprendizaje.

2. Establecer conexiones
entre las teorias del
crecimiento, el desarrollo
y el aprendizaje y las
practicas de educacion en
la primera infancia desde

Desarrollo cognitivo y afectivo
infantil

El nifio pequerio: desarrollo de la
autonomia

Coémo progresa el aprendizaje y el
desarrollo cognitivo durante la
infancia.

Las interacciones importantes entre
adultos y nifios durante la infancia.
Principales puntos de vista teéricos
sobre los nifios pequenios.
Influencias de los adultos en el
desarrollo afectivo de los nifios

discusion # 3:
Comparar y contrastar
dos teorias
seleccionadas sobre el
desarrollo infantil.
Explique sus
contribuciones a la
comprension de los
nifios y a la atencién a
la diversidad.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 17 of 336

Fecha Objetivo semanal Tema del curso Tareas
Lecturas
el nacimiento hasta los pequenios y las caracteristicas tipicas
ocho afos. del temperamento de los nifios
3. Explicar los métodos de | pequerios.
ensefianza y las
interacciones basadas en | Leer Capitulos 6y 7
las relaciones que se
basan en la practica
apropiada para el
desarrollo, la sensibilidad
cultural y la diferencias y
necesidades diversas.
Semana 5 Tema: Publicacion de
1. Articular una El sistema cognitivo, el desarrollo de | discusion # 4: Discuta
comprension integral de | conceptos y la inteligencia qué reglas del idioma
las etapas del desarrollo, | Desarrollo del lenguaje oral y escrito | cree que tuvieron el
los procesos y las teorias | La cognicion, el sistema cognitivo y mayor impacto en su
del crecimiento, el las teorias del desarrollo cognitivo de aprendizaje del
desarrollo y el Piaget y Vygotsky. idioma y explique los
aprendizaje. Las teorias de Piaget y Vygotsky para | puntos de vista
2. Establecer conexiones la practica docente apropiada al actuales para esas
entre las teorias del desarrollo. reglas elegidas.
crecimiento, el desarrollo | Principales reglas lingiliisticas y puntos
y el aprendizaje y las de vista actuales sobre como se
practicas de educacidn en | aprende el idioma.
la primera infancia desde
el nacimiento hasta los Leer Capitulos 9y 10
ocho aiios.
3. Explicar los métodos de
ensefianza y las
interacciones basadas en
relaciones que se basan
en la practica apropiada
para el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.
Semana 6 1. Establezca conexiones Tema: Como los adultos enriquecen | Actividad #3: Haga

entre las teorias del
crecimiento, el desarrollo
y el aprendizaje y las
practicas de educacién en
la primera infancia desde

el desarrollo del lenguaje y los
conceptos

Enfoques que los adultos pueden
adoptar para ampliar el desarrollo del

un folleto informativo
de una pagina para los
padres que explique
consejos utiles para
apoyar el desarrollo y

el nacimiento hasta los lenguaje oral de los nifios. la diversidad del
ocho afos. Importantes responsabilidades de los lenguaje.
2. Explique los métodos de | adultos en apoyo de la diversidad
enseiianza y las lingiiistica.
interacciones basadas en
relaciones que se basan Leer Capitulo 11
en la practica apropiada
para el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.
Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2




Page 18 of 336

Fecha

Objetivo semanal

Tema del curso
Lecturas

Tareas

Semana 7

1. Explicar los métodos de
ensefianza y las
interacciones basadas en
relaciones que se basan
en la practica apropiada
para el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.

Tema: Cémo los adultos apoyan el
desarrollo afectivo

Practicas apropiadas para el desarrollo
de NAEYC

Ventajas de las técnicas de orientacion
apropiadas para el desarrollo.

Como los adultos pueden apoyar a los
nifios en tiempos de crisis.

Leer - Capitulo 13

Publicacion de
discusion #5:
Explique las
herramientas que los
adultos pueden usar
para apoyar a un nino
que esta pasando por
una crisis.

Actividad #4: redacte
un informe de
progreso informal que
podria escribir a un
padre. El informe
debe abordar tanto los
comportamientos
positivos como los
"negativos" que haya
observado, teniendo
cuidado de evitar
cualquier indicio de
desaprobacion o
acusacion e incluir
recomendaciones
sobre cdmo los padres
pueden apoyar al
nino.

Semana 8

1. Articular una
comprension integral de
las etapas del desarrollo,
los procesos y las teorias
del crecimiento, el
desarrollo y el
aprendizaje.

2. Establecer conexiones
entre las teorias del
crecimiento, el desarrollo
y el aprendizaje y las
practicas de educacién en
la primera infancia desde
el nacimiento hasta los
ocho afios.

3. Explicar los métodos de
enscfianza y las
interacciones basadas en
relaciones que se basan
en la practica apropiada
para el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.

Tema: Atando todo junto

Desafios comunes del desarrollo que
los niflos pueden enfrentar.

Planes para apoyar el desarrollo de un
nino en la superacion de desafios.
Recomendaciones de los padres para
apoyar a los niflos cuando enfrentan
desafios.

Proyecto Fin de
Carrera:

Si actualmente esta
trabajando con
estudiantes,
identifique a un nifio
que esté
experimentando un
desafio especifico del
desarrollo. Explique
el desafio y desarrolle
un plan para apoyar
atin mas su desatrollo.
Este plan debe
ayudarlo a superar el
desafio y
proporcionar consejos
a los padres mientras
apoyan al nifio.

Si actualmente no
esta trabajando con
estudiantes, se le
proporcionara un
escenario.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 19 of 336

Calificaciones:

A+ 100 -97 A 96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86-83 B-82-80
C+79-77 C76-173 C-72-70
D+ 69 -67 D 66 -63 D-62 -60
F59-0

Tareas tardes
Las tareas deben de ser entregas en la fecha indica en el plan de estudios. Cualquier excepcion cs la discrecion del
profesor y debe de ser acordada con anticipacion.

Estudiante con incapacidades

Northern New Mexico College reconoce su responsabilidad para crear un clima institucional donde los estudiantes
con incapacidades pueden sobresalir. De acuerdo con la Seccidn 504 del Acto de Rehabilitacion y Acto de
Americanos con Incapacidades, si usted tiene una incapacidad documentada, usted puede pedir acomodaciones para
obtener acceso igual y para promover su aprendizaje en esta clase. Por favor contactar el Centro de Recurso al
505.747.2152 para investigar sobre acomodaciones apropiadas. Después que su elegibilidad sea determinada, se le
dara una carta que puede presentar a sus instructores que les dejara saber como ayudarle de mejor manera.

Péliza de incompleto de NNMC

La calificacion de “I” se da para trabajo de curso que no pudo ser cumplido por circunstancias mas all del control del
estudiante. Esto significa una enfermedad grave o accidente y no planificaciéon mal hecha. Si una crisis significante
previene cumplir a tiempo los requisitos del curso, por favor hacer una cita con su instructor. Cuando un incompleto
se ha otorgado, es la responsabilidad del ESTUDIANTE para cumplir el trabajo de acuerdo con los pardmetros del
plazo. Si no cumple con el trabajo, la “I” se convierte automaticamente en “F” cuando el plazo vence.

Etica Académica

La deshonestidad en conexion con los examenes o tareas del curso puede ser razon por la expulsion del Colegio. El
plagiario es el tipo mas comun de deshonestidad académica. El plagiario consiste de cualquier representacion del
trabajo de otra persona como de uno sin reconocimiento apropiado. Los ejemplos incluyen, pero no son limitados a 1.
Someter como trabajo propio un ensayo que incluye una parte copiada de un libro o articulo sin identificar la
seleccion citada y/o fuentes. 2. Presentar las ideas de un autor como si fueran sus propias ideas o usar trabajo de ofro
estudiante con su nombre como autor. Cuando el instructor sospecha un estudiante de deshonestidad académica, el
instructor abordara la situacion con el estudiante. Si el problema no es solucionado a la satisfaccion del instructor, el
incidente se reportara al Director para accion. Los estudiantes estan responsables de referir al Manual de Estudiante
para polizas y procedimientos especificos.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 20 of 336

\*‘\.’

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College '«9

EDUC 1110 Syllabus

Course Name: EDUC 1110 Child Growth Development & Learning
Semester Taught: Fall
Credit Hours: 3 Time, and Place: Online

Instructor Information:
Instructor: Communication Information: Office Hours:

Required Text: Charlesworth, R. (2017). Understanding Child Development (10" edition). Stanford CT, Cengage
Learning.

Required Materials or Readings: NM Early Learning Guidelines. CYFD.

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating
electronically about NNMC related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at 505-747-2259.

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Since this is an online class, attendance will be measured
in discussion posts to classmates and completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based,
meaning that students must meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full-term classes will require
comparable make-up work at the discretion of the instructor. Number of Instructor/Student hours: Asynchronous 300
minutes a week for an 8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description: This basic course in the growth, development, and learning of young children, prenatal
through age eight, provides students with the theoretical foundation for becoming competent early childhood
professionals. The course includes knowledge of how young children grow, develop and learn. Major theories of
child development are integrated with all domains of development, including biological-physical, social, cultural,
emotional, cognitive, and language. The adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth, development, and learning is
emphasized. (3,3T+0L).

Course Objectives:
1. Articulate a comprehensive understanding of developmental stages, processes, and theories of growth,
development, and learning.
2. Make connections between theories of growth, development, and learning and early childhood education
practices from birth through age eight.
3. Explain teaching methods and relationship-based interactions that are grounded in developmentally
appropriate practice, cultural sensitivity, and individual differences and diverse needs.

New Mexico Entry-Level Teacher Competencies (Early Childhood)

A: Child growth, development, and learning: Foundations for all learning are established during early childhood.
Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional, cognitive, and language domains are inherently intertwined in growth
and development. Early childhood professionals must understand this process of development and the adult’s role in
supporting each child’s growth, development, and leaming. A.1, A.2, A3, A4, A.7, A.§, A9, A.10, A.11

COE’s Conceptual Framework - The Conceptual Framework of the College of Education at Northern New Mexico
College represents the knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate
during the program and as practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework
in the course topics, assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle-

6. Professionalism- the teacher candidate manages the educational setting in a manner that promotes positive student

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



behavior and a safe and healthy environment.

NAEYC Professional Standards and Competencies for Early Childhood Educators
Standard 1: Child Development and Learning in Context la, 1b, 1c, 1d
Standard 4: Developmentally, Culturally, and Linguistically Appropriate Teaching Practices 4a, 4b, 4c

Page 21 of 336

Assignment/Assessment

NMPED
Competencies/
Conceptual
Framework

NAEYC
Professional
Competencies

Point
Value

Points
Earned

Discussion Board Posts
Classmates- Respond to at
least two classmates to have
a reflective discussion.

A 1,2,3,4,7,8,9,
10, 11
COECF-KP6,7,8

Standard 1 & 4

5@ S5 pts.

25 pts.

Assignments-

Knowledge Application
Activity #1:

Complete a Venn diagram that
compares and contrasts two of
the 8 age levels presented in the
text.

Knowledge Application
Activity #2: Develop a chart
that includes at least 4
examples of infant sensory
competence and explain why
some infants may have
challenges with these
competencies.

Knowledge Application
Activity #3: Make a one-
page informational flyer for
parents that explains helpful
tips to support language
development and diversity.
Knowledge Application
Activity #4: Student
Scenario- Draft an informal
progress report that you
might write to a parent. The
report should address both
the positive and “negative”
behaviors you have
observed, being careful to
avoid any hint of
disapproval or accusation
and include
recommendations for how
the parents can support the
child.

A 1,2,3,4,7,8,9,
10, 11
COECF-KP6,7,8

Standard 1 & 4

4@ 10 pts.

40 pts.

Final Project:

Identify a child that is
experiencing a specific
developmental challenge.
Explain the challenge and
develop a plan to further

A 1,2,3,4,7,8,9,
10, 11
COECF-KP6,7,8

Standard 1 & 4

1 @ 50 pts.

50 pts.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 22 of 336

NMPED NAEYC Point Points
Assignment/Assessment Competencies/ Professional Value Earned
Conceptual Competencies
Framework
support their development.
This plan should help
him/her overcome the
challenge and provide tips to
parents as they support the
child.
All Course Assignments TOTAL 115 PTS.
Date Weekly Objective Course Topic Assignments/
Readings Due Date
Week #1 4. Articulate a Topic: Studying the Young Child Due 8/24/24:
08/19-8/25 comprehensive Typical and atypical infants; toddlers; | Discussion Post #1:
understanding of three-, four-, and five-year-olds; and Identify and Describe
developmental stages, six-through eight-year-olds. How You are Using a
processes, and theories of | The history of child development Development Theory
growth, development, theory, define the term theory, and in your Interactions
and learning. identify types of theories and how they | with Children.

5. Make connections might be applied.
between theories of Due 8/25/24:
growth, development, Readings- Chapter 1 Attendance and
and leaming and early Participation
childhood education (Respond to at least
practices birth through two classmates).
age eight.

6. Explain teaching Introductions, Review
methods and Syllabus and Course
relationship-based Expectations
interactions that are
grounded in
developmentally
appropriate practice,
cultural sensitivity, and
individual differences
and diverse needs.

Week #2 Topic: Factors Affecting Learning 9/1/2024

8/26-9/1 1. Make connections How major theorists’ views apply to Knowledge
between theories of the adult role in learning. Application Activity
growth, development, How teachers support children’s #1:
and learning and early thinking, learning, and problem Complete a Venn
childhood education solving. diagram that

practices birth through
age eight.

2. Explain teaching
methods and
relationship-based
interactions that are
grounded in
developmentally

The sociocultural factors that affect
learning.

Readings- Chapter 3

compares and
contrasts two of the 8
age levels presented
in the text.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 23 of 336

Date Weekly Objective Course Topic Assignments/
Readings Due Date
appropriate practice,
cultural sensitivity, and
individual differences
and diverse needs.
Week #3 Articulate a Topic: Infancy: Theory, 09/07/2024
9/2-9/8 comprehensive Environment Complete Discussion
understanding of Post #2:
developmental stages, The theories of Erikson, Freud, Piaget, | Compare and contrast
processes, and theories of | Vygotsky, Skinner, Bandura, Rogers, two selected theories
growth, development, and Maslow as applied to infancy. of child development.
and learning. Examples of infant sensory Explain their
Make connections competence and explain why the contributions to
between theories of sensory competencies of some infants | understanding
growth, development, may not be as well developed as those | children, and
and learning and early of other infants. attention to diversity.
childhood education
practices birth through Readings- Chapter 5 9/8/2024:
age eight. Knowledge
Application Activity
#2: Develop a chart
that includes at least 4
examples of infant
sensory competence
and explain why
some infants may
have challenges with
these competencies.
Attendance and
Participation:
Week #4 Articulate a Topic: 09/14/2024
9/9-9/15 comprehensive Infant Cognitive and Affective Complete Discussion
understanding of Development Post #3:
developmental stages, The Toddler: Autonomy Compare and contrast
processes, and theories of | Development two selected theories

growth, development,
and learning,

Make connections
between theories of
growth, development,
and leaming and early
childhood education
practices birth through
age eight.

Explain teaching
methods and
relationship-based
interactions that are
grounded in
developmentally
appropriate practice,

How cognitive learning and
development progress during infancy.
The important adult-child interactions
during infancy.

Major theorists’ viewpoints on
toddlers.

Adult influences on toddler affective
development and typical toddler
temperament characteristics.

Readings- Chapters 6 and 7

of child development.
Explain their
contributions to
understanding
children, and
attention to diversity.

9/15/2024:
Attendance and
Participation

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 24 of 336

Date Weekly Objective Course Topic Assignments/
Readings Due Date
cultural sensitivity, and
individual differences
and diverse needs.
Week #5 Topic: 9/21/2024
9/16-9/22 Articulate a The Cognitive System, Concept Complete Discussion
comprehensive Development, and Intelligence Post #4: Discuss what
understanding of Oral and Written Language language rules you
developmental stages, Development think had the most
processes, and theories of | Cognition, the cognitive system, and impact on your
growth, development, Piaget’s and Vygotsky’s theories of language learning and
and learning. cognitive development. explain the current
Make connections Piaget’s and Vygotsky’s theories to viewpoints for those
between theories of developmentally appropriate teaching | chosen rules.
growth, development, practice.
and learning and early Major language rules and current 9/22/2024
childhood education viewpoints about how language is Attendance and
practices birth through learned. Participation
age eight.
Explain teaching Readings- Chapters 9 & 10
methods and
relationship-based
interactions that are
grounded in
developmentally
appropriate practice,
cultural sensitivity, and
individual differences
and diverse needs.
Week #6 Make connections Topic: How Adults Enrich Language | 9/29/2024
9/23-9/29 between theories of and Concept Development Knowledge
growth, development, Application Activity
and leamning and early Approaches that adults can take to #3: Make a one-page
childhood education expand children’s oral language informational flyer
practices birth through development. for parents that
age cight. Important adult responsibilities in explains helpful tips
Explain teaching support of language diversity. to support language
methods and development and
relationship-based Readings- Chapter 11 diversity.
interactions that are
grounded in
developmentally
appropriate practice,
cultural sensitivity, and
individual differences
and diverse needs.
Week #7 Topic: How Adults Support 10/5/2024:
9/30-10/6 Explain teaching Affective Development Discussion Post #5:

methods and
relationship-based
interactions that are

NAEYC’s Developmentally
Appropriate Practices for adult
decision making.

Explain the tools
adults can use to
support a child going

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 25 of 336

Date Weekly Objective Course Topic Assignments/
Readings Due Date
grounded in Advantages of developmentally through a crisis.
developmentally appropriate guidance techniques. 10/6/2024
appropriate practice, How adults can support children in Knowledge
cultural sensitivity, and times of crisis. Application Activity
individual differences #4: Student Scenario-
and diverse needs. Readings- Chapter 13 Draft an informal
progress report that
you might write to a
parent. The report
should address both
the positive and
“negative” behaviors
you have observed,
being careful to avoid
any hint of
disapproval or
accusation and
include
recommendations for
how the parents can
support the child.
Attendance and
Participation
Week #8 1. Articulate a Topic: Tying it All Together All assignments due
10/7-10/11 comprehensive Common developmental challenges on 10/11 by midnight.
understanding of that children may face.
developmental stages, Plans to support a child’s development | 10/11/2024
processes, and theories of | in overcoming challenges. Final Project:
growth, development, Parent recommendations for If you are currently
and learning. supporting children when they face working with
2. Make connections challenges. students, identify a
between theories of child that is
growth, development, experiencing a
and learning and early Readings- None specific
childhood education developmental
practices birth through challenge. Explain the
age eight. challenge and develop
3. Explain teaching a plan to further
methods and support their
relationship-based development. This
interactions that are plan should help
grounded in him/her overcome the
developmentally challenge and provide
appropriate practice, tips to parents as they
cultural sensitivity, and support the child.
individual differences If you are not
and diverse needs. currently working
with students, a
scenario will be
provided to you.
Grading:

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 26 of 336

A+ 100 -97 A 96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 -8§7 B 86 - 83 B- 82 -80
C+79-77 C76-173 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62 - 60
F59-0

Late Work: Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the
professor and must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities: Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating an institutional
climate in which students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and
the Americans with Disabilities Act; if you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to obtain
equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please call the Accessibility and Resource Center at 505-747-
2152 to inquire about appropriate accommodations. After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter,
which when presented to instructors, will help us know best how to assist you.

Counseling and Student Support Services (CASSC): are available year-round on-campus, or virtually (as needed)
for NNMC students. Counseling services are provided by licensed professional counselors. All services are FREE for
students and are confidential. No record of counseling is contained in any academic, educational, or job placement
file. Counseling is an opportunity to solve problems and learn new skills. Students can utilize counseling services to
address issues such as depression, anxiety, stress, PTSD, anger management and alcohol and drug concerns. Students
may also meet with a counselor if they are interested in off-campus resources and referrals. In addition to offering
students help through counseling services, CASSC also assists students with addressing socio-economic stressors by
connecting students with various community resources such as housing, food, childcare, and much more.

NNMC Incomplete Policy: The grade of ‘I’ is given for coursework that could not be completed due to
circumstances beyond the student’s control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a
significant crisis prevents your timely completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment
with your instructor. Once an Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work
according to the parameters of the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’ automatically becomes an ‘F’
when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics: Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for
dismissal from the College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any
representation of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are
limited to 1) submitting as one’s work a paper that includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying
the quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 3)
using work by another student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic
dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s
satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 27 of 336

w MEXy,
- (#]

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College r. ’a‘y

ECED 1120 Guiando a Los Nifios Pequeiios

Semestre ensefado: Horas de Crédito: 3
Tiempo y lugar:
Informacidén de instructor:

| Instructor: | Informacién de comunicacién: |
Libro Requerido

Gartrell, Dan. (2020). A Guidance Guide for Early Childhood Leaders: Strengthening Relationships with Children,
Families, and Colleagues. Redleaf Press. 978-160-554-6889

Materiales o Lecturas Requeridas: Pautas de aprendizaje temprano de NM. PED

Requisito de cotreo electronico:

Todos los estudiantes asistiendo a Northern New Mexio College (NNMC por sus siglas en inglés) deben de usar su cuenta de
correo electrénico de NNMC cuando se comunican electrénicamente sobre negocio relacionado de NNMC. Si tienen problemas,
por favor contactar el departamento de Tecnologia Internet (IT por sus siglas en inglés) al 505.747.2259.

Asistencia

Asistencia es requerida para todas las sesiones de clase. Asistencia se medird en archivos de discusiones para colegas del curso.
Clases de educacidn son basadas en competencias, significando que los estudiantes deben de cumplir Competencias del estado de
Nuevo México. Cualquier ausencia durante el periodo completo de clases requerird trabajo adicional comparable a la discrecion
del instructor. Numero de horas de instructor/estudiante es 300 minutos por semana por un curso de 8 semanas (3 horas de
crédito).

Descripcion de Curso de Catalogo: Este curso explora varias teorias de la orientacién infantil y las aplicaciones
practicas de cada una. Proporciona métodos apropiados para el desarrollo de los nifios pequefios y estrategias y
sugerencias eficaces para facilitar interacciones sociales positivas. Se presentaran estrategias para prevenir
comportamientos desafiantes a través del uso del entorno, las rutinas y el horario. Se hace hincapié en ayudar a los
nifios a convertirse en aprendices responsables de si mismos, competentes, independientes y cooperativos, € incluir a
las familias como parte del enfoque de orientacién. (3, 3T+OL).

Resultados del curso:

1. Utilizar la evaluacién y la evaluacion para aplicar técnicas de orientacion apropiadas para el desarrollo y
culturalmente relevantes para apoyar a los nifios con habilidades de autorregulacién y resolucion de problemas.

2. Articular la filosofia de orientacion de su aula con respeto por las diversas familias y practicas culturales.

3. Aplicar el conocimiento sobre el crecimiento y desarrollo infantil, la salud mental y fisica y el desarrollo

socioemocional para apoyar las técnicas de orientacion positiva en el aula.

Competencias de Maestro de Primer Nivel de Nuevo México

A: Crecimiento, desarrollo y aprendizaje infantil: Las bases para todo aprendizaje se establecen durante la primera
infancia. Los dominios bioldgico-fisicos, sociales, culturales, emocionales, cognitivos y lingiiisticos estan
inherentemente entrelazados en el crecimiento y el desarrollo. Los profesionales de la primera infancia deben entender
este proceso de desarrollo y el papel del adulto en apoyar el crecimiento, el desarrollo y el aprendizaje de cada nirio.
A.6, A.7,A.10, A.11.

B: Salud, seguridad y nutricién: Los profesionales de la primera infancia promueven la salud fisica y mental y la
nutricion adecuada y proporcionan un entorno emocional y fisicamente seguro para los nifios pequeiios en colaboracion
con sus familias. Las buenas practicas de salud, seguridad y nutricion proporcionan la base para el desarrollo y el

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 28 of 336
aprendizaje. Una buena nutricion es apropiada e importante para el desarrollo integral de los nifios pequefios y sus
familias. Las comidas y los refrigerios fomentan la buena nutricién y los habitos alimenticios. Un entorno seguro
previene y reduce las lesiones de los niflos pequefios que recién comienzan a reconocer situaciones peligrosas. B.1.

C: Colaboracion familiar y comunitaria: Los profesionales de la primera infancia estan comprometidos con las
practicas centradas en la familia. Mantienen una relacion abierta, amistosa y cooperativa con la familia de cada nifio,
fomentando la participacion familiar y apoyando la relacion del nifio con su familia. Se honra a las diversas culturas e
idiomas representativos de las familias en las comunidades de Nuevo México. C.1, C.4, C.7.

E: Entorno de aprendizaje e implementacion del curriculo: La ensefianza y el aprendizaje con nifios pequetios €s un
proceso complejo integrado en las relaciones. Estas relaciones de ensefanza y aprendizaje proporcionan el andamiaje
para construir conjuntamente significados sobre uno mismo, los demas y el mundo. Los profesionales de la primera
infancia utilizan sus conocimientos sobre el desarrollo infantil, sus conocimientos sobre el desarrollo dptimo y el
aprendizaje de todos los nifios desde el nacimiento hasta los ocho afios. Ademas, el uso de las observaciones se basa
en una comprension profunda de las familias, las culturas y las comunidades de los nifios. Los profesionales de la
primera infancia fomentan la resolucion de problemas, el pensamiento critico y la competencia académica y social de
los nifios pequefios dentro de un entorno de aprendizaje desafiante y de apoyo. Estas experiencias desafiantes de
ensefianza y aprendizaje fomentan la confianza de los nifios en si mismos como aprendices competentes. E.3, E.7.

F: Evaluacion de los nifios y evaluacion de los programas: Los profesionales de la primera infancia deben desarrollar
el conocimiento de diversos métodos de evaluacion, incluyendo habilidades de observacion. Utilizan la documentacion
continua apropiada y reportan informacioén a las familias y a los profesionales. La evaluacion adecuada de la primera
infancia responde a las diferencias culturales y lingiiisticas. Incluye informacién de multiples fuentes, por ejemplo,
observaciones, listas de verificacion, entrevistas y medidas estandarizadas formales e informales en diversos entornos
para tomar decisiones educativas sobre los ninos. Los datos de la evaluacion recopilados de multiples fuentes que tienen
un gran impacto en los nifios deben ser realizados por un equipo de familiares, maestros y otros profesionales. Ademas,
los profesionales de la primera infancia participan en una evaluacidn sistematica y continua de sus programas. F.9.

Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Maestro (DTE por sus siglas en inglés)

El Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Northern New Mexico College representa el conocimiento,
habilidades y disposiciones que todos los candidatos maestros deben mostrar durante el programa y como maestros
practicantes. La instruccion en cada clase debe de reflejar el Marco Conceptual en los temas, tareas, discusiones y
lecturas del curso.

Principio de conocimiento
4. Aprendizaje: el candidato a profesor comprende los principios de crecimiento, desarrollo y aprendizaje de los

estudiantes, y los aplica adecuadamente.

Descripciones de las tareas/alineacién:

Tarea/Evaluacion Competencias de | Conocimiento, Valor
Maestros de habilidad o en
NMPED disposicion puntos
Discusiones en linea A6, A7, A10, K4 8@5 40 pts
All, BIl, Cl1, C4, pts
C7,E3, E7, F9
Objetivos 1,2, 3
Reflexion Lectura del capitulo A6, A7, Al0, K4 3@5 15 pts
All, Bl1,C1, C4, pts
C7,E3,E7, F9
Objetivos 1,2, 3
Leccién de aprendizaje emocional y plan A6, A7, A0, 1 @ 15 pts
de leccion. Desarrollar una leccion y All,Bl,E3,E7 K4 15pts
ensenar una leccion que demuestre Objetivos 1, 2
habilidades de aprendizaje emocional a
Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 29 of 336

los nifios pequerios

Presentacion en Power Point sobre A6, A7, Al0, K4| 1@ 10 10 pts
estrategias positivas para promover el All, E3,E7 pts

desarrollo socioemocional en el aula Objetivos 2, 3

Desarrollo de un plan de apoyo A6, A7, Al0, K4 l@ 20 pts
conductual All, Bl, Cl, C4, 20pts

Proyecto Final: Observar el C7,E3,E7, F9

comportamiento de un nifio y determinar
los factores desencadenantes y las
consecuencias del comportamiento.
Desarrollar estrategias para abordar los
comportamientos.

Objetivos 1, 2, 3

PUNTOS TOTALES

100 pts

Fechas del curso, temas, tareas:

Fecha Tema/ Capitulo de texto Tarea
Semana 1 Introduccion a la tradicion de la guia. Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rabrica:
Capitulo 1 Preguntas de enfoque
Apoyar bases emocionales s6lidas en los
nifios
Semana 2 El concepto de comportamiento erroneo | Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rubrica:
- Capitulo 2 Preguntas de enfoque
Relaciones positivas entre maestros y 1 pagina de reflexion sobre la lectura de
nifos — Capitulo 3 capitulos
Semana 3 Hacer conexiones emocionales Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rabrica:
saludables. Capitulo 4 Preguntas de enfoque Aprendizaje emocional
Practicas apropiadas para el desarrollo. Leccidn y plan de leccion
Capitulo 5 Desarrollar una leccion y ensefiar una leccion
que demuestre habilidades de aprendizaje
emocional a los nifos pequenos
Semana 4 Técnicas de orientacion. Capitulo 6y 7 Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rbrica:
Preguntas de enfoque/ Presentacion de enfoques
de crianza
1 pagina de reflexion sobre la lectura de
capitulos
Semana 5 Gestion de conflictos. Capitulo 8 Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rubrica:
Estrategias de resolucion de problemas. Preguntas de enfoque
Capitulo 9 | pagina de reflexion sobre la lectura de
capitulos
Semana 6 Creacion de entornos para Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rubrica:
comportamientos pro-sociales. Capitulo | Preguntas de enfoque
10 Presentacion en Power Point sobre estrategias
Manejo de comportamientos desafiantes | positivas para promover el desarrollo
— F&A capitulo 11 socioemocional en el aula
Semana 7 Comunicacion con los padres; el Discusion en linea: Seguir
desarrollo de asociaciones. Capitulo 12 1 pagina de reflexion sobre la lectura de
capitulos
Semana 8 Atandolo todo junto Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rabrica:
Preguntas de enfoque Desarrollo de un plan de
apoyo conductual
Proyecto Final: Observar ¢l comportamiento de

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 30 of 336

un nifio y determinar los factores
desencadenantes y las consecuencias del
comportamiento. Desarrolle estrategias para
abordar los comportamientos.

Calificaciones

A+ 100 -97 A 96 -93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 -83 B-82-80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 -63 D-62-60
F59-0

Tareas tardes
Las tarcas deben de ser entregas en la fecha indica en el plan de estudios. Cualquier excepcion es la discrecion del
profesor y debe de ser acordada con anticipacion.

Estudiante con incapacidades

Northern New Mexico College reconoce su responsabilidad para crear un clima institucional donde los estudiantes
con incapacidades pueden sobresalir. De acuerdo con la Seccion 504 del Acto de Rehabilitacion y Acto de
Americanos con Incapacidades, si usted tiene una incapacidad documentada, usted puede pedir acomodaciones para
obtener acceso igual y para promover su aprendizaje en esta clase. Por favor contactar el Centro de Recurso al
505.747.2152 para investigar sobre acomodaciones apropiadas. Después que su elegibilidad sea determinada, se le
dard una carta que puede presentar a sus instructores que les dejard saber como ayudarle de mejor manera.

Poliza de incompleto de NNMC

La calificacién de “I” se da para trabajo de curso que no pudo ser cumplido por circunstancias mas alla del control del
estudiante. Esto significa una enfermedad grave o accidente y no planificaciéon mal hecha. Si una crisis significante
previene cumplir a tiempo los requisitos del curso, por favor hacer una cita con su instructor. Cuando un incompleto
se ha otorgado, es la responsabilidad del ESTUDIANTE para cumplir el trabajo de acuerdo con los pardmetros del
plazo. Si no cumple con el trabajo, la “I” se convierte automaticamente en “F” cuando el plazo vence.

Etica Académica

La deshonestidad en conexién con los exdmenes o tareas del curso puede ser razon por la expulsion del Colegio. El
plagiario es el tipo mas comun de deshonestidad académica. El plagiario consiste de cualquier representacion del
trabajo de otra persona como de uno sin reconocimiento apropiado. Los ejemplos incluyen, pero no son limitados a 1.
Someter como trabajo propio un ensayo que incluye una parte copiada de un libro o articulo sin identificar la
seleccidn citada y/o fuentes. 2. Presentar las ideas de un autor como si fueran sus propias ideas o usar trabajo de otro
estudiante con su nombre como autor. Cuando el instructor sospecha un estudiante de deshonestidad académica, el
instructor abordara la situacion con el estudiante. Si el problema no es solucionado a la satisfaccion del instructor, el
incidente se reportara al Director para accion. Los estudiantes estan responsables de referir al Manual de Estudiante
para polizas y procedimientos especificos. -

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 31 of 336

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College - g; ‘%‘;

Course
Name:ECED 1120 GUIDING YOUNG CHILDREN Credit Hours: 3
Semester Taught:

Time and Place: Bb- Online
Instructor Information:
Instructor: Communication Office Hours:
Information:

Required Text:
Gartrell, Dan. (2020). A Guidance Guide for Early Childhood Leaders: Strengthening Relationships with
Children, Families, and Colleagues. Redleaf Press. 978-160-554-6889

Required Materials or Readings: NM Early Learning Guidelines. CYFD.

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when
communicating electronically about NNMC related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at
505-747-2259.

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Since this is a hybrid class, attendance will be also
measured in discussion posts to classmates and completing assignments on time. Education classes are
competency-based, meaning that students must meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during
full term classes will require comparable make-up work at the discretion of the instructor. Asynchronous 300
minute a week for an 8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description: This course explores various theories of child guidance and the practical
applications of each. It provides developmentally appropriate methods for guiding young children and
effective strategies and suggestions for facilitating positive social interactions. Strategies for preventing
challenging behaviors through the use of environment, routines and schedule will be presented. Emphasis is
placed on helping children become self-responsible, competent, independent, and cooperative learners and
including families as part of the guidance approach. (3, 3T+0L).

Course Level Outcomes:

1. Use assessment and evaluation to apply developmentally appropriate and culturally relevant guidance
techniques to support children with self-regulation and problem-solving skills.

2 Articulate the guidance philosophy of your classroom with respect for diverse families and cultural
practices.

3. Apply knowledge of child growth and development, mental and physical health, and socio-emotional
development to support positive guidance techniques in a classroom setting.

NM Teacher Competencies (InNnTASC) and Department of Education’s Conceptual Framework.

New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies (InTASC):

A: Child growth, development and learning: Foundations for all learning are established during early
childhood. Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional, cognitive, and language domains are inherently
intertwined in growth and development. Early childhood professionals must understand this process of

development and the adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth, development, and learning. A.6, A.7,
Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 32 of 336
A.10, A.11.
B: Health, safety and nutrition: Early childhood professionals promote physical and mental health and
appropriate nutrition and provide an emotionally and physically safe environment for young children in
partnership with their families. Sound health, safety, and nutritional practices provide the foundation for
development and learning. Good nutrition is appropriate and important to the total development of young
children and their families. Meals and snacks encourage good nutrition and eating habits. A safe environment
prevents and reduces injuries for young children who are only beginning to recognize dangerous situations.
B.1.
C: Family and community collaboration: Early childhood professionals are committed to family-centered
practices. They maintain an open, friendly, and cooperative relationship with each child’s family,
encouraging family involvement, and supporting the child’s relationship with his or her family. The diverse
cultures and languages representative of families in New Mexico’s communities are honored. C.1, C.4, C.7.
E: Learning environment and curriculum implementation: Teaching and learning with young children is a
complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching and leaming relationships provide the scaffold
for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early childhood professionals use their
child development knowledge, their knowledge of optimal development and learning for all children from
birth through age eight. In addition, their use of observations is grounded in a thorough understanding of
children’s families, cultures, and communities. Early childhood professionals encourage young children’s
problem solving, critical thinking, and academic and social competence within a supportive and challenging
learning environment. These challenging teaching and learning experiences build children’s confidence in
themselves as competent learners. E.3, E.7.
F: Assessment of children and evaluation of programs: FEarly childhood professionals must develop
knowledge of diverse assessment approaches, including observational skills. They use appropriate ongoing
documentation and report information to families and professionals. Appropriate early childhood assessment
1s responsive to cultural and linguistic differences. It includes information from multiple sources, e.g.,
observations, checklists, interviews, and both formal and informal standardized measure in diverse settings
for making educational decisions about children. The assessment data gathered from multiple sources that
has a major impact on children should be made by a team of family members, teachers, and other
professionals. In addition, early childhood professionals engage in systematic, ongoing evaluation of their
programs. F.9.

NM Teacher Competencies and Department of Education’s Conceptual Framework.

Knowledge Principle-

4. Learning: the teacher candidate comprehends the principles of student growth, development and learning,
and applies them appropriately.

Assignment Descriptions/ Alignment:
Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge Point
Teacher | - Skill Value
Competencies
Online Discussions A6, A7, Al0, K4| 8@ 15 40 pts
All, Bl1, Cl, C4, pts
C7,E3,E7, F9
Objectives 1, 2,
3

Reflection Chapter reading Weeks 4, A6, A7, Al0Q, K4 | 3@ 15 45 pts
5,7 All, Bi, Cl1, C4, points
C7,E3,E7, F9
Objectives 1, 2,
3

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 33 of 336

Emotional Learning Lesson and A6, A7, Al10, l@ 15 pts
lesson plan. Develop a lesson and All, BI, E3, E7 K4 15pts

teach a lesson that demonstrate Objectives 1, 2

emotional learning skills to young

children

(Week 3)

Power point presentation on positive A6, A7, A10, K4 | 1@20| 20pts
strategies for promoting socio- All,E3, E7 pts
emotional development in the Objectives 2, 3

classroom (Week 6)

Development of Behavior support A6, A7, A10, K4 l@ | 25pts
plan All, B1, C1, C4, 15pts

Final project: Observe a child C7,E3,E7,F9

behavior and determine the triggers Objective 1, 2,3

and consequences for behavior.

Develop strategies to address the

behaviors.

(Week 8)

TOTAL POINTS 145 pts

Course Dates, Topics, Assignments:

Date Topic/ Text Chapter Assignment
WEEK 1 Introduction to the guidance tradition. | Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
Chapter 1 rubric: Focus questions
Supporting strong emotional
foundations in children
WEEK 2 The concept of mistaken behavior — | Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
Chapter 2 rubric: Focus questions
Positive teacher child relationships — | 1 page reflection on chapter reading
Chapter 3
WEEK 3 Making healthy emotional Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
connections. Chapter 4 rubric: Focus questions Emotional
Developmentally appropriate Leaming Lesson and lesson plan
practices. Chapter 5 Develop a lesson and teach a lesson that
demonstrate emotional leaming skills to
young children
WEEK 4 Guidance techniques. Chapter 6 and 7 | Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
rubric: Focus questions/ Parenting
approaches presentation
1 page reflection on chapter reading
WEEK 5 Conflict management. Chapter 8 Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
Problem solving strategies. Chapter 9 | rubric: Focus questions
1 page reflection on chapter reading
WEEK 6 Creating environments for pro-social | Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
behaviors. Chapter 10 rubric: Focus questions
Managing challenging behaviors — Power point presentation on positive
F&A chapter 11 strategies for promoting socio-emotional
development in the classroom
WEEK 7 Communication with parents; Online Discussion: Follow

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 34 of 336

developing partnerships. Chapter 12 1 page reflection on chapter reading
WEEK 8 Tying it all together Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
rubric: Focus questions Development of
Behavior support plan

Final project: Observe a child behavior and
determine the triggers and consequences for
behavior. Develop strategies to address the

behaviors.
Grading:
A+100 - 97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B- 82 - 80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-170
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D- 62 - 60
F59-0

Late Work: Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of
the professor and must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities: Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating an
institutional climate in which students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act; if you have a documented disability, you may
request accommodations to obtain equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please call the
Accessibility and Resource Center at 505-747-2152 to inquire about appropriate accommodations. After
your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which when presented to instructors, will help us
know best how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy: The grade of ‘I’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to
circumstances beyond the student’s control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a
significant crisis prevents your timely completion of the requirements of this course, please make an
appointment with your instructor. Once an Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to
complete the work according to the parameters of the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’
automatically becomes an ‘F’ when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics: Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause
for dismissal from the College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism
consists of any representation of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment.
Examples include but are limited to 1) submitting as one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a
book or article without identifying the quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as
though they were your own original ideas, or 3) using work by another student with your name as the author.
When an instructor suspects a student of academic dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s
attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the
Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 35 of 336

o8 MEXy
v‘. o

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College ‘Es

u,\

ECED 1130 La Familia y Colaboraciéon Comunitaria

Semestre ensefiado: Horas de Crédito: 3
Tiempo y lugar:

Informacion de instructor:
| Instructor: I Informacion de comunicacién: |

Libro requerido:
Robles, W., & Beck, V. (2019). Teaching young children in multicultural classrooms: Issues, concepts, and
strategies (5" ed.). Clifton Park, NY: Delmar Cengage Learning. ISBN- 978-133-756-6070

Requisito de cotreo electronico:

Todos los estudiantes asistiendo a Northern New Mexio College (NNMC por sus siglas en inglés) deben de usar su cuenta de
correo electrénico de NNMC cuando se comunican electrénicamente sobre negocio relacionado de NNMC. Si tienen problemas,
por favor contactar el departamento de Tecnologia Internet (IT por sus siglas en inglés) al 505.747.2259.

Asistencia

Asistencia es requerida para todas las sesiones de clase. Asistencia se medira en archivos de discusiones para colegas del curso.
Clases de educacion son basadas en competencias, significando que los estudiantes deben de cumplir Competencias del estado de
Nuevo México. Cualquier ausencia durante el periodo completo de clases requerira trabajo adicional comparable a la discrecion
del instructor. Nimero de horas de instructor/estudiante es 300 minutos por semana por un curso de 8 semanas (3 horas de
crédito).

Descripcion de Curso de Catalogo

Este curso basico examina la participacion de las familias y comumdades de fondos cultural y lingiiisticamente
diversos en programas de educacion temprana. Se discute maneras de establecer relaciones colaborativas con familias
en escuelas preescolares y primarias. Las metas y deseos de las familias para sus hijos se apoyaran a través estrategias
culturalmente responsivas.

Resultados de Nivel de Curso

1. Identificar y demonstrar métodos de comunicacion profesionales y efectivos con las familias cultural y
lingiiisticamente diversas.

2. A través la reflexion, identificar biases y como los biases pueden afectar las relaciones con los nifios y sus
familias.

3. Aplicar conocimiento de las estructuras diversas de familia y los valores culturales a través un enfoque basado en
las fortalezas para crear un salén de clase seguro y receptor para las familias y comunidad.

4. Usar recursos comunitarios para apoyar a las familias y nifios cultural y lingiiisticamente diversos.

Competencias de Maestro de Primer Nivel de Nuevo México

C. Colaboracion de familia y comunidad

Los profesionales del campo de la educacion temprana son comprometidos la practicas centradas en familia. Early
childhood professionals are committed to family-centered practices. They maintain an open, friendly, and cooperative
relationship with each child’s family, encouraging family involvement, and supporting the child’s relationship with
his or her family. The diverse cultures and languages representative of families in New Mexico’s communities are
honored. C.1,C.2,C.3,C4,C.5,C.6,C9,C.11,C.12,C.13.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 36 of 336
E: Learning environment and curriculum implementation

Teaching and leamning with young children is a complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching and
learning relationships provide the scaffold for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early
childhood professionals use their child development knowledge, their knowledge of optimal development and
learning for all children from birth through age eight. In addition, their use of observations is grounded in a thorough
understanding of children’s families, cultures, and communities. Early childhood professionals encourage young
children’s problem solving, critical thinking, and academic and social competence within a supportive and
challenging learning environment. These challenging teaching and learming experiences build children’s confidence
in themselves as competent learners. E.14.

G: Professionalism

Professionalism is built upon individual integrity, responsibility, and ethical practices that demonstrate a profound
respect for all children and their families. Early childhood professionals embrace a multicultural perspective that is
responsive to individuals in culturally diverse communities in New Mexico. Professionals make decisions based upon
knowledge of early childhood theories and practices that recognize diversity of ability, developmental level, and
family characteristics. Early childhood professionals advocate for excellence in early childhood programs and
participate in on-going professional development to enhance their knowledge and skills. G.6.

DTE’s Conceptual Framework

The Conceptual Framework of the Department of Education at Northern New Mexico College represents the
knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during the program and as
practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course topics,
assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle

5. Assessment: the teacher candidate effectively utilizes student assessment techniques and procedures.

6. Professionalism- the teacher candidate manages the educational setting in a manner that promotes positive student
behavior and a safe and healthy environment.

7. Diversity- the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the
promotion of positive student involvement and self-concept.

8. Professionalism- the teacher candidate demonstrates a willingness to examine and implement change as
appropriate.

9. Collaboration- the teacher candidate works productively with colleagues, parents and community.

Assignment Descriptions/ Alignment

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge, Point
Teacher Skill or Value
Competencies | Disposition
Blackboard Discussion C.1,2,3,4,5, K5,6,7,8,9 @ 120 pts
Respond to discussion board prompt 6,7,8,9, 10, 15pts
11,12,13
E.14
G.6
Objectives- 1,
2,3,4
Chapter Responses: each week you will write a C.1,6,7,8,9 | K56,7,8,9| 8@30| 240pts
response to prompts from the chapter assigned. 10, 11
G.6
Objectives
4
2 projects: C1,2,3,7,9, K5,6,7,8,9 | 2@ 50 100pts
1. My Family History G.6 points
Write a 2 to 4-page, double-spaced report using | Objectives 1, 2, each
the APA format to describe a minimum of four 3
generations of your family starting with you.
Include languages and year of birth/death of

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 37 of 336

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge, Point
Teacher Skill or Value
Competencies | Disposition
ancestral generations. For the summation, write
a paragraph stating how history impacted the
language of each generation.
21 Develop a presentation on a topic that
impacts the community such as health, nutrition,
family literacy or screen time. You can do this
as a bulletin board, three fold poster or
PowerPoint.
Final Project Develop Family Engagement C.1,2,3,4,5 | K56,7,89|1@20 50pts
Calendar that is Culturally Appropriate 6,7,8,9, 10, pts
How these activities impact the family, early 11,12, 13
childhood children, language and the E.14
community? G.6
Objective 1, 2,
3
TOTAL POINTS 510pts
Course Dates, Topics, Assignments
Date Topic/Text Topic Assignment
Week 1 | Understanding Families Discussion Board 1: Respond to post and to a peer.
Chapter 1 Living in Diversity: Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
The Intricate Nature of Our Project 1: start due end of Week 2
Society
Week 2 | Understanding Families Discussion Board 2: Respond to post and to a peer.
Chapter 2 The Nature of Culture, | Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
the Nature of People Project 1: due
Chapter 3 Families in Our
Classrooms: Many Ways, many
voices
Week 3 | Understanding Families Discussion Board 3: Respond to post and to a peer.
Chapter 4 Who is the child? Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
Developmental Characteristic of
young Children in a diverse
Society
Week 4 | Multicultural Education Discussion Board 4: Respond to post and to a peer.
Chapter 5 Tracing the beginnings | Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
of multicultural education Project 2: Start
Chapter 6 Approaches to
Multicultural Education
Week 5 | Chapter 7 Classrooms, where Discussion Board 5: Respond to post and to a peer.
Words Become Action Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
Project 2: Due
Week 6 | Chapter 8 Language Diversity in | Discussion Board 6: Respond to post and to a peer.
the classroom: working with Chapter Response: Respond to Prompt
Young Dual Language Leamers
Week 7 | Engaging Families Discussion Board 7: Respond to post and to a peer.
Chapter 9 Activities and Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
Resources for Multicultural
Teaching: A world of
Possibilities!
Week 8 | Inviting Community Participation | Discussion Board 8: Respond to post and to a peet.
Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2




Page 38 of 336

Date Topic/Text Topic Assignment

Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

Final Project Develop an activity on Family Traditions

Grading

A+ 100 -97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B-82-80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62-60
F59-0

Late Work

Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the professor and must
be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities

Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating an institutional climate in which students
with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with
Disabilities Act; if you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to obtain equal access and to
promote your learning in this class. Please contact Coordinator of Accessibility and Resource Center at 505-747-
2152. After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter to present to instructors. This will help us know
how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy

The grade of ‘I’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to circumstances beyond the student’s
control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a significant crisis prevents your timely
completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment with your instructor. Once an Incomplete
is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work according to the parameters of the deadline. If you
do not complete your work, the ‘I” automatically becomes an ‘F’ when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics

Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for dismissal from the
College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any representation of
another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are limited to 1)
submitting as one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying the quote
selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 3) using
work by another student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic
dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s
satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 39 of 336

| MEY;
o8 MEX

Department of Teacher Education , ' ‘
NORTHERN New Mexico College x %%
ECED 1130 Family and Community Collaboration

Semester Taught: Spring Credit Hours: 3
Time and Place: Blackboard

Instructor Information
Instructor: Communication Information:

Required Text
Robles, W., & Beck, V. (2019). Teaching young children in multicultural classrooms: Issues, concepts, and
strategies (5" ed.). Clifton Park, NY: Delmar Cengage Learning. ISBN- 978-133-756-6070

E-mail Requirement
All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating electronically
about NNMC related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at 505-747-2259.

Attendance

Attendance is required for all class sessions. Attendance will be measured in discussion posts to classmates
and completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based, meaning that students must
meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full term classes will require comparable
make-up work at the discretion of the instructor. Number of Instructor/Student hours: Asynchronous 300
minutes a week for an 8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description

This beginning course examines the involvement of families and communities from diverse cultural and
linguistic backgrounds in early childhood programs. Ways to establish collaborative relationships with
families in early childhood settings is discussed. Families’ goals and desires for their children will be
supported through culturally responsive strategies. (3, 3T+0L). Asynchronous 300 minutes a week for an
8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Course Level Outcomes

5. Identify and demonstrate methods of effective and professional communication with linguistically and .
culturally diverse families. ’

6. Identify biases and how biases could affect relationships with children and families through self-
reflection.

7. Apply knowledge of diverse family structures and cultural values through a strengths-based approach to
create a safe welcoming classroom environment for families and community.

8. Use community resources to support linguistically and culturally diverse families and children.

New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies

C. Family and community collaboration
Early childhood professionals are committed to family-centered practices. They maintain an open, friendly,

and cooperative relationship with each child’s family, encouraging family involvement, and supporting the
Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 40 of 336

child’s relationship with his or her family. The diverse cultures and languages representative of families in
New Mexico’s communities are honored. C.1,C.2,C.3,C4,C.5,C.6,C9,C.11,C.12,C.13.

E: Learning environment and curriculum implementation

Teaching and learning with young children is a complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching
and learning relationships provide the scaffold for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the
world. Early childhood professionals use their child development knowledge, their knowledge of optimal
development and learming for all children from birth through age eight. In addition, their use of
observations is grounded in a thorough understanding of children’s families, cultures, and communities.
Early childhood professionals encourage young children’s problem solving, critical thinking, and academic
and social competence within a supportive and challenging learning environment. These challenging
teaching and learning experiences build children’s confidence in themselves as competent learners. E.14.

G: Professionalism

Professionalism is built upon individual integrity, responsibility, and ethical practices that demonstrate a
profound respect for all children and their families. Early childhood professionals embrace a multicultural
perspective that is responsive to individuals in culturally diverse communities in New Mexico.
Professionals make decisions based upon knowledge of early childhood theories and practices that
recognize diversity of ability, developmental level, and family characteristics. Early childhood
professionals advocate for excellence in early childhood programs and participate in on-going professional
development to enhance their knowledge and skills. G.6.

DTE’s Conceptual Framework

The Conceptual Framework of the Department of Education at Northern New Mexico College represents
the knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during the
program and as practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in
the course topics, assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle

5. Assessment: the teacher candidate effectively utilizes student assessment techniques and procedures.

6. Professionalism- the teacher candidate manages the educational setting in a manner that promotes
positive student behavior and a safe and healthy environment.

7. Diversity- the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the
promotion of positive student involvement and self-concept.

8. Professionalism- the teacher candidate demonstrates a willingness to examine and implement change as
appropriate.

9. Collaboration- the teacher candidate works productively with colleagues, parents and community.

Assignment Descriptions/ Alignment

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge Point
Teacher Principal Value
Competencie
s
Blackboard Discussion C.1,2,3,4,| K5,6,7,8,9 8@ | 120 pts
Respond to discussion board prompt 5,6,7,8,9, 15pts
10,11, 12,13
E.14
G.6
Objectives- 1,
2,3.4
Chapter Responses: each week you will C.1,6,7,8,| K5,6,7,8,9 | 8@30 | 240 pts
write a response to prompts from the chapter 9,10, 11

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 41 of 336

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge Point
Teacher Principal Value
Competencie
s
assigned. G.6
Objectives
4
2 projects: C.1,2,3,7,| K56,7,8,9| 2@ 100pts
2. My Family History 9, 50
Write a 2 to 4-page, double-spaced report G.6 points
using the APA format to describe a Objectives 1, each
minimum of four generations of your family 2,3
starting with you. Include languages and
year of birth/death of ancestral generations.
For the summation, write a paragraph
stating how history impacted the language
of each generation.
2. Develop a presentation on a topic
that impacts the community such as health,
nutrition, family literacy or screen time. You
can do this as a bulletin board, three fold
poster or PowerPoint.
Final Project Develop Family Engagement C.1,2,3,4,| K5,6,7,8,9 l@ 50pts
Calendar that is Culturally Appropriate 5,6,7,8,9, 20 pts
How these activities impact the family, early | 10, 11,12, 13
childhood children, language and the E.14
community? G.6
Objective 1,
2,3
TOTAL POINTS 510pts
Course Dates, Topics, Assignments
Date Topic/Text Topic Assignment
Week | Understanding Families Discussion Board 1: Respond to post and to a peer.
1 Chapter 1 Living in Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
Diversity: The Intricate Project 1: start due end of Week 2
Nature of Our Society
Week | Understanding Families Discussion Board 2: Respond to post and to a peer.
2 Chapter 2 The Nature of | Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
Culture, the Nature of Project 1: due
People
Chapter 3 Families in Our
Classrooms: Many Ways,
many voices
Week | Understanding Families Discussion Board 3: Respond to post and to a peer.
3 Chapter 4 Who is the Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
child? Developmental
Characteristic of young
Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2




Page 42 of 336

Date Topic/Text Topic Assignment

Children in a diverse

Society
Week | Multicultural Education Discussion Board 4: Respond to post and to a peer.
4 Chapter 5 Tracing the Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

beginnings of Project 2: Start

multicultural education

Chapter 6 Approaches to

Multicultural Education
Week | Chapter 7 Classrooms, Discussion Board 5: Respond to post and to a peer.
5 where Words Become Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

Action Project 2: Due
Week | Chapter 8 Language Discussion Board 6: Respond to post and to a peer.
6 Diversity in the Chapter Response: Respond to Prompt

classroom: working with

Young Dual Language

Learners
Week | Engaging Families Discussion Board 7: Respond to post and to a peer.
7 Chapter 9 Activities and Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

Resources for

Multicultural Teaching: A

world of Possibilities!
Week | Inviting Community Discussion Board 8: Respond to post and to a peer.
8 Participation Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

Final Project Develop an activity on Family Traditions

Grading
A+ 100-97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B-82-80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62-60
F59-0
Late Work

Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the professor
and must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities

Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating an institutional climate in which
students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the
Americans with Disabilities Act; if you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to
obtain equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please contact Coordinator of Accessibility
and Resource Center at 505-747-2152. After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter to
present to instructors. This will help us know how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy
The grade of ‘" is given for course work that could not be completed due to circumstances beyond the
student’s control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a significant crisis prevents

your timely completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment with your
Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 43 of 336
instructor. Once an Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work
according to the parameters of the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’ automatically
becomes an ‘F’ when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics

Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for dismissal from
the College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any
representation of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include
but are limited to 1) submitting as one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article
without identifying the quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were
your own original ideas, or 3) using work by another student with your name as the author. When an
instructor suspects a student of academic dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If
the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for
follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 44 of 336

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College

! &

ECED 1125
Evaluacién de Nifos y Programas

Semestre ensefiado: Horas de
Crédito: 3
Tiempo y lugar:

Informacion de instructor:
\ Instructor: [ Informacion de comunicacion: \

Libro Requerido:
Bohart, H., & Procopio, R. (2018). Spotlight on young children: Observations and assessments. NAEYC.
ISBN- 978-193-811-3345

Recursos suplementales:
Reportes investigadores, articulos de diario, publicaciones de gobierno: recursos en linea.

Requisito de correo electronico:

Todos los estudiantes asistiendo a Northern New Mexio College (NNMC por sus siglas en inglés) deben de
usar su cuenta de correo electronico de NNMC cuando se comunican electronicamente sobre negocio
relacionado de NNMC. Si tienen problemas, por favor contactar el departamento de Tecnologia Internet (IT
por sus siglas en inglés) al 505.747.2259.

Asistencia

Asistencia es requerida para todas las sesiones de clase. Asistencia se medira en archivos de discusiones
para colegas del curso. Clases de educacion son basadas en competencias, significando que los estudiantes
deben de cumplir Competencias del estado de Nuevo México. Cualquier ausencia durante el periodo
completo de clases requerira trabajo adicional comparable a la discrecion del instructor. Numero de horas
de instructor/estudiante es 300 minutos por semana por un curso de 8 semanas (3 horas de crédito).

Descripcion de Curso de Catalogo

Este curso basico familiariza a los estudiantes con una variedad de métodos e instrumentos de evaluacion

culturalmente apropiados, incluso observacion sistematica del desarrollo tipico y no tipico de nifios. Este

curso aborda el desarrollo y uso de instrumentos de evaluacion formativos y sumativos e instrumentos de

evaluacion para asegurar cualidad comprensiva del entorno escolar para los nifios, sus familias y la

comunidad. Estudiantes desarrollaran habilidades para evaluar el proceso de evaluacion e involucrar a otros

maestros, profesionales y familias en el proceso. (3, 3T+0L).

Resultados de Nivel de Curso

1. Usar observacion auténtica como el base para evaluacion y crecimiento y desarrollo.

2. Identificar y describir evaluacion que es de edad, lingiiistica y culturalmente apropiada para los nifios
pequenos.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 45 of 336
3. Identificar procedimientos de IFSP e IEP y los roles multi-disciplinarios de equipos en servir a los nifios
en el proceso de evaluacion.
4. Describir los efectos de factores culturales y socioecondmicos en la evaluacion y temas éticos y legales
claves en la evaluacion.
Competencias de Maestro de Primer Nivel de Nuevo México
F: Evaluacion de nifios y programas
Profesionales del campo de la educacién temprana deben de desarrollar conocimiento de enfoques de
evaluacion diversos, incluso habilidades observacionales. Ellos usan documentacion apropiada y continua y
reportan informacion a las familia y profesionales. Evaluacién apropiada de los nifios es responsiva a las
diferencias culturales y lingtiisticas. Incluye informacion de fuentes miltiples, e.g., observaciones, listas de
chequeo, entrevistas y ambos mediciones formales e informales estandarizadas en lugares diversos para
hacer decisiones educativas sobre los nifios. Las decisiones basadas en los datos de evaluacion recolectados
de fuentes multiples que tienen un impacto mayor en los nifios debe de ser hechas por un equipo de
miembros de familia, maestros y otros profesionales. Adicionalmente, los profesionales del campo de la
educacion temprana participan en evaluacion continua y sistematica de sus programas. F.1, F.2, F.3, F 4,
F5F6,F7,F8,F9,6F.10,F.11,F.12.

Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Maestro (DTE por sus siglas en inglés)

El Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Northern New Mexico College representa el
conocimiento, habilidades y disposiciones que todos los candidatos maestros deben mostrar durante el
programa y como maestros practicantes. La instruccion en cada clase debe de reflejar el Marco Conceptual
en los temas, tareas, discusiones y lecturas del curso.

Principio de Conocimiento

3. Enseiar: el maestro candidato comunica con y obtiene comentarios (feedback) de estudiantes en una
manera que mejorar el conocimiento y aprendizaje estudiantil.

5. Evaluacion: el maestro candidato utiliza efectivamente técnicas y procedimientos de evaluacion
estudiantil.

7. Diversidad: el maestro candidato reconoce la diversidad estudiantil y cree una atmosfera conducible
(condusive) a la promocion de autoconcepto y involucramiento estudiantil positivo. ‘

Descripcidn de Tarea/Alifiamiento

Tarea/Evaluacion Competencias Conocimiento, Valor
NM ECE Habilidad o de
Disposicion puntos
Discusion de Blackboard F1, F4, F8, K3, K5, K7, @5
Responder al tema de discusiéon 'y | Objetivos 2, 4 pts 40 pts
dos co- aprendices
Tarea#1: Ira F1, F2, F3, F4, K3, K5, K7, 10 pts | 10 pts

newmexicokids.org y encontrar el | F5, F6, F7, F8,
reglamento de licenciatura de la F9,F10,F11. F12
nifiez temprana de NM que Objetivos 1, 2, 3,
obligan (govern) a los programas | 4

(basados en centros). Seleccionar
al menos 5 regulaciones y escribir
un ensayo de analisis critico de 1
pagina de longitud, doble espacio,
sobre como las regulaciones

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 46 of 336

Tarea/Evaluacion Competencias Conocimiento, Valor
NM ECE Habilidad o de
Disposicion puntos
hacen una diferencia en la
cualidad de programacion.
Tarea #2: Desarrollar una lista de | F1, F2, F3, F4, K3, K5, K7, 10 pts
formularios de inscripcion, F35, F6, F7, F8,
cuestionarios/encuestas de F9, F10, F11. F12
familia, recursos de comunidad, Objetivos 1, 2, 3,
fondos de conocimiento para 4
desarrollar perfiles estudiantiles
holisticas.
Tarea #3: Desarrollar un plan F1, F2, F3, F4, K3, K5, K7, 10 pts
educativo o actividad para un F5, F6, F7, F8,
grupo de edad especifico basado | F9, F10, F11. F12
en datos de evaluacidén que apoya | Objetivos 1, 2, 3,
el aprendizaje. 4
Tarea #4: Hacer una listade 7a | F1, F2, F3, F4, K3, K5, K7, 10 pts
10 agencias comunitarias que F5, F6, F7, F8,
brindan servicios de evaluacion, F9,F10, F11. F12
como Child Find, Visitas a Casa Objetivos 1, 2, 3,
para edades 0 a 4. 4
Examen Final F1, F8, F9, F10 K3, K5, K7, 1 @20 | 20 pts
Objetivos 1, 2, 3, pts
4
Puntos Totales: 100 pts
Cronograma: Fechas, Temas y Tareas del curso
Fechas Temas/Capitulo de Libro Tarea
SEMANA | Introduccion al curso 1. Archivar presentacion de
1 Sistemas efectivos de la nifiez estudiante en Blackboard.
temprana 2. Revisar el plan de estudios.
Mandatorios estatales y nacionales: 3. Discusion 1: Responder a dos
Licenciatura, regulaciones, colegas. Comparar y contrastar dos
Estandares Nacionales y Estatales recursos de acreditacion en relacion a
(NAC, NAEYC, Head Start, los estanderes de evaluacion de nifios
FOCUS) (e.g., NAC, NAEYC, Head Start,
FOCUS).
Leer: Capitulo 1 4, Tarea 1.
5. Examen Pre y Post de
conocimiento previo.
SEMANA | Componentes principales de l. Discusion 2: Responder a dos
2 programacion de cualidad colegas. Ver el video en Youtube de un
B Interacciones de maestro/nifio | maestro de la educacion temprana.
(apoyo socio-emocional) . Qué herramientas usan para evaluar?
. Cada cuando las usan? ;Como

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 47 of 336

Fechas Temas/Capitulo de Libro Tarea
° Entorno (organizacion de evaltian su programa, curriculo y nifios?
salon, gestion de comportamiento, ¢ Como incorporan a las familias?
horario, etc. 2. Examen Pre y Post de
o Apoyo instruccional conocimiento previo.
(curriculo, etc.)
° Infraestructura y liderazgo de
programa.

Leer: Capitulo 2

SEMANA | Definir la evaluacion 1. Discusion 3: Responder a dos

3 © Propdsitos y tipos de colegas. Discutir la importancia de usar
evaluaciones evaluacion apropiada para los nifios.
. Definiciones de terminologia | 2~ Examen Prey Post de
o Lo apropiado en la evaluacion conocimiento previo.

de los nifios.
° Realibilidad y valididad.

Leer: Capitulo 3

SEMANA | Evaluacién a través las edades 1. Discusion 4: Responder a dos
4 ° Bebé/Toddler colegas. Discutir: ;Qué se puede

¢ Preescolar aprender de un nifio por analizar

° Escuela Primaria (K-tercer artefactos?

grado) 2. Tarea 2.

o Examenes estandarizados 3. Examen Pre y Post de

conocimiento previo.

Leer: Capitulo 4

SEMANA | Evaluacién culturalmente responsivo | 1. Discusion S: Revisar

5 herramientas para los bebés y toddlers,
nifios preescolares y de primaria o una
escala de evaluacion ambiental. Criticar
si son apropiados cultural y

e La influencia de las diferencias
culturales y lingiiisticas sobre el
aprendizaje y resultados de

evaluacion. o
A : lingiiisticamente.
e Elegir herramientas que son ) Tarea 3
apropiadas cultural y 3. Examen Pre y Post de
lingiiisticamente.

conocimiento previo.

Leer: Capitulo 5

SEMANA | Evaluaciéon y Curriculo I. Discusion 6: Discutir la

6 importancia de la objetividad en las
observaciones, las reflexiones
semanales para inferir y planificar.
2. Tarea 4.

Bz Examen Pre y Post de
conocimiento previo.

e Usar datos de evaluacion para
planificar curriculo apropiado

Leer: Capitulo 6

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 48 of 336

SEMANA | Incluir a las Familias 1. Discusion 7: Compartir sus

7 ideas para cuestiones que pueden
preguntar a los padres de familia si
desefiarian una encuesta o entrevista
* Derechos de padres de familia | para aprender sobre las familias y sus

e Las familias y la evaluacion
e Las familias como lideres

e Child Find esperanzas para el aprendizaje y
desarrollo de sus hijos.
Leer: Capitulo 7 2. Tarea 5.
3. Examen Pre y Post de

conocimiento previo.

SEMANA | Temas éticos y legales 1. Discusion 8: Compartir
8 . Mandatorios nacionales y protocoles y polizas para el
estatales mantenimiento de récords y archivos
o La confiabilidad 2. Examen final
° Protocolos para el
mantenimiento de récords y archivos.

Calificacion

A+ 100 - 97 A 96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B- 82 -80
C+79-71 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D- 62 -60
F59-0

Tareas tardes
Las tareas deben de ser entregas en la fecha indica en el plan de estudios. Cualquier excepcion es la
discrecion del profesor y debe de ser acordada con anticipacion.

Estudiante con incapacidades

Northern New Mexico College reconoce su responsabilidad para crear un clima institucional donde los
estudiantes con incapacidades pueden sobresalir. De acuerdo con la Seccion 504 del Acto de Rehabilitacion
y Acto de Americanos con Incapacidades, si usted tiene una incapacidad documentada, usted puede pedir
acomodaciones para obtener acceso igual y para promover su aprendizaje en esta clase. Por favor contactar
el Centro de Recurso al 505.747.2152 para investigar sobre acomodaciones apropiadas. Después que su
elegibilidad sea determinada, se le dara una carta que puede presentar a sus instructores que les dejara saber
como ayudarle de mejor manera.

Péliza de incompleto de NNMC

La calificacion de “I” se da para trabajo de curso que no pudo ser cumplido por circunstancias mas alla del
control del estudiante. Esto significa una enfermedad grave o accidente y no planificacién mal hecha. Si
una crisis significante previene cumplir a tiempo los requisitos del curso, por favor hacer una cita con su
instructor. Cuando un incompleto se ha otorgado, es la responsabilidad del ESTUDIANTE para cumplir el
trabajo de acuerdo con los parametros del plazo. Si no cumple con el trabajo, la “I” se convierte
automaticamente en “F” cuando el plazo vence.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 49 of 336
Eticas Académicas
La deshonestidad en conexidn con los examenes o tareas del curso puede ser razon por la expulsion del
Colegio. El plagiario es el tipo mas comun de deshonestidad académica. El plagiario consiste de cualquier
representacion del trabajo de otra persona como de uno sin reconocimiento apropiado. Los ejemplos
incluyen, pero no son limitados a 1. Someter como trabajo propio un ensayo que incluye una parte copiada
de un libro o articulo sin identificar la seleccion citada y/o fuentes. 2. Presentar las ideas de un autor como
si fueran sus propias ideas o usar trabajo de otro estudiante con su nombre como autor. Cuando el instructor
sospecha un estudiante de deshonestidad académica, el instructor abordara la situacion con el estudiante. Si
el problema no es solucionado a la satisfaccion del instructor, el incidente se reportara al Director para
accion. Los estudiantes estan responsables de referir al Manual de Estudiante para pélizas y procedimientos
especificos.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 50 of 336

o My,
e Y

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College

e

o
FT o

ECED 1125 Assessment of Children and Evaluation of Programs

Semester Taught: Spring Credit Hours: 3
Time and Place: Blackboard

Instructor Information

Instructor: Communication Information:

Required Text
Bohart, H., & Procopio, R. (2018). Spotlight on young children: Observations and assessments. NAEYC. ISBN- 978-
193-811-3345

Supplemental Resources
Research reports, journal articles, Government publications: WEB resources

E-mail Requirement
All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating electronically about
NNMC related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at 505-747-2259

Attendance

Attendance is required for all class sessions. Attendance will be measured in discussion posts to classmates and
completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based, meaning that students must meet New
Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full term classes will require comparable make-up work at the
discretion of the instructor. Number of Instructor/Student hours-Synchronous 300 minutes a week for an §-week 3
credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description

This basic course familiarizes students with a variety of culturally appropriate assessment methods and instruments,
including systematic observation of typically and on-typically developing children. The course addresses the
development and the use of formative and summative assessment and evaluation instruments to ensure
comprehensive quality of the total environment for children, families, and the community. Students will develop
skills for evaluating the assessment process and involving other teachers, professionals and families in the process. (3,
3T+OL).

Course Level Outcomes

5. Use authentic observation as the foundation for assessment and growth and development.

6. Identify and describe age, culturally, and linguistically appropriate assessment tools for young children.

7. Identify IFSP and IEP procedures and the roles of multidisciplinary teams in serving children in the process
of evaluation.

8. Describe the effects of cultural and socio-economic factors on evaluation and key legal and ethical issues in
assessment.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 51 of 336
New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies

F: Assessment of children and evaluation of programs

Early childhood professionals must develop knowledge of diverse assessment approaches, including observational
skills. They use appropriate ongoing documentation and report information to families and professionals. Appropriate
. early childhood assessment is responsive to cultural and linguistic differences. It includes information from multiple
sources, €.g., observations, checklists, interviews, and both formal and informal standardized measures in diverse
settings for making educational decisions about children. The assessment data gathered from multiple sources that
has a major impact on children should be made by a team of family members, teachers, and other professionals. In
addition, early childhood professionals engage in systematic, ongoing evaluation of their programs. F.1,F.2, F.3, F 4,

F5,F6,F7,F8,F9,F.10,F.11,F.12.

DTE’s Conceptual Framework

The Conceptual Framework of the Department of Education at Northern New Mexico College represents the

knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during the program and as

practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course topics,

assignments, discussions and readings.
Knowledge Principle

3. Teaching: the teacher candidate communicates with and obtains feedback from students in a manner that enhances

student learning and understanding.

5. Assessment: the teacher candidate effectively utilizes student assessment techniques and procedures.
7. Diversity- the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the
promotion of positive student involvement and self-concept.

Assignment Descriptions/Alignment

Assignment/Assessment NM ECE Knowledge Point

Competencies Skill or Value
Disposition

Blackboard Discussion F1, F4, F8, K3,KS5, K7, 8@5

Respond to discussion board prompt Objectives 2, 4 pts 40 pts

and to one co-learner

Assignment #1 Go to F1, F2, F3, F4, F5, K3,KS5, K7, 10 pts 10 pts

newmexicokids.org and find NM Early | F6, F7, F§, F9, F10,

Childhood licensing regulations that F11.F12

govern (center-based) programs. Select | Objectives 1, 2, 3,4

5 regulations and write a 1-page

double-spaced paper critical analysis

about how the regulations make a

difference in quality programming.

Assignment #2 Develop a list of in- F1, F2, F3, F4, F5, K3,K5,K7, 10 pts

take informs, family Fe6, F7, F§, F9, F10,

surveys/questionnaires, community F11.F12

resources, funds of knowledge to Objectives 1, 2,3, 4

develop holistic profiles of students.

Assignment #3 Develop a lesson plan Fl1, F2, F3, F4, F5, K3,K5, K7, 10 pts

or activity for a specific age group or Fe, F7, F8§, F9, F10,

child that supports learning based on F11.F12

assessment data. Objectives 1,2, 3,4

Assignment #4 Compile a list of 7-10 | F1, F2, F3, F4, F5, K3,K5,K7, 10 pts

agencies and contacts for local Child Fé6, F7, F8, F9, F10,

Find, Home Visiting, and other F11.Fl12

screenings services for birth to 4 Objectives 1,2, 3, 4

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 52 of 336

Assignment/Assessment NM ECE Knowledge Point
Competencies Skill or Value
Disposition
Final Exam F1, F8, F9, F10 K3,K5,K7, |1 @20 | 20pts
Objectives 1,2, 3,4 pts
Total Points 100 pts
Schedule: Course Dates, Topics, Assignments
Dates Topic/Text Chapter Assignment
WEEK I | Introduction to Course Post introduction on Blackboard; Syilabus
Effective Early Childhood Systems review and acknowledgement
National and state mandates: Licensing | Discussion Board 1: Respond to post and
Regulations, National and State to a peer. Compare and contrast two of the
Accreditation Standards (NAC, NAEYC, | accreditation resources in regard to child
Head Start Performance Standards, assessment Standards (NAC, NAEYC,
FOCUS) Head Start Performance Standards,
Textbook Reading: Chapter 1 FOCUS)
Assignment #1
Prior Knowledge (Pre and Post
Assessment)
WEEK 2 | Core Components of Quality Discussion Board 2: Respond to post and
Programming to a peer. View the YouTube video on the
° Educator/child interactions early childhood educator. What assessment
(social-emotional support) tools or means do they use for assessment?
o Environment (classroom How often do they use them? How do they
organization, behavior management, evaluate their program, curriculum,
schedules, etc.) children? How do they incorporate
. Instructional support families?
(scaffolding, curriculum, ctc.)
° Program leadership and
infrastructure Prior Knowledge (Pre and Post
Textbook Reading: Chapter 2 Assessment)
WEEK 3 | Defining Assessment Discussion Board 3 / Assignment #2
. Purposes and types of Respond to post and to a peer. Discuss the
assessments importance of using developmentally
. Definitions of terminology appropriate assessments?
o Developmentally .
appropriateness in assessment of children Prior Knowledge (Pre and Post
. Validity & Reliability LASSESSIEnS
Textbook Reading: Chapter 3
WEEK 4 Discussion Board 4: Respond to post and

Assessment across ages
Infant/Toddler
Preschool

School age (K-3™ grade)
o Standardized tests
Textbook Reading: Chapter 4

to a peer. Discuss what you can learn about
a child by analyzing the artifacts.

Assignment #2

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 53 of 336

WEEK 5 Culturally Responsive Assessment Discussion Board 5: Review assessment
tools for infant/toddlers, preschoolers or
school age or an environmental rating scale
and critique whether or not they are
developmentally and culturally appropriate.

e Influence of cultural and linguistic
difference on learning and
assessment outcomes

e Choosing tools that are culturally
and linguistically appropriate Textbook Reading: Chapter 5

Assignment #3

Prior Knowledge (Pre and Post
Assessment)

WEEK 6 Assessment & Curriculum Discussion Board 6: Discuss the
importance of objectivity in observations,
weekly reflection, inferring and planning.
Textbook Reading: Chapter 6
Assignment #4

Prior Knowledge (Pre and Post
Assessment)

e Assessment, developmentally
appropriate curriculum and planning

WEEK 7 Including Families Discussion Board 7: Share your ideas on
information you could ask families if you
.. were to design questions for an interview
e Families as team leaders Textbook Reading: Chapter 7

» Parent rights Assignment #5

e Screening and Child Find

o Families and assessment

Week § Ethical Issues Discussion Board 8: Share record keeping

° Legal issues procedures and/or policies for program and
° National & State mandates classrooms.
N Confidentiality )
° Record Keeping Procedures Final Exam

Grading

A+ 100 -97 A 96-93 A-92 -90

B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B-82-80

C+79-71 C76-73 C-72-70

D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62 — 60

F39-0

Late Work

Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any Exceptions are at the discretion of the professor and
must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities

Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating institutional climate in which students with
disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with
Disabilities Act. If you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to obtain equal access and to
promote your learning in this class. Please contact the Resource Center at 505-747-2152 to inquire about appropriate
accommodations. After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which when presented to instructors,
will help us know best how to assist you.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 54 of 336

NNMC Incomplete Policy

The grade of “I” is given for course work that could not be completed due to circumstances beyond the student’s
control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a significant crisis prevents your timely
completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment with your instructor. Once an Incomplete
is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work according to the parameters of the deadline. If
you do not complete your work. The “I” automatically becomes an “F”” when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics

Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for dismissal from the
College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any representation of
another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgement. Examples include but are limited to 1.)
Submitting as one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying the quote
selection and/or sources. 2) Presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 30 using
work by another student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic
dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s
satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for follow-up action. Students are responsible for referring to
the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Appendix B (Part ) — CDC Curriculum Competency Alignment and Matrix

Page 55 of 336

New Mexico Child Development Certificate & Early Childhood Professional Certificate
Competency Alignment
New Mexico Public Education Early Childhood Competencies
Department of Teacher Education Conceptual Framework-Knowledge Principles
InTASC Competencies

NAEYC Professional Standards & Competencies

In 2001, for the revitalization of teacher preparation programs at Northern New Mexico College, a
workgroup of educators, representing of the communities of Northern New Mexico, developed a
Conceptual Framework. The framework included eight knowledge principles deemed essential to the
professional practice of educators. The group then took the knowledge principals and aligned them to New
Mexico Public Education Department Early Childhood educator competencies. In 2018, the New Mexico
Public Education Department (NMPED) updated the Early Childhood competencies, and again, the DTE
aligned the knowledge principals taken from the Conceptual Framework. In 2024, the NMPED and the
newly formed Early Childhood Education Care Department (ECECD) began work to align the 2018
NMPED competencies with the InTASC and NAEYC competencies in preparation for national
accreditation efforts begin state-wide by NAEYC. The DTE again updated the alignment of competencies
with the Conceptual Framework.

Alignment of competencies to DTE Knowledge Principles.

NMPED Early Childhood
Competencies

DTE Knowledge
Principle

InTASC Competencies

NAEYC Professional
Standards & Competencies

H. Knowledge of content: Early
childhood teachers demonstrate
content knowledge and
knowledge of child
development and learning both
in terms of academic disciplines
and interdisciplinary
integration. Early childhood
professionals demonstrate
content knowledge including,
but not limited to, the arts,
literacy, mathematics, social
studies, science, and
technology. Early childhood
teachers understand that
children's initial experiences
with these content areas form
the foundation for later
understanding and success.
Thus, early childhood teachers
develop, implement, and
evaluate a content-rich,
integrated curriculum that
focuses on children's
development and interests,
using their language, home
experiences, and cultural
values.

1. Curriculum

The teacher candidate
demonstrates knowledge
of the content area and
approved curriculum.

D. Content knowledge: The
teacher understands the
central concepts, tools of
inquiry, and structures of the
discipline(s) they teach and
creates learning experiences
that make these aspects of
the discipline accessible and
meaningful to learners to
assure mastery of the
content.

Standard 5. Knowledge,
Application, and Integration of
Academic Content in the Early
Childhood Curriculum: Early
childhood educators have
knowledge of the content of the
academic disciplines (e.g.,
language and literacy, the arts,
mathematics, social studies,
science, technology and
engineering, physical education)
and of the pedagogical methods
for teaching each discipline.
They (a) understand the central
concepts, the methods and tools
of inquiry, and the structures in
each academic discipline.
Educators (b) understand
pedagogy, including how young
children learn and process
information in each discipline,
the learning trajectories for each
discipline, and how teachers use
this knowledge to inform their
practice They (c) apply this
knowledge using early learning
standards and other resources to
make decisions about
spontaneous and planned
learning experiences and about

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 56 of 336

curriculum development,
implementation, and evaluation
to ensure that learning will be
stimulating, challenging, and
meaningful to each child.

D. Developmentally
appropriate content: Early
childhood professionals
demonstrate knowledge of child
development and learning, as
well as content knowledge,
both in terms of academic
disciplines and in term of
interdisciplinary integration.
Their approach to curriculum
content emerges from multiple
sources, such as play and
exploration, and is appropriate
for the ages and developmental
levels of the children with
whom they work. Content
includes, but is not limited to
the arts, literacy, mathematics,
physical education, health,
social studies, science, and
technology. Children’s initial
experiences with these content
areas form the foundation for
later understanding and success.

I. Curriculum and content
knowledge

2. Instruction

The teacher candidate
appropriately utilizes a
variety of teaching
methods and resources
for each area taught.

G. Planning for instruction:
The teacher plans the
instruction that supports
every student in meeting
rigorous learning goals by
drawing upon knowledge of
content areas, curriculum,
cross-disciplinary skills, and
NMPED pedagogy, as
knowledge of leamers and
the community context.

H. Instructional strategies:
The teacher understands and
uses a variety of
instructional strategies to
encourage learners to
develop deep understanding
of content areas and their
connections, and to build
skills to apply knowledge in
meaningful ways.

Standard 4. Developmentally,
Culturally,

and Linguistically Appropriate
Teaching Practices: Early
childhood educators understand
that teaching and learning with
young children is a complex
enterprise, and its details vary
depending on children’s ages
and characteristics and on the
settings in which teaching and
learning occur. They (a)
understand and demonstrate
positive, caring, supportive
relationships and interactions as
the foundation for their work
with young children. They (b)
understand and use teaching
skills that are responsive to the
learning trajectories of young
children and to the needs of
each child. Early childhood
educators (c) use a broad
repertoire of developmentally
appropriate and culturally and
linguistically relevant, anti-bias,
and evidence-based teaching
approaches that reflect the
principles of universal design
for leaming.

F. Assessment of children &
evaluation of programs: Early
childhood professionals must
develop knowledge of diverse
assessment approaches,
including observational skills.
They use appropriate ongoing
documentation and report
information to families and
professionals. Appropriate early
childhood assessment is
responsive to cultural and
linguistic differences. Tt
includes information from
multiple sources, e.g.,
observations, checklists,
interviews, and both formal and
informal standardized measures
in diverse settings for making
educational decisions about
children. The assessment data
gathered from multiple sources
that has a major impact on
children should be made by a
team of family members,

3. Assessment

The teacher candidate
effectively utilizes
student assessment
techniques and
procedures.

F. Assessment: The teacher
understands and uses
multiple measures of
assessment to engage
learners in their own
growth, to monitor leamer
progress, and to guide the
teacher’s and learner’s
decision making.

Standard 3. Child Observation,
Documentation, and
Assessment: Early childhood
educators (a) understand that the
primary purpose of assessments
is to inform instruction and
planning in early learning
settings. They (b) know how to
use observation, documentation,
and other appropriate
assessment approaches and
tools. Early childhood educators
(c) use screening and
assessment tools in ways that
are ethically grounded and
developmentally, culturally,
ability, and linguistically
appropriate to document
developmental progress and
promote positive outcomes for
each child. In partnership with
families and professional
colleagues, early childhood
educators (d) use assessments to
document individual children’s

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 57 of 336

teachers, and other
professionals. In addition, early
childhood professionals engage
in systematic, ongoing
evaluation of their programs.

progress and, based on the
findings, to plan learning
experiences.

E. Learning environment &
curriculum implementation:
Teaching and leaming with
young children is a complex
process embedded in
relationships. These teaching
and learning relationships
provide the scaffold for jointly
constructing meanings about
self, others, and the world.
Early childhood professionals
use their child development
knowledge, their knowledge of
developmentally appropriate
practices, and their content
knowledge to design,
implement, and evaluate
experiences that promote
optimal development and
learning for all children from
birth to eight years. In addition,
their use of observations is
grounded in a thorough
understanding of children’s
families, cultures, and
communities. Early childhood
professionals encourage young
children’s problem solving,
critical thinking, and academic
and social competence within a
supportive and challenging
learning environment. These
challenging teaching and
learning experiences build
children’s confidence in
themselves as competent
learners.

4. Teaching

The teacher candidate
communicates with and
obtains feedback from
students in a manner that
enhances student
leamming and
understanding.

C. Learning Environments:
The teacher works with
others to create
environments that support
individual and collaborative
learning and that encourage
positive social interaction,
active engagement in
learning, and self-
motivation.

E. Application of content:
The teacher understands
how to connect concepts
and use differing
perspectives to engage
learners in critical thinking,
creativity, and collaborative
problem solving related to
authentic local and global
issues.

Standard 4. Developmentally,
Culturally,

and Linguistically Appropriate
Teaching Practices: Early
childhood educators understand
that teaching and learning with
young children is a complex
enterprise, and its details vary
depending on children’s ages
and characteristics and on the
settings in which teaching and
learning occur. They (a)
understand and demonstrate
positive, caring, supportive
relationships and interactions as
the foundation for their work
with young children. They (b)
understand and use teaching
skills that are responsive to the
learning trajectories of young
children and to the needs of
cach child. Early childhood
educators (¢) use a broad
repertoire of developmentally
appropriate and culturally and
linguistically relevant, anti-bias,
and evidence-based teaching
approaches that reflect the
principles of universal design
for learning.

A. Child growth, development,
& leaming: Foundations for all
learning are established during
early childhood. Biological-
physical, social, cultural,
emotional, cognitive, and
language domains are
inherently intertwined in
growth and development. Early
childhood professionals must
understand this process of
development and the adult’s
role in supporting each child’s
growth, development, and
learning.

5. Leaming

The teacher candidate
comprehends the
principles of student
growth, development
and leaming, and applies
them appropriately.

A. Learner development:
The teacher candidate
understands how children
and youth learn and develop
and can provide learning
opportunities that support
their intellectual, social and
personal development.

Standard 1. Child Development
and

Leaming in Context: Early
childhood educators (a) are
grounded in an understanding of
the developmental period of
early childhood from birth
through age 8 across
developmental domains. They
(b) understand each child as an
individual with unique
developmental variations. Early
childhood educators (c)
understand that children learn
and develop within relationships
and within multiple contexts,
including families, cultures,
languages, communities, and

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 58 of 336

society. They (d) use this
multidimensional knowledge to
make evidence-based decisions
about how to carry out their
responsibilities.

B. Health, safety, nutrition:
Early childhood professionals
promote physical and mental
health and appropriate nutrition
and provide an emotionally and
physically safe environment for
young children in partnership
with their families. Sound
health, safety, and nutritional
practices provide the
foundation for development and
learning. Good nutrition is
critical to the overall
development of young children.
Meals and snacks encourage
good nutrition and eating
habits. A safe environment
prevents and reduces injuries
for young children who are
only beginning to recognize
dangerous situations.

6. Diversity

The teacher candidate
recognizes student
diversity and creates an
atmosphere conducive to
the promotion of
positive student
involvement and self-
concept.

B. Learning differences:
The teacher candidate
understands how learners
differ in their approaches to
learning and creates
instructional opportunities
that are adapted to learners
from diverse cultural
backgrounds and with
exceptionalities.

Standard 6. Professionalism as
an Early

Childhood Educator: Early
childhood educators (a) identify
and participate as members of
the early childhood profession.
They serve as informed
advocates for young children,
for the families of the children
in their care, and for the early
childhood profession. They (b)
know and use cthical guidelines
and other early childhood
professional guidelines. They
(c) have professional
communication skills that
effectively support their
relationships and work young
children, families, and
colleagues. Early childhood
educators (d) are continuous,
collaborative learners who (e)
develop and sustain the habit of
reflective and intentional
practice in their daily work with
young children and as members
of the early childhood

profession.
G. Professionalism: 7. Professionalism 1. Professional leaming & Standard 6. Professionalism as
Professionalism is built upon The teacher candidate ethical practice: The teacher | an Early

individual integrity,
responsibility, and ethical
practices that demonstrate a
profound respect for all
children and their families.
Early childhood professionals
embrace a multicultural
perspective that is responsive to
individuals in culturally diverse
communities in New Mexico.
Professionals make decisions
based upon knowledge of early
childhood theories and
practices that recognize
diversity of ability,
developmental level, and family
characteristics. Early childhood
professionals advocate for
excellence in early childhood
programs and participate in
ongoing professional
development to enhance their
knowledge and skills.

manages the educational
setting in a manner that
promotes positive
student behavior and a
safe and healthy
environment. The
teacher candidate
demonstrates a
willingness to examine
and implement change
as appropriate.

engages in ongoing
professional learning and
uses evidence to continually
evaluate their practice,
particularly the effects of
their choices and actions on
others (learners, families,
other professionals, and the
community), and adapts
practice to meet the needs of
each learner.

Childhood Educator: Early
childhood educators (a) identify
and participate as members of
the early childhood profession.
They serve as informed
advocates for young children,
for the families of the children
in their care, and for the early
childhood profession. They (b)
know and use ethical guidelines
and other early childhood
professional guidelines. They
(c) have professional
communication skills that
effectively support their
relationships and work young
children, families, and
colleagues. Early childhood
educators (d) are continuous,
collaborative learners who (¢)
develop and sustain the habit of
reflective and intentional
practice in their daily work with
young children and as members
of the early childhood

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 59 of 336

profession.

C. Family & community
collaboration: Early childhood
professionals are committed to
family-centered

practices. They maintain an
open, friendly, and
collaborative relationship with
each child's family,
encouraging family
involvement, and supporting
the child's relationship with
their family. The diverse
cultures and languages
representative of families in
New Mexico’s communities are
honored.

8. Collaboration

The teacher candidate
works productively with
colleagues, parents and
community.

J. Leadership &
collaboration: Leadership
and collaboration: The
teacher seeks appropriate
leadership roles and
opportunities to take
responsibility for student
leamning, to collaborate with
learners, families,
colleagues, other school
professionals, and
community members to
ensure leamer growth, and
to advance the profession.

Standard 2. Family—Teacher
Partnerships

and Community Connections:
Early childhood educators
understand that successful early
childhood education depends
upon educators’ partnerships
with the families of the young
children they serve. They (a)
know about, understand, and
value the diversity in family
characteristics. Early childhood
educators (b) use this
understanding to create
respectful, responsive,
reciprocal relationships with
families and to engage with
them as partners in their young
children’s development and
leamming. They (c) use
community resources to support
young children’s learning and
development and to support
children’s families, and they
build connections between early
learning settings, schools, and
community organizations and
agencies.

PREFIX: ECED

1110

1120 | 1125 | 1130

Competencies- I, A, M

A. Child growth, development and learning: Foundations for all
learning are established during early childhood. Biological-physical,
social, cultural, emotional, cognitive, and language domains are
inherently intertwined in growth and development. Early childhood
professionals must understand this process of development and the
adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth, development, and

learning.

Al. Incorporate understanding of developmental stages, processes, and 1

theories of growth, development, and learning into developmentally

appropriate practice.

A2. Demonstrate knowledge of the interaction between maturation and I

environmental factors that influence physical, social, emotional,
cognitive, and cultural domains in the healthy development of each

child.

A3. Demonstrate knowledge of the significance of individual differences 1

in development and learning. Demonstrate knowledge of how certain
differences may be associated with rate of development and
developmental patterns associated with developmental delays and

specific disabilities.

A4. Demonstrate knowledge of the similarities between children who 1

are developing typically and those with diverse abilities.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 60 of 336

A5. Provide a variety of activities that facilitate development of the
whole child in the following areas: physical/motor, social/emotional,
language/cognitive, and adaptive/living skills.

A6. Apply knowledge of cultural and linguistic diversity and the
significance of socio-cultural and political contexts for development and
learning and recognize that children are best understood in the contexts
of family, culture and society.

A7. Demonstrate knowledge of the many functions that language serves
in the cognitive, social, and emotional aspects of development in the
formative years.

A 8. Demonstrate knowledge of the developmental sequence of language
and literacy, including the influence of culture and home factors.

A9. Demonstrate knowledge of how children acquire and use verbal,
non-verbal, and alternative means of communication.

A10. Demonstrate knowledge of the relationship among emotions,
behaviors, and communication skills to assist children in identifying and
expressing their feelings in appropriate ways.

ABI11. Use appropriate guidance to support the development of self-
regulatory capacities in young children.

B. Health, safety and nutrition: Early childhood professionals
promote physical and mental health and appropriate nutrition and
provide an emotionally and physically safe environment for young
children in partnership with their families. Sound health, safety, and
nutritional practices provide the foundation for development and
learning. Good nutrition is appropriate and important to the total
development of young children and their families. Meals and snacks
encourage good nutrition and eating habits. A safe environment
prevents and reduces injuries for young children who are only

| beginning to recognize dangerous situations.

B1. Recognize and respond to each child’s physical health, intellectual
and emotional well-being, and nutritional and safety needs.

B2. Articulate and understanding of the indoor and outdoor learning
environments that provide opportunities for children to put into practice
healthy behaviors (physically, socially, and emotionally).

B3. Use appropriate health appraisal and management procedures and
makes referrals when necessary.

B4. Recognize signs of emotional distress, child abuse, and neglect in
young children and use procedures appropriate to the situation, such as
initiating discussions with families, referring to appropriate
professionals, and, in cases of suspected abuse or neglect, reporting to
designated authorities.

B5. Establish an environment that provides opportunities and
reinforcement for children’s practice of healthy behaviors that promote
appropriate nutrition and physical and psychological well-being.

B6. Provide a consistent daily schedule for rest/sleep, as
developmentally appropriate.

B7. Implement health care and educational activities for children and
families based on health and nutritional information that is responsive to
diverse cultures.

BES. Assist young children and their families, as individually
appropriate, in developing decision-making and interpersonal skills that
enable them to make healthy choices and establish health-promoting
behaviors.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 61 of 336

C. Family and community collaboration: Early childhood
professionals are committed to family-centered practices. They
maintain an open, friendly, and cooperative relationship with each
child’s family, encouraging family invelvement, and supporting the
child’s relationship with his or her family. The diverse cultures and
languages representative of families in New Mexico’s communities
are honored.

C1. Demonstrate knowledge and skill in building positive, reciprocal
relationships with families.

C2. Articulate an understanding of a safe and welcoming environment
for families and community members.

C3 Develop and maintain ongoing contact with families through a
variety of communication strategies.

C4. Demonstrate knowledge of and respect for variations across
cultures, in terms of family strengths, expectations, values, and child-
rearing practices.

C5. Articulate understanding of the complexity and dynamics of family
systems

C6. Demonstrate understanding of the importance of families as the
primary educator of their child.

C7. Demonstrate the ability to incorporate the families’ desires and goals
for their children into classroom or intervention strategies.

C8. Develop partnerships with family members to promote early literacy
in the home.

C9. Involve families and community members in contributing to the
learning environment.

C10. Establish partnerships with community members in promoting
literacy.

C11. Demonstrate ability to communicate to families the program’s
policies, procedures, and those procedural safeguards that are mandated
by state and federal regulations.

C12. Apply knowledge of family theory and research to understand
family and community characteristics including socioeconomic
conditions; family structures, relationships, stressors, and supports
(including the impact of having a child with diverse abilities); home
language and ethnicity.

C13. Demonstrate knowledge of and skill to access community
resources that assist families and contribute directly or indirectly to
children's positive development such as mental health services, health
care, adult education, native and English

language instruction, and economic assistance.

E. Learning environment and curriculum implementation: Teaching
and learning with young children is a complex process embedded in
relationships. These teaching and learning relationships provide the
scaffold for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the
world. Early childhood professionals use their child development
knowledge, their knowledge of developmentally appropriate
practices, and their content knowledge to design, implement, and
evaluate experiences that promote optimal development and
learning for all children from birth through age eight. In addition,
their use of observations is grounded in a thorough understanding
of children’s families, cultures, and communities. Early childhood
professionals encourage young children’s problem solving, critical
thinking, and academic and social competence within a supportive

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 62 of 336

and challenging learning environment. These challenging teaching
and learning experiences build children’s confidence in themselves
as competent learners.

E1l. Demonstrate knowledge of varying program models and learning
environments that meet the individual needs of all young children,
including those with diverse abilities.

E2. Create environments that encourage active involvement, initiative,
responsibility, and a growing sense of autonomy through the selection
and use of materials and equipment that are suitable to individual
learning, developmental levels, diverse abilities, and the language and
cultures in New Mexico.

E3. Demonstrate knowledge and skill in the use of developmentally
appropriate guidance techniques and strategies that provide opportunities
to assist children in developing positive thoughts and feelings

about themselves and others through cooperative interaction with peers
and adults.

E4. Create and manage inclusive learning environments that provide
individual and cooperative opportunities for children to construct their
own knowledge through various strategies that include decision-making,
problem-solving, and inquiry experiences.

E5. Demonstrate understanding that each child’s creative expression is
unique and can be encouraged through diverse ways, including creative

play.

E6. Plan blocks of interrupted time for children to persist at self-chosen
activities, both indoors and out.

E7. Demonstrate understanding of the influence of the physical setting,
schedule, routines, and transitions on children and use these experiences
to promote children’s development and learning.

E8. Use and explain the rationale for developmentally appropriate
methods that include play, small group projects, open-ended
questioning, group discussion, problem solving, cooperative learning,
and inquiry experiences to help young children develop intellectual
curiosity, solve problems, and make decisions.

E9 Create and manage a literacy-rich environment that is responsive to
each child’s unigue path of development.

E10. Use a variety of language strategies during adult-child and child-
child interactions and facilitate communication and dialogue of
expressive language and thought.

E11. Demonstrate a variety of developmentally appropriate instructional
strategies that facilitate the development of emergent literacy skills.

E12. Demonstrate knowledge of developmentally appropriate uses of
technology, including assistive technology.

E13. Demonstrate the ability to work collaboratively with educational
assistants, volunteers, and others to individualize the curriculum and to
meet program goals.

E14. Demonstrate effective written and oral communication skills when
working with children, families, and early care, education, and family
support professionals.

F. Assessment of children and evaluation of programs: Early
childhood professionals must develop knowledge of diverse
assessment approaches, including observational skills. They use
appropriate ongoing documentation and report information to
families and professionals. Appropriate early childhood assessment
is responsive to cultural and linguistic differences. It includes

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 63 of 336

information from multiple sources, e.g., observations, checklists,
interviews, and both formal and informal standardized measures in
diverse settings for making educational decisions about children.
The assessment data gathered from multiple sources that has a
major impact on children should be made by a team of family
members, teachers, and other professionals. In addition, early
childhood professionals engage in systematic, ongoing evaluation of
their programs. ,

F1. Demonstrate ability to choose valid tools that are developmentally,
culturally, and linguistically appropriate; use the tools correctly; make
appropriate referrals; and interpret assessment results, with the goal of
obtaining valid, useful information to inform practice and decision-
making. .

F2. Demonstrate knowledge of maintaining appropriate records of
children’s development and behavior that safeguard confidentiality and
privacy.

F3. Demonstrate knowledge of the educator’s role as a participating
member of the assessment process as described and mandated by state
and federal regulations for Individual family service plans (IFSP) and
individual education plans (IEP).

F4. Demonstrate understanding of the influences of environmental
factors, cultural/linguistic differences, and diverse ways of learning on
assessment outcomes.

F5. Involve the family and, as appropriate, other team members in
assessing the child’s development, strengths, and needs in order to set
goals for the child.

F6. Articulate an understanding of the distinctions and definitions of
assessment concepts (e.g., authentic, screening, diagnostic assessment,
standardized, testing, accountability assessment).

F7. Apply understanding of assessment concepts toward selection of
appropriate formal assessment measures, critiquing the limitations of
inappropriate measures, and discussing assessment issues as part of
interdisciplinary teams.

F8. Articulate an understanding that responsible assessment is legally
and ethically grounded and guided by sound professional standards. It is
collaborative and open with the goal of supporting diverse children and
families.

F9. Demonstrate knowledge of assessment techniques, interpretation of
assessment information in the application of this data to curriculum
development or intervention planning,

F10. Demonstrate knowledge of a variety of techniques and procedures
to evaluate and modify program goals for young children and their
families.

F11. Demonstrate knowledge and use of program evaluation to ensure
comprehensive quality of the total environment for children, families,
and the community.

F12. Use both self and collaborative evaluations as part of ongoing
program evaluations.

G. Professionalism: Professionalism is built upon individual
integrity, responsibility, and ethical practices that demonstrate a
profound respect for all children and their families. Early childhood
professionals embrace a multicultural perspective that is responsive
to individuals in culturally diverse communities in New Mexico.
Professionals make decisions based upon knowledge of early

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 64 of 336

childhood theories and practices that recognize diversity of ability,
developmental level, and family characteristics. Early childhood
professionals advocate for excellence in early childhood programs
and participate in one-going professional development to enhance
their knowledge and skills.

G1. Adhere to early childhood professional codes of ethical conduct and
issues of confidentiality.

G2. Demonstrate knowledge of federal, state, and local regulations
regarding programs and services for children birth through eight years of
age.

G3. Demonstrate understanding of conditions of children, families, and
professionals; current issues and trends; legal issues; and legislation and
other public policies affecting children, families, and programs for
young children and the early childhood profession.

G4. Demonstrate critical reflection of one’s own professional and
educational practices from community, state, national, and global
perspectives.

G5. Demonstrate understanding of the early childhood profession, its
multiple, historical, philosophical and social foundations, and how these
foundations influence current thought and practice.

G6. Demonstrate a commitment to leadership and advocacy for
excellence in programs and services for young children and their
families.

G7. Demonstrate knowledge in technology resources to engage in
ongoing professional development.

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2



Page 65 of 336
Appendix B (Part IT) - Program Assessment & Evaluation of Program-level Student Learning
Outcomes, Child Development Certificate

Introduction

The New Mexico Public Education Department (NMPED) developed statutes that guide school personnel
for licensure. These statues are the standards used for the Program Student Learning Outcomes (PSLOs) in
the College of Education at Northern New Mexico College. The Department of Teacher Education at
Northern New Mexico College developed the Conceptual Framework Competencies. These departmental
competencies incorporate the entry-level skills that prepare teacher candidates. While the formal data
collected will highlight criterion established by NMPED as its program student learning outcomes, it is
important to include the Conceptual Framework Competencies, given that they embrace the knowledge,
skills and dispositions that the Department of Teacher Education at Northern New Mexico College is
committed to developing in every teacher candidate. The Northern New Mexico College Student
Learning Outcomes are similar in scope and are also included and aligned with the Program Student
Learning Outcomes and the Conceptual Framework.

Data Collection Plan

All of the Professional Certificate courses are included in the data collection plan. Assessment measures
chosen are required key assignments for these courses and are diversified in order to connect the theoretical
component of education to the practical aspect of teaching and learning. Each assessment measure will use
a rubric as the assessment tool. Each rubric is distinctive and was created to measure the learning
objectives for each course. For purposes of program student learning outcomes, the Benchmark is 75% of
students will score 75% or greater on the assignment rubric.

During the first departmental meeting in fall, the Chair will discuss with faculty the assessment plan,
measurement instruments, and implementation. Faculty will submit their assessment results on a
departmental form and send electronically to the Assessment Coordinator or the Chair. The deadline date
for fall and spring submissions will align with the NNMC date for assessment submissions. Data will be
collected at the end of each semester.

At the first or second departmental meeting held in fall or spring, faculty will give an update on their data
results for the previous semester. For example, faculty may highlight the activity implemented, the success
of the activity, and if the activity needs to be strengthened/corrected for deficiencies for future offerings of
the course.

At the first or second departmental meeting held in fall or spring, faculty will give an update on their data
results for the previous semester. For example, faculty may highlight the activity implemented, the success
of the activity, and if the activity needs to be strengthened/corrected for deficiencies for future offerings of
the course.

Data Sampling
Data will be collected only from students enrolled in the class for credit.

Definitions of Performance
Data will be presented in histograms/table and submitted as part of the Annual Report.

Storage
Data will be stored in the MyDepart(s) O/Education drive and printed as needed.

Assessment Cycle: Child Development Certificate

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 66 of 336

AA Early Assessment
Course Childhood Cycle
Education
ECED 1110 Child Growth, Development and Learning (3) X Fall 2025
ECED 1120 Guiding Young Children (3) X Fall 2025
ECED 1125 Assessment of Children & Evaluation of Programs (3) X Spring 2025
ECED 1130 Family and Community Collaboration (3) X Spring 2025

Contents of the report

Each section begins with the program student learning outcomes followed by the curriculum map and the
educational activities for outcomes achievements for each degree/certificate offered in the Department of
Teacher Education. The Department of Teacher Education offers an Associate of Arts in Early Childhood
Education and the Bachelor of Arts in Early Childhood Education.

Associate of Arts in Early Childhood Education
Program Learning Outcomes
AND
Alignment with Conceptual Framework
. PSLO: Child growth, development, and learning: Foundations for all learning are established during early
childhood.
Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional, cognitive, and language domains are inherently
intertwined in growth and development. Early childhood professionals must understand this process of
development and the adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth, development, and learning.

. PSLO: Health, safety and nutrition: Early childhood professionals promote physical and mental health
and appropriate

nutrition and provide an emotionally and physically safe environment for young children in partnership
with their families. Sound health, safety, and nutritional practices provide the foundation for development
and learning. Good nutrition is critical to the overall development of young children. Meals and snacks
encourage good nutrition and eating habits. A safe environment prevents and reduces injuries for young
children who are only beginning to recognize dangerous situations.

. PSLO: Family and community collaboration: Early childhood professionals are committed to family-
centered practices. They maintain an open, friendly, and collaborative relationship with each child's
family, encouraging family involvement, and supporting the child's relationship with their family. The
diverse cultures and languages representative of families in New Mexico’s communities are honored.

. PSLO: Developmentally appropriate content: Early childhood professionals demonstrate knowledge of
child development and learning, as well as content knowledge, both in terms of academic disciplines and
in terms of interdisciplinary integration. Their approach to curriculum content emerges from multiple
sources, such as play and exploration, and is appropriate for the ages and developmental levels of the
children with whom they work. Content includes, but is not limited to, the arts, literacy, mathematics,
physical education, health, social studies, science, and technology. Children’s initial experiences with
these content areas form the foundation for later understanding and success.

. PSLO: Leaming environment and curriculum implementation: Teaching and learning with young
children is a complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching and learning relationships
provide the scaffold for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early childhood
professionals use their child development knowledge, their knowledge of developmentally appropriate
Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 67 of 336
practices, and their content knowledge to design, implement, and evaluate experiences that promote
optimal development and learning for all children from birth to eight years. In addition, their use of
observations is grounded in a thorough understanding of children’s families, cultures, and communities.
Early childhood professionals encourage young children’s problem solving,. critical thinking, and
academic and social competence within a supportive and challenging learning environment. These
challenging teaching and learning experiences build children’s confidence in themselves as competent
learners.

PSLO: Assessment of children and evaluation of programs: Early childhood professionals must develop

knowledge of

diverse assessment approaches, including observational skills. They use appropriate ongoing
documentation and report information to families and professionals. Appropriate early childhood
assessment is responsive to cultural and linguistic differences. It includes information from multiple
sources, e.g., observations, checklists, interviews, and both formal and informal standardized measures
in diverse settings for making educational decisions about children. The assessment data gathered from
multiple sources that has a major impact on children should be made by a team of family members,
teachers, and other professionals. In addition, early childhood professionals engage in systematic, ongoing
evaluation of their programs.

. PSLO: Professionalism: Professionalism is built upon individual integrity, responsibility, and ethical

practices that

demonstrate a profound respect for all children and their families. Early childhood professionals embrace
a multicultural perspective that is responsive to individuals in culturally diverse communities in New
Mexico. Professionals make decisions based upon knowledge of early childhood theories and practices
that recognize diversity of ability, developmental level, and family characteristics. Early childhood
professionals advocate for excellence in early childhood programs and participate in ongoing professional
development to enhance their knowledge and skills.

. PSLO: Knowledge of Content: Early childhood teachers demonstrate content knowledge and knowledge

of child

development and learning both in terms of academic disciplines and interdisciplinary integration. Early
childhood professionals demonstrate content knowledge including, but not limited to, the arts, literacy,
mathematics, social studies, science, and technology. Early childhood teachers understand that children's
initial experiences with these content areas form the foundation for later understanding and success. Thus,
early childhood teachers develop, implement, and evaluate a content-rich, integrated curriculum that
focuses on children's development and interests, using their language, home experiences, and cultural
values.

Curriculum and content knowledge
DTE Conceptual Framework: Knowledge Principal: 3) Teaching, 4) Learning; Disposition Principal:
1) Belief that all students can learn.

Curriculum Map — Professional Certificate

100/200 Level Courses
rProgram Outcome/ Course Competency A (B |(C (D |([E |F (G |H [I |J
|
i Conceptual Framework: 1 |2 (3 (4 |5 |6 |7 |8 |9 |10
| Knowledge: 1-8
| Skill: 1-2

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 68 of 336

Disposition: 1-2

5l e I e |

ECED 1110 Program A- Child growth, development and learning

Child Growth, Outcome/Competency KP-3,4,5,6,7;S-1,2; D-2,3

Development and Conceptual Framework

Learning

ECED 1120 Program A- Child growth, development and learning; B:

Guiding Young Outcome/Competency Health, safety and nutrition; C: Family and

Children Conceptual Framework community collaboration; E: Leaming environment
and curriculum implementation; F: Assessment of
children and evaluation of programs
KP- 4; D-3

ECED 1125 Program F: Assessment of children and evaluation of

Assessment of Children | Outcome/Competency KP-3,5,7;S-2; D-2

& Evaluation of

Conceptual Framework

Programs

ECED 1130 Program C. Family and community collaboration; E: Learning
Family and Community | Outcome/Competency environment and curriculum implementation; G:
Collaboration Conceptual Framework Professionalism

KP-5,6,7,8,9; S-1, 2; D-3

Educational Activities for Qutcome Achievements — Associate of Arts- Early Childhood Education

Course Assessment Outcomes per Assessment Methodology
Measure class Tool
ECED 1110 Mini Case-Study Benchmark: Rubric Students will develop a
Child Growth, 75% of students case-study articulating
Development and will score 75% the developmental stages
Learning or greater on the observed
assignment
grading rubric
ECED 1115 Health, | Power point Benchmark: Rubric Students will research
Safety, and presentation 75% of students and summarize a health
Nutrition will score 75% issue and referral process
or greater on the
assignment
rubric
ECED 1120 Case Study Benchmark: Rubric Students will research
Guiding Young 75% of students and summarize a
Children will score 75% behavioral issue and
or greater on the support plan
assignment
rubric
ECED 1125 Research Paper Benchmark: Rubric Students will research
Assessment of 75% of students and develop a critique on
Children & will score 75% a NAYEYC position
Evaluation of or greater on the paper
Programs assignment
rubric
Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2




Page 69 of 336

ECED 1130 Family
and Community
Collaboration

Family/Community
Partnership Plan to
promote early
literacy

Benchmark:
75% of students
will score 75%
or greater on the
assignment
rubric

Rubric

Students will investigate
and develop a
family/school/community
plan to promote literacy

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022

Page 2 of 2




Page 70 of 336

Appendix C — Annual Budget, Projected Enrollment & Projected Revenue

Flters: Year; 19-20, 20-21, and 21-22, Program: Early Childhood, Award : AA and BA

fifeastres Percentiles
I50M Discounts
Gross Reverwe
300M
I 81% | B1%
250M
Net Revenue Instruct. Cost
150M
86% 84x
100M
000
Gross G Contribution
Revenus Appropria...
| ________——== — ]
Gross Revenue Discount Net Revenue Instructional Cost Contribution
-152%(2822v3 2821) 131%5(2822 vs 2021) £ 9%(2022 vs 2021) 31%(2022vs 2021) -30%(2022vs 1021
250k
176 B 73 To6k 207k

50.0¢

0.00 LL= 0. S T - R
1617 17-18 1920 20-21 21-2 1817 1714 1819 18-20 20-21 2122 18-17 17-18 1920 20-21 21-22 1617 17.18 18-20 2021 21-2 1817 17-18 1820 2021 212

Gross Revenue to Instructional Cost Ratio = 1.18

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022 Page 2 of 2



Page 71 of 336

Score Card for CIP Code 13.121

soclates

Appendix D — Gray As

SILYIDOSSY

AVHED

%E |nsor20Q

%ZE SIBIRERY

%05E sioauaeg

%8

Wbk abe|00 swog

Yol abej(03 ON
L ODLENES S8 19AB"] DIBAY

Q 191005

JuBWIUB)Y PT 8510)HI0A [EBUOREN

% %0 %0 wnenyun
%l %0 %0 IFI0100q
b °40 L) 07 RABISEW-ISNY
I ot il srisTyy
o) a4 w, a7 BIFAMe|EINRGISD
%Pl %L 62t sijaIpRg
%99 %6k kT BOTPDOSSY
wyi Wi " awoiegy
liexegyl (12%1eW) (jruoiteN)

oWy suotioidwod  suonoIdwod |JoADT premy

Q ®lodg

|aae Aqg suofjs|dwa: [euofieN

SN %kl xepuj Aynoe4 WApNS gL Jeap Z ieN

SN % 0L +XAPU| 1507) 1} 183HN
31005 omuA uouDuY  pud Kobaie)

05 9|usdRd 0 31098
)14 ea1Bag

g6 :2Inuasiad 0g ;21005 [E}OL

- weiboid 123195 "

+09 +0E +0b {asianay)) Busorag

FTIAIY U1 BILIS 10100 .,

JaNPLI 13RS UPABIRI |IP Y3PR) 0} UonrIrdasd Sapnjul ‘sunnenbal

3135 Jo WalsAS [ooys 3y uo Buipusdap ‘(saiy spesb) stead bl y6roig
Aouejui woy sbe ur GuIBUR1 UBPNS 1ES) 0} SIPNPIAIPUI Saiedaid jetp wesboid y
‘ueRdinseg dID

SN sqor daid 1904 u!

0 +[00-0g B0y} duisun =

[ «{ge> 86y} duaun 8

SN %G o0l jolgMroq Ui % | G2 ]
feaing

SN %98 SIaIST UMY, BE funmuany

SN A suibog aenpriy Auy yim [ uespsy

[ ET% (00-0¢ afiy) soficp o EPIN

SR T (0 > A0y sebrg g

SN EI55HE sofiepmueonsig el (daig

0 52 628 _sabesy anuPAIRGI0L ST6 | 82 veng) sabepy

0 60 eenpessy sed shiwuadg aof 578 05

2 re sienpeiy iad sGunsog qur - 6E

H {(YOVD) UNMOID NN IRIA-0L €18 IE “

0 MOV OIS0 0ISIH PFAE STR 66 o) _._As”._u

o Jmey O L ST Lb

SN ooz weing s1a [ sawmIng

SN Asulop 71) leloL sDulisoq qof Mg YOTH SOV a1S

z .sBunrado qor lenury sT8 I

3 £g9'r otz wenno svg [ e sy ang

9 196 JAsuwop z1) ol sbunsod nor DI

01008 amen uououy  19d faobejuy

18 Bu0Ied | ‘81008
Juawfojdwg

0DIXaly MaN 1aYlel

MOJHE PUE SIOUDEE oA PIEMY &

¥ 14
ool +R6

21005 ANjBA

6l
114
z 19
A zar

0
0
o A
0
4

SN EER
! 134
SN 7671
g 229°T

21005 anjEA

2z (13 (43 14 r 05~
+G6 +06 +04 0% +07, N Aplndeg g

21098 [e10L

9 103
8 0
5 (e
[:1] s
28
g

D Idiuon Boid UCIoop AOA Ly

snondmen dmbaig epopy 5
cuonsidwon weibarg abciory 72

ADAIG MY IRJAL-U] ALIUQ I ST a8
i) efiteyn AN speiy im sasndureny g6
. saenpeIn i sosnduien g

uanaiug g

0 ‘e|puediad G- 181038
Aysuajul sapnedwon

ZUPLYY ADA BUINIOA UONSIING )
3 AOA [OA JUDWNO I AP 2ABN
3 AOA 1 PG AjADDY
(S1UP] A2UPL Y AOA FMINJOA 110}
N[ AOA [OA JUDWNO LG UINAIG AIN

(o) a0

(s

L

odneny

U30Id | HZ 3100
puBWaQ Juspn)s

Ok MIN IV &

Buiyoeal juoneanp3 pooupiiyg Ajie3 04zi gl dio

Bupyoea) juopesnpa pooupiyd AlNed 0LZLEL 1dID

Page 2 of 2

Form NNMC1001 (New Degree Program Approval) Revised 12/2022



Page 72 of 336

Northern New Mexico College New Degree
Program Approval Form
Version Fall 2022

Type in the desigﬁ'ated'a}éé's' Please do not alter any element of theform. |

{Workforce Solutions, 2023). This has driven the need for childcare services for working parents. There are more than 440
2023). These facilitics are needing competent, culturally responsive teachers.

Thc turnover rate in the childcare market averages between 25 and 30 percent annually, in line with national figures (NM
[ECED, 2021). This means that there is a perpetual need to train new childcare teachers.

] . Initiator: . Dr. Sandra Rodriguez _ Date:12.3.24 i
L2 SubJeCt area e Farly Childhood Educatlon o - I
3. .. Academic d division: | Department of Teacher Education § ) . 1'
i 4 | Proposed title for New Cumculum Program: Ear_{y___Ch1ldhood___]?rofessmnal Certlﬁcate (EC PC ] .
3., Tobegin: Spring  Semester: 2025 AcademicYear (20242025 |
. 6 Degree or certifi cate to be offered Certlﬁ_ca_g_g___ )
7 | Provide the Program Catalog Description
This certificate is earned with the completion of 29 credits in early childhood education. The program’s coursework is |
focused on the social and developmental needs of young students ranging from age three to third grade. Upon successful
completion of these courses, the student will be able to apply for the state-issued certificate.
The Early Childhood Education (ECED) program is a stackable program, ECPC to AA to BA. This competency-based
program is aligned to the New Mexico’s Early Childhood Education & Development Articulation Catalog of Courses and
Programs (2020). The 29 credits of professional course requirements plus an additional 31 credits in general education
will earn the student an Associates of Arts in Early Childhood Education.
¢ 8 Please provrde a tentative timeline for program 1mplementatlon (mcludmg a Gantt Chart)
2024 2025
Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec
Planning
Approval Process
Recruitment
Translation, Design &
Development of Course
Materials
Implementation
Evaluation & Revision
TR S T e A=A P L T, W NEED <
9 | Descrlbe and provide evidence that the program is needed by the local and regional community (mcludmgjob avallablllty :

data) and provide evidence that there is student demand for the program. Respond to what are opportunities, external to :
the College, that support the new program (e.g., employer data,-demographics, numbers of prospective students, market

. trends for the field, etc.)?

Provide the Score Cards from Gray Associates for the related CIP codes for this program in Appendix D.

In N.M., children aged 6 and under are 7.5 percent of the population. That equates to more than 158,000 children (NM

childcare facilities employing almost 6,000 carly childhood educators/teachers at any given time (NM Workforce Soluliuns.?

NM early childhood facilities (family care, center care programs) are licensed and/or accredited by the NM Early Childhood

Education and Care Department (NM ECECD). Tt is a state requirement that childcare administrators and teachers complete
the
Child Development Certificate if the childcare facility is to qualify for and maintain accreditation at the 5-star level.



Page 73 of 336

"'See Appendix D — Gray Associates Score Card for CTP Code 13.121

Il] Provide evidence and cxpldm how the dcurcckredtnnal p:uposcd {bdt.llt.lm vs associate vs Lerullcatc) is the correct f't
i for the program proposed. Provide the complete degree sheet of the program in Appendix A (Part T).  Additionally,
provide the Curriculum Efficiency
. Analysis in Appendix A (Part IT).

é’l‘hc proposed certificate program is designed from the existing academic coursework already in place as part of the Associate
of Art in Early Childhood Education degree. The only change to the existing program is in its implementation; course worki
iwill be offered through a dual language model.

The dual language implementation model will support Spanish-speaking students as they transition to traditional English
‘only academic coursework. Tt is the mission of the DTE to celebrate “the uniqueness of northern New Mexico’s
multicultural, multilingual students, communities, and pueblos”. This certificate program will support the mission by
providing Spanish-speaking students with coursework through a dual language model to support their mastery of oral and
written English.

NNMC Department of Teacher Education has the online capabilities, faculty and staff to fill the above needs. The NM!
‘ECECD has invested heavily in teacher professional development. Potential students in this new certificate program would;
{be supported by state scholarships. It is the NM ECECD’s goal to have degreed teachers in state-funded childcare facilities.
Upon completion of the certificate(s) program, students can be guided and supported to complete an AA and/or BA in ECED!
at NNMC.

lSee Appendix A (Part T) - ECPC Degree Sheet l
See Appendix A (Part [T) - Cwrriculum Efficiency Analysis

11 : What are the College smstrengths that would ettoport offermg the program (e g tramedstaff,factlltles,ad_equate T
' budget sustainability, etc.)?

The College and DTE have the following strengths, capacities to launch this program
e Bilingual faculty and adjunct faculty certified in online course creation and implementation.
Dedicated bilingual staff to support student registration, orientation.
External funding sources (NM ECECD & PED)
Strong infrastructure — Eagle email, Blackboard, financial and other NNMC student services.

]2 “What are the College s weaknesses that must be overcome to offer the program° o

| None.
14| What are - the threats external to the. College that would need to be dealt with (e.g., demographlc shlfts new
: i regulations, new infrastructure, etc.)?

DTE anticipates minimal external threats to the College. While a shift in market hiring could occur, this would be
. preceded by notable environmental indicators. DTE would have forewarning to make changes in professional pathways
15 Descnbe how the program fits with College s mission, strategic goals, and strategic initiatives

' The ECPC Program supports the College’s mission, *‘an inclusive, student-centered teaching and leaming community,
dedicated to excellence, empowering students, and transforming lives.” The ECPC program aligns with the college’s |
strategic goals and initiatives by preparing highly qualified educators through a “culturally responsive”, “personalized |

.._.,f???.{.’_‘.?[lfl]__c_e and “building partncmhlpq that enhance student and institutional success and community v well-being”.
R ULUM

T ———"
16 8
To prepare the highest quality teachers in partnership with New Mexico school districts and

icommunities by celebrating the uniqueness of northern New Mexico’s multicultural, multilingual students, communities
and pueblos.



17

1s_

19_

20

_AA and BA early childhood degree programs.

21

22

23

24

00\10\ 0 A wo =T

~ Page 74 of 336

it goes to the Undergraduate Currlculum Commrttee)

Program Objectives
* 1. Develop and deliver early childhood courses in an online dual language format

2. Recruit, enroll and retain 15-20 students per cohort
3. Assist students in applying and obtaining their NM ECPC
4. Advise and support students in continuing on to complete the ECED AA/BA degrees

See Appendix A (Part I) - ECPC Degree Sheet

| List the Program -level Student Learning Outcomes

.Chlld Development Certificate- Student Learning Outcomes

. Child growth, development and leamning

. Health, safety and nutrition

. Family and community collaboration

. Developmentally appropriate content & Curriculum and content knowledge
. Learning environment and curriculum implementation

. Assessment of children and evaluation of programs

. Professionalism

Descrrbe the coordination with other College programs

Interdepartmental collaboration with education faculty to support student success and possible continuation with stackable

Explam the articulation agreements that the program ‘will have with) programs offered by other institutions

NNMC and DTE have articulation agreements with other in-state colleges and universities with early childhood teacher
education programs. The state-wide Early Childhood articulation agreement mandates that all ECED coursework is

What plans is the plan for the delivery of courses modahtres (e g distance educatlon face
to face, hybrid, others)? Please provide an analysis of the competition that the program will have based on the selected
delivery modality.

‘Coursework will be delivered online asynchronously with in-person and/or virtual orientation meetings for students.

* Competition for the program includes other institutions that offer online leaming ECED coursework. However, the
i offered sequence provided across 8-week semesters at NNMC gives the college an advantage. There is no current

" Describe the standards and practrces that will be 1mplemented for Prior Leaming Assessment (PLA) ‘within this

; program.

éWhen appropriate and available, DTE can and will provide opportunities for students to turn prior learning into college
credit through the following means:

Descriptions and narratives of prior learning: explanations of real-world experiences that meet course learning

objectives and competencies.

Supplementary documents: such as resumes, certificates, teaching artifacts, work samples, letters of recommendations,
among other items, that establish candidate proficiency. :

Prior knowledge is also assessed through individual assessments embedded in courses. Results from these assessments

allow course instructors to tailor educational interventions, modify curriculum. B
Describe the membershlp of the External Adv1sory Committee and the role that they have played in the development of
Curriculum and Program-Level Student Leaming Outcomes.




Page 75 of 336
DTE hosts an external advrsory committee twice a year. ‘Members of the commlttee “which include program dlrectors
" school principals, superintendents, and community members will be invited to provide feedback on the development and
1mplementat10n of thlS new program at the next convening of the committee. DTE will work with the committee on

Plcasc indicate if this | plooram falls w1th1n the umbrella of another program currcmly offered {For cxamplc if the |
inew program is an associate degree that consists of a subset of courses already offered by one or more bachelor programs,
'or whether the program is the result of a combination of courses already offered by the institution through other programs). |
EI’k:asc indicate if a new CIP code is needed or alrcady exists under the CIP codes approved for NNMC, '
’Thc certificate program is a subset of ECED academic coursework already developed and in place under the AA and BA i m
ECED

. .‘;T_hs__QIF code for the NNMC ECED program is: 13.121.

ASSESSMENT i

Plan for program assessment and evaluation of program- level student learning outcomes. Provide this section in
EApandm B (Part 1T)

26

' SUPPORT AND SUSTAINABILITY R

Describe the faculty will serve in this program and their credentials. Please describe if new faculty is needed. If no
new faculty members are needed, please describe how the current faculty will serve this program and what will be |
the impact in the current areas that those

faculty members are serving

27

|
Current faculty and adjunct faculty will support the certificate program. Dedicated adjunct faculty have been Icaching%
the English version of the courses for several years. Average enrollment in ECED lower division courses average 135
student per course. Spring 2025 sections of their courses will assume new students. DTE has Spanish speaking faculty
. ‘and adjunct faculty dedicated to teaching sections in Spanish. - B o
i Describe precisely facility needs including, but not limited to identifying the office space for ]
28 full-time faculty, adjunct faculty, administrative assistants. Identify the classrooms, labs, and instrumentation that this,

program will be required :

’Coursc-; arc offered online. There is no immediate need for additional office space, classroom or lab space or
_ addmondl equipment.

Dcsurlbc the annual budgct for this pmgram for the first five yeals, the pro_]c.t.tcd enrollment pcr year

{including new headcounts part-time, full-time, graduates, dropouts),

and the projected revenue. Include spreadsheets and explain clearly the assumptions. Please provide this section

in Appendix C.

29

Projected cost projections are based on Gray Associates projections through 2022. The Gross Revenue to Instructional:
iCost Ratio = 1.18 indicating a positive revenue to cost ratio. As program enrollment continues to grow, cost projections;
will also grow but they are relatively stable as the revenue continues to outperform costs as students can be absorbed in
iexisting sections.

Appendix C — Annual Budget, Projected Enrollment & Projected Revenue

30 Describe the plans for sustainability (including a five-year enrollment projection with revenue and cost
projections)

Sustainability will be achieved through ongoing department recruitment efforts as well as collaboration with community:
cemployers and school districts. Projected cost projections are based on Gray Associates projections through 2022. The
‘Gross Revenue to Tnstructional Cost Ratio = 1.18 indicating a positive revenue to cost ratio. As program enrollment:
Lontinues to grow, cost projections will also grow but they are relatively stable as the revenue continues to outperform:




31

32

_________________ Page, 7800336,
Tncreased scholarships through the NM ECECD and its goal of having degreed teachers in NM PreK classrooms as well_
as Head Start requirements for degreed teachers indicate a robust and steady influx of prospective students. DTE is
projecting to realize 6-8% enrollment increases in the next couple years based on the fall 2022 and 2024 Term I
Ln rollment The increase is based on Enrollment Statistics f01 First of Term 2024 of 64 unduplicated majors. This would

“.Descrlbe the strategic enrollment plan for the program and how it is allgned with the college strategic

:t.nrollment plan

DTE baseline enrollment data is based on the fall 2019 Unduplicated |
Declared Program Majors Enrollment Statistics Report Fall 2019. In the fall of 2019, there were 88 unduplicated majors
enrolled across all licensure programs. The numbers reflect a 5.6% increase from the spring 2019 enrollment numbers.
It was determined by reviewing the baseline data that a projected 5% student yearly increase would allow for a steady’
student enrollment increase while also simultaneously building the supports necessary to develop and maintain strong
healthy student and faculty services.

Explam what external agencies (other than the ngher Education Department the ngher Learning Commrssron the

U.S. Department of Education) need to approve (or must be
notified) before the implementation of the program

No additional approvals are needed at this time as the coursework is already developed and falls under the ECED A
icoursework and degree path.



Northern New Mexico College
New Degree Program
Signature Approval Form
Spring 2023

/ Denial

Offlce of the Provost / / Approval to Implement/

Page 77 of 336

| 15t Review / / Approval Pending Additional Planning
Justification

External Advisory Committee Chair / / Yes / / No 1[ '96'
Justification ; 5‘9%%,‘(&‘.. 3}_ o~
Educational Policy Committee Chair / /Yes / / No ign i '
Justification Date
Curriculum Committee Chair / /Yes [/ / No E%”.f. Tierne
Justification Date Y3 ’
Faculty Senate President / >< /Yes [ / Na Sign
Justification Date 11 Feb 2025 |

Second Phase of Approvals (\ |

\ Academic Department Collects Signatures

N
|

Office of the Provost / ~ / Approval to Implement / / Denial

and Raview /
Justification

/ Approval Pending Additianal Planning

d

e
— 2 M
Lihraria Y / N Slan
rj\,cm’ N\ L 3 S‘m._{i [-ut d W /e ﬁﬁ %
Justification ! Date 25
Sfiz] Ze
i Assessment Off& 2 : /Yes / / No Sign r2/1 s
' { Justification Date
; Registrar / {’é’é‘é—')/ / No S‘ig%
i Justification Date, ]
r - a/i2]2s
Financial Aid / X /Qes} / / No Sign% 2 5
.. Justification Date :
|
 Distance Ed Director / AT / No L — ‘|
|
" Date }

[Justification




Page 78 of 336

e
Facilities Director / // Yes / / No Sig =y £
Justification Date
v o 2./2~ 2025
Institutional Research / /Yes |/ / No S
(2 melt
Justification Date
[l2p25
| Human Resources / v /Yes / / No ign : ’
f Justification Dat
9)13/3025
i VP for Fi ini i i
; or Finance and Administration / / Yes / / No Si e UY
- P 1 £ U
Justification Da
\ Nialaca5
/ Approval to Implement / / Deniak\ |

Office of the Provost /
/

/ Approval Pending Additional Planning

Justification

I

Institutional Effectiveness, and Financial Aid

Mandatory Meeting: Initiator of the Program Proposal calis for a
meeting with the Office of the Provost, HLC ALO, Registrar,

/ Approval to Implement /
/ / Approval Pending Additional Planning
Justification for approval or denial Date
Board of Regents / / Approval / / Denial Sign
/ / Approval Pending Additional Planning
Justification for approval or denial Date
Date

Feedback to Institution




Page 79 of 336
Appendix A (Part I) - ECPC Degree Sheet

NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COLLEGE

DEGREE SHEET /Department of Teacher Education
Name:

Eagle ID:

Eagle Email:

Phone:

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE

The College of Education is accredited by the New Mexico Public Education Department, these programs of study
lead to teacher certification. Completion of either certificate program qualifies the individual to apply for the
corresponding New Mexico certification

Early Childhood Professional Certificate - (Birth — Grade 3) - certificate includes the foundational coursework
needed to apply for a New Mexico Professional Certificate

SEMESTER GRADE
EARLY CHILDHOOD PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATE n INITIAL & DATE

Complete Progress

ECED 1110 Child Growth, Development and Learning (3)

ECED 1115 Health, Safety, and Nutrition (2)

ECED 1120 Guiding Young Children (3)

ECED 1125 Assessment of Children & Evaluation of Programs (3)

ECED 1130 Family and Community Collaboration (3)

ECED 2110 Professionalism (2)

ECED 2115 Introduction to Language, Literacy and Reading (3)

ECED 2120 Curriculum Development through Play, Birth through
age 4 (3) Co-requisite ECED 2121

ECED 2121 Practicum-Birth through Age 4 (2)
Co-requisite ECED 2120

ECED 2130 Curriculum Development & Implementation Age 3
through Grade 3 (3) Co-requisite ECED 2131

ECED 2131 Practicum — Age 3 through Grade 3 (2)
Co-requisite ECED 2130

TOTAL CREDITS 29

ADVISOR APPROVAL DATE

{OTES:




Page 80 of 336

Final Degree Check Completed

Program Advisor

Date




Page 81 of 336
Appendix A (Part IT) - Curriculum Efficiency Analysis

Term 1 |[ECED 1110 Child Growth, Development & Learning

Term 2 |ECED 1120 Guiding Young Children

ECED 1130 Family and Community Collaboration
ECED 2115 Introduction to Language, Literacy & Reading

ECED 1115 Health, Safety, & Nutrition

ECED 2120 Curriculum Development Through Play, Birth-Age 4
ECED 2121 Practicum Birth-Age 4

ECED 2110 Professionalism

ECED 2130 Curriculum Development & Implementation Age 3-Grade 3
ECED 2131 Practicum Age 3-Grade 3

ECED 1125 Assessment of Children & Evaluation of Programs




Page 82 of 336
Appendix A (Part III) - ECPC Course Syllabi

o MEY,

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College g.‘g

WTHE
f\.l

ECED 1110 Desarrollo y crecimiento infantil

Semestre ensenado: Horas de Crédito: 3
Tiempo y lugar:
Informacion de instructor:

[ Instructor: | Informacion de comunicacion: I

Libro requerido: Charlesworth, R. (2017). Understanding Child Development (10" edition). Stanford CT, Cengage
Learning,

Materiales o Lecturas Requeridas: Pautas de aprendizaje temprano de NM. PED

Requisito de correo electrénico:

Todos los estudiantes asistiendo a Northern New Mexio College (NNMC por sus siglas en inglés) deben de usar su cuenta
de correo electrénico de NNMC cuando se comunican electronicamente sobre negocio relacionado de NNMC. Si tienen
problemas, por favor contactar el departamento de Tecnologia Internet (IT por sus siglas en inglés) al 505.747.2259.

Asistencia

Asistencia es requerida para todas las sesiones de clase. Asistencia se medira en archivos de discusiones para colegas del
curso. Clases de educacién son basadas en competencias, significando que los estudiantes deben de cumplir Competencias
del estado de Nuevo México. Cualquier ausencia durante el periodo completo de clases requerira trabajo adicional
comparable a la discrecion del instructor. Numero de horas de instructor/estudiante es 300 minutos por semana por un
curso de 8 semanas (3 horas de crédito).

Descripcion de Curso de Catalogo: Este curso basico sobre el crecimiento, el desarrollo y el aprendizaje de los nifios
pequerios, desde la etapa prenatal hasta los ocho afios, proporciona a los estudiantes la base tedrica para convertirse en
profesionales competentes de la primera infancia. El curso incluye conocimientos sobre como crecen, se desarrollan y
aprenden los nifios pequerios. Las principales teorias del desarrollo infantil se integran con todos los dominios del
desarrollo, incluidos los bioldgicos-fisicos, sociales, culturales, emocionales, cognitivos y del lenguaje. Se enfatiza el
papel del adulto en el apoyo al crecimiento, desarrollo y aprendizaje de cada nifio. (3,3T+0L).

Objetivos del curso:

1. Articular una comprension integral de las etapas del desarrollo, los procesos y las teorias del crecimiento, el desarrollo
y el aprendizaje.

2. Establecer conexiones entre las teorias del crecimiento, el desarrollo y el aprendizaje y las practicas de educacion en la
primera infancia desde el nacimiento hasta los ocho afios.

3. Explicar los métodos de ensefianza y las interacciones basadas en relaciones que se basan en la practica apropiada para
el desarrollo, la sensibilidad cultural y las diferencias individuales y necesidades diversas.

Competencias de Maestro de Primer Nivel de Nuevo México

A: Crecimiento, desarrollo y aprendizaje infantil: Los cimientos para todo aprendizaje se establecen durante la primera
infancia. Los dominios biologico-fisicos, sociales, culturales, emocionales, cognitivos y lingiiisticos estan inherentemente
entrelazados en el crecimiento y el desarrollo. Los profesionales de Ia primera infancia deben entender este proceso de
desarrollo y el papel del adulto en apoyar el crecimiento, el desarrollo y el aprendizaje de cada nifio. A.1, A.2, A.3, A4,
A.7,A8,A9,A.10,A.11

Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Maestro (DTE por sus siglas en inglés)

El Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Northern New Mexico College representa el conocimiento,
habilidades y disposiciones que todos los candidatos maestros deben mostrar durante el programa y como maestros
practicantes. La instruccion en cada clase debe de reflejar el Marco Conceptual en los temas, tareas, discusiones y lecturas



Page 83 of 336
del curso.

Principio de Conocimiento

6. Profesionalismo: el candidato maestro administra el entorno educativo de una manera que promueve el comportamiento
positivo de los estudiantes y un entorno seguro y saludable.

7. Diversidad: el candidato maestro reconoce la diversidad de los estudiantes y crea un ambiente propicio para la
promocion de la participacién positiva y el autoconcepto de los estudiantes.

8. Profesionalismo: el candidato maestro demuestra voluntad para examinar e implementar cambios seglin corresponda.

Normas Profesionales y Competencias de NAEYC para Educadores de la Primera Infancia
Estandar 1: Desarrollo Infantil y Aprendizaje en Contexto la, 1b, Ic, 1d
Estandar 4: Practicas de ensefianza apropiadas desde el punto de vista del desarrollo, la cultura y el lenguaje 4a, 4b, 4c

Tarea/Evaluacion Competencias NMPED/ | Competencias Punto Puntos totales
Marco conceptual Profesionales de | Valor
NAEYC
Publicaciones en el foro de A.1,2,3,4,7,8,9, 10, Estandar 1 y 4 5@ 4 pts. 20 pts.
discusion 11

Compaiieros de clase: responda | DTE CF-KP 6, 7, 8
a por lo menos dos compaiieros
de clase para tener una
discusion reflexiva.

Tareas A 1,2,3,4,7,8,9,10, Estandar 1 & 4 4 @ 5 pts. 20 pts.
Actividad de Aplicacion de 11
Conocimiento #1: DTE CF-KP 6, 7, 8

Completa un diagrama de Venn
que compare y contraste dos de
los 8 niveles de edad
presentados en el texto.

Actividad #2: Desarrolle una
tabla que incluya al menos 4
ejemplos de competencia
sensorial infantil y explique por
qué algunos bebés pueden tener
desafios con estas
competencias.

Actividad #3: Haga un folleto
informativo de una pagina para
los padres que explique
consejos utiles para apoyar el
desarrollo y la diversidad del
lenguaje.

Actividad de Aplicacion de
Conocimiento

Actividad #4: Escenario:
redacte un informe de progreso
informal que podria escribir a
uno de los padres. El informe
debe abordar tanto los
comportamientos positivos
como los "negativos" que haya
observado, teniendo cuidado de
evitar cualquier indicio de
desaprobacion o acusacion e
incluir recomendaciones sobre




Page 84 of 336

Tarea/Evaluacién Competencias NMPED/ | Competencias Punto Puntos totales
Marco conceptual Profesionales de | Valor
NAEYC

coémo los padres pueden apoyar

al nifio.

Proyecto Final: A.1,2,3,4,7,8,9, 10, Estandar 1y 4 1 @ 60 pts. | 60 pts.

Identifique a un niiio que esté 11

experimentando un desafio DTE CF-KP 6,7, 8

especifico del desarrollo.

Explique el desafio y desarrolle

un plan para apoyar ain mas su

desarrollo. Este plan debe

ayudarlo a superar el desafio y

proporcionar consejos a los

padres mientras apoyan al nifio.

Puntos toales TOTAL 100 PTS.

Fecha Objetivo semanal Tema del curso Tareas

Lecturas

Semana 1 1. Articular una comprension | Tema: Estudiar al nifio pequefio Publicacion de
integral de las etapas del Bebés tipicos y atipicos; Nifios; nifios de | discusion # 1:
desarrollo, los procesos y | tres, cuatro y cinco afios; y de seis a Identifique y describa
las teorias del crecimiento, | ocho arios. como esta utilizando
el desarrollo y el La historia de la teoria del desarrollo una teoria del
aprendizaje. infantil, definir el término teoria e desarrollo en sus

2. Establecer conexiones identificar los tipos de teorias y como interacciones con los
entre las teorias del podrian aplicarse. nifos.
crecimiento, el desarrollo
y el aprendizaje y las Leer Capitulo 1 Responder al menos a
practicas de educacién de dos compaiicros de
la primera infancia desde clase
el nacimiento hasta los
ocho aiios de edad. Introducciones, repaso
3. Explicar los métodos de del programa de

ensefianza y las estudios y expectativas
interacciones basadas en del curso
relaciones que se basan en
la practica apropiada para
el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.

Semana 2 Tema: Factores que afectan el Actividad de

1. Establecer conexiones aprendizaje Aplicacion de
entre las teorias del Como se aplican los puntos de vista de Conocimiento #1:
crecimiento, el desarrollo | los principales tedricos al papel del Completar un
y el aprendizaje y las adulto en el aprendizaje. diagrama de Venn que
practicas de educaciéon en | Como los maestros apoyan el compare y contraste
la primera infancia desde | pensamiento, el aprendizaje y la dos de los 8 niveles de
el nacimiento hasta los resolucion de problemas de los nifos. edad presentados en el
ocho ailos. Los factores socioculturales que afectan | texto.
2. Explicar los métodos de al aprendizaje.

ensefianza y las
interacciones basadas en Leer Capitulo 3




Page 85 of 336

Fecha Objetivo semanal Tema del curso Tareas
Lecturas
relaciones que se basan en
la practica apropiada para
el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.

Semana 3 1. Articular una comprension | Tema: Infancia: Teoria, Medio Publicacion de
integral de las etapas del Ambiente discusion # 2:
desarrollo, los procesos y Comparar y contrastar
las teorias del crecimiento, | Las teorias de Erikson, Freud, Piaget, dos teorias
el desarrollo y el Vygotsky, Skinner, Bandura, Rogers y seleccionadas sobre el
aprendizaje. Maslow aplicadas a la infancia. desarrollo infantil.

2. Establecer conexiones Ejemplos de competencia sensorial Explique sus

entre las teorias del infantil y explicar por qué las contribuciones a la

crecimiento, ¢l desarrollo | competencias sensoriales de algunos comprension de los

y el aprendizaje y las bebés pueden no estar tan bien nifios y a la atencién a

practicas de educaciéon en | desarrolladas como las de otros bebés. la diversidad.

la primera infancia desde

el nacimiento hasta los Leer Capitulo 5 Actividad de

ocho aiios. Aplicacién de
Conocimiento
#2: Desarrolle una
tabla que incluya al
menos 4 ejemplos de
competencia sensorial
infantil y explique por
qué algunos bebés
pueden tener desafios
con estas
competencias.

Semana 4 1. Articular una comprension | Tema: Publicacién de
integral de las etapas del Desarrollo cognitivo y afectivo infantil | discusion # 3:
desarrollo, los procesos y | El nifio pequeiio: desarrollo de la Comparar y contrastar
las teorias del crecimiento, | autonomia dos teorias
el desarrollo y el Como progresa el aprendizaje y el seleccionadas sobre el
aprendizaje. desarrollo cognitivo durante la infancia. | desarrollo infantil.

2. Establecer conexiones Las interacciones importantes entre Explique sus
entre las teorias del adultos y nifios durante la infancia. contribuciones a la
crecimiento, el desarrollo | Principales puntos de vista tedricos comprension de los
y el aprendizaje y las sobre los nifios pequefios. nifios y a la atencidén a
practicas de educacion en | Influencias de los adultos en el la diversidad.
la primera infancia desde | desarrollo afectivo de los nifios
el nacimiento hasta los pequerios y las caracteristicas tipicas del
ocho afos. temperamento de los nifios pequenos.

3. Explicar los métodos de
ensefanza y las Leer Capitulos 6 y 7
interacciones basadas en
las relaciones que se basan
en la practica apropiada
para el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y la
diferencias y necesidades
diversas.

Semana 5 Tema: Publicacion de




Page 86 of 336

Fecha Objetivo semanal Tema del curso Tareas
Lecturas
1. Articular una comprension | El sistema cognitivo, el desarrollo de discusion # 4: Discuta
integral de las etapas del conceptos y la inteligencia qué reglas del idioma
desarrollo, los procesos y | Desarrollo del lenguaje oral y escrito | cree que tuvieron el
las teorias del crecimiento, | La cognicidn, el sistema cognitivo y las | mayor impacto en su
el desarrollo y el teorias del desarrollo cognitivo de Piaget | aprendizaje del idioma
aprendizaje. y Vygotsky. y explique los puntos
2. Establecer conexiones Las teorias de Piaget y Vygotsky para la | de vista actuales para
entre las teorias del practica docente apropiada al desarrollo. | esas reglas elegidas.
crecimiento, el desarrollo | Principales reglas lingiiisticas y puntos
y el aprendizaje y las de vista actuales sobre como se aprende
practicas de educaciéon en | el idioma.
la primera infancia desde
el nacimiento hasta los Leer Capitulos 9y 10
ocho anos.
3. Explicar los métodos de
ensefianza y las
interacciones basadas en
relaciones que se basan en
la practica apropiada para
el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.

Semana 6 1. Establezca conexiones Tema: Como los adultos enriquecen el | Actividad #3: Haga un
entre las teorias del desarrollo del lenguaje y los conceptos | folleto informativo de
crecimiento, el desarrollo una pagina para los
y el aprendizaje y las Enfoques que los adultos pueden adoptar | padres que explique
practicas de educacién en | para ampliar el desarrollo del lenguaje consejos utiles para
la primera infancia desde | oral de los nifios. apoyar el desarrollo y
el nacimiento hasta los Importantes responsabilidades de los la diversidad del
ocho afios. adultos en apoyo de la diversidad lenguaje.

2. Explique los métodos de lingiiistica.
ensefianza y las
interacciones basadas en Leer Capitule 11
relaciones que se basan en
la practica apropiada para
el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.
Semana 7 Tema: Cémo los adultos apoyan el Publicacion de

1. Explicar los métodos de
ensefianza y las
interacciones basadas en
relaciones que se basan en
la practica apropiada para
el desarrollo, la
sensibilidad cultural y las
diferencias individuales y
necesidades diversas.

desarrollo afectivo

Practicas apropiadas para el desarrollo
de NAEYC

Ventajas de las técnicas de orientacion
apropiadas para el desarrollo.

Como los adultos pueden apoyar a los
nifios en tiempos de crisis.

Leer - Capitulo 13

discusion #5: Explique
las herramientas que
los adultos pueden
usar para apoyar a un
nifio que esta pasando
por una crisis.

Actividad #4: redacte
un informe de
progreso informal que
podria escribir a un
padre. El informe debe
abordar tanto los




Page 87 of 336

Fecha Objetivo semanal Tema del curso Tareas
Lecturas

comportamientos
positivos como los
"negativos" que haya
observado, teniendo
cuidado de evitar
cualquier indicio de
desaprobacion o
acusacion ¢ incluir
recomendaciones
sobre como los padres
pueden apoyar al nifio.

Semana 8 1. Articular una comprension | Tema: Atando todo junto Proyecto Fin de

integral de las etapas del Desafios comunes del desarrollo que los | Carrera:
desarrollo, los procesos y | nifios pueden enfrentar. Si actualmente esta
las teorias del crecimiento, | Planes para apoyar el desarrollo de un trabajando con
el desarrollo y el nifio en la superacion de desafios. estudiantes, identifique
aprendizaje. Recomendaciones de los padres para a un niiio que esté

2, Establecer conexiones apoyar a los nifios cuando enfrentan experimentando un
entre las teorias del desafios. desafio especifico del
crecimiento, el desarrollo desarrollo. Explique el
y el aprendizaje vy las desafio y desarrolle un
practicas de educacién en plan para apoyar atn
la primera infancia desde mas su desarrollo. Este
el nacimiento hasta los plan debe ayudarlo a
ocho afios. superar el desafio y

3. Explicar los métodos de proporcionar consejos
ensefianza y las a los padres mientras
interacciones basadas en apoyan al nifio.
relaciones que se basan en Si actualmente no esta
la practica apropiada para trabajando con
el desarrollo, la estudiantes, se le
sensibilidad cultural y las proporcionard un
diferencias individuales y escenario.

necesidades diversas.

Calificaciones:

A+ 100 -97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B-82-80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-170
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62-60
F59-0

Tareas tardes
Las tareas deben de ser entregas en la fecha indica en el plan de estudios. Cualquier excepcion es la discrecion del
profesor y debe de ser acordada con anticipacion.

Estudiante con incapacidades

Northern New Mexico College reconoce su responsabilidad para crear un clima institucional donde los estudiantes con
incapacidades pueden sobresalir. De acuerdo con la Seccién 504 del Acto de Rehabilitacién y Acto de Americanos con
Incapacidades, si usted tiene una incapacidad documentada, usted puede pedir acomodaciones para obtener acceso igual y
para promover su aprendizaje en esta clase. Por favor contactar el Centro de Recurso al 505.747.2152 para investigar
sobre acomodaciones apropiadas. Después que su elegibilidad sea determinada, se le dard una carta que puede presentar a
sus instructores que les dejara saber como ayudarle de mejor manera.



Page 88 of 336
Poliza de incompleto de NNMC
La calificacion de “I” se da para trabajo de curso que no pudo ser cumplido por circunstancias més alla del control del
estudiante. Esto significa una enfermedad grave o accidente y no planificacion mal hecha. Si una crisis significante
previene cumplir a tiempo los requisitos del curso, por favor hacer una cita con su instructor. Cuando un incompleto se ha
otorgado, es la responsabilidad del ESTUDIANTE para cumplir el trabajo de acuerdo con los parametros del plazo. Si no
cumple con el trabajo, la “I” se convierte automaticamente en “F” cuando ¢l plazo vence.
Etica Académica
La deshonestidad en conexidn con los exdmenes o tareas del curso puede ser razon por la expulsion del Colegio. El
plagiario es el tipo mas comun de deshonestidad académica. El plagiario consiste de cualquier representacion del trabajo
de otra persona como de uno sin reconocimiento apropiado. Los ejemplos incluyen, pero no son limitados a 1. Someter
como trabajo propio un ensayo que incluye una parte copiada de un libro o articulo sin identificar la seleccion citada y/o
fuentes. 2. Presentar las ideas de un autor como si fueran sus propias ideas o usar trabajo de otro estudiante con su nombre
como autor. Cuando el instructor sospecha un estudiante de deshonestidad académica, el instructor abordara la situacion
con el estudiante. Si el problema no es solucionado a la satisfaccion del instructor, el incidente se reportara al Director
para accion. Los estudiantes estan responsables de referir al Manual de Estudiante para p6lizas y procedimientos
especificos.




Page 89 of 336
o ME, \!f

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College - r. ‘!‘v

EDUC 1110 Syllabus

I-\-\
5
190

Course Name: EDUC 1110 Child Growth Development & Learning
Semester Taught: Fall
Credit Hours: 3 Time, and Place: Online

Instructor Information:
Instructor: Communication Information: Office Hours:

Required Text: Charlesworth, R. (2017). Understanding Child Development (1 0" edition). Stanford CT, Cengage
Learning.

Required Materials or Readings: NM Early Learning Guidelines. CYFD.

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating
electronically about NNMC related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at 505-747-2259.

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Since this is an online class, attendance will be measured in
discussion posts to classmates and completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based, meaning
that students must meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full-term classes will require comparable
make-up work at the discretion of the instructor. Number of Instructor/Student hours: Asynchronous 300 minutes a week
for an 8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description: This basic course in the growth, development, and learning of young children, prenatal
through age eight, provides students with the theoretical foundation for becoming competent early childhood
professionals. The course includes knowledge of how young children grow, develop and learn. Major theories of child
development are integrated with all domains of development, including biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional,
cognitive, and language. The adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth, development, and learning is emphasized.
(3,3T+0L).

Course Objectives:
1. Articulate a comprehensive understanding of developmental stages, processes, and theories of growth,
development, and learning.
2. Make connections between theories of growth, development, and learning and early childhood education practices
from birth through age eight.
3. Explain teaching methods and relationship-based interactions that are grounded in developmentally appropriate
practice, cultural sensitivity, and individual differences and diverse needs.

New Mexico Entry-Level Teacher Competencies (Early Childhood)

A: Child growth, development, and learning: Foundations for all learning are established during early childhood.
Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional, cognitive, and language domains are inherently intertwined in growth and
development. Early childhood professionals must understand this process of development and the adult’s role in
supporting each child’s growth, development, and learning. A.1, A.2, A.3,A4,A.7,A8,A9,A.10,A.11

COE’s Conceptual Framework - The Conceptual Framework of the College of Education at Northern New Mexico
College represents the knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during
the program and as practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course
topics, assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle-

6. Professionalism- the teacher candidate manages the educational setting in a manner that promotes positive student
behavior and a safe and healthy environment.



Page 90 of 336
NAEYC Professional Standards and Competencies for Early Childhood Educators
Standard 1: Child Development and Learning in Context 1a, 1b, lc, 1d
Standard 4: Developmentally, Culturally, and Linguistically Appropriate Teaching Practices 4a, 4b, 4c

Assignment/Assessment

NMPED
Competencies/
Conceptual
Framework

NAEYC
Professional
Competencies

Point
Value

Points
Earned

Discussion Board Posts
Classmates- Respond to at
least two classmates to have
a reflective discussion.

A 1,2,3,4,7,8,9,
10, 11
COECF-KP 6,7, 8

Standard 1 & 4

5@ 5 pts.

25 pts.

Assignments-

Knowledge Application
Activity #1:

Complete a Venn diagram that
compares and contrasts two of
the 8 age levels presented in the
text.

Knowledge Application
Activity #2: Develop a chart
that includes at least 4
examples of infant sensory
competence and explain why
some infants may have
challenges with these
competencies.

Knowledge Application
Activity #3: Make a one-
page informational flyer for
parents that explains helpful
tips to support language
development and diversity.
Knowledge Application
Activity #4: Student
Scenario- Draft an informal
progress report that you
might write to a parent. The
report should address both
the positive and “negative”
behaviors you have
observed, being careful to
avoid any hint of
disapproval or accusation
and include
recommendations for how
the parents can support the
child.

A.1,2,3,4,7,8,9,
10, 11
COECF-KP 6,7, 8

Standard 1 & 4

4 @ 10 pts.

40 pts.

Final Project:

Identify a child that is
experiencing a specific
developmental challenge.
Explain the challenge and
develop a plan to further
support their development.
This plan should help
him/her overcome the
challenge and provide tips to

A 1,2,3,4,7,8,9,
10, 11
COECF-KP6,7,8

Standard | & 4

1 @ 50 pts.

50 pts.




Page 91 of 336

NMPED NAEYC Point Points
Assignment/Assessment Competencies/ Professional Value Earned
Conceptual Competencies
Framework
parents as they support the
child.
All Course Assignments TOTAL 115 PTS.
Date Weekly Objective Course Topic Assignments/
Readings Due Date
Week #1 4. Articulate a Topic: Studying the Young Child Due 8/24/24:
08/19-8/25 comprehensive Typical and atypical infants; toddlers; Discussion Post #1:
understanding of three-, four-, and five-year-olds; and six- | Identify and Describe
developmental stages, through eight-year-olds. | How You are Using a
processes, and theories of | The history of child development theory, | Development Theory
growth, development, and | define the term theory, and identify in your Interactions
learning. types of theories and how they might be | with Children.

5. Make connections applied.
between theories of Due 8/25/24:
growth, development, and | Readings- Chapter 1 Attendance and
learning and early Participation (Respond
childhood education to at least two
practices birth through age classmates).
eight.

6. Explain teaching methods Introductions, Review
and relationship-based Syllabus and Course
interactions that are Expectations
grounded in
developmentally
appropriate practice,
cultural sensitivity, and
individual differences and
diverse needs.

Week #2 Topic: Factors Affecting Learning 9/1/2024

8/26-9/1 1. Make connections How major theorists’ views apply to the | Knowledge
between theories of adult role in learning. Application Activity
growth, development, and | How teachers support children’s #1:
learning and early thinking, learning, and problem solving. | Complete a Venn
childhood education The sociocultural factors that affect diagram that compares
practices birth through age | learning. and contrasts two of
cight. the 8 age levels

2. Explain teaching methods | Readings- Chapter 3 presented in the text.
and relationship-based
interactions that are
grounded in
developmentally
appropriate practice,
cultural sensitivity, and
individual differences and
diverse needs.




Page 92 of 336

Date Weekly Objective Course Topic Assignments/
Readings Due Date
Week #3 3. Articulate a Topic: Infancy: Theory, Environment | 09/07/2024
9/2-9/8 comprehensive Complete Discussion
understanding of The theories of Erikson, Freud, Piaget, Post #2:
developmental stages, Vygotsky, Skinner, Bandura, Rogers, Compare and contrast
processes, and theories of | and Maslow as applied to infancy. two selected theories
growth, development, and | Examples of infant sensory competence | of child development.
learning. and explain why the sensory Explain their
4. Make connections competencies of some infants may not contributions to
between theories of be as well developed as those of other understanding
growth, development, and | infants. children, and attention
learning and early to diversity.
childhood education Readings- Chapter 5
practices birth through age 9/8/2024:
eight. Knowledge
Application Activity
#2: Develop a chart
that includes at least 4
examples of infant
sensory competence
and explain why some
infants may have
challenges with these
competencies.
Attendance and
Participation:
Week #4 1. Articulate a Topic: 09/14/2024
9/9-9/15 comprehensive Infant Cognitive and Affective Complete Discussion
understanding of Development Post #3:
developmental stages, The Toddler: Autonomy Development | Compare and contrast
processes, and theories of | How cognitive learning and two selected theories
growth, development, and | development progress during infancy. of child development.
learning. The important adult-child interactions Explain their
2. Make connections during infancy. contributions to
between theories of Major theorists’ viewpoints on toddlers. | understanding
growth, development, and | Adult influences on toddler affective children, and attention
learning and early development and typical toddler to diversity.
childhood education temperament characteristics.
practices birth through age 9/15/2024:
eight. Readings- Chapters 6 and 7 Attendance and
3. Explain teaching methods Participation
and relationship-based
interactions that are
grounded in
developmentally
appropriate practice,
cultural sensitivity, and
individual differences and
diverse needs.
Week #5 Topic: 9/21/2024
9/16-9/22 1. Articulate a The Cognitive System, Concept Complete Discussion

comprehensive

Development, and Intelligence

Post #4: Discuss what




Page 93 of 336

Date Weekly Objective Course Topic Assignments/

' Readings Due Date
understanding of Oral and Written Language language rules you
developmental stages, Development think had the most
processes, and theories of | Cognition, the cognitive system, and impact on your
growth, development, and | Piaget’s and Vygotsky’s theories of language learning and
learning. cognitive development. explain the current

2. Make connections Piaget’s and Vygotsky’s theories to viewpoints for those
between theories of developmentally appropriate teaching chosen rules.
growth, development, and | practice.
learning and early Major language rules and current 9/22/2024
childhood education viewpoints about how language is Attendance and
practices birth through age | learned. Participation
eight.

3. Explain teaching methods | Readings- Chapters 9 & 10
and relationship-based
interactions that are
grounded in
developmentally
appropriate practice,
cultural sensitivity, and
individual differences and
diverse needs.

Week #6 1. Make connections Topic: How Adults Enrich Language | 9/29/2024

9/23-9/29 between theories of and Concept Development Knowledge
growth, development, and Application Activity
learning and early Approaches that adults can take to #3: Make a one-page
childhood education expand children’s oral language informational flyer for
practices birth through age | development. parents that explains
eight. Important adult responsibilities in helpful tips to support

2. Explain teaching methods | support of language diversity. language development
and relationship-based and diversity.
interactions that are Readings- Chapter 11
grounded in
developmentally
appropriate practice,
cultural sensitivity, and
individual differences and
diverse needs.

Week #7 Topic: How Adults Support Affective | 10/5/2024:

9/30-10/6 1. Explain teaching methods | Development Discussion Post #5:
and relationship-based NAEYC’s Developmentally Appropriate | Explain the tools
interactions that are Practices for adult decision making. adults can use to
grounded in Advantages of developmentally support a child going
developmentally appropriate guidance techniques. through a crisis.
appropriate practice, How adults can support children in times | 10/6/2024
cultural sensitivity, and of crisis. Knowledge
individual differences and Application Activity

diverse needs.

Readings- Chapter 13

#4: Student Scenario-
Draft an informal
progress report that
you might write to a
parent. The report
should address both




Page 94 of 336

Date Weekly Objective Course Topic Assignments/
Readings Due Date
the positive and
“negative” behaviors
you have observed,
being careful to avoid
any hint of disapproval
or accusation and
include
recommendations for
how the parents can
support the child.
Attendance and
Participation
Week #8 1. Articulate a Topic: Tying it All Together All assignments due
10/7-10/11 comprehensive Common developmental challenges that | on 10/11 by midnight.
understanding of children may face.
developmental stages, Plans to support a child’s development 10/11/2024
processes, and theories of | in overcoming challenges. Final Project:
growth, development, and | Parent recommendations for supporting | If you are currently
learning. children when they face challenges. working with students,
2. Make connections identify a child that is
between theories of experiencing a specific
growth, development, and | Readings- None developmental
learning and early challenge. Explain the
childhood education challenge and develop
practices birth through age a plan to further
eight. support their
3. Explain teaching methods development. This
and relationship-based plan should help
interactions that are him/her overcome the
grounded in challenge and provide
developmentally tips to parents as they
appropriate practice, support the child.
cultural sensitivity, and If you are not currently
individual differences and working with students,
diverse needs. a scenario will be
provided to you.
Grading:
A+100 - 97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B- 82 - 80
C+79-77 C76-173 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 -63 D-62 -60
F59-0

Late Work: Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the professor
and must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities: Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating an institutional
climate in which students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the
Americans with Disabilities Act; if you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to obtain equal
access and to promote your learning in this class. Please call the Accessibility and Resource Center at 505-747-2152 to
inquire about appropriate accommodations. After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which when
presented to instructors, will help us know best how to assist you.




Page 95 of 336

Counseling and Student Support Services (CASSC): are available year-round on-campus, or virtually (as needed) for
NNMC students. Counseling services are provided by licensed professional counselors. All services are FREE for
students and are confidential. No record of counseling is contained in any academic, educational, or job placement file.
Counseling is an opportunity to solve problems and learn new skills. Students can utilize counseling services to address
issues such as depression, anxiety, stress, PTSD, anger management and alcohol and drug concerns. Students may also
meet with a counselor if they are interested in off-campus resources and referrals. In addition to offering students help
through counseling services, CASSC also assists students with addressing socio-economic stressors by connecting
students with various community resources such as housing, food, childcare, and much more.

NNMC Incomplete Policy: The grade of ‘I’ is given for coursework that could not be completed due to circumstances
beyond the student’s control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a significant crisis prevents
your timely completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment with your instructor. Once an
Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work according to the parameters of the
deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’ automatically becomes an ‘F’ when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics: Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for dismissal
from the College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any representation
of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are limited to 1)
submitting as one’s work a paper that includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying the quote selection
and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 3) using work by another
student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic dishonesty, the instructor will
bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be
reported to the Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.




Page 96 of 336

Department of Teacher Education =

NORTHERN New Mexico College

(@

ECED 1120 Guiando a Los Nifios Pequefios

Semestre enseiiado: Horas de Crédito: 3
Tiempo y lugar:
Informacién de instructor:

| Instructor: | Informacién de comunicacién: ]
Libro Requerido

Gartrell, Dan. (2020). A Guidance Guide for Early Childhood Leaders: Strengthening Relationships with Children,
Families, and Colleagues. Redleaf Press. 978-160-554-6889

Materiales o Lecturas Requeridas: Pautas de aprendizaje temprano de NM. PED

Requisito de correo electrénico:

Todos los estudiantes asistiendo a Northern New Mexio College (NNMC por sus siglas en inglés) deben de usar su cuenta de correo
electronico de NNMC cuando se comunican electronicamente sobre negocio relacionado de NNMC. Si tienen problemas, por favor
contactar el departamento de Tecnologia Internet (IT por sus siglas en inglés) al 505.747.2259.

Asistencia

Asistencia es requerida para todas las sesiones de clase. Asistencia se medird en archivos de discusiones para colegas del curso. Clases
de educacion son basadas en competencias, significando que los estudiantes deben de cumplir Competencias del estado de Nuevo
Meéxico. Cualquier ausencia durante el periodo completo de clases requerird trabajo adicional comparable a la discrecion del
instructor. Numero de horas de instructor/estudiante es 300 minutos por semana por un curso de 8 semanas (3 horas de crédito).

Descripcion de Curso de Catalogo: Este curso explora varias teorias de la orientacion infantil y las aplicaciones
practicas de cada una. Proporciona métodos apropiados para el desarrollo de los nifios pequefios y estrategias y
sugerencias eficaces para facilitar interacciones sociales positivas. Se presentaran estrategias para prevenir
comportamientos desafiantes a través del uso del entorno, las rutinas y el horario. Se hace hincapié en ayudar a los nifios a
convertirse en aprendices responsables de si mismos, competentes, independientes y cooperativos, € incluir a las familias
como parte del enfoque de orientacion. (3, 3T+0L).

Resultados del curso:

L. Utilizar la evaluaciéon y la evaluacién para aplicar técnicas de orientacion apropiadas para el desarrollo y
culturalmente relevantes para apoyar a los nifios con habilidades de autorregulacion y resolucion de problemas.

2. Articular la filosofia de orientacion de su aula con respeto por las diversas familias y practicas culturales.

3. Aplicar el conocimiento sobre el crecimiento y desarrollo infantil, la salud mental y fisica y el desarrollo

socioemocional para apoyar las técnicas de orientacion positiva en el aula.

Competencias de Maestro de Primer Nivel de Nuevo México

A: Crecimiento, desarrollo y aprendizaje infantil: Las bases para todo aprendizaje se establecen durante la primera infancia.
Los dominios bioldgico-fisicos, sociales, culturales, emocionales, cognitivos y lingiiisticos estin inherentemente
entrelazados en el crecimiento y el desarrollo. Los profesionales de la primera infancia deben entender este proceso de
desarrollo y el papel del adulto en apoyar el crecimiento, el desarrollo y el aprendizaje de cada nifio. A.6, A.7, A.10, A.11.

B: Salud, seguridad y nutricion: Los profesionales de la primera infancia promueven la salud fisica y mental y la nutricién
adecuada y proporcionan un entorno emocional y fisicamente seguro para los nifios pequefios en colaboracion con sus
familias. Las buenas practicas de salud, seguridad y nutricién proporcionan la base para el desarrolio y el aprendizaje. Una
buena nutricion es apropiada e importante para el desarrollo integral de los nifios pequefios y sus familias. Las comidas y
los refrigerios fomentan la buena nutricion y los hébitos alimenticios. Un entorno seguro previene y reduce las lesiones de
los nifios pequefios que recién comienzan a reconocer situaciones peligrosas. B.1.



Page 97 of 336

C: Colaboracion familiar y comunitaria: Los profesionales de la primera infancia estdn comprometidos con las practicas
centradas en la familia. Mantienen una relacion abierta, amistosa y cooperativa con la familia de cada nifio, fomentando la
participacion familiar y apoyando la relacién del nifio con su familia. Se honra a las diversas culturas e idiomas
representativos de las familias en las comunidades de Nuevo México. C.1, C4, C.7.

E: Entorno de aprendizaje e implementacién del curriculo: La ensefianza y el aprendizaje con nifios pequefios es un
proceso complejo integrado en las relaciones. Estas relaciones de ensefianza y aprendizaje proporcionan el andamiaje para
construir conjuntamente significados sobre uno mismo, los demas y el mundo. Los profesionales de la primera infancia
utilizan sus conocimientos sobre el desarrollo infantil, sus conocimientos sobre el desarrollo 6ptimo y el aprendizaje de
todos los ninos desde el nacimiento hasta los ocho afios. Ademas, el uso de las observaciones se basa en una comprension
profunda de las familias, las culturas y las comunidades de los nifios. Los profesionales de la primera infancia fomentan la
resolucion de problemas, €l pensamiento critico y la competencia académica y social de los nifios pequefios dentro de un
entorno de aprendizaje desafiante y de apoyo. Estas experiencias desafiantes de ensefianza y aprendizaje fomentan la
confianza de los nifios en si mismos como aprendices competentes. E.3, E.7.

F: Evaluacioén de los nifios y evaluacion de los programas: Los profesionales de la primera infancia deben desarrollar el
conocimiento de diversos métodos de evaluacion, incluyendo habilidades de observacion. Utilizan la documentacion
continua apropiada y reportan informacion a las familias y a los profesionales. La evaluacion adecuada de la primera infancia
responde a las diferencias culturales y lingiiisticas. Incluye informacion de multiples fuentes, por ejemplo, observaciones,
listas de verificacion, entrevistas y medidas estandarizadas formales e informales en diversos entornos para tomar decisiones
educativas sobre los nifios. Los datos de la evaluacién recopilados de multiples fuentes que tienen un gran impacto en los
ninos deben ser realizados por un equipo de familiares, maestros y otros profesionales. Ademas, los profesionales de la
primera infancia participan en una evaluacion sistematica y continua de sus programas. F.9.

Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Maestro (DTE por sus siglas en inglés)

El Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Northern New Mexico College representa el conocimiento,
habilidades y disposiciones que todos los candidatos maestros deben mostrar durante el programa y como maestros
practicantes. La instruccion en cada clase debe de reflejar el Marco Conceptual en los temas, tareas, discusiones y lecturas
del curso.

Principio de conocimiento
4. Aprendizaje: el candidato a profesor comprende los principios de crecimiento, desarrollo y aprendizaje de los estudiantes,

y los aplica adecuadamente.

Descripciones de las tareas/alineacion:

Tarea/Evaluacion Competencias de | Conocimiento, Valor
Maestros de habilidad o en
NMPED disposicion puntos
Discusiones en linea A6, A7, Al0, K4 8@>5 40 pts
All, Bi, Cl, C4, pts
C7,E3,E7,F9
Objetivos 1, 2, 3
Reflexion Lectura del capitulo A6, A7, A10, K4 3@5 15 pts
All, Bl, Cl, C4, pts
C7,E3,E7,F9
Objetivos 1, 2, 3
Leccion de aprendizaje emocional y plan A6, A7, A10, 1l @ 1S pts
de leccion. Desarrollar una leccion y All,BI, E3, E7 K4 15pts
enseniar una leccién que demuestre Objetivos 1, 2
habilidades de aprendizaje emocional a
los nifios pequerios
Presentacion en Power Point sobre A6, A7, Al0, K4 | 1@10 10 pts
estrategias positivas para promover el All,E3,E7 pts
desarrollo socioemocional en el aula Objetivos 2, 3




Page 98 of 336

Desarrollo de un plan de apoyo
conductual

Proyecto Final: Observar el
comportamiento de un nifio y determinar
los factores desencadenantes y las
consecuencias del comportamiento.
Desarrollar estrategias para abordar los
comportamientos.

A6, A7, Al0,

All, Bl1,Cl, C4,
C7,E3,E7, F9
Objetivos 1, 2, 3

K4 l@ 20 pts
20pts

PUNTOS TOTALES

100 pts

Fechas del curso, temas, tareas:

:cha Tema/ Capitulo de texto Tarea
:mana 1 Introduccion a la tradicion de la guia. Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la ribrica:
Capitulo | Preguntas de enfoque
Apoyar bases emocionales solidas en los
nifios
>mana 2 El concepto de comportamiento erroneo | Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rubrica:
— Capitulo 2 Preguntas de enfoque
Relaciones positivas entre maestros y 1 pagina de reflexion sobre la lectura de
nifios — Capitulo 3 capitulos
>mana 3 Hacer conexiones emocionales Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rabrica:
saludables. Capitulo 4 Preguntas de enfoque Aprendizaje emocional
Practicas apropiadas para el desarrollo. Leccion y plan de leccion
Capitulo 5 Desarrollar una leccion y enseiiar una leccion
que demuestre habilidades de aprendizaje
emocional a los nifios pequeiios
>mana 4 Técnicas de orientacion, Capitulo 6 y 7 Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la ribrica:
Preguntas de enfoque/ Presentacion de enfoques
de crianza
1 pagina de reflexion sobre la lectura de
capitulos
:mana 5 Gestion de conflictos. Capitulo 8 Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rubrica:
Estrategias de resolucion de problemas. | Preguntas de enfoque
Capitulo 9 1 pagina de reflexion sobre la lectura de
capitulos
>mana 6 Creacion de entornos para Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la rabrica:
comportamientos pro-sociales. Capitulo | Preguntas de enfoque
10 Presentacion en Power Point sobre estrategias
Manejo de comportamientos desafiantes | positivas para promover el desarrollo
—F&A capitulo 11 socioemocional en el aula
>mana 7 Comunicacion con los padres; el Discusion en linea: Seguir
desarrollo de asociaciones. Capitulo 12 1 pagina de reflexion sobre la lectura de
capitulos
>mana 8 Atandolo todo junto Discusion en linea: Siga las pautas y la ribrica:
Preguntas de enfoque Desarrollo de un plan de
apoyo conductual
Proyecto Final: Observar el comportamiento de
un nifio y determinar los factores
desencadenantes y las consecuencias del
comportamiento. Desarrolle estrategias para
abordar los comportamientos.




Page 99 of 336

Calificaciones

A+100-97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B-82-80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-170
D+ 69 -67 D 66 - 63 D-62 - 60
F59-0

Tareas tardes
Las tareas deben de ser entregas en la fecha indica en el plan de estudios. Cualquier excepcion es la discrecion del
profesor y debe de ser acordada con anticipacion.

Estudiante con incapacidades

Northern New Mexico College reconoce su responsabilidad para crear un clima institucional donde los estudiantes con
incapacidades pueden sobresalir. De acuerdo con la Seccion 504 del Acto de Rehabilitacion y Acto de Americanos con
Incapacidades, si usted tiene una incapacidad documentada, usted puede pedir acomodaciones para obtener acceso igual y
para promover su aprendizaje en esta clase. Por favor contactar el Centro de Recurso al 505.747.2152 para investigar
sobre acomodaciones apropiadas. Después que su elegibilidad sea determinada, se le dard una carta que puede presentar a
sus instructores que les dejara saber como ayudarle de mejor manera.

Poliza de incompleto de NNMC

La calificacion de “I” se da para trabajo de curso que no pudo ser cumplido por circunstancias mas alla del control del
estudiante. Esto significa una enfermedad grave o accidente y no planificacion mal hecha. Si una crisis significante
previene cumplir a tiempo los requisitos del curso, por favor hacer una cita con su instructor. Cuando un incompleto se ha
otorgado, es la responsabilidad del ESTUDIANTE para cumplir el trabajo de acuerdo con los parametros del plazo. Si no
cumple con el trabajo, la “I” se convierte automaticamente en “F” cuando el plazo vence.

Etica Académica

La deshonestidad en conexion con los examenes o tareas del curso puede ser razon por la expulsion del Colegio. El
plagiario es el tipo mas comin de deshonestidad académica. El plagiario consiste de cualquier representacion del trabajo
de otra persona como de uno sin reconocimiento apropiado. Los ejemplos incluyen, pero no son limitados a 1. Someter
como trabajo propio un ensayo que incluye una parte copiada de un libro o articulo sin identificar la seleccion citada y/o
fuentes. 2. Presentar las ideas de un autor como si fueran sus propias ideas o usar trabajo de otro estudiante con su nombre
como autor. Cuando el instructor sospecha un estudiante de deshonestidad académica, el instructor abordara la situacion
con el estudiante. Si el problema no es solucionado a la satisfaccion del instructor, el incidente se reportara al Director
para accién. Los estudiantes estan responsables de referir al Manual de Estudiante para polizas y procedimientos
especificos.




Page 100 of 336

: My
S Y/
o C

Department of Teacher Education » :

NORTHERN New Mexico College ‘;.59

Course Name:ECED
1120 GUIDING YOUNG CHILDREN Credit Hours: 3
Semester Taught:
Time and Place: Bb- Online
Instructor Information:
Instructor: Communication Office Hours:
Information:

Required Text:
Gartrell, Dan. (2020). A Guidance Guide for Early Childhood Leaders: Strengthening Relationships with
Children, Families, and Colleagues. Redleaf Press. 978-160-554-6889

Required Materials or Readings: NM Early Learning Guidelines. CYFD.

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when

communicating electronically about NNMC related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at 505-
747-2259.

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Since this is a hybrid class, attendance will be also
measured in discussion posts to classmates and completing assignments on time. Education classes are
competency-based, meaning that students must meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full
term classes will require comparable make-up work at the discretion of the instructor. Asynchronous 300 minute
a week for an 8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description: This course explores various theories of child guidance and the practical
applications of each. It provides developmentally appropriate methods for guiding young children and effective
strategies and suggestions for facilitating positive social interactions. Strategies for preventing challenging
behaviors through the use of environment, routines and schedule will be presented. Emphasis is placed on helping
children become self-responsible, competent, independent, and cooperative learners and including families as part
of the guidance approach. (3, 3T+0L).

Course Level Outcomes:

l. Use assessment and evaluation to apply developmentally appropriate and culturally relevant guidance
techniques to support children with self-regulation and problem-solving skills.

y8 Articulate the guidance philosophy of your classroom with respect for diverse families and cultural
practices.

Bs Apply knowledge of child growth and development, mental and physical health, and socio-emotional
development to support positive guidance techniques in a classroom setting.

NM Teacher Competencies (InTASC) and Department of Education’s Conceptual Framework.

New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies (InTASC):

A: Child growth, development and learning: Foundations for all learning are established during early childhood.
Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional, cognitive, and language domains are inherently intertwined in
growth and development. Early childhood professionals must understand this process of development and the
adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth, development, and learning. A.6, A.7, A.10, A.11.

B: Health, safety and nutrition: Early childhood professionals promote physical and mental health and



Page 101 of 336

appropriate nutrition and provide an emotionally and physically safe environment for young children in
partnership with their families. Sound health, safety, and nutritional practices provide the foundation for
development and learning. Good nutrition is appropriate and important to the total development of young children
and their families. Meals and snacks encourage good nutrition and eating habits. A safe environment prevents
and reduces injuries for young children who are only beginning to recognize dangerous situations. B.1.

C: Family and community collaboration: Early childhood professionals are committed to family-centered
practices. They maintain an open, friendly, and cooperative relationship with each child’s family, encouraging
family involvement, and supporting the child’s relationship with his or her family. The diverse cultures and
languages representative of families in New Mexico’s communities are honored. C.1, C.4, C.7.

E: Learning environment and curriculum implementation: Teaching and learning with young children is a
complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching and learning relationships provide the scaffold for
jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early childhood professionals use their child
development knowledge, their knowledge of optimal development and learning for all children from birth
through age eight. In addition, their use of observations is grounded in a thorough understanding of children’s
families, cultures, and communities. Early childhood professionals encourage young children’s problem
solving, critical thinking, and academic and social competence within a supportive and challenging learning
environment. These challenging teaching and learning experiences build children’s confidence in themselves as
competent learners. E.3, E.7.

F: Assessment of children and evaluation of programs: Early childhood professionals must develop knowledge
of diverse assessment approaches, including observational skills. They use appropriate ongoing documentation
and report information to families and professionals. Appropriate early childhood assessment is responsive to
cultural and linguistic differences. It includes information from multiple sources, €.g., observations, checklists,
interviews, and both formal and informal standardized measure in diverse settings for making educational
decisions about children. The assessment data gathered from multiple sources that has a major impact on children
should be made by a team of family members, teachers, and other professionals. In addition, early childhood
professionals engage in systematic, ongoing evaluation of their programs. F.9.

NM Teacher Competencies and Department of Education’s Conceptual Framework.

Knowledge Principle-

4. Learning: the teacher candidate comprehends the principles of student growth, development and learning, and
applies them appropriately.

Assignment Descriptions/ Alignment:

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge Point
Teacher Skill Value
Competencies
Online Discussions A6, A7, Al0, K4 | 8@ 15| 40pts
All, Bl1, CI1, C4, pts
C7,E3,E7, F9
Objectives 1, 2,
3
Reflection Chapter reading Weeks 4, A6, A7, AlOQ, K4 | 3@ 15| 45pts
5,7 All,B1,Cl1, C4, points
C7,E3,E7, F9
Objectives 1, 2,
3
Emotional Learning Lesson and A6, A7, Al0, l@ 15 pts
lesson plan. Develop a lesson and All1,BI1,E3,E7 K4 15pts
teach a lesson that demonstrate Objectives 1, 2
emotional learning skills to young
children




Page 102 of 336

(Week 3)
Power point presentation on positive A6, A7, A10, K4 | 1@20 20 pts
strategies for promoting socio- All, E3, E7 pts

emotional development in the Objectives 2, 3

classroom (Week 6)

Development of Behavior support A6, A7, A10, K4 l@ | 25pts
plan All, B1, C1, C4, 15pts
Final project: Observe a child C7,E3,E7, F9

behavior and determine the triggers Objective 1, 2,3
and consequences for behavior.
Develop strategies to address the
behaviors.

(Week 8)

TOTAL POINTS 145 pts

Course Dates, Topics, Assignments:

ate Topic/ Text Chapter Assignment
'EEK 1 Introduction to the guidance tradition. | Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
Chapter 1 rubric: Focus questions
Supporting strong emotional
foundations in children
'EEK 2 The concept of mistaken behavior — Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
Chapter 2 rubric: Focus questions
Positive teacher child relationships — | 1 page reflection on chapter reading
Chapter 3
'EEK 3 Making healthy emotional Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
connections. Chapter 4 rubric: Focus questions Emotional
Developmentally appropriate Learning Lesson and lesson plan
practices. Chapter 5 Develop a lesson and teach a lesson that
demonstrate emotional learning skills to
young children
'EEK 4 Guidance techniques. Chapter 6 and 7 | Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
rubric: Focus questions/ Parenting
approaches presentation
1 page reflection on chapter reading
'EEK 5 Conflict management. Chapter 8 Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
Problem solving strategies. Chapter 9 | rubric: Focus questions
1 page reflection on chapter reading
’EEK 6 Creating environments for pro-social | Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
behaviors. Chapter 10 rubric: Focus questions
Managing challenging behaviors — Power point presentation on positive
F&A chapter 11 strategies for promoting socio-emotional
development in the classroom
TEEK 7 Communication with parents; Online Discussion: Follow
developing partnerships. Chapter 12 | 1 page reflection on chapter reading
'EEK 8 Tying it all together Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
rubric: Focus questions Development of
Behavior support plan
Final project: Observe a child behavior and
determine the triggers and consequences for




Page 103 of 336

behavior. Develop strategies to address the

behaviors.
Grading:
A+ 100-97 A 96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B- 82 - 80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D- 62 - 60
F59-0

Late Work: Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the
professor and must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities: Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating an
institutional climate in which students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act; if you have a documented disability, you may
request accommodations to obtain equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please call the
Accessibility and Resource Center at 505-747-2152 to inquire about appropriate accommodations. After your
eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which when presented to instructors, will help us know best
how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy: The grade of ‘I’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to
circumstances beyond the student’s control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a
significant crisis prevents your timely completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment
with your instructor. Once an Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work
according to the parameters of the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’ automatically becomes an
‘F’ when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics: Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for
dismissal from the College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of
any representation of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but
are limited to 1) submitting as one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without
identifying the quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own
original ideas, or 3) using work by another student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a
student of academic dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem 1s not resolved
to the instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.




Page 104 of 336
g \-"l'o

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College @

Erg

ECED 1130 La Familia y Colaboracion Comunitaria

Semestre ensenado: Horas de Crédito: 3
Tiempo y lugar:

Informacion de instructor:
| Instructor: | Informacién de comunicacién: l
Libro requerido:
Robles, W., & Beck, V. (2019). Teaching young children in multicultural classrooms: Issues, concepts, and strategies (5"
ed.). Clifton Park, NY: Delmar Cengage Learning. ISBN- 978-133-756-6070

Requisito de correo electronico:

Todos los estudiantes asistiendo a Northern New Mexio College (NNMC por sus siglas en inglés) deben de usar su cuenta de correo
electronico de NNMC cuando se comunican electronicamente sobre negocio relacionado de NNMC. Si tienen problemas, por favor
contactar el departamento de Tecnologia Internet (IT por sus siglas en inglés) al 505.747.2259.

Asistencia

Asistencia es requerida para todas las sesiones de clase. Asistencia se medira en archivos de discusiones para colegas del curso. Clases
de educacion son basadas en competencias, significando que los estudiantes deben de cumplir Competencias del estado de Nuevo
México. Cualquier ausencia durante el periodo completo de clases requerira trabajo adicional comparable a la discrecion del
instructor. Nimero de horas de instructor/estudiante es 300 minutos por semana por un curso de 8 semanas (3 horas de crédito).

Descripcion de Curso de Catalogo

Este curso basico examina la participacion de las familias y comunidades de fondos cultural y lingiiisticamente diversos

en programas de educacion temprana. Se discute maneras de establecer relaciones colaborativas con familias en escuelas
preescolares y primarias. Las metas y deseos de las familias para sus hijos se apoyaran a través estrategias culturalmente
responsivas.

Resultados de Nivel de Curso

1. Identificar y demonstrar métodos de comunicacion profesionales y efectivos con las familias cultural y
lingliisticamente diversas.

2. A través la reflexion, identificar biases y como los biases pueden afectar las relaciones con los nifios y sus familias.

3. Aplicar conocimiento de las estructuras diversas de familia y los valores culturales a través un enfoque basado en las
fortalezas para crear un salon de clase seguro y receptor para las familias y comunidad.

4. Usar recursos comunitarios para apoyar a las familias y nifios cultural y lingiiisticamente diversos.

Competencias de Maestro de Primer Nivel de Nuevo México

C. Colaboracion de familia y comunidad

Los profesionales del campo de la educacion temprana son comprometidos la practicas centradas en familia. Early
childhood professionals are committed to family-centered practices. They maintain an open, friendly, and cooperative
relationship with each child’s family, encouraging family involvement, and supporting the child’s relationship with his or
her family. The diverse cultures and languages representative of families in New Mexico’s communities are honored.
C.1,C2,C3,C4,C5,C6,CH,C.11,C.12,C.13.

E: Learning environment and curriculum implementation

Teaching and learning with young children is a complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching and learning
relationships provide the scaffold for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early childhood
professionals use their child development knowledge, their knowledge of optimal development and learning for all
children from birth through age eight. In addition, their use of observations is grounded in a thorough understanding of



Page 105 of 336
children’s families, cultures, and communities. Early childhood professionals encourage young children’s problem
solving, critical thinking, and academic and social competence within a supportive and challenging learning environment.

These challenging teaching and learning experiences build children’s confidence in themselves as competent learners.
E.14.

G: Professionalism

Professionalism is built upon individual integrity, responsibility, and ethical practices that demonstrate a profound respect
for all children and their families. Early childhood professionals embrace a multicultural perspective that is responsive to
individuals in culturally diverse communities in New Mexico. Professionals make decisions based upon knowledge of
early childhood theories and practices that recognize diversity of ability, developmental level, and family characteristics.
Early childhood professionals advocate for excellence in early childhood programs and participate in on-going
professional development to enhance their knowledge and skills. G.6.

- DTE’s Conceptual Framework

The Conceptual Framework of the Department of Education at Northern New Mexico College represents the knowledge,
skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during the program and as practicing
teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course topics, assignments,
discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle

5. Assessment: the teacher candidate effectively utilizes student assessment techniques and procedures.

6. Professionalism- the teacher candidate manages the educational setting in a manner that promotes positive student
behavior and a safe and healthy environment.

7. Diversity- the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the promotion of
positive student involvement and self-concept.

8. Professionalism- the teacher candidate demonstrates a willingness to examine and implement change as appropriate.
9. Collaboration- the teacher candidate works productively with colleagues, parents and community.

Assignment Descriptions/ Alignment

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge, Point
Teacher Skill or Value
Competencies | Disposition
Blackboard Discussion C.1,2,3,4,5, K5,6,7,8,9 8@ 120 pts
Respond to discussion board prompt 6,7,8,9, 10, 15pts
11,12,13
E.14
G.6
Objectives- 1,
2,3,4
Chapter Responses: each week you will write a C.1,6,7,89, | K5,6,7,8,9| 8@30| 240 pts
response to prompts from the chapter assigned. 10, 11
G.6
Objectives
4
2 projects: C.1,2,3,7,9, K5,6,7,8,9 | 2@ 50 100pts
1. My Family History G.6 points
Write a 2 to 4-page, double-spaced report using | Objectives 1, 2, each
the APA format to describe a minimum of four 3
generations of your family starting with you.
Include languages and year of birth/death of
ancestral generations. For the summation, write
a paragraph stating how history impacted the
language of each generation.
2. Develop a presentation on a topic that
impacts the community such as health, nutrition,
family literacy or screen time. You can do this
as a bulletin board, three fold poster or




Page 106 of 336

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge, Point
Teacher Skill or Value
Competencies | Disposition
PowerPoint.
Final Project Develop Family Engagement C.1,2,3,4,5, K5,6,7,8,9 | 1@ 20 50pts
Calendar that is Culturally Appropriate 6,7,8,9, 10, pts
How these activities impact the family, early 11,12, 13
childhood children, language and the E.14
community? G.6
Objective 1, 2,
3
TOTAL POINTS 510pts
Course Dates, Topics, Assignments
Date Topic/Text Topic Assignment
Week 1 | Understanding Families Discussion Board 1: Respond to post and to a peer.
Chapter 1 Living in Diversity: Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
The Intricate Nature of Our Project 1: start duc end of Week 2
Society
Week 2 | Understanding Families Discussion Board 2: Respond to post and to a peer.
Chapter 2 The Nature of Culture, | Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
the Nature of People Project 1: due
Chapter 3 Families in Our
Classrooms: Many Ways, many
voices
Week 3 | Understanding Families Discussion Board 3: Respond to post and to a peer.
Chapter 4 Who is the child? Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
Developmental Characteristic of
young Children in a diverse
Society
Week 4 | Multicultural Education Discussion Board 4: Respond to post and to a peer.
Chapter 5 Tracing the beginnings | Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
of multicultural education Project 2: Start
Chapter 6 Approaches to
Multicultural Education
Week 5 | Chapter 7 Classrooms, where Discussion Board 5: Respond to post and to a peer.
Words Become Action Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
Project 2: Duc
Week 6 | Chapter 8 Language Diversity in | Discussion Board 6: Respond to post and to a peer.
the classroom: working with Chapter Response: Respond to Prompt
Young Dual Language Learners
Week 7 | Engaging Families Discussion Board 7: Respond to post and to a peer.
Chapter 9 Activities and Chapter Response: Respond to prompt
Resources for Multicultural
Teaching: A world of
Possibilities!
Week 8 | Inviting Community Participation | Discussion Board 8: Respond to post and to a peer.

Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

Final Project Develop an activity on Family Traditions




Page 107 of 336

Grading

A+ 100 - 97 A 96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B-82-80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62-60
F59-0

Late Work

Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the professor and must be
agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities

Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating an institutional climate in which students with
disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with Disabilities
Act; if you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to obtain equal access and to promote your
learning in this class. Please contact Coordinator of Accessibility and Resource Center at 505-747-2152. After your
eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter to present to instructors. This will help us know how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy

The grade of ‘I’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to circumstances beyond the student’s control.
This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a significant crisis prevents your timely completion of the
requirements of this course, please make an appointment with your instructor. Once an Incomplete is given, it is the
STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work according to the parameters of the deadline. If you do not complete your
work, the ‘I’ automatically becomes an ‘F’ when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics

Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for dismissal from the College.
Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any representation of another person’s
work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are limited to 1) submitting as one’s work a
paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying the quote selection and/or sources, 2)
presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 3) using work by another student with your
name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the
student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean
for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.




Page 108 of 336

K3 Mo,

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College ..». ‘&9'

ECED 1130 Family and Community Collaboration

Semester Taught: Spring Credit Hours: 3
Time and Place: Blackboard

Instructor Information
Instructor: Communication Information;

Required Text
Robles, W., & Beck, V. (2019). Teaching young children in multicultural classrooms: Issues, concepts, and
strategies (5" ed.). Clifton Park, NY: Delmar Cengage Learning. ISBN- 978-133-756-6070

E-mail Requirement
All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating electronically about
NNMC related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at 505-747-2259.

Attendance

Attendance is required for all class sessions. Attendance will be measured in discussion posts to classmates and
completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based, meaning that students must meet
New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full term classes will require comparable make-up work
at the discretion of the instructor. Number of Instructor/Student hours: Asynchronous 300 minutes a week for an
8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description

This beginning course examines the involvement of families and communities from diverse cultural and
linguistic backgrounds in early childhood programs. Ways to establish collaborative relationships with families
in early childhood settings is discussed. Families’ goals and desires for their children will be supported through
culturally responsive strategies. (3, 3T+0L). Asynchronous 300 minutes a week for an 8-week 3 credit hr.
course.

Course Level Outcomes

5. Identify and demonstrate methods of effective and professional communication with linguistically and
culturally diverse families.

6. Identify biases and how biases could affect relationships with children and families through self-reflection.

7. Apply knowledge of diverse family structures and cultural values through a strengths-based approach to
create a safe welcoming classroom environment for families and community.

8. Use community resources to support linguistically and culturally diverse families and children.

New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies

C. Family and community collaboration

Early childhood professionals are committed to family-centered practices. They maintain an open, friendly, and
cooperative relationship with each child’s family, encouraging family involvement, and supporting the child’s
relationship with his or her family. The diverse cultures and languages representative of families in New
Mexico’s communities are honored. C.1,C.2,C.3,C4,C.5,C.6,C.9,6C.11,C.12, C.13.



Page 109 of 336
E: Learning environment and curriculum implementation
Teaching and learning with young children is a complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching and
learning relationships provide the scaffold for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the world.
Early childhood professionals use their child development knowledge, their knowledge of optimal development
and learning for all children from birth through age eight. In addition, their use of observations is grounded in a
thorough understanding of children’s families, cultures, and communities. Early childhood professionals
encourage young children’s problem solving, critical thinking, and academic and social competence within a
supportive and challenging learning environment. These challenging teaching and learning experiences build
children’s confidence in themselves as competent learners. E.14.

G: Professionalism

Professionalism is built upon individual integrity, responsibility, and ethical practices that demonstrate a
profound respect for all children and their families. Early childhood professionals.embrace a multicultural
perspective that is responsive to individuals in culturally diverse communities in New Mexico. Professionals
make decisions based upon knowledge of early childhood theories and practices that recognize diversity of
ability, developmental level, and family characteristics. Early childhood professionals advocate for excellence

in early childhood programs and participate in on-going professional development to enhance their knowledge
and skills. G.6.

DTE’s Conceptual Framework

The Conceptual Framework of the Department of Education at Northern New Mexico College represents the
knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during the program
and as practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course
topics, assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle

5. Assessment: the teacher candidate effectively utilizes student assessment techniques and procedures.

6. Professionalism- the teacher candidate manages the educational setting in a manner that promotes positive
student behavior and a safe and healthy environment.

7. Diversity- the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the
promotion of positive student involvement and self-concept.

8. Professionalism- the teacher candidate demonstrates a willingness to examine and implement change as
appropriate.

9. Collaboration- the teacher candidate works productively with colleagues, parents and community.

Assignment Descriptions/ Alignment

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge Point
Teacher Principal Value
Competencie
s
Blackboard Discussion C.1,2,3,4,| K5,6,7,8,9 8@ | 120 pts
Respond to discussion board prompt 5,6,7,8,9, 15pts
10,11, 12,13
E.14
G.6
Objectives- 1,
2,3,
Chapter Responses: each week you will C.1,6,7,8 |K5,6,7,8,9 | 8@30 | 240 pts
write a response to prompts from the chapter , 10,11
assigned. G.6
Objectives

4




Page 110 of 336

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge Point
Teacher Principal Value
Competencie
s
2 projects: C.1,2,3,7,| K56,7,89| 2@ 100pts
2. My Family History 9, 50
Write a 2 to 4-page, double-spaced report G.6 points
using the APA format to describe a Objectives 1, each
minimum of four generations of your family 2,3
starting with you. Include languages and
year of birth/death of ancestral generations.
For the summation, write a paragraph
stating how history impacted the language
of each generation.
2a Develop a presentation on a topic
that impacts the community such as health,
nutrition, family literacy or screen time. You
can do this as a bulletin board, three fold
poster or PowerPoint.
Final Project Develop Family Engagement C.1,2,3,4,]| K5,6,7,8,9 l@ 50pts
Calendar that is Culturally Appropriate 5,6,7,8,9, 20 pts
How these activities impact the family, early | 10, 11, 12, 13
childhood children, language and the E.14
community? - G.6
Objective 1,
2,3
TOTAL POINTS 510pts

Course Dates, Topics, Assignments

Date Topic/Text Topic Assignment
Week | Understanding Families Discussion Board 1: Respond to post and to a peer.
1 Chapter 1 Living in Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

Diversity: The Intricate Project 1: start due end of Week 2

Nature of Our Society
Week | Understanding Families Discussion Board 2: Respond to post and to a peer.
2 Chapter 2 The Nature of | Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

Culture, the Nature of Project 1: due

People

Chapter 3 Families in Our

Classrooms: Many Ways,

many voices
Week | Understanding Families Discussion Board 3: Respond to post and to a peer.
3 Chapter 4 Who is the Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

child? Developmental

Characteristic of young

Children in a diverse

Society
Week | Multicultural Education Discussion Board 4: Respond to post and to a peer.
4 Chapter 5 Tracing the Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

beginnings of
multicultural education

Project 2: Start




Page 111 of 336

Date Topic/Text Topic Assignment

Chapter 6 Approaches to

Multicultural Education
Week | Chapter 7 Classrooms, Discussion Board 5: Respond to post and to a peer.
5 where Words Become Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

Action Project 2: Due
Week | Chapter 8 Language Discussion Board 6: Respond to post and to a peer.
6 Diversity in the Chapter Response: Respond to Prompt

classroom: working with

Young Dual Language

Learners
Week | Engaging Families Discussion Board 7: Respond to post and to a peer.
7 Chapter 9 Activities and Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

Resources for

Multicultural Teaching: A

world of Possibilities!
Week | Inviting Community Discussion Board 8: Respond to post and to a peer.
8 Participation Chapter Response: Respond to prompt

Final Project Develop an activity on Family Traditions

Grading

A+100-97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B- 82 -80
C+79-77 C76-173 C-72-170
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62 - 60
F59-0

Late Work

Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the professor and
must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities

Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating an institutional climate in which
students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the
Americans with Disabilities Act; if you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to
obtain equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please contact Coordinator of Accessibility and
Resource Center at 505-747-2152. After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter to present to
instructors. This will help us know how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy

The grade of ‘I’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to circumstances beyond the student’s
control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a significant crisis prevents your timely
completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment with your instructor. Once an
Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work according to the parameters of
the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’ automatically becomes an ‘F’ when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics

Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for dismissal from the
College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any representation
of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are limited to 1)



Page 112 of 336
submitting as one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying the
quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or
3) using work by another student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of
academic dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the
instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.




Page 113 of 336

B MEXs [e

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College ¢ %9

ECED 1125 Evaluacion de
Nifios y Programas

Semestre ensenado: Horas de
Crédito: 3

Tiempo y lugar:

Informacion de instructor:
\ Instructor: \ Informacion de comunicacion: |

Libro Requerido:

Bohart, H., & Procopio, R. (2018). Spotlight on young children: Observations and assessments. NAEYC.
ISBN-978-193-811-3345

Recursos suplementales:
Reportes investigadores, articulos de diario, publicaciones de gobierno: recursos en linea.

Requisito de correo electronico:

Todos los estudiantes asistiendo a Northern New Mexio College (NNMC por sus siglas en inglés) deben de usar
su cuenta de correo electronico de NNMC cuando se comunican electrénicamente sobre negocio relacionado de
NNMC. Si tienen problemas, por favor contactar el departamento de Tecnologia Internet (IT por sus siglas en
inglés) al 505.747.2259.

Asistencia

Asistencia es requerida para todas las sesiones de clase. Asistencia se medira en archivos de discusiones para
colegas del curso. Clases de educacion son basadas en competencias, significando que los estudiantes deben de
cumplir Competéncias del estado de Nuevo México. Cualquier ausencia durante el periodo completo de clases
requerira trabajo adicional comparable a la discrecion del instructor. Numero de horas de instructor/estudiante
es 300 minutos por semana por un curso de 8 semanas (3 horas de crédito).

Descripcion de Curso de Catalogo

Este curso basico familiariza a los estudiantes con una variedad de métodos e instrumentos de evaluacion

culturalmente apropiados, incluso observacion sistematica del desarrollo tipico y no tipico de nifios. Este curso

aborda el desarrollo y uso de instrumentos de evaluacion formativos y sumativos e instrumentos de evaluacion

para asegurar cualidad comprensiva del entorno escolar para los nifos, sus familias y la comunidad. Estudiantes

desarrollaran habilidades para evaluar el proceso de evaluacion e involucrar a otros maestros, profesionales y

familias en el proceso. (3, 3T+0L).

Resultados de Nivel de Curso

1. Usar observacion auténtica como el base para evaluacion y crecimiento y desarrollo.

2. Identificar y describir evaluacion que es de edad, lingiiistica y culturalmente apropiada para los nifios
pequerios.

3. Identificar procedimientos de IFSP e IEP y los roles multi-disciplinarios de equipos en servir a los nifios en
el proceso de evaluacion.



Page 114 of 336

4. Describir los efectos de factores culturales y socioeconémicos en la evaluacion y temas éticos y legales
claves en la evaluacion.

Competencias de Maestro de Primer Nivel de Nuevo México
F: Evaluacion de niios y programas
Profesionales del campo de la educacidon temprana deben de desarrollar conocimiento de enfoques de
evaluacion diversos, incluso habilidades observacionales. Ellos usan documentacién apropiada y continua y
reportan informacion a las familia y profesionales. Evaluacion apropiada de los nifios es responsiva a las
diferencias culturales y lingiiisticas. Incluye informacion de fuentes multiples, e.g., observaciones, listas de
chequeo, entrevistas y ambos mediciones formales e informales estandarizadas en lugares diversos para hacer
decisiones educativas sobre los nifios. Las decisiones basadas en los datos de evaluacion recolectados de fuentes
multiples que tienen un impacto mayor en los nifios debe de ser hechas por un equipo de miembros de familia,
maestros y otros profesionales. Adicionalmente, los profesionales del campo de la educacion temprana
participan en evaluacion continua y sistematica de sus programas. F.1, F.2, F.3,F.4,F.5,F.6,F.7,F.8,F.9, F.10,
F.11,F.12.

Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Maestro (DTE por sus siglas en inglés)

El Marco Conceptual del Departamento de Educacion de Northern New Mexico College representa el
conocimiento, habilidades y disposiciones que todos los candidatos maestros deben mostrar durante el programa
y como maestros practicantes. La instruccion en cada clase debe de reflejar el Marco Conceptual en los temas,
tareas, discusiones y lecturas del curso.

Principio de Conocimiento

3. Ensefiar: el maestro candidato comunica con y obtiene comentarios (feedback) de estudiantes en una manera
que mejorar el conocimiento y aprendizaje estudiantil.

5. Evaluacion: el maestro candidato utiliza efectivamente técnicas y procedimientos de evaluacion estudiantil.
7. Diversidad: el maestro candidato reconoce la diversidad estudiantil y cree una atmoésfera conducible
(condusive) a la promocion de autoconcepto y involucramiento estudiantil positivo.

Descripcion de Tarea/Alinamiento

Tarea/Evaluacion Competencias Conocimiento, Valor
NM ECE Habilidad o de
Disposicion puntos
Discusion de Blackboard F1, F4, F8, K3, K5, K7, 8@5
Responder al tema de discusion y | Objetivos 2, 4 pts 40 pts
dos co- aprendices
Tarea #1:Ira F1,F2, F3, F4, K3, K5,K7, 10 pts | 10 pts

newmexicokids.org y encontrar el | F5, F6, F7, F§,
reglamento de licenciatura de la F9, F10,F11. F12
nifiez temprana de NM que Objetivos 1, 2, 3,
obligan (govern) a los programas | 4

(basados en centros). Seleccionar
al menos 5 regulaciones y escribir
un ensayo de analisis critico de 1
pagina de longitud, doble espacio,
sobre cdmo las regulaciones
hacen una diferencia en la
cualidad de programacion.




Page 115 of 336

Tarea/Evaluacion Competencias Conocimiento, Valor

NM ECE Habilidad o de
Disposicion puntos

Tarea #2: Desarrollar una lista de | F1, F2, F3, F4, K3, K5, K7, 10 pts

formularios de inscripcion, F5, F6, F7, F8,

cuestionarios/encuestas de F9, F10, F11. F12

familia, recursos de comunidad, Objetivos 1, 2, 3,

fondos de conocimiento para 4

desarrollar perfiles estudiantiles

holisticas.

Tarea #3: Desarrollar un plan F1,F2, F3, F4, K3, K5, K7, 10 pts

educativo o actividad para un F5,F6, F7, F8,

grupo de edad especifico basado | F9, F10, F11. F12
en datos de evaluacién que apoya | Objetivos 1, 2, 3,

el aprendizaje. 4

Tarea #4: Hacer una listade 7 a F1, F2, F3, F4, K3, K5, K7, 10 pts

10 agencias comunitarias que F5, F6, F7, F8,

brindan servicios de evaluacion, F9, F10, F11. F12

como Child Find, Visitas a Casa Objetivos 1, 2, 3,

para edades O a 4. 14

Examen Final F1, F§, F9, F10 K3, K5, K7, 1 @20 | 20 pts
Objetivos1, 2, 3, pts
4

Puntos Totales: _ 100 pts

Cronograma: Fechas, Temas y Tareas del curso

Fechas Temas/Capitulo de Libro Tarea
SEMANA | Introduccién al curso 1. Archivar presentacion de
1 Sistemas efectivos de la nifiez estudiante en Blackboard.
temprana 2. Revisar el plan de estudios.
Mandatorios estatales y nacionales: Sn Discusion 1: Responder a dos
Licenciatura, regulaciones, colegas. Comparar y contrastar dos
Estandares Nacionales y Estatales recursos de acreditacion en relacion a
(NAC, NAEYC, Head Start, los estanderes de evaluacion de nifios
FOCUS) (e.g., NAC, NAEYC, Head Start,
FOCUS).
Leer: Capitulo 1 4. Tarea 1.
bl Examen Pre y Post de

conocimiento previo.

SEMANA | Componentes principales de 1. Discusion 2: Responder a dos

2 programacion de cualidad colegas. Ver el video en Youtube de un
° Interacciones de maestro/nifio | maestro de la educacion temprana.
(apoyo socio-emocional) . Qué herramientas usan para evaluar?
° Entorno (organizaci()n de g,Cada cuando las usan? [JCc')mo
salon, gestion de comportamiento, evalian su programa, curriculo y nifios?
horario, etc. {Como incorporan a las familias?

A Examen Pre y Post de

conocimiento previo.




Page 116 of 336

Fechas Temas/Capitulo de Libro Tarea
° Apoyo instruccional
(curriculo, etc.)
. Infraestructura y liderazgo de
programa.
Leer: Capitulo 2
SEMANA | Definir la evaluacién 1. Discusion 3: RCSpOl’ldCI‘ a dos
3 o Propdsitos y tipos de colegas. Discutir la importancia de usar
evaluaciones evaluacion apropiada para los nifios.
° Definiciones de terminologia | 2- ~ Examen Prey Post de
. Lo apropiado en la evaluacion SOROCITICIIOMEEVIO.
de los nifios.
° Realibilidad y valididad.
Leer: Capitulo 3
SEMANA | Evaluacidén a traveés las edades 1. Discusion 4: Responder a dos
4 o Bebé/Toddler colegas. Discutir: ;Qué se puede
. Preescolen aprender de un nifio por analizar
. Escuela Primaria (K-tercer artefactos?
grado) ?a Tarea 2.
o Examenes estandarizados 3. Examen Prey Post de
conocimiento previo.
Leer: Capitulo 4
SEMANA | Evaluacién culturalmente responsivo | 1. Discusion 5: Revisar
5 e Lainfluencia de las diferencias herramientas para los bebés y toddlers,
culturales y lingiiisticas sobre el nifios preescolare.s,y de pr'imaria o0 una
aprendizaje y resultados de e§cala de evgluacmn ambiental. Criticar
evaluacion. si son apropiados cultural y
i . lingiiisticamente.
e FElegir herramientas que son 2 Tarea 3.
a.pro-p,la.das Suliuzal 3 3. Examen Pre y Post de
lingiiisticamente. . ,
conocimiento previo.
Leer: Capitulo 5
SEMANA | Evaluacion y Curriculo 1. Discusion 6: Discutir la
6 importancia de la objetividad en las

e Usar datos de evaluacion para
planificar curriculo apropiado

Leer: Capitulo 6

observaciones, las reflexiones
semanales para inferir y planificar.
2 Tarea 4.

8l Examen Pre y Post de
conocimiento previo.




Page 117 of 336

SEMANA | Incluir a las Familias 1. Discusion 7: Compartir sus

7 ideas para cuestiones que pueden
preguntar a los padres de familia si
desefiarian una encuesta o entrevista
* Derechos de padres de familia para aprender sobre las familias y sus

e Las familias y la evaluacion
e Las familias como lideres

e Child Find esperanzas para el aprendizaje y
desarrollo de sus hijos.
Leer: Capitulo 7 2. Tarea 5.
51 Examen Pre y Post de

conocimiento previo.

SEMANA | Temas éticos y legales il Discusion 8: Compartir
8 ° Mandatorios nacionales y protocoles y polizas para el
estatales mantenimiento de récords y archivos
° La confiabilidad 2, Examen final
° Protocolos para el
mantenimiento de récords y archivos.

Calificacion

A+ 100 -97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B-82-80
C+79-77 C76-173 C-72-70
D+ 69 -67 D 66 -63 D-62 - 60
F59-0

Tareas tardes
Las tareas deben de ser entregas en la fecha indica en el plan de estudios. Cualquier excepcion es la discrecion
del profesor y debe de ser acordada con anticipacion.

Estudiante con incapacidades

Northern New Mexico College reconoce su responsabilidad para crear un clima institucional donde los
estudiantes con incapacidades pueden sobresalir. De acuerdo con la Secciéon 504 del Acto de Rehabilitacion y
Acto de Americanos con Incapacidades, si usted tiene una incapacidad documentada, usted puede pedir
acomodaciones para obtener acceso igual y para promover su aprendizaje en esta clase. Por favor contactar el
Centro de Recurso al 505.747.2152 para investigar sobre acomodaciones apropiadas. Después que su
elegibilidad sea determinada, se le dara una carta que puede presentar a sus instructores que les dejara saber
cémo ayudarle de mejor manera.

Péliza de incompleto de NNMC

La calificacion de “I” se da para trabajo de curso que no pudo ser cumplido por circunstancias mas alla del
control del estudiante. Esto significa una enfermedad grave o accidente y no planificacion mal hecha. Si una
crisis significante previene cumplir a tiempo los requisitos del curso, por favor hacer una cita con su instructor.
Cuando un incompleto se ha otorgado, es la responsabilidad del ESTUDIANTE para cumplir el trabajo de
acuerdo con los parametros del plazo. Si no cumple con el trabajo, la “I”” se convierte automaticamente en “F”
cuando el plazo vence.



Page 118 of 336
Eticas Académicas
La deshonestidad en conexidn con los examenes o tareas del curso puede ser razon por la expulsion del Colegio.
El plagiario es el tipo mas comun de deshonestidad académica. El plagiario consiste de cualquier representacion
del trabajo de otra persona como de uno sin reconocimiento apropiado. Los ejemplos incluyen, pero no son
limitados a 1. Someter como trabajo propio un ensayo que incluye una parte copiada de un libro o articulo sin
identificar la seleccion citada y/o fuentes. 2. Presentar las ideas de un autor como si fueran sus propias ideas o
usar trabajo de otro estudiante con su nombre como autor. Cuando el instructor sospecha un estudiante de
deshonestidad académica, el instructor abordara la situacion con el estudiante. Si el problema no es solucionado
a la satisfaccion del instructor, el incidente se reportara al Director para accion. Los estudiantes estan
responsables de referir al Manual de Estudiante para polizas y procedimientos especificos.




Page 119 of 336

Department of Teacher Education B 2
NORTHERN New Mexico College ‘x. %9
ECED 1125 Assessment of Children and Evaluation of Programs

Semester Taught: Spring Credit Hours: 3
Time and Place: Blackboard

Instructor Information

Instructor: Communication Information:

Required Text
Bohart, H., & Procopio, R. (2018). Spotlight on young children: Observations and assessments. NAEYC. ISBN- 978-193-
811-3345

Supplemental Resources
Research reports, journal articles, Government publications: WEB resources

E-mail Requirement
All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating electronically about NNMC
related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at 505-747-2259

Attendance

Attendance is required for all class sessions. Attendance will be measured in discussion posts to classmates and
completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based, meaning that students must meet New Mexico
State Competencies. Any absence during full term classes will require comparable make-up work at the discretion of the
instructor. Number of Instructor/Student hours-Synchronous 300 minutes a week for an 8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description

This basic course familiarizes students with a variety of culturally appropriate assessment methods and instruments,
including systematic observation of typically and on-typically developing children. The course addresses the development
and the use of formative and summative assessment and evaluation instruments to ensure comprehensive quality of the
total environment for children, families, and the community. Students will develop skills for evaluating the assessment
process and involving other teachers, professionals and families in the process. (3, 3T+0L).

Course Level Outcomes

5. Use authentic observation as the foundation for assessment and growth and development.

6. Identify and describe age, culturally, and linguistically appropriate assessment tools for young children.

7. Identify IFSP and IEP procedures and the roles of multidisciplinary teams in serving children in the process of
evaluation.

8. Describe the cffects of cultural and socio-economic factors on evaluation and key legal and ethical issues in
assessment.

New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies

F: Assessment of children and evaluation of programs

Early childhood professionals must develop knowledge of diverse assessment approaches, including observational skills.
They use appropriate ongoing documentation and report information to families and professionals. Appropriate early
childhood assessment is responsive to cultural and linguistic differences. It includes information from multiple sources,



Page 120 of 336

e.g., observations, checklists, interviews, and both formal and informal standardized measures in diverse settings for
making educational decisions about children. The assessment data gathered from multiple sources that has a major impact
on children should be made by a team of family members, teachers, and other professionals. In addition, early childhood
professionals engage in systematic, ongoing evaluation of their programs. F.1, F.2, F.3,F.4,F.5 F.6,F.7, F.8,F.9, F.10,
F.11,F.12.

DTE’s Conceptual Framework

The Conceptual Framework of the Department of Education at Northern New Mexico College represents the knowledge,
skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during the program and as practicing
teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course topics, assignments,
discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle

3. Teaching: the teacher candidate communicates with and obtains feedback from students in a manner that enhances
student learning and understanding.

5. Assessment: the teacher candidate effectively utilizes student assessment techniques and procedures.

7. Diversity- the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the promotion of

positive student involvement and self-concept.

Assignment Descriptions/Alignment

Assignment/Assessment NM ECE Knowledge Point

Competencies Skill or Value
Disposition

Blackboard Discussion F1, F4, F8, K3, K5, K7, 8@5

Respond to discussion board prompt Objectives 2, 4 pts 40 pts

and to one co-learner

Assignment #1 Go to Fi, F2, F3,F4, F5, K3, K5, K7, 10 pts 10 pts

newmexicokids.org and find NM Early | Fé, F7, F8, F9, F10,

Childhood licensing regulations that F11.F12

govern (center-based) programs. Select | Objectives 1, 2, 3, 4

5 regulations and write a 1-page

double-spaced paper critical analysis

about how the regulations make a

difference in quality programming.

Assignment #2 Develop a list of in- F1, F2, F3, F4, F5, K3, K5,K7, 10 pts

take informs, family F6, F7, F§, F9, F10,

surveys/questionnaires, community F11.F12

resources, funds of knowledge to Objectives 1,2, 3,4

develop holistic profiles of students.

Assignment #3 Develop a lesson plan | F1, F2, F3, F4, F5, K3, K5, K7, 10 pts

or activity for a specific age group or F6, F7, F§, F9, F10,

child that supports learning based on F11.F12

assessment data. Objectives 1,2, 3,4

Assignment #4 Compile a list of 7-10 F1, F2, F3, F4, F5, K3, K5, K7, 10 pts

agencies and contacts for local Child F6, F7, F8, F9, F10,

Find, Home Visiting, and other F11.F12

screenings services for birth to 4 Objectives 1,2,3,4

Final Exam F1,F8,F9,F10 K3,K5,K7, | 1 @20 | 20pts
Objectives 1,2,3,4 pts

Total Points 100 pts




Schedule: Course Dates, Topics, Assignments

Page 121 of 336

Culturally Responsive Assessment

o Influence of cultural and linguistic
difference on learning and
assessment outcomes

e Choosing tools that are culturally
and linguistically appropriate

Dates Topic/Text Chapter Assignment
WEEK 1 | Introduction to Course Post introduction on Blackboard; Syllabus
Effective Early Childhood Systems review and acknowledgement
National and state mandates: Licensing | Discussion Board 1: Respond to post and
Regulations, National and State to a peer. Compare and contrast two of the
Accreditation Standards (NAC, NAEYC, | accreditation resources in regard to child
Head Start Performance Standards, assessment Standards (NAC, NAEYC,
FOCUS) Head Start Performance Standards,
Textbook Reading: Chapter 1 FOCUS)
Assignment #1
Prior Knowledge (Pre and Post
Assessment)
WEEK 2 | Core Components of Quality Discussion Board 2: Respond to post and
Programming to a peer. View the YouTube video on the
° Educator/child interactions early childhood educator. What assessment
(social-emotional support) tools or means do they use for assessment?
o Environment (classroom How often do they use them? How do they
organization, behavior management, evaluate their program, curriculum,
schedules, etc.) children? How do they incorporate
o Instructional support families?
(scaffolding, curriculum, etc.)
o Program leadership and
infrastructure Prior Knowledge (Pre and Post
Textbook Reading: Chapter 2 Assessment)
WEEK 3 | Defining Assessment Discussion Board 3 / Assignment #2
. Purposes and types of Respond to post and to a peer. Discuss the
assessments importance of using developmentally
. Definitions of terminology appropriate assessments?
. Developmentally )
appropriateness in assessment of children Prior Knowledge (Pre and Post
. Validity & Reliability ASSEsSHICnE)
Textbook Reading: Chapter 3
WEEK 4 | Assessment across ages Discussion Board 4: Respond to post and
o Infant/Toddler to a peer. Discuss what you can learn about
A Preschool a child by analyzing the artifacts.
. School age (K-3" grade) .
o Standardized tests Assignment #2
Textbook Reading: Chapter 4
WEEK 5 Discussion Board 5: Review assessment

tools for infant/toddlers, preschoolers or
school age or an environmental rating scale
and critique whether or not they are
developmentally and culturally appropriate.

Textbook Reading: Chapter 5
Assignment #3

Prior Knowledge (Pre and Post
Assessment)




Page 122 of 336

WEEK 6 | Assessment & Curriculum Discussion Board 6: Discuss the
importance of objectivity in observations,
weekly reflection, inferring and planning.
Textbook Reading: Chapter 6
Assignment #4

Prior Knowledge (Pre and Post
Assessment)

e Assessment, developmentally
appropriate curriculum and planning

WEEK 7 | Including Families Discussion Board 7: Share your ideas on
information you could ask families if you
- were to design questions for an interview
e Families as team leaders Textbook Reading: Chapter 7

e Parent rights Assignment #5

e Screening and Child Find

e Families and assessment

Week § Ethical Issues Discussion Board 8: Share record keeping

. Legal issues procedures and/or policies for program and
o National & State mandates classrooms.
° Confidentiality .
° Record Keeping Procedures Final Exam

Grading

A+100-97 A 96-93 A-92-90

B+ 89 - 87 B 86 -83 B-82-80

C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-70

D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62-60

F59-0

Late Work

Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any Exceptions are at the discretion of the professor and must be
agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities

Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating institutional climate in which students with
disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with Disabilities
Act. If you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to obtain equal access and to promote your
learning in this class. Please contact the Resource Center at 505-747-2152 to inquire about appropriate accommodations.
After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which when presented to instructors, will help us know best
how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy

The grade of “T” is given for course work that could not be completed due to circumstances beyond the student’s control.
This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a significant crisis prevents your timely completion of the
requirements of this course, please make an appointment with your instructor. Once an Incomplete is given, it is the
STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work according to the parameters of the deadline. If you do not complete
your work. The “T” automatically becomes an “F” when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics

Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for dismissal from the College.
Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any representation of another
person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgement. Examples include but are limited to 1.) Submitting as
one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying the quote selection and/or
sources. 2) Presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 30 using work by another student



Page 123 of 336
with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to
the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the

Dean for follow-up action. Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and
procedures.




Page 124 of 336

MEY
e

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College g

gy

ECED

Semestre ensenado: Horas de Crédito: 3

Tiempo y lugar:

Informacion de instructor:

| Instructor:

| Informacion de comunicacién: |

Spanish translations of the syllabi for the following courses are in progress:

ECED
ECED
ECED
ECED
ECED
ECED
ECED

1115
2110
2115
2120
2121
2130
2131

Health, Safety, and Nutrition

Professionalism

Introduction to Language, Literacy and Reading

Curriculum Development through Play, Birth through age 4
Practicum - Birth through Age 4

Curriculum Development & Implementation, Age 3 through Grade 3
Practicum — Age 3 through Grade 3




Page 125 of 336

Department of Teacher Education
NORTHERN New Mexico College
ECED 1115 Health, Safety and Nutrition

Semester Taught: Spring 2024 Credits: 2
Time and Place: March 18, 2024-May 10, 2024/ Blackboard Term 2

Instructor Information:
| Instructor: ‘ Communication Information: ‘ Office Hours: |

Required Text: Marotz, L. R., Health, safety, and nutrition for the young child (11" Ed.) (2020). ISBN: 978-
035-704-0775. Boston, MA: Cengage Learning.

Required Materials or Readings:

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when
communicating electronically about NNMC related business. If you are having trouble, please contact IT at
505-747-2259.

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Since this is an online class, attendance will be
measured in discussion posts to classmates and completing assignments on time. Education classes are
competency-based, meaning that students must meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full
term classes will require comparable make-up work at the discretion of the instructor. Number of
Instructor/Student Hours: Synchronous 200 minutes a week for an 8-week 2 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description: This course provides information related to standards and practices that promote
children’s physical and mental well-being, sound nutritional practices, and maintenance of safe learning
environments. It includes information for developing sound health and safety management procedures for
indoor and outdoor learning environments for young children. The course examines the many scheduling
factors that are important for children’s total development, healthy nutrition, physical activity, and rest.

(2, 2T+0L).

Course Level Qutcomes:

1. Demonstrate knowledge of resources for families with regard to all issues relating to health, safety and
nutrition.

2. Design a curriculum and program, both indoors and outdoors, that emphasizes the importance of health,
safety and nutrition.

3. Evaluate and explain the referral process when services and resources are needed by children and families.

New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies

B. Health, safety and nutrition: Early childhood professionals promote physical and mental health and
appropriate nutrition and provide an emotionally and physically safe environment for young children in
partnership with their families. Sound health, safety, and nutritional practices provide the foundation for
development and learning. Good nutrition is appropriate and important to the total development of young
children and their families. Meals and snacks encourage good nutrition and eating habits. A safe
environment prevents and reduces injuries for young children who are only beginning to recognize
dangerous situations. B1, B2, B3, B4, B5, B6, B7, BS.



Page 126 of 336

DTE’s Conceptual Framework- the Conceptual Framework represents the knowledge, skills and dispositions
that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during the program and as practicing teachers. The
instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course topics, assignments, discussions
and readings.

Knowledge Principle

1. Curriculum- the teacher candidate demonstrates knowledge of the content area and approved curriculum.

2. Instruction- the teacher candidate appropriately utilizes a variety of teaching methods and resources for each
area taught.

3. Assessment- the teacher candidate effectively utilizes student assessment techniques and procedures.

5. Learning- the teacher candidate comprehends the principles of student growth, development and learning,
and applies them appropriately.

6. Diversity- the teacher candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the
promotion of positive student involvement and self-concept.

8. Collaboration- the teacher candidate works productively with colleagues, parents and community.

Assignment Descriptions/Assessment Alignment

Assignment / Assessment NMPED Knowledge, | NNMC Point
Teacher Skill or SLO Value
Competencies | Disposition
Weekly Reflections B1-8 Kl1, K2, K5, 1 4@9 36 pts
Complete the provided reflection Objectives 1,2, | K3, K6 points
prompt each week. Address all aspects | 3 each

of the reflection and include
expectations provided in the grading
rubric. Tips for completing an academic
weekly reflection a) read assignment
with diligence; b) develop scholarly
notes; and c) reflect & quote the text
with a high level of punctuation and

thinking.
Weekly Chapter Knowledge Checks | B1-6 K3,K5 1 1 weekly | 35 pts
Knowledge of resources for families Objective 1 @5
points
each
Your Choice Final: Final Exam or B1-8 K1,K2,K8 1 l@50 50 pts
Final Project Objectives 1, 2, points
Exam Questions Covering Chapters 1-19 | 3 each but
OR you are
Power Point Presentation-15 slides on only
approved early childhood Health Issue completi
and the referral process ng one
option
Blackboard Participation & B1-8 K1,K2,K8 1 4@5 20 pts
Attendance Objectives 1, 2, points
3 each
TOTAL POINTS 141
Course Dates, Topics, Assignments
Date Topic/ Text Chapter Assignment
WEEK 1 Introduction Introduction & Welcome Sheet

Promoting Children’s Health (Unit 1) Read Chapters 1 and 3
Chapter | & Chapter 3 Review Chapter PowerPoint Presentations




Page 127 of 336

Post Online Reflection

Week 1 Participation and Attendance- Respond
to at least two peer responses.

Knowledge Check Chapters | and 3

WEEK 2 Promoting Children’s Health (Unit 1) | Read Chapters 4 and 5
Chapters 4 & Chapter 5 Review Chapter PowerPoint Presentations
Knowledge Check Chapters 4 and 5
WEEK 3 Keeping Children Safe (Unit 2) Read Chapters 7 and 8
Chapter 7 & Chapter 8 Review Chapter PowerPoint Presentations
Post Online Reflection
Week 3 Participation and Attendance- Respond
to at least two peer responses.
Knowledge Check Chapters 7 and 8
WEEK 4 Keeping Children Safe (Unit 2) Read Chapters 10 and 11
Chapter 10 & Chapter 11 Review Chapter PowerPoint Presentations
Knowledge Check Chapters 10 and 11
WEEK 5 Foods and Nutrients (Unit 3) Read Chapters 12 and 14
Chapter 12 & Chapter 14 Review Chapter PowerPoint Presentations
Post Online Reflection
Week 5 Participation and Attendance- Respond
to at least two peer responses. .
Knowledge Check Chapters 12 and 14
WEEK 6 Nutrition and the Young Child (Unit 4) | Read Chapters 15 and 16
Chapter 15 & Chapter 16 Review Chapter PowerPoint Presentations
Post Online Reflection
Knowledge Check Chapters 15 and 16
WEEK 7 Nutrition and the Young Child (Unit 4) | Read Chapters 18 and 19
Chapter 18 & Chapter 19 Review Chapter PowerPoint Presentation
Post Online Reflection
Week 7 Participation and Attendance- Respond
to at least two peer responses.
Knowledge Check Chapters 18 and 19
WEEK 8 Your Choice Final: Final Project or Final Exam
Short Final Project or Exam Final Project:
Week- All You must choose one! Power Point Presentation-15 slides on
Assignment approved early childhood Health Issue and the
s due by referral process
Friday at
midnight OR
Exam Questions Covering Course Chapters
Grading
A+100-97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 -83 B- 82 - 80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 -63 D-62-60
F59-0

Written and Discussion Assignments
You will be evaluated on how well you understand the information gained in this course by demonstrating your
understanding through participation in class and through course assignments. Grading rubrics will be provided
under the “start here” tab in the BlackBoard course. You are encouraged to review the grading rubrics before
beginning an assignment.

Late Work




Page 128 of 336
Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the professor and
must be agreed to in advance. All assignments will be taken late however, a one-point deduction will be added
to the grade due to lateness.
Students with Disabilities: Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating an
institutional climate in which students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act; if you have a documented disability, you may
request accommodations to obtain equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please call the
Accessibility and Resource Center 505-747-2152 to inquire about appropriate accommodations. After your
eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which when presented to instructors, will help us know best
how to assist you.
Counseling and Student Support Services (CASSC): are available year-round on-campus, or virtually (as
needed) for NNMC students. Counseling services are provided by licensed professional counselors. All services
are FREE for students and are confidential. No record of counseling is contained in any academic, educational,
or job placement file. Counseling is an opportunity to solve problems and learn new skills. Students can utilize
counseling services to address issues such as depression, anxiety, stress, PTSD, anger management and alcohol
and drug concerns. Students may also meet with a counselor if they are interested in off-campus resources and
referrals. In addition to offering students help through counseling services, CASSC also assists students with
addressing socio-economic stressors through connecting students with various community resources such as
housing, food, childcare and much more.

NNMC Incomplete Policy

The grade of ‘I’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to circumstances beyond the student’s
control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a significant crisis prevents your timely
completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment with your instructor. Once an
Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work according to the parameters of
the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’ automatically becomes an ‘F’ when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics

Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for dismissal from the
College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any representation
of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are limited to 1)
submitting as one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying the
quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or
3) using work by another student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of
academic dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the
instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.




Page 129 of 336

o MEY
.-_\-'\ o

Department of Teacher Education s ‘f.

NORTHERN New Mexico College * ’«s

P10

Course Name: ECED 2110 PROFESSIONALISM Semester Taught: Fall
Credit Hours: 2 Course, Time and Place: Web/Online
Instructor Information:
[nstructor: Communication Information:  |Office Hours:

Required Text: Follari, M. L. (2015) Foundation and Best Practices in Early Childhood Education: History, Theories,
and Approaches to Learning (4" Edition). Upper Saddle River, NJ: Prentice Hall. 978-013-474-7989

Required Materials or Readings:

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating
electronically about NNMC related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at 505-747-2259.

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Attendance will be measured in discussion posts to classmates
and completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based, meaning that students must meet New
Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full term classes will require comparable make-up work at the discretion
of the instructor. Number of Instructor/Student hours: 2 credit hours equal 30 contact hours.

Catalog Course Description: This course provides a broad-based orientation to the field of early care and education.
Early childhood history, philosophy, ethics and advocacy are introduced. Basic principles of early childhood systems are
explored. Multiple perspectives on early care and education are introduced. Professional responsibilities such as cultural
responsiveness and reflective practice are examined. (2, 2T+0L). Asynchronous 200 minutes a week for an 8-week 2
credit hr. course.

Course Level Outcomes:

Demonstrate a commitment to the principles of professionalism and code of ethics in the field of early childhood
education.

Identify the historical and theoretical foundations of early childhood education and demonstrate how these apply to
current practice, theory and events in the field.

Demonstrate how to effectively advocate for families and children through understanding of public policy, legal issues,
and current regulations.

NM Teacher Competencies (InTASC) and Department of Education’s Conceptual Framework.

New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies (InTASC):

B: Health, safety and nutrition: Early childhood professionals promote physical and mental health and appropriate
nutrition and provide an emotionally and physically safe environment for young children in partnership with their
families. Sound health, safety, and nutritional practices provide the foundation for development and learning. Good
nutrition is appropriate and important to the total development of young children and their families. Meals and snacks
encourage good nutrition and eating habits. A safe environment prevents and reduces injuries for young children who are
only beginning to recognize dangerous situations. B.4.

C: Family and community collaboration: Early childhood professionals are committed to family-

centered practices. They maintain an open, friendly, and cooperative relationship with each child’s family, encouraging
family involvement, and supporting the child’s relationship with his or her family. The diverse cultures and languages
representative of families in New Mexico’s communities are honored. C.11.

F: Assessment of children and evaluation of programs: Early childhood professionals must develop knowledge of diverse
assessment approaches, including observational skills. They use appropriate ongoing documentation and report
information to families and professionals.



Page 130 of 336
Appropriate early childhood assessment is responsive to cultural and linguistic differences. It includes information from
multiple sources, €.g., observations, checklists, interviews, and both formal and informal standardized measure in diverse
settings for making educational decisions about children. The assessment data gathered from multiple sources that has a
major impact on children should be made by a team of family members, teachers, and other professionals. In addition,
early childhood professionals engage in systematic, ongoing evaluation of their programs. F.12.
G. Professionalism: Professionalism is built upon individual integrity, responsibility, and ethical practices that
demonstrate a profound respect for all children and their families. Early childhood professionals embrace a multicultural
perspective that is responsive to individuals in culturally diverse communities in New Mexico. Professionals make
decisions based upon knowledge of early childhood theories and practices that recognize diversity of ability,
developmental level, and family characteristics. Early childhood professionals advocate for excellence in early childhood
programs and participate in on-going professional development to enhance their knowledge and skills. G.1, G.2, G.3,
G4,G5,G.7.

DTE’s Conceptual Framework - The Conceptual Framework of the Department of Education at Northern New Mexico
College represents the knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during
the program and as practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course
topics, assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle-

6. Professionalism- the teacher candidate manages the educational setting in a manner that promotes positive student
behavior and a safe and healthy environment.

. Diversity- the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the
promotion of positive student involvement and self-concept.

8. Professionalism- the teacher candidate demonstrates a willingness to examine and implement change as
appropriate.

Skills-

1. Utilization of technology-based tools to support student learning
Dispositions-

3. Ethical Behavior

Assignment Descriptions/Assessment Alignment:



Page 131 of 336

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge, Point
Teacher Skill or Value
Competencies Disposition
Reflection - Write a one-page, double-spaced B4,Cl11,F12K 6,7,8 10 @3 30 pts
reflection using the APA format. When Gl1,2,3,4,5,7 S1 D3 pts
reading: a) read assignment with diligence; Objectives 1, 2,
b) 3
develop scholarly notes; and c) reflect on the
text with a high level of thinking.
Research a current Early Childhood B4, Cl1,G1,2JK 6,7,8 l@ 15 15 pts
Multicultural or Linguistic Issue - Write a 3 3,4,5,7 S1 D3 pts
to 4-page, double-spaced report using the Objectives 2, 3
IAPA format to describe a current Early
Childhood
Multicultural or Linguistic Issue
Midterm Exam B4,C11,G1,2K 6,7,8 1@ 10 10 pts
3,4,5,7 S1D3 pts|
Compare Curriculum Models for ECE Cll1,Gl1,2,3,4/K6,7,8 1@ 15 15 pts
Theorist Poster Power Point Presentation (15 5,7,F12 S1D3 pts
slides) Objectives 2, 3
Attend an early childhood professional G2, G3,G4 S1D3l@ 10 10 pts
organization meeting or a community early |Objectives 1, 3
childhood activity/report back to class
Final Exam B4, C11,Gl1,2,[K 6,7,8 1 @20 20 pts
3,4,5,7, S1D3 pts
Objectives 2, 3
Total Points 100
Course Dates, Topics, Assignments:
Date Topic/ Text Chapter |Assignment
'WEEK 1 Introduction to the Profession, Syllabus Discussion
WEEK 2 Introduction to the Profession Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and rubric:
[Focus questions/ Chapter 1, Reflection 1
IWEEK 3 Foundations of Early Childhood Education Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
rubric: Focus questions/ Chapter 2, Reflection 2
WEEK 4 Foundations of Early Childhood Education Online Discussion/ Chapter 3, Reflection 3
WEEK 5 Implementing Early Childhood Programs Chapter 4, Reflection 4
WEEK 6 Implementing Early Childhood Programs Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and rubric:
Focus questions/ Chapter 5, Reflection 5
'WEEK 7 Assessment Write a 3 to 4-page, double-spaced report using
the APA format to describe a current Early
Childhood Multicultural or Linguistic Issue
'WEEK & Assessment Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and rubric:
Focus questions/ Midterm Exam
'WEEK 9 |Assessment Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and rubric:
Focus questions/ Chapter 6, Reflection 6




Page 132 of 336

'WEEK 10  |Early Childhood Age Span Compare Curriculum Models for ECE Theorist
Poster Power Point Presentation (15 slides),
Chapter 7

WEEK 11 [Early Childhood Age Span Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
rubric: Focus questions/ Chapter 8, Reflection 7

WEEK 12 [Early Childhood Age Span Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and rubric:
[Focus questions Chapter 9, Reflection 8

WEEK 13 [Valuing Diversity and Community Attend an early childhood professional organization

meeting or a community early
childhood activity/report back to class Chapter 10

WEEK 14  [Valuing Diversity and Community Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
rubric: Focus questions/ Chapter 11, Reflection 9
'WEEK 15  |Guiding Children’s Behavior Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and rubric:
[Focus questions/ Chapter 12, Reflection 10
WEEK 16 |Guiding Children’s Behavior Online Discussion Wrap-up.
Grading:
A+100-97 A 96 -93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B-82-80
C+79-177 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62 - 60
F59-0

Late Work: Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion
of the professor and must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities: Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating
institutional climate in which students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act. If you have a documented disability, you
may request accommodations to obtain equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please
contact the Resource Center at 505-747-2152 to inquire about appropriate accommodations. After your
eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which when presented to instructors, will help us
know best how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy: The grade of ‘T’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to
circumstances beyond the student’s control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If
a significant crisis prevents your timely completion of the requirements of this course, please make an
appointment with your instructor. Once an Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to
complete the work according to the parameters of the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’
automatically becomes an ‘F’ when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics: Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be
cause for dismissal from the College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty.
Plagiarism consists of any representation of another person’s work as one’s own.




Page 133 of 336
Without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are limited to 1) submitting as one’s work a paper which
includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying the quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an
author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 3) using work by another student with your name as
the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s
attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for
follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.




Page 134 of 336

ME. X
e : o o

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College g&

Edry,

ECED 2115 Introduction to Language, Literacy and Ready

Semester Taught: Spring Credit Hours: 3
Time and Place:

Instructor Information
| Instructor: | Communication Information: | Office Hours: |

Required Text:
J. Christie, B. Enz & C. Vukelich, (2014). Teaching language and literacy: Preschool through the elementary grades,
(5" Ed.). ISBN- 978-013-306-6814. Pearson.

Required Materials or Readings
Family Engagement, (2015-2023). University of New Mexico Early Childhood Services Center,
https://www.newmexicokids.org/quality-programs/child-care/family-engagement/

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating
electronically about NNMC related business. If you are having trouble, please contact IT at 505-747-2259.

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Attendance will be measured in discussion posts to
classmates and completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based, meaning that students
must meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full term classes will require comparable make-up
work at the discretion of the instructor. Number of Instructor/Student hours: Asynchronous 300 minutes a week for
an 8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description: This course is designed to prepare early childhood professionals for promoting
children’s emergent literacy and reading development. Through a developmental approach, the course addresses ways
in which early childhood professionals can foster young children’s oral language development, phonemic awareness,
phonics, fluency, vocabulary, and comprehension. This course provides the foundation for early childhood
professionals to become knowledgeable about literacy development in young children. Instructional approaches and
theory-based and research-based strategies to support the emergent literacy and reading skills of native speakers and
English language leamers will be presented. (3,3T+0L).

Course Level Objectives

1. Explore experiences and attitudes toward literacy learning that impact teaching and practices.

2. Explore a developmental approach to language acquisition, literacy development, and the components of literacy
for children birth — 3™ grade.

3. Integrate the concepts that foster young children’s oral language development, phonemic awareness, phonics,
fluency, vocabulary, and comprehension skills.

4. Examine and synthesize literacy learning activities based on developmentally, culturally and linguistically
appropriate reading and writing resources that reflect and promote community and home traditions.

New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies

A. Child growth, development and learning

Foundations for all learning are established during early childhood. Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional,
cognitive, and language domains are inherently intertwined in growth and development. Early childhood professionals
must understand this process of development and the adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth, development, and
learning. A.7, A.8, A.9,



Page 135 of 336
C. Family and community collaboration
Early childhood professionals are committed to family-centered practices. They maintain an open, friendly, and
cooperative relationship with each child’s family, encouraging family involvement, and supporting the child’s
relationship with his or her family. The diverse cultures and languages representative of families in New Mexico’s
communities are honored. C.8, C.10.

D. Developmentally appropriate content

Early childhood professionals demonstrate knowledge of child development and learning, as well as content
knowledge, both in terms of academic disciplines and interdisciplinary integration. Their approach to curriculum
content emerges from multiple sources, such as play and exploration, and is appropriate for the ages and developmental
levels of the children with whom they work. Content includes, but is not limited to, the arts, literacy, mathematics,
physical education, health, social studies, science, and technology. Children’s initial experiences with these content
areas form the foundation for later understanding and success. D.4, D.7.

E. Learning environment and curriculum implementation

Teaching and leaming with young children is a complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching and
learning relationships provide the scaffold for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early
childhood professionals use their child development knowledge, their knowledge of optimal development and leamning
for all children from birth through age eight. In addition, their use of observations is grounded in a thorough
understanding of children’s families, cultures, and communities. Early childhood professionals encourage young
children’s problem solving, critical thinking, and academic and social competence within a supportive and challenging
learning environment. These challenging teaching and learning experiences build children’s confidence in themselves
as competent learners. E.9, E.10, E.11.

DTE’s Conceptual Framework

The Conceptual Framework of the Department of Education at Northern New Mexico College represents the
knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during the program and as
practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course topics,
assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle

1. Curriculum: the teacher candidate demonstrates knowledge of the content area and approved curriculum.

2. Instruction: the teacher candidate appropriately utilizes a variety of teaching methods and resources for each area
taught.

3. Leamning: the teacher candidate comprehends the principles of student growth, development and learning, and
applies them appropriately.

Assignment Descriptions/ Alignment

Assignment/Assessment Course Objectives Point Points
NMPED Early Childhood Value Earned
Competencies
Conceptual Framework
Discussion Board-Discussion Boards- Course Objectives- 1-4 5@ 6 pts. 30 pts
Provide an opportunity to reflect on Early Childhood
background knowledge and to connect Competencies: D, E
new concepts COECF-KP 1,2, 4
#1 Assignment Course Objectives- 1-3 1 @ 15 pts. 15 pts
Strategy Toolbox- Early Childhood
Oral language development, phonemic Competencies: D, E
awareness, phonics COECF-KP1,2,3
#2 Assignment- (20 books) Course Objectives- 1-3 1 @ 20 pts. 20 pts
Library Toolbox- developmentally, Early Childhood
culturally and linguistically appropriate Competencies: D, E
children’s books- Age 3 to Grade 3 COECF-KP1,2,3
#3 Assignment Course Objectives- 1-3 1 @ 15 pts. 15 pts
Strategy Toolbox- Early Childhood
Fluency, vocabulary, comprehension Competencies: D, E
COECF-KP1,2,3




Page 136 of 336

Assignment/Assessment Course Objectives Point Points
NMPED Early Childhood Value Earned
Competencies
Conceptual Framework

Final Project- Family & community Course Objectives- 14 1 @ 20 pts. 20 pts

Resources Early Childhood

https://www.newmexicokids.org/quality- | Competencies: D, E

programs/child-care/family-engagement/ | COE CF-KP 1,2, 3

Examine and synthesize available

resources for teaching reading and writing

as integrated skills to support family and

community involvement

Total Points 100

Course Dates, Topics, Assignments

Week Topics Readings Assignments Dates
Weekly Objective
Week #1 Welcome- Introduction, Readings: Discussion #1
1/16/24 course syllabus, Christie, Enz & Vukelich: Introductions
assignments, Bb Pgs.4-21 (Chapter 1) Course expectations
expectations Topics: Chapter 1- Foundations of | Reflective practice
Language and Literacy
Course Objectives- 1, 2 Discussion Board-
Students will explore -Students Introductions Opens:
experiences and attitudes -Establish background knowledge 1/16/2024
toward literacy learning and making new connections Due: 1/21/24
that impact teaching and through application and reflection
practices.
Students will explore a
developmental approach to
language acquisition,
literacy development, and
the components of literacy
for children birth — 3
grade.
WEEK #2 | Course Objectives- 2, 3 Readings: Discussion #2
1/22/24 Students will explore a Christie, Enz & Vukelich: Pgs.22- | Reflective practice
developmental approach to | 86
language acquisition, Topics: Chapter 2- Oral Language
literacy development, and | Development Opens:
the components of literacy 1/22/2024
for children birth — 3™ Topics: Chapter 3- Family Literacy | Due: 1/28/24
grade.
Discussion Board-
Students will integrate the | -Establish background knowledge
concepts that foster young | and making new connections
children’s oral language through application and reflection
development.
WEEK #3 | Course Objectives- 2, 3 Readings: #1 Assignment
Students will explore a Christie, Enz & Vukelich: Strategy Toolbox-
1/29/24 developmental approach to | Pgs. 87- 159 Oral language

language acquisition,

development,




Page 137 of 336

Week Topics Readings Assignments Dates
Weekly Objective
literacy development, and Topics: Chapter 4- Facilitating phonemic awareness,
the components of literacy | Oral Language Learning phonics
for children birth — 3% Chapter 5- Emergent Literacy
grade. Strategies

Discussion #3
Students will integrate the | Discussion Board- Reflective practice
concepts that foster young | -Students Introductions
children’s oral language -Establish background knowledge
development and phonemic | and making new connections Opens:
awareness. through application and reflection 1/29/2024

Due: 2/04/24

WEEK #4 | Course Objectives- 3, 4 Readings:

Students will integrate the | Christie, Enz & Vukelich:

02/05/24 | concepts that foster young | Pgs. 160- 220 Discussion #4
children’s oral language Topics: Chapter 6- Teaching Early | Reflective practice
development, phonemic Reading and Writing
awareness, and phonics. Chapter 7- Assessing Early

Literacy: Finding Out What Young | Opens:
Students will examine and | Children Know and Can Do 2/05/2024
synthesize literacy learning ' Due: 2/11/24
activities based on Discussion Board-
developmentally, culturally | -Students Introductions
and linguistically -Establish background knowledge
appropriate reading and and making new connections
writing resources that through application and reflection
reflect and promote
community and home
traditions.

WEEK #5 | Course Objectives- 3 Readings: #2 Assignment
Students will integrate the Christie, Enz & Vukelich: Classroom Library-

02/12/24 concepts that foster young | Pgs. 223-293
children’s oral language Topies: Chapter 8- Beginning
development, phonemic Reading Instruction: Helping Discussion #5
awareness, phonics, and Children Learn to Read Reflective practice
fluency. Chapter 9- Continuing Reading

Instruction in Grades 3-5

Opens:
Discussion Board- 2/12/2024
-Students Introductions Due: 2/18/24
-Establish background knowledge
and making new connections
through application and reflection

WEEK #6 | Course Objectives- 3 Readings: Christic, Enz & #3 Assignment
Students will integrate the | Vukelich: Strategy Toolbox-

02/19/24 | concepts that foster young | Pgs.294- 328
children’s oral language Topics:
development, phonemic Chapter 10- Creating Writers: Opens:
awareness, phonics, Teaching Children to Write Well 2/19/2024

fluency, and vocabulary.

Due: 2/25/24




Page 138 of 336

Week Topics Readings Assignments Dates
Weekly Objective
WEEK #7 | Course Objectives- 3, 4 Readings: Christie, Enz & Final Project-

Students will integrate the | Vukelich:
02/26/24 | concepts that foster young | Pgs.329- 355

children’s oral language Topics:

development, phonemic Chapter 11- Teaching the

awareness, phonics, Mechanical Skills of Writing Opens:
fluency, vocabulary, and 2/26/2024
comprehension. Due: 3/03/24

Students will examine and
synthesize a collection of
literacy learning activities
based on developmentally,
culturally and linguistically
appropriate reading and
writing resources that
reflect and promote
community and home

traditions.
WEEK #8 | Students will examine and | Wrap it up — Tying it all Final Project
03/04/24 | synthesize a collection of together- Analyzing the learning

literacy learning activities process Due: 3/06/24

based on developmentally,
culturally and linguistically
appropriate reading and
writing resources that
reflect and promote
community and home

traditions.
Grading
A+ 100 -97 A 96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 -83 B- 82 -80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62-60
F59-0

Late Work Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the
professor and must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating institutional
climate in which students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and
the Americans with Disabilities Act. If you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to
obtain equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please contact the Resource Center at 505-747-2152
to inquire about appropriate accommodations. After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which
when presented to instructors, will help us know best how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy The grade of ‘I’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to circumstances
beyond the student’s control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a significant crisis
prevents your timely completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment with your instructor.
Once an Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work according to the parameters



Page 139 of 336
of the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’ automatically becomes an ‘F’ when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for dismissal
from the College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any
representation of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are
limited to 1) submitting as one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying
the quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 3)
using work by another student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic
dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s
satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for follow-up action.




Page 140 of 336

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College . %9

Course
Name: 2120 Curriculum Development through Play, Birth through age 4

Semester Taught: Fall

Credit Hours: 3

Course, Time and Place: Blackboard
Instructor Information:

Instructor: [ Communication Information: Office Hours:

Required Text: Swim, T.J. (2017). Infants and toddlers: Caregiving and Responsive
Curriculum and teaching (9" ed.). Belmont,CA: Wadsworth. (ISBN: 9781305501010)

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating
electronically about NNMC related business. If you have technical problems, contactEagle Techs: (505) 747-2224,
eagle.tech@nnmc.edu

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Attendance will be measured in
discussion posts to classmates and completing assignments on time. Education classes are
competency-based, meaning that students must meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any
absence during full term classes will require comparable make-up work at the discretion of the
instructor. Asynchronous 300 minutes a week for an 8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description: The beginning curriculum course places play at the center of curriculum in
developmentally appropriate early childhood programs. It addresses content that is relevant for children birth
through age four in developmentally and culturally sensitive ways of integrating content into teaching and leaming
experiences. Information on adapting content areas to meet the needs of children with special needs and the
development of [FSP is included. Curriculum development is all areas, including literacy, numeracy, the arts,
health, science, social skills, and adaptive leaming for children, birth through age four, is emphasized. Co-requisite:
ECED 2121L (2,2T+0L).

Course Objectives:

1. Explain how young children develop and learn with knowledge of the concepts, inquiry
tools, andstructure of content areas appropriate for different developmental areas.

2. Use and explain the rationale for developmentally appropriate methods that include play,
small group projects, open-ended questioning, group discussion, problem solving,
cooperative learning and inquiry experiences to help young children develop intellectual
curiosity, solve problems, andmake decisions.

3. Demonstrate knowledge of varying program models and learning environments that
meet theindividual needs of all young children, including those with diverse abilities.

4. Design curricula and learning environments based on developmental observational
assessment,children’s interests and relevant content topics.

NM Teacher Competencies (INTASC) and the Department of Teacher Education’s Conceptual

Framework.

A: Child growth, development and learning: Foundations for all learning are established during early childhood.
Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional, cognitive, and language domains are inherently intertwined in
growth and development. Early childhood professionals must understand this process of development and the
adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth, development, and leaming.A.11.



Page 141 of 336

D: Developmentally appropriate content: Early childhood professionals demonstrate knowledge of child
development and learning, as well as content knowledge, both in terms of academic disciplines and interdisciplinary
integration. Their approach to curriculum content emerges from multiple sources, such as play and exploration, and
is appropriate for the ages and developmental levels of the children with whom they work. Content includes, but is
not limited to, the arts, literacy, mathematics, physical

education, health, social studies, science, and technology. Children’s initial experiences with thesecontent areas
form the foundation for later understanding and success. D.1, D.2, D.6.

E: Learning environment and curriculum implementation: Teaching and leaming with young children isa complex
process embedded in relationships. These teaching and learning relationships provide the scaffold for jointly
constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early childhood professionalsuse their child development
knowledge, their knowledge of optimal development and learning for all children from birth through age eight. In
addition, their use of observations is grounded in a thorough understanding of children’s families, cultures, and
communities. Early childhood professionals encourageyoung children’s problem solving, critical thinking, and
academic and social competence within a supportive and challenging learning environment. These challenging
teaching and learning experiences build children’s confidence in themselves as competent learners. E.1, E.2, E.4,
E.5,E.6,E.7,E.8,E.11

F. Assessment of children and evaluation of programs: Early childhood professionals must develop knowledge of
diverse assessment approaches, including observational skills. They use appropriate ongoing documentation and
report information to families and professionals. Appropriate early childhoodassessment is responsive to cultural
and linguistic differences. It includes information from multiple sources, e.g., observations, checklists, interviews,
and both formal and informal standardized measure in diverse settings for making educational decisions about
children. The assessment data gathered from multiple sources that has a major impact on children should be made
by a team of family members, teachers, and other professionals. In addition, early childhood professionals engage in
systematic, ongoingevaluation of their programs. F.9.

COE’s Conceptual Framework - The Conceptual Framework of the College of Education at Northern New Mexico
College represents the knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate
during the program and as practicing teachers. The instruction in each class mustreflect the Conceptual Framework
in the course topics, assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle-
1. Curriculum: the teacher candidate demonstrates knowledge of the content area and
approvedcurriculum.
2. Instruction: the teacher candidate appropriately utilizes a variety of teaching methods and
resources foreach area taught.
4. Learning: the teacher candidate comprehends the principles of student growth, development andlearning, and
applies them appropriately.
7. Diversity- the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive tothe
promotion of positive student involvement and self-concept.
9. Collaboration- the teacher candidate works productively with colleagues, parents and community.

Skills-

2. Utilization of Planning and Assessment tools
Dispositions-

1. Fairness
2. A belief that all students can learn

Assignment Descriptions/ Alignment:

Assignment NMPED Knowledge, Point
Teacher Skill or Value
Competencies | Disposition
Weekly discussions/reflections D1,2,6 K7 | 8@ 6 pts |48pts
E.1,2,4,5,6, S2
7,8, 11 D2
F9




Page 142 of 336

Assignment NMPED Knowledge, Point
Teacher Skill or Value
Competencies | Disposition
Situational Application of E1,2,4,5,6, K1,2,4,7 | 3 @ 10pts |30 pts
Knowledge Assignments 7,8, 11 S2
Objectives 3, 4 D2
Design a leaming activity for one of the E.1,24,5,6, Kl1,2,4,7,9 l@22pts |22 pts
following content areas: literacy, numeracy, 7,811 S2
social studies, health/wellness and science for a F.9 D2
group of infants, toddlers, or 3- 4-year-olds. Objectives 1-4
These activities must be linguistically and
culturally appropriate. Use the NM ELG as
reference. Use the NNMC Lesson Plan Template,
supplemental articles/reading material and
rovide artifacts.
TOTAL POINTS 100 pts
Course Dates, Topics, Assignments:
Date | Topic/ Text Chapter Assignment
WEEK 1 rPart 1 Understanding the Foundations of Professional Introduction: Introduce yourself, what you
Educ. lexpect to learn, something about your
Chapter 1- Taking a Developmental Perspective educational experiences, and post.
Chapter 2- Physical and Cognitive /Language #1 Discussion Board: Post and respond to the
Development following questions:
A. What are supports and policies that foster
meaningful relationships with children?
B. What do schedules and high-quality care
mean in relation to your work with children?
WEEK 2 Chapter 3 - Social and Emotional Development 42 Discussion Board: Post and respond to the
Chapter 4- Attachment and the Three A’s following question: A. Explain what primary
care, continuity of care, and small group size
mean.
Situational Application of Knowledge
Assignment #1: Read, Reading Checkpoint on
page 20, and Case Study-Trisha on page 21.
Write a response to the questions and post to the
Discussion Board.
'WEEK 3 Chapter 5- Effective Preparation and Tools #3 Discussion Board: Post and respond to the
Part 2: Establishing a Positive Learning Environment following question:
Chapter 6- Building Relationships and Guiding Behaviors |A. What are the three A’s?
B. Describe the components of a positive
learning environment with culturally responsive
and respectful exchanges of ideas.
'WEEK 4 Chapter 7 Supportive Communication with Families and  #4 Discussion Board: Post and respond to the

Colleagues
Chapter 8- The Indoor and Outdoor Learning
Environments

following question:

A. What are your responsibilities in terms of
developing positive relationships with families?
B. Reflection explanation—do your biases and
judgments about families impact how children
learn?

Situational Application of Knowledge
Assignment #2: Read, Reading Checkpoint on

page 237, and Case Study-Lukaz and Taylor on




Page 143 of 336

Date

Topic/ Text Chapter

Assignment

page 238.

'WEEK 5

Chapter 9- Designing the Curriculum
Part 3 Developing Responsive Curriculum pg. 240
Chapter 10- Early Interventions

#5 Discussion Board: Post and respond to the
following question:

A. What purpose does learning about the
interests of children really mean when
developing curriculum?

'WEEK 6

Chapter 11- Teaching Children Birth to Twelve Months
Chapter 12 — Teaching Children Twelve to Twenty-Four
Months

#6 Discussion Board: Post and respond to the
following question:

A. Describe developmentally appropriate
practices (DAP).

Situational Application of Knowledge
Assignment #3: Read, Reading Checkpoint on
page 306, and Case Study-Lennie Bites on page
315-316. Make a graphic organizer (see
example on page 235 in Chapter 9) of all that
you learned from Chapters 10-12 and post to the
Discussion Board Week 6.

'WEEK 7

Chapter 13- Teaching Children Twenty-Four to Thirty-Six
Months

Chapter 14 Developing Appropriate Content

#7 Discussion Board: Post and respond to the
following question:

A. Name some principles from the Reggio
Emilia Approach (REA). Which principle do
ou find most interesting, and why?

'WEEK &

Last week of
the course.
All
assignments
due by Friday
@ 5:00 pm

End of Course Wrap Up

#8 Discussion Board: Post and respond to the
following question:

A. Brain development, brain architecture, and
literacy efforts mean what to you?

Final Assignment post to Discussion Board
Week 8 (no more than 5 PowerPoint slides or
comparable alternative format, include
images/drawings, etc.): Design a learning
activity for one of the following content areas:
literacy, numeracy, social studies,
health/wellness and science for a group of

infants, toddlers, or 3- 4-year-olds.

Grading

A+ 4.33 Outstanding

B+ 3.33 Above Average
C+ 2.33 Average, Passing
D+ 1.33 Below Passing

A 4.00 Outstanding

C 2.00 Average, Passing
D 1.00 Below Passing

F 0.00 Not Passing -

Late Work: Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretionof
the professor and must be agreed to in advance. The strongest suggestion for success is not to get behind.

A- 3.67 Outstanding

B 3.00 Above Average B-2.67 Above Average

C- 1.67 Average, Passing

D- 0.67 Below Passing

Students with Disabilities: Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating institutional
climate in which students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and
the Americans with Disabilities Act. If you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to
obtain equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please contact the Resource Center at 505-747-2152
to inquire about appropriate accommodations. After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which

when presented to instructors, will help us know best how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy: The grade of *T” is given for course work that could not be completed due to




Page 144 of 336
circumstances beyond the student’s control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. Ifa
significant crisis prevents your timely completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment
with your instructor. Once an Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work
according to the parameters of the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘T’automatically becomes an ‘F’
when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics: Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may because for
dismissal from the College. Plagiarism is the most commaon type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists

of any representation of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples

include but are limited to 1) submitting as one’s work a paper which includesa part copied from a book or

article without identifying the quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting

an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 3) using work by another student withyour name
as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the
student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the
Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.




Page 145 of 336

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College

w

Course Name: ECED 2121L Curriculum Development Through Play — Birth through Age 4 (PreK)
Practicum -

Semester Taught: Fall Credit Hours: 2

Course, Time and Place: Blackboard Placement Required

Instructor Information:
| Instructor: | Communication Information: | Office Hours:

Required Text: No text
Required Materials or Readings:

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating
electronically about NNMC related business. If you have technical problems, contact Eagle Techs: (505) 747-
2224, eagle.tech@nnmc.edu

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Attendance will be measured in discussion posts to
classmates and completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based, meaning that students
must meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full term classes will require comparable make-up
work at the discretion of the instructor.

Catalog Course Description: The field-based component of this course will provide experiences that address
curriculum content that is relevant for children birth through age four in developmentally and culturally sensitive
ways of integrating content into teaching and learning experiences. Information on adapting content areas to meet the
needs of children with special needs and the development of IFSPs is included. Curriculum development in all areas,
including literacy, numeracy, the arts, health science, social skills, and adaptive learning for children birth through
age four, is emphasized. As assigned by the instructor, you will be engaged in specific responsibilities for 75 hours in
field and/or lab experiences. You must have a background check on file with the Department of Teacher Education.
Co-requisite: ECED 2120 (Fall). (2, 2T+0L).

Course Objectives:

1. Provide or facilitate a variety of activities that foster development of the whole child in the following areas:
Physical/motor, social/emotional, language/cognitive and adaptive/living skills.

2. Based in observation and interactions with children, explain using a strengths-based perspective, how each
child is unique and can be encouraged through diverse ways, including creative play.

3. Utilize a physical setting, schedule, routines, and transitions to provide quality experiences that promote
children’s development and learning.

NM Teacher Competencies (INTASC), College of Education’s Conceptual Framework, and the NNMC
Student Learning Outcomes.
New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies (InTASC):

A: Child growth, development and leamning: Foundations for all learning are established during early childhood.
Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional, cognitive, and language domains are inherently intertwined in growth
and development. Early childhood professionals must understand this process of development and the adult’s role in
supporting each child’s growth, development, and learning. A.S."

D. Developmentally appropriate content: Early childhood professionals demonstrate knowledge of child development
and learning, as well as content knowledge, both in terms of academic disciplines and interdisciplinary integration.
Their approach to curriculum content emerges from multiple sources, such as play and exploration, and is appropriate
for the ages and developmental levels of the children with whom they work. Content includes, but is not limited to, the



Page 146 of 336
arts, literacy, mathematics, physical education, health, social studies, science, and technology. Children’s initial
experiences with these content areas form the foundation for later understanding and success. D.5, D.7.

E: Learning environment and curriculum implementation: Teaching and learning with young children is a complex
process embedded in relationships. These teaching and learning relationships provide the scaffold for jointly
constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early childhood professionals use their child development
knowledge, their knowledge of optimal development and learning for all children from birth through age eight. In
addition, their use of observations is grounded in a thorough understanding of children’s families, cultures, and
communities. Early childhood professionals encourage young children’s problem solving, critical thinking, and
academic and social competence within a supportive and challenging learning environment, These challenging
teaching and learning experiences build children’s confidence in themselves as competent leammers. E.4, E.5, E.6,
E.7,E.8.

COE’s Conceptual Framework - The Conceptual Framework of the College of Education at Northern New Mexico
College represents the knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate
during the program and as practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework
in the course topics, assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle-

1. Curriculum: the teacher candidate demonstrates knowledge of the content area and approved curriculum.

2. Instruction: the teacher candidate appropriately utilizes a variety of teaching methods and resources for each area
taught.

3. Teaching: the teacher candidate communicates with and obtains feedback from students in a manner that enhances
student learning and understanding.

4. Learning: the teacher candidate comprehends the principles of student growth, development and learning, and
applies them appropriately.

7. Diversity- the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the
promotion of positive student involvement and self-concept.

8. Professionalism- the teacher candidate demonstrates a willingness to examine and implement change as
appropriate.

Skills-

2. Utilization of Planning and Assessment tools

Dispositions-

3. Ethical Behavior

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge, Point Value
Teacher Skill or
Competencies Disposition

Introductory letter: write a letter to your A5 KI1,K4,K7,D2, | 1 @10 pts 10
mentor teacher introducing yourself and D5, D7, S1 | pts
thanking the teacher for the opportunity to E4,5,67,8
complete the practicum in her/his Objectives 1,2,
classroom. 3,4
Placement information form, plan to K8 | 1 @5 pts
complete hours D3 | 5 pts
Plan to complete the 75 hours of practicum K8 | l@10 pts

D3 | 10 pts
Background check Confirmation K8|1@S5pts

D3 | 5 pts
Design a physical environment that A5 K3,K4,K7,DI1, | 1 @20 pts
encourages: active involvement, initiative, D5, D7, S1 20 pts
self-expression, creativity, and E4,5,67,8
responsibility. The physical environment Objectives 1, 3
should include distinct blocks of time.
Dispositions Checklist (self-evaluation) K1,K7,D2,S1 |1 @10 pts

10 pts




Page 147 of 336

Reflective Practice- Write a one-page, A.ll K1,K4,D2,82 | 1 @15 pts
double-spaced journal entry. Reflect on D.2,3,4,6 15 pts
your practicum experience with a high level | E. 1,2,4,5,6,
of thinking. 7,12
F.9
Attendance logs: Submit weekly attendance K8 [ 1 @ 25 pts
logs for all the hours of practicum until you D3 | 25 pts
complete at least 75 hours. You must submit
one form for each week of practicum. You
may submit each log at the end of the week
or all logs at the end of the practicum.
Discussions: share your practicum A1l K1,K4,D2,82 | 5@ 5 pts
observations with your classmates through D.2,3,4,6 25 pts.
classroom discussion posts E. 1,2,4,5,6,
7,12
F.9
TOTAL POINTS 125 pts
Course Dates, Topics, Assignments:
Date Topic Assignment
WEEK 1 Introduction, Lab Experiences, Discussion -- Introduction: Introduce
Curriculum yourself, what you expect to learn, and
something about your educational
experiences.
Documentation:
Placement information form
Background check confirmation
Plan to complete practicum hours
Discussion: Activity--Play, nature, and the
Reggio Emilia Approach
WEEK 2 -3 Integrated Curriculum, Using Anti- | Discussion, Week 3: Activity—The
bias Materials in the Classroom, environment as the third teacher
Creative Expression of Children,
Planning Blocks of Time for Observational notes sharing with peers
Learning
WEEK 4-5 Curriculum for the Whole Child, Discussion, Week 5: —Planning with the
How to Write a Lesson Plan, What | interests of children in mind.
Works for Delivering Curriculum? | Observational notes sharing with peers
WEEK 6 -7 What are the Elements of a Good Lesson Plan/Implementation of early literacy
Lesson plan? Creating Meaningful | lesson
Learning Environments, Why Are | Discussion, Week 7: Activity—Reflective
Observations Important? teaching, journaling, and the child as the
protagonist.
Observational notes sharing with peers
WEEK 8 Professionalism, Professional Observational notes sharing with peers
Last week | Codes of Ethics/Conduct Dispositions checklist (self-evaluation)
of the Attendance Logs
course. All | Practicum Reflective Practice Reflective Journal
assignme
nts due by
Friday @




Page 148 of 336

| 5:00 pm | |
Grading:
A+100-97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B-82-80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 -63 D-62 - 60
F59-0
A B C
Familiarity with | Informative, Shows Little information and/or Lacks information and/or
information knowledge shows little knowledge of does not show knowledge of
of the course material course material course material
Completeness Includes all assignment Includes some of the Includes a few of the
requirements assignment requirements assignment requirements
Thought and Demonstrates much thought | Demonstrates some thought | Demonstrates very little
Effort and effort and effort thought and effort
Punctuation, Appropriate punctuation, Some grammatical, Many grammatical,
grammar, and grammar, and spelling punctuation, and spelling punctuation, and spelling
spelling errors errors
Organization Ideas are logically Somewhat logically Lacks organization
organized, using APA style | organized
where required '
Punctuality Submitted on time Submitted up to 2 days late | Submitted up to four days
late

Late Work: Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the
professor and must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities: Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating institutional
climate in which students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and
the Americans with Disabilities Act. If you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to
obtain equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please contact the Resource Center at 505-747-2152
to inquire about appropriate accommodations. After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which
when presented to instructors, will help us know best how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy: The grade of ‘I’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to
circumstances beyond the student’s control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a
significant crisis prevents your timely completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment
with your instructor. Once an Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work
according to the parameters of the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’ automatically becomes an ‘F’
when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics: Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for
dismissal from the College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any
representation of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are
limited to 1) submitting as one’s worked a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without
identifying the quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original
ideas, or 3) using work by another student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of
academic dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the
instructor’s satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.




Page 149 of 336

MEY
‘—\\" (r

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College ’q‘y

ECED 2130 Curriculum Development and Implementation Age 3 through Grade 3

Semester Taught: Spring Credit Hours: 3
Time and Place: Blackboard

Instructor Information
| Instructor: | Communication Information: |

Required Text: C. Eliason, L. Jenkins. (2016) A Practical Guide to Early Childhood Curriculum (10%ed.)
Pearson — ISBN 978-013-380-1293

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when communicating
electronically about NNMC related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at 505-747-2259.

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Attendance will be measured in discussion posts to
classmates and completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based, meaning that students
must meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full term classes will require comparable make-up
work at the discretion of the instructor. Number of Instructor/Student hours: Asynchronous 300 minute a week for an
8-week 3 credit hr. course.

Catalog Course Description: The curriculum course focuses on developmentally appropriate curriculum content in
early childhood programs in the early childhood years. Development and implementation of curriculum in all content
areas, including literacy, numeracy, the arts, health and emotional wellness, science, motor and social skills, is
emphasized. Information on adapting content areas to meet the needs of children with special needs and development
of IEPs is included. Co-requisite: ECED 2131 (3,3T+0L).

Course Level Outcomes:

1. Explain how young children develop and learn with knowledge of the concepts, inquiry tools, and structure of
content areas appropriate for different developmental levels.

2. Use and explain the rationale for developmentally appropriate methods that include play, small group projects,
open-ended questioning, group discussion, problem solving, cooperative learning and inquiry experiences to help
young children develop intellectual curiosity, solve problems, and make decisions.

3. Students will demonstrate knowledge of varying program models and learning environments that meet the
individual needs of all young children, including those with diverse abilities.

4. Design curricula and learning environments based on developmental observational assessment, children’s
interests and relevant content topics.

New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies

A. Child growth, development and learning

Foundations for all learning are established during early childhood. Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional,
cognitive, and language domains are inherently intertwined in growth and development. Early childhood professionals
must understand this process of development and the adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth, development, and
learning. A.11.

D. Developmentally appropriate content

Early childhood professionals demonstrate knowledge of child development and learning, as well as content
knowledge, both in terms of academic disciplines and interdisciplinary integration. Their approach to curriculum



Page 150 of 336
content emerges from multiple sources, such as play and exploration, and is appropriate for the ages and developmental
levels of the children with whom they work. Content includes, but is not limited to, the arts, literacy, mathematics,
physical education, health, social studies, science, and technology. Children’s initial experiences with these content
arcas form the foundation for later understanding and success. D.2, D.3, D.4, D.6.

E. Learning environment and curriculum implementation

Teaching and learning with young children is a complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching and
learning relationships provide the scaffold for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early
childhood professionals use their child development knowledge, their knowledge of optimal development and
learning for all children from birth through age eight. In addition, their use of observations is grounded in a thorough
understanding of children’s families, cultures, and communities. Early childhood professionals encourage young
children’s problem solving, critical thinking, and academic and social competence within a supportive and
challenging learning environment. These challenging teaching and leaming experiences build children’s confidence
in themselves as competent learners. E.1, E.2, E4, E.5,E.6, E.7, E.12,

F. Assessment of children and evaluation of programs

Early childhood professionals must develop knowledge of diverse assessment approaches, including observational
skills. They use appropriate ongoing documentation and report information to families and professionals. Appropriate
early childhood assessment is responsive to cultural and linguistic differences. It includes information from multiple
sources, €.g., observations, checklists, interviews, and both formal and informal standardized measure in diverse
settings for making educational decisions about children. The assessment data gathered from multiple sources that
has a major impact on children should be made by a team of family members, teachers, and other professionals. In
addition, early childhood professionals engage in systematic, ongoing evaluation of their programs. F.9.

DTE'’s Conceptual Framework

The Conceptual Framework of the Department of Education at Northern New Mexico College represents the
knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during the program and as
practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course topics,
assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle

1. Curriculum: the teacher candidate demonstrates knowledge of the content area and approved curriculum.

3. Teaching: the teacher candidate communicates with and obtains feedback from students in a manner that enhances
student learning and understanding.

4. Leaning: the teacher candidate comprehends the principles of student growth, development and learning, and
applies them appropriately.

positive student behavior and a safe and healthy environment.

7. Diversity: the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the
promotion of positive student involvement and self-concept.

Skills

1. Utilization of technology-based tools to support student learning

2. Utilization of Planning and Assessment tools

Dispositions

1. Fairness

2. A belief that all students can leamn

Assignment Descriptions/ Alignment

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Teacher Knowledge, Point Value
Competencies Skill or
Disposition
Chapter Reading, Reflection and A.11 | K1,K 3,K4,D2, 6@ Spts =30 pts
Discussion Board: D.2,3,4,6 S2
Reading Checkpoint E.1,2,4,5,6,7,12,
F.9

Objectives 1, 2, 3

Assignment #1-Language & Literacy D.2,3,4,6| KI1,K4,K7,D2, | | @ 15pts =15 pts




Page 151 of 336

Curriculum Implementation E. 1,4,6,8 Si
Objectives 1,2, 3,4
Assignment #2 -Design a physical E.1,2,4,5,6| K3,K4,K7,D1, | 1@ 15pts=15 pts
environment that encourages: active Objectives, 1,2,3, 4 S1
involvement, initiative, self -expression,
creativity, and responsibility. The
physical environment should include
distinct blocks of time. Power Point
Assignment #3 -Science & Math D.2,3,4,6 | KI,K4,K7,D2,| | @ 20pts =20 pts
Curriculum Implementation E. 1,4,6,8 S1
Objectives 1,2, 3,4
Final Project -Unit Plan on Inclusive | 11 Kl1,K7,D2, S1 1 @20pts =20 pts
Classroom- D.2,3,4,6
Develop a thematic unit plan that E.1,2,4,5,6,7,12
includes opportunities for self- F.9
expression, exploration, and creative Objectives 1,2, 3,4
play.
TOTAL POINTS 100 pts
Course Dates, Topics, Assignments
Date Topic/ Text Chapter Assignment
WEEK 1 PART 1 Introduction to ECED #1 Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
(pg-1) Chapter 1 ECED & rubric: Reading Checkpoint Questions & Reflective
Developmentally Appropriate Practice
WEEK 2 | Chapter 2 Family School and #2 Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
Community Partnerships rubric: Reading Checkpoint Questions & Reflective
Chapter 3- Assessment '
Chapter 4- Planning the Curriculum
WEEK 3 | PART 2 Personal & Social #30nline Discussion: Follow Guidelines and rubric:
Development (pg.93) Reading Checkpoint Questions & Reflective
Chapter 5- Appreciation Differences Assignment #1-Language & Literacy Curriculum
Chapter 6- Myself and Others Implementation
WEEK 4 | PART 3 Cognitive and Literacy Assignment #2 -Design a physical environment that
Development (pg.169) encourages: active involvement, initiative, self -
Chapter 7- Language Development expression, creativity, and responsibility. The
Chapter 8 -Literacy Development physical environment should include distinct blocks
of time. Power Point
WEEK 5 PART 4 Science & Math #4 Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
Development (pg.221) rubric: Reading Checkpoint Questions & Reflective
Cont’d Chapter 9 Science & Math Assignment #3 -Science & Math Curriculum
Week5 Chapter 10 Physical Science Implementation
WEEK 6 | Chapter 11- Earth & Space Science #5 Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
Experiences rubric: Reading Checkpoint Questions & Reflective
Chapter 12- Life Science
Chapter 13- Mathematics
WEEK 7 | PART 5 Aesthetic & Creative Final Project -Unit Plan on Inclusive Classroom-
Development. (pg.345) Develop a thematic unit plan that includes
Chapter 14-Developmentally opportunities for self-expression, exploration, and
Appropriate content Chapter 15 — creative play.
Creativity, Art, & Dramatic Activities
WEEK 8 | Tying it all together #6 Online Discussion: Follow Guidelines and
rubric: Reflection on Learning Experience




Page 152 of 336

Grading

A+100-97 A96-93 A-92-90
B+ 89 - 87 B 86 - 83 B-82-80
C+79-77 C76-73 C-72-70
D+ 69 - 67 D 66 - 63 D-62-60
F59-0

WRITTEN and DISSCUSSION ASSIGNMENTS You will be evaluated on how well you understand the
information gained in this course by demonstrating your understanding through participation in class and through
course assignments. The following rubric will be used to grade assignments

Assignment Rubric

Rubric Criteria | A B C
Familiarity with | Informative, Shows Little information Lacks information
information knowledge of course and/or shows little and/or does not show
material knowledge of course knowledge of course
material material
Completeness Includes all assignment Includes some of the Includes a few of the
requirements assignment assignment requirements
requirements
Thought and Demonstrates much thought | Demonstrates some Demonstrates very little
Effort and effort thought and effort thought and effort
Punctuation, Appropriate punctuation, Some grammatical, Many grammatical,
grammar, and grammar, and spelling punctuation, and punctuation, and
spelling spelling errors spelling errors
Organization Ideas are logically Somewhat logically Lacks organization
organized, using APA style | organized
where required
Punctuality Submitted on time Submitted up to 2 days | Submitted up to four
late days late
Late Work

Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the professor and must
be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities

Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating institutional climate in which students with
disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with
Disabilities Act. If you have a documented disability, you may request accommodations to obtain equal access and to
promote your learning in this class. Please contact the Resource Center at 505-747-2152 to inquire about appropriate
accommodations. After your eligibility is determined, you will be given a letter, which when presented to instructors,
will help us know best how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy

The grade of ‘I’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to circumstances beyond the student’s
control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a significant crisis prevents your timely
completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment with your instructor. Once an Incomplete
is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work according to the parameters of the deadline. If you
do not complete your work, the ‘I’ automatically becomes an ‘F’ when the deadline passes,

Academic Ethics

Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for dismissal from the
College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any representation of
another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are limited to 1)



Page 153 of 336
submitting as one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying the quote
selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 3) using
work by another student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic
dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s
satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.




Page 154 of 336

Department of Teacher Education

NORTHERN New Mexico College ¢ %9.

ECED 2131 Practicum Curriculum Development and Implementation Age 3 through Grade 3

Semester Taught: Spring Credit Hours: 3
Time and Place: Blackboard

Instructor Information
| Instructor: | Communication Information: ]

Required Text: Practicum—No Textbook required

Required Materials or Readings: Available on Blackboard- New Mexico Early Learning Guidelines Birth
through Kindergarten and New Mexico Early Learning Guidelines *Essential Indicators w/Rubrics Preschool to
Kindergarten 2020.

E-mail Requirement: All Students attending NNMC must use their NNMC e-mail account when
communicating electronically about NNMC related business. If you are having trouble please contact IT at 505-747-
2259.

Attendance: Attendance is required for all class sessions. Attendance will be measured in discussion posts to
classmates and completing assignments on time. Education classes are competency-based, meaning that students
must meet New Mexico State Competencies. Any absence during full term classes will require comparable make-up
work at the discretion of the instructor. This is a practicum, hours required at an approved school site must be a
minimum of 75 clock hours.

Catalog Course Description: The field-based component of this course will provide experiences that address
developmentally appropriate curriculum. content in early childhood programs, age 3 through third grade.
Development and implementation of curriculum in all content areas, including literacy, numeracy, the arts, health and
emotional wellness, science, motor and social skills is emphasized. Information on

adapting content areas to meet the needs of children with special needs and the development of IEPs is included. Co-
requisite: ECED 2130 (2, 0T+2L).

Course Level Outcomes

1. Provide or facilitate a variety of activities that foster development of the whole child in the following areas:
Physical/motor, social/emotional, language/cognitive and adaptive/living skills.

2. Based in observation and interactions with children, explain using a strengths-based perspective, how each
child is unique and can be encouraged through diverse ways, including creative play.

3. Utilize a physical setting, schedule, routines, and transitions to provide quality experiences that promote
children’s development and learning.

4. Use and explain the rationale for developmentally appropriate methods that include play, small group
projects, open-ended questioning, group discussion, problem solving, cooperative learning and inquiry
experiences to help young children develop intellectual curiosity, solve problems, and make decisions.

New Mexico Entry Level Teacher Competencies

A. Child growth, development and learning
Foundations for all learning are established during early childhood. Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional,
cognitive, and language domains are inherently intertwined in growth and development. Early childhood
professionals must understand this process of development and the adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth,



Page 155 of 336
development, and learning. A.S.

D. Developmentally appropriate content
Early childhood professionals demonstrate knowledge of child development and learning, as well as content
knowledge, both in terms of academic disciplines and interdisciplinary integration. Their approach to curriculum
content emerges from multiple sources, such as play and exploration, and is appropriate for the ages and developmental
levels of the children with whom they work. Content includes, but is not limited to, the arts, literacy, mathematics,
physical education, health, social studies, science, and technology. Children’s initial experiences with these content
areas form the foundation for later understanding and success. D.5, D.7.
E. Learning environment and curriculum implementation
Teaching and learning with young children is a complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching and
learning relationships provide the scaffold for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early
childhood professionals use their child development knowledge, their knowledge of optimal development and
learning for all children from birth through age eight. In addition, their use of observations is grounded in a thorough
understanding of children’s families, cultures, and communities. Early childhood professionals encourage young
children’s problem solving, critical thinking, and academic and social competence within a supportive and
challenging learning environment. These challenging teaching and learning experiences build children’s confidence
in themselves as competent learners. E.4, E.5, E.6, E.7, E.8.

DTE'’s Conceptual Framework

The Conceptual Framework of the Department of Education at Northern New Mexico College represents the
knowledge, skills and dispositions that all teacher candidates are expected to demonstrate during the program and as
practicing teachers. The instruction in each class must reflect the Conceptual Framework in the course topics,
assignments, discussions and readings.

Knowledge Principle

1. Curriculum: the teacher candidate demonstrates knowledge of the content area and approved curriculum.

3. Teaching: the teacher candidate communicates with and obtains feedback from students in a manner that enhances
student learning and understanding.

4. Learning: the teacher candidate comprehends the principles of student growth, development and learning, and
applies them appropriately.

positive student behavior and a safe and healthy environment.

7. Diversity: the teacher Candidate recognizes student diversity and creates an atmosphere conducive to the
promotion of positive student involvement and self-concept.

Skills

1. Utilization of technology-based tools to support student learning
2. Utilization of Planning and Assessment tools

Dispositions

1. Fairness

2. A belief that all students can learn



Assignment Descriptions/Assessment Alignment

Page 156 of 336

Assignment/Assessment NMPED Knowledge, Point Value
Teacher Skill or
Competencies Disposition
Placement information form, plan to K8 1 @5 pts 5 pts
complete hours D3
Attendance log- minimum 75 clock hours K8 l@10 pts 10 pts
D3
Compose Introduction Letter ~ One-page K8 1 @5pts 5 pts
letter to teacher, double-spaced adhering to D3
professional boundaries, Competency G.
Design a physical environment that A.5 | K3,K4,K7, DI, 1 @15 pts 15 pts
encourages: active involvement, initiative, D5, D7, Sl
self-expression, creativity, and E4,5,67,8
responsibility. The physical environment Objectives 1, 3
should include distinct blocks of time.
Science Lesson - Lesson plan including an A5 | K1,K4,K7, D2, 1 @10 pts 10 pts
introduction, summation and evaluation for D5, D7, S1
a 30-minute early literacy lesson E4,5,67,8
Objectives 1,2,
3,4
Dispositions Checklist (self, mentor, COE KI,K7,D2, Sl 3 @10 pts 30 pts
faculty)
Reflective Practice- Write a one-page, A.11 | KI1,K4,D2,S2 1 @25 pts 25 pts
double-spaced journal entry. Reflect on D.2,3,4,6
your practicum experience with a high level E. 1,2,4,5,6,
of thinking. 7,12
.9
TOTAL POINTS 100 pts
Course Dates, Topics, Assignments
Date Topic/ Text Chapter Assignment
WEEK 1-3 Introduction, Lab Experiences, Placement information form
Curriculum Background check confirmation
Plan to complete practicum hours
WEEK 2 -3 Integrated Curriculum, Using Anti-
bias Materials in the Classroom,
Creative Expression of Children,
Planning Blocks of Time for Learning
WEEK 4-5 Curriculum for the Whole Child, How | Design a physical environment that encourages:
to Write a Lesson Plan, What Works active involvement, initiative, self-expression,
for Delivering Curriculum? creativity, and responsibility. The physical
environment should include distinct blocks of
time.
WEEK 6 -7 What are the Elements of a Good Science Lesson - Lesson plan including an
Lesson plan? Creating Meaningful introduction, summation and evaluation for a 30-
Learning Environments, Why Are minute early literacy lesson
Observations Important?
WEEK § Professionalism, Professional Codes Dispositions Checklist (self, mentor, COE faculty)
of Ethics/Conduct Practicum Completed Attendance log
Reflective Practice Reflective Journal
Grading
A+ 100 - 97 A96-93 A-92-90




B+ 89 - 87
C+79-77
D+ 69 - 67
F59-0

B 86-83
C76-73
D 66 - 63

Page 157 of 336

B-82-80
C-72-70
D- 62 - 60

WRITTEN and DISSCUSSION ASSIGNMENTS...

You will be evaluated on how well you understand the information gained in this course by demonstrating your

understanding through participation in practicum and through course assignments.

Assignment Rubric

Assignment Criteria

A

B

C

Familiarity with Informative, Shows Little information and/or | Lacks information and/or

information knowledge of course shows little knowledge | does not show knowledge
material of course material of course material

Completeness Includes all assignment | Includes some of the Includes a few of the
requirements assignment requirements | assignment requirements

Thought and Effort Demonstrates much Demonstrates some Demonstrates very little
thought and effort thought and effort thought and effort

Punctuation, grammar, | Appropriate Some grammatical, Many grammatical,

and spelling punctuation, grammar, | punctuation, and punctuation, and spelling
and spelling spelling errors errors

Organization Ideas are logically Somewhat logically Lacks organization
organized, using APA organized
style where required

Punctuality Submitted on time Submitted up to 2 days Submitted up to four days

late

late

Late Work: Your work is due on the date indicated on the syllabus. Any exceptions are at the discretion of the
professor and must be agreed to in advance.

Students with Disabilities: Northern New Mexico College recognizes its responsibility for creating
institutional climate in which students with disabilities can succeed. In accordance with Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with Disabilities Act. If you have a documented disability, you may request
accommodations to obtain equal access and to promote your learning in this class. Please contact the Resource
Center at 505-747-2152 to inquire about appropriate accommodations. After your eligibility is determined, you will
be given a letter, which when presented to instructors, will help us know best how to assist you.

NNMC Incomplete Policy: The grade of ‘T’ is given for course work that could not be completed due to
circumstances beyond the student’s control. This means a serious illness or accident, not poor planning. If a
significant crisis prevents your timely completion of the requirements of this course, please make an appointment
with your instructor. Once an Incomplete is given, it is the STUDENT’S responsibility to complete the work
according to the parameters of the deadline. If you do not complete your work, the ‘I’ automatically becomes an ‘F’
when the deadline passes.

Academic Ethics: Dishonesty in connection with tests, quizzes, or coursework assignments may be cause for
dismissal from the College. Plagiarism is the most common type of academic dishonesty. Plagiarism consists of any
representation of another person’s work as one’s own without proper acknowledgment. Examples include but are
limited to 1) submitting as one’s work a paper which includes a part copied from a book or article without identifying
the quote selection and/or sources, 2) presenting an author’s ideas as though they were your own original ideas, or 3)
using work by another student with your name as the author. When an instructor suspects a student of academic
dishonesty, the instructor will bring it to the student’s attention. If the problem is not resolved to the instructor’s
satisfaction, the incident will be reported to the Dean for follow-up action.

Students are responsible for referring to the Student Handbook for specific policies and procedures.




Appendix B (Part I) - ECPC Curriculum Competency Alignment and Matrix

Page 158 of 336

New Mexico Child Development Certificate & Early Childhood Professional Certificate
Competency Alignment
New Mexico Public Education Early Childhood Competencies
Department of Teacher Education Conceptual Framework-Knowledge Principles
InTASC Competencies

NAEYC Professional Standards & Competencies

In 2001, for the revitalization of teacher preparation programs at Northern New Mexico College, a
workgroup of educators, representing of the communities of Northern New Mexico, developed a
Conceptual Framework. The framework included eight knowledge principles deemed essential to the
professional practice of educators. The group then took the knowledge principals and aligned them to New
Mexico Public Education Department Early Childhood educator competencies. In 2018, the New Mexico
Public Education Department (NMPED) updated the Early Childhood competencies, and again, the DTE
aligned the knowledge principals taken from the Conceptual Framework. In 2024, the NMPED and the
newly formed Early Childhood Education Care Department (ECECD) began work to align the 2018
NMPED competencies with the INTASC and NAEYC competencies in preparation for national
accreditation efforts begin state-wide by NAEYC. The DTE again updated the alignment of competencies
with the Conceptual Framework.

Alignment of competencies to DTE Knowledge Principles.

NMPED Early Childhood
Competencies

DTE Knowledge
Principle

InTASC Competencies

NAEYC Professional
Standards & Competencies

H. Knowledge of content: Early
childhood teachers demonstrate
content knowledge and
knowledge of child
development and learning both
in terms of academic disciplines
and interdisciplinary
integration. Early childhood
professionals demonstrate
content knowledge including,
but not limited to, the arts,
literacy, mathematics, social
studies, science, and
technology. Early childhood
teachers understand that
children's initial experiences
with these content areas form
the foundation for later
understanding and success.
Thus, early childhood teachers
develop, implement, and
evaluate a content-rich,
integrated curriculum that
focuses on children's
development and interests,
using their language, home
experiences, and cultural
values.

1. Curriculum

The teacher candidate
demonstrates knowledge
of the content area and
approved curriculum.

D. Content knowledge: The
teacher understands the
central concepts, tools of
inquiry, and structures of the
discipline(s) they teach and
creates learning experiences
that make these aspects of
the discipline accessible and
meaningful to learners to
assure mastery of the
content.

Standard 5. Knowledge,
Application, and Integration of
Academic Content in the Early
Childhood Curriculum: Early
childhood educators have
knowledge of the content of the
academic disciplines (e.g.,
language and literacy, the arts,
mathematics, social studies,
science, technology and
engineering, physical education)
and of the pedagogical methods
for teaching each discipline.
They (a) understand the central
concepts, the methods and tools
of inquiry, and the structures in
each academic discipline.
Educators (b) understand
pedagogy, including how young
children learn and process
information in each discipline,
the learning trajectories for each
discipline, and how teachers use
this knowledge to inform their
practice They (c) apply this
knowledge using early learning
standards and other resources to
make decisions about
spontaneous and planned
learning experiences and about




Page 159 of 336

curriculum development,
implementation, and evaluation
to ensure that learning will be
stimulating, challenging, and
meaningful to each child.

D. Developmentally
appropriate content: Early
childhood professionals
demonstrate knowledge of child
development and learning, as
well as content knowledge,
both in terms of academic
disciplines and in term of
interdisciplinary integration.
Their approach to curriculum
content emerges from multiple
sources, such as play and
exploration, and is appropriate
for the ages and developmental
levels of the children with
whom they work. Content
includes, but is not limited to
the arts, literacy, mathematics,
physical education, health,
social studies, science, and
technology. Children’s initial
experiences with these content
areas form the foundation for
later understanding and success.

1. Curriculum and content
knowledge

2. Instruction

The teacher candidate
appropriately utilizes a
variety of teaching
methods and resources
for each area taught.

G. Planning for instruction:
The teacher plans the
instruction that supports
every student in meeting
rigorous learning goals by
drawing upon knowledge of
content areas, curriculum,
cross-disciplinary skills, and
NMPED pedagogy, as
knowledge of learners and
the community context.

H. Instructional strategies:
The teacher understands and
uses a variety of
instructional strategies to
encourage learners to
develop deep understanding
of content areas and their
connections, and to build
skills to apply knowledge in
meaningful ways.

Standard 4. Developmentally,
Culturally,

and Linguistically Appropriate
Teaching Practices: Early
childhood educators understand
that teaching and learning with
young children is a complex
enterprise, and its details vary
depending on children’s ages
and characteristics and on the
settings in which teaching and
learning occur. They (a)
understand and demonstrate
positive, caring, supportive
refationships and interactions as
the foundation for their work
with young children. They (b)
understand and use teaching
skills that are responsive to the
learning trajectories of young
children and to the needs of
cach child. Early childhood
educators (c) use a broad
repertoire of developmentally
appropriate and culturally and
linguistically relevant, anti-bias,
and evidence-based teaching
approaches that reflect the
principles of universal design
for learning.

F. Assessment of children &
evaluation of programs: Early
childhood professionals must
develop knowledge of diverse
assessment approaches,
including observational skills.
They use appropriate ongoing
documentation and report
information to families and
professionals. Appropriate early
childhood assessment is
responsive to cultural and
linguistic differences. It
includes information from
multiple sources, e.g.,
observations, checklists,
interviews, and both formal and
informal standardized measures
in diverse settings for making
educational decisions about
children. The assessment data
gathered from multiple sources
that has a major impact on
children should be made by a
team of family members,

3. Assessment

The teacher candidate
effectively utilizes
student assessment
techniques and
procedures.

F. Assessment: The teacher
understands and uses
multiple measures of
assessment to engage
learners in their own
growth, to monitor leamer
progress, and to guide the
teacher’s and learner’s
decision making.

Standard 3. Child Observation,
Documentation, and
Assessment: Early childhood
educators (a) understand that the
primary purpose of assessments
is to inform instruction and
planning in early learning
settings. They (b) know how to
use observation, documentation,
and other appropriate
assessment approaches and
tools. Early childhood educators
(c) use screening and
assessment tools in ways that
are cthically grounded and
developmentally, culturally,
ability, and linguistically
appropriate to document
developmental progress and
promote positive outcomes for
each child. In partnership with
families and professional
colleagues, early childhood
educators (d) use assessments to
document individual children’s




Page 160 of 336

teachers, and other
professionals. In addition, early
childhood professionals engage
in systematic, ongoing
evaluation of their programs.

progress and, based on the
findings, to plan learning
experiences.

E. Learning environment &
curriculum implementation:
Teaching and learning with
young children is a complex
process embedded in
relationships. These teaching
and learning relationships
provide the scaffold for jointly
constructing meanings about
self, others, and the world.
Early childhood professionals
use their child development
knowledge, their knowledge of
developmentally appropriate
practices, and their content
knowledge to design,
implement, and evaluate
experiences that promote
optimal development and
learning for all children from
birth to eight years. In addition,
their use of observations is
grounded in a thorough
understanding of children’s
families, cultures, and
communities. Early childhood
professionals encourage young
children’s problem solving,
critical thinking, and academic
and social competence within a
supportive and challenging
learning environment. These
challenging teaching and
learning experiences build
children’s confidence in
themselves as competent
learners.

4. Teaching

The teacher candidate
communicates with and
obtains feedback from
students in a manner that
enhances student
learning and
understanding.

C. Learning Environments:
The teacher works with
others to create
environments that support
individual and collaborative
learning and that encourage
positive social interaction,
active engagement in
learning, and self-
motivation.

E. Application of content:
The teacher understands
how to connect concepts
and use differing
perspectives to engage
learners in critical thinking,
creativity, and collaborative
problem solving related to
authentic local and global
issues.

Standard 4. Developmentally,
Culturally,

and Linguistically Appropriate
Teaching Practices: Early
childhood educators understand
that teaching and learning with
young children is a complex
enterprise, and its details vary
depending on children’s ages
and characteristics and on the
settings in which teaching and
learning occur. They (a)
understand and demonstrate
positive, caring, supportive
relationships and interactions as
the foundation for their work
with young children. They (b)
understand and use teaching
skills that are responsive to the
learning trajectories of young
children and to the needs of
each child. Early childhood
educators (c) use a broad
repertoire of developmentally
appropriate and culturally and
linguistically relevant, anti-bias,
and evidence-based teaching
approaches that reflect the
principles of universal design
for leaming.

A. Child growth, development,
& leaming: Foundations for all
learning are established during
carly childhood. Biological-
physical, social, cultural,
emotional, cognitive, and
language domains are
inherently intertwined in
growth and development. Early
childhood professionals must
understand this process of
development and the adult’s
role in supporting each child’s
growth, development, and
learning.

5. Learning

The teacher candidate
comprehends the
principles of student
growth, development
and learning, and applies
them appropriately.

A. Learner development:
The teacher candidate
understands how children
and youth learn and develop
and can provide learning
opportunities that support
their intellectual, social and
personal development.

Standard 1. Child Development
and

Learning in Context: Early
childhood educators (a) are
grounded in an understanding of
the developmental period of
early childhood from birth
through age 8 across
developmental domains. They
(b) understand each child as an
individual with unique
developmental variations. Early
childhood educators (c)
understand that children learn
and develop within relationships
and within multiple contexts,
including families, cultures,
languages, communities, and




Page 161 of 336

society. They (d) use this
multidimensional knowledge to
make evidence-based decisions
about how to carry out their

responsibilities.
B. Health, safety, nutrition: 6. Diversity B. Learning differences: Standard 6. Professionalism as
Early childhood professionals The teacher candidate The teacher candidate an Early

promote physical and mental
health and appropriate nutrition
and provide an emotionally and
physically safe environment for
young children in partnership
with their families. Sound
health, safety, and nutritional
practices provide the
foundation for development and
learning. Good nutrition is
critical to the overall
development of young children.
Meals and snacks encourage
good nutrition and eating
habits. A safe environment
prevents and reduces injuries
for young children who are
only beginning to recognize
dangerous situations.

recognizes student
diversity and creates an
atmosphere conducive to
the promotion of
positive student
involvement and self-
concept.

understands how learners
differ in their approaches to
learning and creates
instructional opportunities
that are adapted to learners
from diverse cultural
backgrounds and with
exceptionalities.

Childhood Educator: Early
childhood educators (a) identify
and participate as members of
the early childhood profession.
They serve as informed
advocates for young children,
for the families of the children
in their care, and for the early
childhood profession. They (b)
know and use ethical guidelines
and other early childhood
professional guidelines. They
(c) have professional
communication skills that
effectively support their
relationships and work young
children, families, and
colleagues. Early childhood
educators (d) are continuous,
collaborative learners who ()
develop and sustain the habit of
reflective and intentional
practice in their daily work with
young children and as members
of the early childhood

profession.
G. Professionalism: 7. Professionalism I. Professional learmning & Standard 6. Professionalism as
Professionalism is built upon The teacher candidate ethical practice: The teacher | an Early

individual integrity,
responsibility, and ethical
practices that demonstrate a
profound respect for all
children and their families.
Early childhood professionals
embrace a multicultural
perspective that is responsive to
individuals in culturally diverse
communities in New Mexico.
Professionals make decisions
based upon knowledge of early
childhood theories and
practices that recognize
diversity of ability,
developmental level, and family
characteristics. Early childhood
professionals advocate for
excellence in early childhood
programs and participate in
ongoing professional
development to enhance their
knowledge and skills.

manages the educational
setting in a manner that
promotes positive
student behavior and a
safe and healthy
environment. The
teacher candidate
demonstrates a
willingness to examine
and implement change
as appropriate.

engages in ongoing
professional learning and
uses evidence to continually
evaluate their practice,
particularly the effects of
their choices and actions on
others (learners, families,
other professionals, and the
community), and adapts
practice to meet the needs of
each learner.

Childhood Educator: Early
childhood educators (a) identify
and participate as members of
the early childhood profession.
They serve as informed
advocates for young children,
for the families of the children
in their care, and for the early
childhood profession. They (b)
know and use ethical guidelines
and other early childhood
professional guidelines. They
(c) have professional
communication skills that
effectively support their
relationships and work young
children, families, and
colleagues. Early childhood
educators (d) are continuous,
collaborative learners who (e)
develop and sustain the habit of
reflective and intentional
practice in their daily work with
young children and as members
of the early childhood




Page 162 of 336

profession.
C. Family & community 8. Collaboration J. Leadership & Standard 2. Family—Teacher
collaboration: Early childhood The teacher candidate collaboration: Leadership Partnerships

professionals are committed to
family-centered

practices. They maintain an
open, friendly, and
collaborative relationship with
each child's family,
encouraging family
involvement, and supporting
the child's relationship with
their family. The diverse
cultures and languages
representative of families in
New Mexico’s communities are
honored.

works productively with
colleagues, parents and

community.

and collaboration: The
teacher seeks appropriate
leadership roles and
opportunities to take
responsibility for student
learning, to collaborate with
learners, families,
colleagues, other school
professionals, and
community members to
ensure learner growth, and
to advance the profession.

and Community Connections:
Early childhood educators
understand that successful early
childhood education depends
upon educators’ partnerships
with the families of the young
children they serve. They (a)
know about, understand, and
value the diversity in family
characteristics. Early childhood
educators (b) use this
understanding to create
respectful, responsive,
reciprocal relationships with
families and to engage with
them as partners in their young
children’s development and
learning. They (c) use
community resources to support
young children’s learning and
development and to support
children’s families, and they
build connections between early
learning settings, schools, and
community organizations and
agencies.

New Mexico Child Development Certificate Matrix

Early Childhood Professional Certificate Curriculum Matrix

NMPED:
H

KP-CF 1
InTasc: D
NAEYC: 5

NMPED: D
& T KP-CF
2

InTasc: G
&H
NAEYC: 4

NMPED: F
KP-CF 3
InTasc: F
NAEYC: 3

NMPED: E
KP-CF: 4
InTasc: C
& E
NAEYC: 4

NMPED:
A KP-CF 5
InTasc: A
NAEYC: 1

NMPED: B
KP-CF: 6

InTasc: B 7
NAEYC: 6

NMPED:
G KP-CF:

NMPED: C
KP-CF: 8
InTasc: J
InTasc: 1 NAEYC: 2

NAEYC: 6

ECED 1110 Child
Growth,
Development and
Learning

ECED 1115
Health, Safety, and
Nutrition

ECED 1120
Guiding Young
Children

ECED 1125
Assessment of
Children &
Evaluation of
Programs

ECED 1130
Family and
Community
Collaboration




Page 163 of 336

ECED %] 10' X X
Professionalism

ECED 2115

Introduction to X

Language, Literacy
and Reading

ECED 2120
Curriculum
Development
through Play, Birth
through age 4

ECED 2121
Practicum-Birth
through Age 4

ECED 2130
Curriculum
Development &
Implementation
Age 3

through Grade 3

ECED 2131
Practicum- Age 3
through Grade 3




Page 164 of 336
See Appendix B (part IT) - ECPC Program Assessment & Evaluation of Program-level SLOs

Introduction

The New Mexico Public Education Department (NMPED) developed statutes that guide school personnel
for licensure. These statues are the standards used for the Program Student Learning Outcomes (PSLOs) in
the College of Education at Northern New Mexico College. The Department of Teacher Education at
Northern New Mexico College developed the Conceptual Framework Competencies. These departmental
competencies incorporate the entry-level skills that prepare teacher candidates. While the formal data
collected will highlight criterion established by NMPED as its program student learning outcomes, it is
important to include the Conceptual Framework Competencies, given that they embrace the knowledge,
skills and dispositions that the Department of Teacher Education at Northern New Mexico College is
committed to developing in every teacher candidate. The Northern New Mexico College Student
Learning Outcomes are similar in scope and are also included and aligned with the Program Student
Learning Outcomes and the Conceptual Framework.

Data Collection Plan

All of the Professional Certificate courses are included in the data collection plan. Assessment measures
chosen are required key assignments for these courses and are diversified in order to connect the theoretical
component of education to the practical aspect of teaching and learning. Each assessment measure will use
a rubric as the assessment tool. Each rubric is distinctive and was created to measure the learning
objectives for each course. For purposes of program student learning outcomes, the Benchmark is 75% of
students will score 75% or greater on the assignment rubric.

During the first departmental meeting in fall, the Chair will discuss with faculty the assessment plan,
measurement instruments, and implementation. Faculty will submit their assessment results on a
departmental form and send electronically to the Assessment Coordinator or the Chair. The deadline date
for fall and spring submissions will align with the NNMC date for assessment submissions. Data will be
collected at the end of each semester.

At the first or second departmental meeting held in fall or spring, faculty will give an update on their data
results for the previous semester. For example, faculty may highlight the activity implemented, the success
of the activity, and if the activity needs to be strengthened/corrected for deficiencies for future offerings of
the course.

At the first or second departmental meeting held in fall or spring, faculty will give an update on their data
results for the previous semester. For example, faculty may highlight the activity implemented, the success
of the activity, and if the activity needs to be strengthened/corrected for deficiencies for future offerings of
the course.

Data Sampling
Data will be collected only from students enrolled in the class for credit.

Definitions of Performance
Data will be presented in histograms/table and submitted as part of the Annual Report.

Storage
Data will be stored in the MyDepart(s) O/Education drive and printed as needed.

Assessment Cycle: Early Childhood Professional Certificate



Page 165 of 336

AA Early Assessment
Course Childhood Cycle

Education
ECED 1110 Child Growth, Development and Learning X Fall 2025
ECED 1120 Guiding Young Children X Fall 2025
ECED 1130 Family and Community Collaboration X Spring 2025
ECED 2115 Introduction to Language, Literacy and Reading X Spring 2025
ECED 1115 Health, Safety, and Nutrition X Spring 2025
ECED 2120 Curriculum Development through Play, Birth through age 4 X Fall 2026
ECED 2121 Practicum-Birth through Age 4 X Fall 2026
ECED 2110 Professionalism X Fall 2026
ECED 2130 Curriculum Development & Implementation Age 3 X Spring 2026
through Grade 3
ECED 2131 Practicum- Age 3 through Grade 3 X Spring 2026
ECED 1125 Assessment of Children & Evaluation of Programs X Spring 2026

Contents of the report

Each section begins with the program student learning outcomes followed by the curriculum map and the
educational activities for outcomes achievements for each degree/certificate offered in the Department of
Teacher Education. The Department of Teacher Education offers an Associate of Arts in Early Childhood
Education and the Bachelor of Arts in Early Childhood Education.

Associate of Arts in Early Childhood Education
Program Learning Outcomes
AND
Alignment with Conceptual Framework

A. PSLO: Child growth, development, and learning: Foundations for all learning are established during early
childhood.
Biological-physical, social, cultural, emotional, cognitive, and language domains are inherently
intertwined in growth and development. Early childhood professionals must understand this process of
development and the adult’s role in supporting each child’s growth, development, and learning.

B. PSLO: Health, safety and nutrition: Early childhood professionals promote physical and mental health
and appropriate
nutrition and provide an emotionally and physically safe environment for young children in partnership
with their families. Sound health, safety, and nutritional practices provide the foundation for development
and learning. Good nutrition is critical to the overall development of young children. Meals and snacks
encourage good nutrition and eating habits. A safe environment prevents and reduces injuries for young
children who are only beginning to recognize dangerous situations.

C. PSLO: Family and community collaboration: Early childhood professionals are committed to family-
centered practices. They maintain an open, friendly, and collaborative relationship with each child's
family, encouraging family involvement, and supporting the child's relationship with their family. The
diverse cultures and languages representative of families in New Mexico’s communities are honored.



Page 166 of 336

. PSLO: Developmentally appropriate content: Early childhood professionals demonstrate knowledge of
child development and learning, as well as content knowledge, both in terms of academic disciplines and
in terms of interdisciplinary integration. Their approach to curriculum content emerges from multiple
sources, such as play and exploration, and is appropriate for the ages and developmental levels of the
children with whom they work. Content includes, but is not limited to, the arts, literacy, mathematics,
physical education, health, social studies, science, and technology. Children’s initial experiences with
these content areas form the foundation for later understanding and success.

. PSLO: Learning environment and curriculum implementation: Teaching and learning with young
children is a complex process embedded in relationships. These teaching and learning relationships
provide the scaffold for jointly constructing meanings about self, others, and the world. Early childhood
professionals use their child development knowledge, their knowledge of developmentally appropriate
practices, and their content knowledge to design, implement, and evaluate experiences that promote
optimal development and learning for all children from birth to eight years. In addition, their use of
observations is grounded in a thorough understanding of children’s families, cultures, and communities.
Early childhood professionals encourage young children’s problem solving, critical thinking, and
academic and social competence within a supportive and challenging learning environment. These
challenging teaching and learning experiences build children’s confidence in themselves as competent
learners.

. PSLO: Assessment of children and evaluation of programs: Early childhood professionals must develop
knowledge of

diverse assessment approaches, including observational skills. They use appropriate ongoing
documentation and report information to families and professionals. Appropriate early childhood
assessment is responsive to cultural and linguistic differences. It includes information from multiple
sources, €.g., observations, checklists, interviews, and both formal and informal standardized measures
in diverse settings for making educational decisions about children. The assessment data gathered from
multiple sources that has a major impact on children should be made by a team of family members,
teachers, and other professionals. In addition, early childhood professionals engage in systematic, ongoing
evaluation of their programs.

. PSLO: Professionalism: Professionalism is built upon individual integrity, responsibility, and ethical
practices that

demonstrate a profound respect for all children and their families. Early childhood professionals embrace
a multicultural perspective that is responsive to individuals in culturally diverse communities in New
Mexico. Professionals make decisions based upon knowledge of early childhood theories and practices
that recognize diversity of ability, developmental level, and family characteristics. Early childhood
professionals advocate for excellence in early childhood programs and participate in ongoing professional
development to enhance their knowledge and skills.

. PSLO: Knowledge of Content: Early childhood teachers demonstrate content knowledge and knowledge
of child

development and learning both in terms of academic disciplines and interdisciplinary integration. Early
childhood professionals demonstrate content knowledge including, but not limited to, the arts, literacy, -
mathematics, social studies, science, and technology. Early childhood teachers understand that children's
initial experiences with these content areas form the foundation for later understanding and success. Thus,
early childhood teachers develop, implement, and evaluate a content-rich, integrated curriculum that
focuses on children's development and interests, using their language, home experiences, and cultural
values.

Curriculum and content knowledge



Page 167 of 336

DTE Conceptual Framework: Knowledge Principal: 3) Teaching, 4) Learning; Disposition Principal:
1) Belief that all students can learn.

Curriculum Map — Early Childhood Professional Certificate
100/200 Level Courses

| Program Outcome/ Course Competency

A |B |[C |D |[E |F |G |H |[I |J

|
| Knowledge: 1-8

Conceptual Framework:

1IN (5 7 e T 12 S ISR L T A g A 3 L1

| Skill: 1-2
Disposition: 1-2
ECED 1110 Program A: Child growth, development and learning
Child Growth, Outcome/Competency KP-3,4,5,6,7,S-1,2; D-2,3
Development and Conceptual Framework
Learning

ECED 1115 Health,
Safety, and Nutrition

Program
Outcome/Competency
Conceptual Framework

B. Health, safety, nutrition
KP-1,2,3,5,6,8

& Evaluation of

Conceptual Framework

ECED 1120 Program A: Child growth, development and learning; B:
Guiding Young Outcome/Competency Health, safety and nutrition; C: Family and
Children Conceptual Framework community collaboration; E: Learning environment
and curriculum implementation; F: Assessment of
children and evaluation of programs
KP- 4; D-3
ECED 1125 Program F: Assessment of children and evaluation of
Assessment of Children | Outcome/Competency KP-3,5,7;S-2; D-2

Introduction to
Language, Literacy and
Reading

Conceptual Framework

Programs
ECED 1130 Program C: Family and community collaboration; E: Learning
Family and Community | Outcome/Competency environment and curriculum implementation; G:
Collaboration Conceptual Framework Professionalism
KP-5,6,7,8,9; S-1,2; D-3
Program B: Health, safety, nutrition; C: Family & community
ECED 2110 Outcome/Competency collaboration; F: Assessment of children &
Professionalism Conceptual Framework evaluation of programs; G: Professionalism
KP-6,7,8;S-1; D-3
ECED 2115 Program A: Child growth, development and learning; C:
Outcome/Competency Family and community collaboration; D:

Developmentally appropriate content; E: Learning
environment and curriculum implementation
KP-1,2,3

ECED 2120 Curriculum
Development through
Play, Birth through age
4

Program
Outcome/Competency
Conceptual Framework

A: Child growth, development and learning; D:
Developmentally appropriate content; E: Learning
environment and curriculum implementation; F:
Assessment of children and evaluation of programs
KP-1,2,4,7,9;S-2; D-1, 2




Page 168 of 336

ECED 2121 Practicum-
Birth through Age 4

Program
Outcome/Competency
Conceptual Framework

A: Child growth, development and learning; D:
Developmentally appropriate content; E: Learning
environment and curriculum implementation

KP-1,2,3,4,7,9; S-2; D-3

ECED 2130 Curriculum
Development &
Implementation Age 3
through Grade 3

Program
Outcome/Competency
Conceptual Framework

A: Child growth, development and learning; D:
Developmentally appropriate content; E: Learning
environment and curriculum implementation; F:
Assessment of children and evaluation of programs
KP-1,3,4,7;8-1,2; D-1,2

ECED 2131 Practicum-
Age 3 through Grade 3

Program
Outcome/Competency
Conceptual Framework

A: Child growth, development and learning; D:
Developmentally appropriate content; E: Learning
environment and curriculum implementation
KP-1,3,4,7;8-1,2; D-1,2

Educational Activities for Outcome Achievements — Associate of Arts- Early Childhood Education

Course Assessment Outcomes per Assessment Methodology
Measure class Tool
ECED 1110 Mini Case-Study Benchmark: Rubric Students will develop a
Child Growth, 75% of students case-study articulating
Development and will score 75% the developmental stages
Leamning or greater on the observed
assignment
grading rubric
ECED 1115 Health, | Power point Benchmark: Rubric Students will research
Safety, and presentation 75% of students and summarize a health
Nutrition will score 75% issue and referral process
or greater on the
assignment
rubric
ECED 1120 Case Study Benchmark: Rubric Students will research
Guiding Young 75% of students and summarize a
Children will score 75% behavioral issue and
or greater on the support plan
assignment
rubric
ECED 1125 Research Paper Benchmark: Rubric Students will research
Assessment of 75% of students and develop a critique on
Children & will score 75% a NAYEYC position
Evaluation of or greater on the paper
Programs assignment
rubric
ECED 1130 Family | Family/Community | Benchmark: Rubric Students will investigate
and Community Partnership Plan to 75% of students and develop a
Collaboration promote early will score 75% family/school/community
literacy or greater on the plan to promote literacy
assignment
rubric
ECED 2110 Philosophy of Benchmark: Rubric Students will develop a
Professionalism Education 75% of students philosophy of education




Page 169 of 336

will score 75%
or greater on the

drawing from personal
and professional

assignment experiences.

rubric
ECED 2115 Family & Benchmark: Rubric Students will examine
Introduction to community resources | 75% of students and synthesize available
Language, Literacy will score 75% resources for teaching
and Reading or greater on the reading and writing as

assignment integrated skills to

rubric support family and

community involvement

ECED 2120 Content area Benchmark: Rubric Students will design a
Curriculum learning activity 75% of students content area learning
Development will score 75% activity that is culturally
through Play, Birth or greater on the and linguistically
through age 4 assignment appropriate to selected

rubric student population.
ECED 2121 Experiential Benchmark: Rubric Students will submit a
Practicum-Birth reflections 75% of students thoughtful weekly
through Age 4 will score 75% reflection of their

or greater on the experiences during their

assignment practicum.

rubric
ECED 2130 Unit Plan Benchmark: Rubric Students will develop a
Curriculum 75% of students thematic unit plan that
Development & will score 75% includes opportunities for
Implementation Age or greater on the self-expression,
3 assignment exploration, and creative
through Grade 3 rubric play.
ECED 2131 Experiential Benchmark: Rubric Students will submit a
Practicum- Age 3 reflections 75% of students thoughtful weekly
through Grade 3 will score 75% reflection of their

or greater on the
assignment
rubric

experiences during their
practicum.




Appendix C — Annual Budget, Projected Enrollment & Projected Revenue

"5 Year: 19-20, 20-21, and 21-22, Program: Early Childhood, Award : AA and BA

300M

250M

0.00

- B [ l
1.50M

100M

-

Groas  Stste

Revenus Appropeia...

Gross Revenue
-15 2% (1822 v 2821)

18-17 17-18

e —S——
18-20 20-21 21-22

Grants  Déscount Het matructio,
Revenue  Cost

Discount
231%(2022 vs 2021)

o

190k 187k

LT

10.0k

5.00k

Program
Contribut...

00
16-17 17-18 18-10 19-20 20-21 21-22

Other  Overhwsd  inefitution
Rwvenus

Net Revenue
-6 9%(2022vs 2021)

e 0%

o
18-17 17-18 1920 20-1 21-22

Gross Revenue to Instructional Cost Ratio = 1.18

Page 170 of 336

Percentiles
Gross R Discounts
' Izm
Net Revenue Instruct. Cost

' 8% 84%

Contributlon

Instructional Cost
31% (2022 vs 2021}

Contribution
-38%(2872 vz 2071)

585k

g3 ELEE EE

77777 ¥ e
1820 2021 21-22 1617 1718 19-20 20-21 2122



Page 171 of 336

Appendix D — Gray Associates Score Card for CIP Code 13.121

T

I¥I 3OS

AVHD

%E lgsois0q
%EE siaise
%a6E [s03U408g
%0 S9]eI0sSY
%ll aba|j0D swog
%l abejjoD oN
TUSLILERTY (BupeInp3 S8 10A8") DBy

081005

v 'p3 Miopm
50 g uMouNun
0 %0 %0 reiopoq
b %0 r0 LT SIUISLW-[S0g
@6 o wil siisEl
w.l 40 % ajLoning viesInUIEIIEqIsay
el %z %2y siompeg
05 k4 124 SARDOSEY
pt %57 8iraIBY
Gonen) (1esuey) {leuogen)

o ko] [eAeT] pIEMY

0 aj0g

|18Aa7 Aq suopediua) jewtopry

SN bl Sb aeoaznen

SN %0l L2 ¥PPU] 1500 19 183HN

nicog W fioBaiesy

0G '9|IUsRY 0 2105
314 aaBag

86 :2[JuUaIdd 0F :31098 |BJO]

- weiboid 193138

W09 HWE 0

351047 U1 2(BIG J0j0T ,

4BNBL 1A(NS JuBAIRI |2 YRR 0 Lonesedaid SSpRpUT “suone|nBal
21235 0 WasAs [ooyps 2y uo Bujpuadap ‘(31 apelb) siead ybis yenoup

Asuejui woyy dbe u Bu)buer SUspNIs el o1 sienpiupul saiedaid Jey wesbosd y

‘uogdwdseq d12
%59 sqop dosgverg ui v [
L4 «{ogog 86y) dweun e, RL sawosno
%L «AoE> nby) dumine,  op anifag
wG e0sE8Q] JoIdNPoQ YUM 9, 4 SJojpyoeg
faning
%9e SISy G,  Bg
%L seibog elenpes My M, BS
or5'6rg {og-oe o) saleps o feuclien
£0V'vES (0g > afw) sofirgy g
£I6'GrS .sebefAuzoNSTE 8L (dotg
952'62% _sabep omuesto g0l 19 G2 10340) sabem
50 LelenpeIn Jod sbaued) or S8 05
ve \eienpeisy ad stulsod qor 6
%00 -(MDVD) ymoin ering 1BA0L STE | LE
%z (HOVOI YMOIS MOINH mOA-ESTE 69 e ;hw__m
%Az ADMOIG B30I IRt §TA LY
nzL .weswhojdw3 ueng &g a B
] Asywop 71} |e10) sBunsay gor o) YT oV Ang
LY Lstuodo aor ey 510 [T
£50'F avewsoidw3 wauny 518 [T derd Peng eag
196 J{suiwop Z1} o) sbunsed gor l
nnjep uoLUD 194 Aobmeny

|6 dlusdiag 1| @005
Ausiufojdury

02IXa MaN J3%Jen

MOJOE PUL SI0[0YILG (0AST] PIEMY A

(asieney) s|nieaIng

¥ BZ
oal +86

%4
“58L

%o
g
]

2o

El
£ w
58
B

Bldg  AABA

SN fana
i} (134
SN [£:t A
a L2404

21035 anjea

[44 (13 2} ’ r 05-
+G6 +06 +0L +0F +02

BIDIS [E)OL

0 8[uaniad [moy

suByBIdan 10 8. BUINA IFN

SUDUNINSU] |6 % HUIND IEN
W) SUBHNINISL DU [EUOLLN
XApuUf W

{a) Afnun duinny Boig ueipagy Ana
{syum) aBuensy (o Boid URIPOpY AOA
weibolg ue Iy

) 2BuEYD Aok sprID) Uim sasnduien 19V

58
o6 30 awnmnp

.SANPRIO Uik sirsnduiey

uonBlL)  Nog fiobeinn

0 :8|pusoIed G- 121005
Aysusjul aannaduwon

1521 1113 AR (PIRIG

Himesn
Ispun SBUrUY) Aok @unjeA uonaKdUIny B
(51N ATUeY Y ATA [OA IR T IWIPNG MAN
(31971 231 ABA U 12 iy
aarg

oA U2 192G HfAnary

Soe
HHHHHHQNSI"<

uouy ooy

66 2MMUdBY g 310G
puLwaQ JU3pms

OPEW MIN JNeN

Buiyoaea) juoneanp3 pooupiyd Al1e3 0121 €L (dID

UPIIYD ALIEI OMZH'EL idID



Page 172 of 336

NORTHERN New Mexico College ‘g‘g

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Regents - Northern New Mexico College -
From: Dr. Larry Guerrero, Interim Provost and VP for Academic Affai
Date: March 28, 2025
Re: Nursing Student Course Fees for Fall 2025
Issue:

The Associate Degree Nursing (ADN) Program has been moving away from using
textbooks and has adopted ATI comprehensive learning resources. Attached you will find
information about the ADN program request to increase course fees for ATI standardized
testing and comprehensive learning resources. The contract with ATI expires this month,
which is why we are asking for formal approval of the new fees. At the same time, we are
reducing the number of textbooks that we use.

Overview:

The increase in student fees will be to cover the cost of ATI’s complete learning package.
The estimated additional cost per student will be approximately $257.50 per semester,
ensuring full access to ATI's suite of tools. This increase will be offset by the elimination
of traditional textbook costs. By increasing student fees to support ATI’s comprehensive
learning platform, we can provide an innovative, cost-effective solution that enhances
student success, streamlines educational costs, and improves NCLEX pass rates.
Attached you will find a comprehensive list of student courses fees in the department of
nursing & health sciences. The fees highlighted in red are new and need approval.

In addition to the nursing fees, approval is needed for fees associated with the
phlebotomy clinical practicum course, specifically, a required student drug screen and
student malpractice liability insurance.

Recommendation:
I recommend the Board of Regents to approve the proposed student course fees effective
Fall 2025.

| 921 Paseo de Oiiate | Espafiola, NM 87532 | Ph: 505 747.2100 | Fax: 505 747.2180
| P.O. Box 160 | El Rito, NM 87530 | Ph: 575 581.4100 | Fax: 575 581.4140 www.nnme.edu
Northern is an equal opportunity and affirmative action employer.



e Y|

Lo 1.l

Page 173 of 336

Revised 3/17/2025

Northern New Mexico College
Department of Nursing & Health Sciences
Course fees
Effective Fall 2025

The following is a comprehensive list of nursing student’s fees. Fees that are in red are either new

HLED 1115
HSCI 109
HSCI 160L

NURS 1100L
NURS 1113
NURS1113L

NURS 1125
NURS 1125L
NURS 2225
NURS 2225L

NURS 2235
NURS 2235L

NURS 4430
NURS 4451

or changed.

S7 CPR cards and $16 for textbook for total of $21

S27 CPR Cards and $23 textbook for total of S50

$15 Malpractice liability insurance. $50 Materials and Certification for EMT-Basic for
a total of $65

$15 Student malpractice liability insurance

$693.75 — ATl Resources (new fees $971)

$15 Student malpractice liability insurance; S50 drug screening; $100 student
uniform; $70 for student lab supply tote; for a total of $235

$713.50 — ATl Resources (new fees $971)

No additional fees for ATI

$713.50 — ATl Resources (new fees $971)

$15 Student malpractice liability insurance and S50 urine drug screen; for a total of $65
No additional fees for ATI

$713.50 — ATI Resources (new fees $971)

$45 Capital Challenge.

No additional fees for ATI

$15 Student malpractice liability insurance
S15 Malpractice liability insurance

*PHLB 1104L $15 Malpractice liability insurance. $50 Drug screen
*New program, clinical course fees)



Page 174 of 336

Proposal for Increased Student Fees to Support ATI Learning Resources
Submitted to the NNMC Board of Regents

Introduction

The NNMC Associate Degree Nursing Program respectfully submits this proposal requesting an
increase in student fees to facilitate the complete adoption of Assessment Technologies Institute
(ATI) learning resources. This initiative will enhance nursing education by providing
comprehensive, standardized learning tools while simultaneously eliminating the need for
students to purchase traditional textbooks.

The Associate Degree Nursing Program began integrating ATI resources into the curriculum in
the Fall of 2022, recognizing their value in enhancing student learning and success. Since then,
ATI has become an essential component of nursing education, demonstrating significant benefits
in student preparedness and performance. Notably, our nursing graduates have achieved a 100%
NCLEX pass rate for the past two years, and we believe this success is related to the use of ATI
resources.

Rationale for the Proposal

1. Enhanced Learning Outcomes
ATI provides interactive, evidence-based learning resources that align with NCLEX
preparation and clinical competencies. These tools offer personalized leaming
experiences and adaptive testing, improving student comprehension and retention.

2. Cost Savings for Students
By fully integrating ATI resources into the curriculum, students will no longer be
required to purchase expensive textbooks. The complete transition to ATI will result in
predictable, streamlined costs included in student fees, potentially reducing the overall
financial burden.

3. Standardized Educational Tools
The adoption of ATI resources across all courses ensures that every student has access to
the same high-quality materials. This standardization enhances curriculum consistency
and facilitates better faculty support.

4. Improved NCLEX Pass Rates
AT/I’s evidence-based learning resources have been shown to increase NCLEX pass rates
by providing targeted remediation and practice assessments that closely mirror the exam
format. The NNMC Nursing Department’s 100% NCLEX pass rate over the past two
years is a strong indicator of ATI’s effectiveness in preparing students for success.

Proposed Fee Structure

We propose a reasonable increase in student fees to cover the cost of ATI’s complete learning
package. The estimated additional cost per student will be approximately $257.50 per semester,
ensuring full access to ATI’s suite of tools. This increase will be offset by the elimination of
traditional textbook costs.

Conclusion
By increasing student fees to support ATI’s comprehensive learning platform, we can provide an



Page 175 of 336

innovative, cost-effective solution that enhances student success, streamlines educational costs,
and improves NCLEX pass rates. We respectfully request the Board of Regents to approve this
proposal, allowing the Associate Degree Nursing Program to move forward with full ATI
adoption.

Respectfully submitted,
Melanie Colgan

ADN Program Director
3/17/2025



NI O] _ m
NS MOIN d Q
ey

Joleanp asinp 1s1jenadg uonesbalu
13fiap uouRYS

Jebeue|n $831A185 XTDN
Jeg essiie

BAIINDBX J1UN 022y 8)2|dwo’
s)yoolg uyopr

diysisupeq a3ajdwo)

150D [emauay .

JF oo o ne =

SIUBISIUBYUT PUB UORBACUU| |1V . Yo NHAHIEON &Q

jemauay diysisuped ayajdwo)

sz0z '9z f1enuqaq




Page 177 of 336

NSIVANEER
ONISHAN D.@%
O

Sjuswadueyug 819|dwoD) GZ07Z



Page 178 of 336

"S){99M 9-f 104 sa|npow ybnoayj uoissaiboad s uapnis ajelijide} [|Im 101ednpa |1V

S[|IS WOOIsse| e
U2 UWISSaSSe-1SOd e ’

S||Pis ApniSe

suonenaigqqgye S||13s Bupiel-1se | e

SPIOM]00Y e JUSUISSOSSE-1SOd e wQ@OHMme RIIVIE=Telclolva
SaXIJNGe slusWwalnsesw A1usp! jeuUoISSDj0I e
sax|alde 1O SWa1sASe UOIO8|joYy e i ‘
anns Aloonpoaiu
1UBUISSOSSE1S0 e oBbenbue| uowwoDe Ylew disege SPRlISc e M i o L
A6 £ud 19spulll e BueaiD e 101e0NpPs
uolenieas welbolde | i@ OS] S} MSIAISAO Yiew co.:m._JE_.m (LY 4N0A 188N e
Asnins uone|dwoDe B Awoleuy e ABojourual [esIpa|A e Paul 0] UOIIINPOIIU|e ;H_mmﬁ. _ch_\./_ R jeriod
JUBUWISSISSE [RUl e JUBWISsesse-side 1UDWISSasse-aide JUSUISSaSSE-al e s21521811S SS3U[|9/\\ @ [1¥ O1 UoIIPNPOoIIU|e

uonenjeny
2 JUBWISSBSSY
weibouid

mainay ABojoisAyyg AGojourwiay sa|seg
n Awojeuy BuisinN Yyre buisainN

S|IPIS $S222Ng uoneu3dLQ

AuQ diysisupey s19|dwon)
MBINIBA() SSaUIpeay dIWapedy bulsiny :youneT




NIRIINAEE! _ m i
ONISHNN i
0
Py

©

3

kS

(o]

=

[0

g

o 9202 Scoe SZo¢
[led Bulwod  ssuipg Bujwoy led m:.EoU

| i

S P S1dIONOA HITV3H S.N3WOM TVIIDUNS-TVIIAINW HI1Iv3H D179Nnd
ONISYNN ADOTOIVIWHVHC SOINIVIATd  ‘NHOEMAN "IYNYILVW nnav HLTVIH TVLINIW 8 ALINNWINOD STVLINIWVANNL

.@.%@@@@@

iISZ0C Ul 9%E6 01dn moN

i7¢0¢ Ul uondope asuadl| %/g8 panaiyse JANN




LETVenIN DWV@%

Page 180 of 336

AlGuny? aj pafgng

(wesboid Nd)
solilelpad ebebuy 07
s|eruswepuny abebug

(weiboid Nd)

SRS 242 SERIT YHesH 219gnd
» Allunwwon) abebu]
X UIOgMaN |e216NG-|eDIPaN
|leussle|n abebu] ynpy ebebu] YijeaH |e1us|N obebul
7c0¢ ¢c0c¢

dewpeoy salag abebu]



NOHY OO ™
ONISAAN D.@Q
e

VIE TEOESNE T OO TONH Y T TN BT STV 0 L TAOM KENV LTI IDM A QRN NN TN D)

Page 181 of 336

'8oUB|[22x3 buisinu plOom-[eal 1oy sjjiys [ediuljs pue Abojodew.eyd suadieys
pue ‘@2uspluod JUSPNIS S131510q ‘A10A1j8p 1uSIU0D sayiidwis Jeyr uonn|os e yum uonaniisul Abojoseweyd in o ajers|3

\l.l......ﬂ.!ll.lllJl.r!
AT
. Bujwon

'BINPOW Yyded YlIM PaleID0SSe 1SeDPOd "suoiduny
sAlub oD uswbpnl [esiulp yum Buoje saaipoalqo
Burures| snpow yum paubije suonedijdde jenuip

s|oo1 buluies)
aAnDesul ybnoayl juswbpn( jeojulp dojanag

'SUOIILDIPSW MaU
uo uonednps usl buialb ospia Apnis ased eia
oo110eud ued sJuspnIs saIAIIDEe UOIeDNPS JUdI|D

sanialoe
9o110eid 8SISAIP YlIM 8DUBPIJUOD IUSPNIS 35004

‘sa|dwexa ayl|-|eal sjusp s

aAIb 01 JuBu02 ybnouyy speaiys Y2Iiym a|npoul
yoes jo buluuibaq je saipnis ased bureibaiul
Aq uonesijdde o3 Jusyuod BundauuoD

uonzeonps ABojosewleyd auljweans

QU] IO e J_\AmO_OUMC.CMLO_ U o A e e gy e

i

EwEmmmmcm Juspnis wmmmbc_ wEoB:O

TIOT T 1n-r —= 1 T ]



CONISHNAN H@Q

Page 182 of 336

(

abueyd 01123lgns) 9Z0Z ||ed :9sed|ay

lay1ab01
pasn 8 0} JO 'S8SIN0D PaUIqUIOD Oyled/ulieyd
poddns 03 wieyd ebebug ym paubije ss|npop

9SeasIp UO uoIedNPa Ul BUIAIb 0BpIA
elA ao10eld UBD SJUSPNIS 'S8IIIAIIDE UOIeDNPS UdI|D ©

saAIa(qo
Buiuiea| ajnpow yum paubije suonedijdde |[enuip ©

R uonedijddy 03 1usiuo)) buipsuuo)

SO9PIA
pue ‘s{|0) ‘suoilewiuy 8AI1OeBISIU| X PIeOgaLYAA ©

ifensin Aiop =

S9|NPOW | G

ABojoisAydoyreq abebu]




NOHNY SN
A VZ_f\‘ AN _Pm .HU

Page 183 of 336

SWOINON UM 4 _ syjueg 18|

ainpow dad swEll ¥I1ON

walUsseeTy vy

SIWODLNO LNID TVIINILOd |

WEE T

i
mZO;Zm>zth_ ‘£ WITBOUd LINIITD

Punaifipeg - §

ssaupsledasduepms.
Auanyord uapnig

HeEREG S

s3ybisu| 1oye0np3

»

gy SONIONIS INIWSSISSY
- e g Biamne b oo |

NOLLJID530 & WATEONd LN3ITD SISONDVIQ ONILLINOY E
/)\% yvas

sSUBIISEN0

™ : de 1desuo
UoR23(ISY pUe UoISSHISIT saleg mmmw,ww_z %OQ g By
sdepy 1d92U0 D YIM SRIpMIS S8o.noss.l b ik e N L gﬁ%

@sed3usuGEN EMD 101e3npe asn-o-Apeay
SU{OJIBMOd ;

sugid uossan

S IO RPN IOR U AT

U PR I MULT LW
1eYD Ladxg %

muE.rSOWQ

S92IN0SaY 101edNP]

sal1eg abebuy

TIRT T n-r1 7 01 T°°1771Ir



Page 184 of 336

WU pue oqe AL LINN

KouvuBele jo suonemdiwon) ¢ widens

Aourubald jo suopeapdwon) ;2 mdey)

SIHPIOEI] FINIOPRIZ
Aoumubalg jo suonealidwor) [L| snpoyy
SIpINSIE) SARUBIROAL

AoueuBaly jo suojeonduwie?) (0L Snpow

Aoueubeld Jo suoproldwol ¢ edey)

SISPIOST HHEYIS}
foueubaly jo suoedwen) g enpopy

AaueuBalg ySiu-uBiH B SINPoW

Aavmitiang o spadsy palfiorosdig b rdmgs

foueuBai) Aneanypaieasdwoaun ¢ ampoyy

51589 (@fedanly g Jeidey

ABoyouyas | saonpoidey pue usiidorsq]
1210 § ‘uondeouny) "sageues) .¢ Jadeyn

ustdseq fE1e4 § Anpoyy

wowdojonaq je104 pue AsueuBeig i LINQ

: WIIPAH 5 USWOAA Ul suoaisiy 64 1adeyn

suopelelly W(eaH asganpaidey |G einpoy

WIEaH S UAWOA lIap ) RideyD

ale7) PUE UD[UBABLY
‘Uonoiwo.d eaH sagnpoidey [ ajnpoy

L)[EOM S,URLIONA PUE DAJI01IPodaY ‘I LINA

ABopuyie | aaponpaidsy pue juawdomas(
12194 uandanuoy) ‘sogRieg g MIdeyd

foueubaid jo

s1a0dsy [EIMNDHE|us-0udsd ay| -G savdeyD
i sanss)
20N381 §O SPIEPUEIS PUB ST ;g Jaideyd

Sanss) puk spuat) | Jedeun

21D LIogMaN
[FIIFE|Y U1 STIUKIBRE) PLE SINBLISE) [ ANPOyY

JUBWUOUIAUS PUB "IN "R 2 SINPOR

fepoy BursinN OGN [BLISEYY | SINPo

[IES YNEDH § USLIOM PUE WIOGMON ' [CLIDTRIN jO MMAIBAD | LIN

< iEaH S uBWopL puR tiogmen ‘friusien abeBug

HEMSSOID WOOMIXA | _Hm,

1
[ i o

NIV N _ m
ONIAIN %
O
Kiiiie4 pue piyo 8By !

100YOS B JO UOROWDId Yl[eaH ¢| Ja1deyd ! SIEaA | 0 9 -ualpiy aBy-10040S :g SINpoW

51910040831 ;

PUE SIS|PPO L JO SWAIQ0Id WIEaH g JaideyD
SIB8A g O} € -S19/004D831d £ 3INPOW |

Ajwe 4 pue 1ajooydsald

8y} JO UOjjOWOId Lp|eRH Z| Jardey) !

S18j00Yyosald |
pue sie|ppo) Jo swa|qold WYiesH gL Jeideysd
SIBSA € O} | -SI8|pPOYL 19 3INPON
Allwe4 pue
13)ppa) 3y} Jo uopowold Yieay : L} Jeydeun

S)UBJU| JO SWaIqoId UileaH 0} Ja1deyd

Alwes - 1B3A | 0) QUow | -sjueju} ig 3|NPON
pue JuBjUl BY) Jo uopowold Y)eeH 6 teydeys |
SUJOGMBN JO SWe|qold \ijeeH :g Jaydeyn

Awe pue SABQ §Z 01 Z -SUIOGMBN :t JINPOW
wogmap ay} Jo uogowold Yyesy :2 13deyd

uedeej| oY) 98019Y SJue||D SLIEIPAd 105 BupED )| LINN

SIS
pue suonuaruelu; Buisiny sueIpag :0g Jaideyd

UBIPILD Ul JuBWISSBESY Uled G Jeldeyd {sjuay) auteIpad J0 WWewssassy YjeaH g aiNpop

uoIdag
UopINN ‘AlfWe 4 PUE PIIYD BU) JO JUSWSSBSSY
[ea1SAYd pUB uoREDUNWIWOY ¢ JaydeyD .
uonowold )esH plIYD Uo saouanyu| , Buisiny
ansuan pue [guswdoesaq (g Jo1deyD | JRIPad U SIILUOUSS) PUR SONAUSE) 1Z 3INPOY
uopowold YileaH pliyd uo sasuanyu) snoibijay

pue ‘eiming '[epRos ey :z 1adeys | Aepo) BuisinN omeipad 1| ajnpapy

BujsInN oUBIpad Jo saAyoadsiad [y Jaydey)d
Bujminy 3uiRipad Jo MEAIBAD ] LINN

ey 2

’|EMSS0ID JOOqIXa | — soLjeIpad 4, ebebug A

S3|EMSSOID) OO OIXa| Saleg abebu]




NOFY N _ mw
BINERIEIN Av%
- ~ . %\@

©
3
5
3
g
&  (sBueys o1108lgns) GZ0g o4 @ses|ay sm——— o ~
T : s -
. === : ~ O
_
— rag e
= e it wssear e
.._t am amn ey sk,
L T 3
e — —— -~ soidoypue
e saAndalqo builuies| uo sduewoped dnocy .
oo o Joulpuelsispun spuspnis Au ale s3deduod Yoiypn e

oI} uoneipawal
pue sydwene 1581 Jo Aioisiy pajiersq e

¢ BlIB1LID Juswubisse AU 1aw SJUBPNIS YDIYAA =

neq 1ssy

BNPOW B Ulylim jusuwebebus
g jo Alewiwins eduewopad JUBPNIS

am ¢ fudiemi

L2|NPOW syl yliim oeialul sjuspnis A PIq e

:buipuelsiapun ul siojeonpa spoddng

bunuoday sbebu] pajepdn

ryYTrImwr -1 7T 1 T



Page 186 of 336

NOLV N _ m
ONISAON Q
iz

'SJULWISSaSSe
Bunonisuod usym saainos a|dinw usemiaq bulbbol 01 eAgpoob Aes ued nok ‘alie|D) YA

'suonsanb Adde-jeyy-jje-1pajes adioyo s|di NN .
suonsanb asuodseal ajdipN|y
:o34m noA djay o3 sydwoud ajdwis Bupussaid Ag Appinb 1usiuos Buneais ur nok sepinb alie|D

ISYJONN Bl1e|D) MOH

U83U0d Jo 6uyyaeay Joj Ayunpioddo 1oy pue
Ajddns 1sep 840W SBPINOLY awyy sanes Ajjueysu|

B &

|V 8lie|D) YU Jap|ing JuaWIsSassy WOISND) 40 sjijsusy

‘syuapnis JNoA asedaud
Joneq pue 'buiium way JnoA suljwesis
'aWil} NOA BABS |[IM Blie|D) Jap|ing JUsWSSassy
WOISN7) JNO 01Ul Palelbalu| 'S101edNPS 8SINU J0J
}ing-asodind spie paiomod-|y 1s11} SY1 Sl 811D
wilV ®4e|D buonponu




.
]

RN _W_..mw %
iz

| 9|qIFsDd BI04 v upy admngy sedK) ushvenly Bowwiany

WAy Ay wan S

< e
mnery ol apssy

Page 187 of 336

armp § iesan B omreig

L0 ALINY BACES VY DTN

- v E e g ine s ey o TR )Y (A B pun

2 1hers e My

B T paeead 1ou vansand ©

w 1| ejqissod Siving AERTRIESIRTIURRTERA A T A enpy anlnyyg edky vopseny [T )
| 0 b L MR LT e |
g LB oy :__A.:. amprgaean Smeany
m wy 2df) UTRSING  maenay mad Speeny
I " ers
=#a :,,...‘_:: 1 amge ) uwar aapan
3 pauzsal 1ou assu smgnab 7 ©
“ oG STho T SHIng o d [eie) ¥ arpiangy | ;3130 :0) Q_wr— _ ued JUaUISsasse wo UC.V_ um.r_\s ‘
x I T AR
sjunod pue saedAjuonseny .
AiobBajed awooinQ) «
dwoid/yoalgn
ysijgnd pue azijeui papeau se asinal 'suoiisanb mainay u, AOIQNS -

mUC._U@Qm luswissasse 9500YD)

sw} auo je sydwoud s|diynw pue
suonsanb ojdinw yum ‘syuswissasse ||n} Bulping Ag swl si01ednpe dAes 0} |y a4ie|D) Buipuedx]

AuQ diysisuped a1e|dwod)
2lIe|D) YIIM JUSLISSISSE 3jeal) . LOP@L@C@O HC@Ewwmwwm,q m<u




—

g,?ge 188 of 336

Cfur_u (O} wum,ﬁo_jmv MNON :mn_ ”wmmw_.ww_

i=uUNy AYSIED P )0y 3B
smoH pP JBuuo) Asp e
Fuinour daay ued nok os
Buons pue Ayjjeay Ams
‘DUIIIBA INQA 120) (935S
noAk jues Sumouy Ny
Syl 5.3 ‘3 NOA 18} JLuom
S328DUS PUPB SAIIYUS

ayl Ay, gf nok oy
S18ull 2i1an e 5,819y '8ung s

SesUBNYUL NoQe
sig ! e aw a3 nok uen

,

*anng Indisy Sy rod 3 Anjwon) (026t Yoms smQhu]
Bug 0 1ML i) ey e 13poyy (11 JO WAy shoy 3P0 (W 4o calleg oal)

PR 230 Ny Sy WP DG Aat;

WA G ) S P S A A 9, 601 30 CDRDR By, AN WM LAD 1 Ao

0wen Bap @ (Rhs ) s e T g ) 0

o Manur greap sagnac E B AN g B Eh; PSR S # 4 g I VLS| ) e
139 Buman) ay i u g Darenc o p s 0 fucp Sgn e

= 0 R U 0 0

NN _nﬁ@
iz

iswelbouid 10)1d aqg 01 spuald a19|dwod 10} BuyooT

'SOUWODINO |EUOIIRINPS
anoJdwil pue Suspnis Jisyl JO spasu ayl1eauwl
1831180 0} UOIIDNJISUl 41843 JO|Ie] O} SI0IBDNPS SMO||Y -

spuaJi buluies| pue sauinbul JuspnNIs
olul syybisur pajebaibbe y1im s101eonps sopPINOId -

1uU21uU0 ) obebug sedualialey -

913M0Qg O
oweb buiydsjew o
SPJeDdYSE|} S8188D O
asuodsal ajdinw o
9310y2 a|dijnw o
so|bull yooghioigo
ao10eid ‘ulejdxs 'aziueWIWINS O
:syndino Buimojjoy ybnoiyy
JauJes| syl sepino) ‘poddns diwapede pazijeuosiad

[ /97T S19HO wy |\ IIB[D UHM JOJUBIA [BNUIA -

10JUB|A |EeNUIA 8bebu3




Page 189 of 336

N B rmsepan | BheLTR

SRS G < 47 /6009

ERENIS

007, - ) BN A0y

ney diewoq

SPIPDUSEL 0D - 7%/

Y Y oo aOwhay

SPICOUSEY 07, FE/E1M

oreg ebeamg

SPICHYSE NE AN DD AINDY

Ny VjRuvespen 4 afistiig

SRIETUSEIA 05 - ¥7 /G0

SRNINAPY

+ PP May

nes Ag pelran

3noeld

AnRH PEDUSEL)

dapg @ oy Ay @ synsay B Uy AW !

el 24
JURTUDY BRI MRIAA L D IUEM |

1U3W5s3550 18| Aw woyy
SP33E yeam AUl 10 XIOM 0 JUEMm |

(s)ease o)
3ds e uo SN0j 03 UL §

inbep ;e -
0EL E:.N‘_ g A g
&)

3553107
1vHIAnN wra)|
1 2ol Ay 1oy £ Asoar
23 ¥z 5
(o] ]
SIMLIV T
553

20n0ed pazijeuosad yum [eob 1ok 19y
|eon

.Y U1E|] y{1% SpIedyse) 918D

* paueIs 18y

anujiuey
{shwaw Jualued

_ = suouts e wo nog ol auRma |

AR et s Enf nad gy
[Lasla]

IV 31P( YIA SHIRIYSE)) Ajelausg

% pauels 199

dan) NITON TSRS uwea
s|euatew Apnis
LIV AN

Aoy @ ne

SIS '0°€ IN '0°E VH
0'G 3Nd 'O 218D abeso( ‘seuuos abebug "ol .

wHUD_OO\_Q @C_Hm_xm O} pappe spd eOYse|} SIOIN .

jJUSIUOD BINPOW UIYUM
SpJedyse|} UMO 1183 81eaID MOU UBD SJUBPNIS .

'S8In1es4 s|euoIn| pedsueyud

ddl U0 uonng mainsy PasNd0 .
ge| ,qnH spiedyse|{, MaN
IBIA SJUSPNIS 10} SPIBDYSE|) 01 SS8D0e DI »
spJedyse|} |euonippe ajeald 01 Aj|iqy .
spJedyse|} paleald-4|ag .
spJedyse|} |elioIN] 8pew-ald -
J||e 01 SS8d2Y .
(AUAnDY U8y "9°1) JualU0D palpnis Ajjuaday .
(s)easejuaiuod Ag .

(soido|
POSSIA) IUSWISSOSSE 1USISS B UO 9DUBWIOHSY

:s1dwoud sauy3 Jo sauo buisn pjing .«
iV 211e|D YlIM spiedyse|} 91elauan)

9N H SPIeOYSeI4 AMAIN

UOIIN|OS BulsIiNN 81070 - |V 418D YHm Sspiedyse|



‘pazi|enNpIAIPUI 10U pue

8u0A1BAS 10} BWES BY3 SI |1 [BNHIA Buunp

pepIncid uoieIPaLS Byl 994 SIUsp

1adaay 2188 ay) ulag J01eonp]

11V INOYMm asuewiopad
113yl uo paseq ysnoiyy 1uapnis
Suinow ‘paoed-))as s| wiiojield

sosInoo/10algns
guisinu sA saW02IN0
X3TON 01 21n10NN1S 1Ua3U0Y

‘Aepu4 ybnouyy
Kepuo si |1y yBnoayl sn ioj swn buibessaw

uado Ajuo ey uaym piey s ‘suonsenb aney am
UBYM PUBXBaM 843 UO SJUBPNIS 01 puodsa 0}
2|ge S| oYM SUOBWIOS BABY 01 8d1U B8] PINOM }

‘aoualIadxa

io19q e apircid ued Bunsael Yiim Buo|e SUOITE|NWIS PUE SOSPIA SISOWSO
'saipnis ased a1ow buipnjpui pue ABojouyss) Buisesidu) ‘sjuspNnIs 1SOW J0J
Buiuies| Jo Aem aAn29ye ue 10U Bl s1amsue/suogsanb pspua uado padA|

a|geyjlene
10U 2Je SJI01BONPJ |1V Usaym
yoddns apiaoid pue sajeuonel
UMOP Yealq 401Uy 1enUIA |V e

13

+
=

iod Bunuels
e se pobelans| ale synsai SN
pue Jopipald dwo?) spuspng

'shep G 01 ¢ ueyy 4910946 sswWIBWOS
sosuodsal 1o} Saw) JIEM PIPUBIXS
puUE BulsnjuEd 8Je SUONINIISUl BY1 SI
us}4o 1sow Jeay | siuie|dwod syl usyO

218 ‘spleoyse)y
‘siigd ‘sospiA ‘suoljeusiue
—1US1U02 You e|pawl jo AlalieA

uapnis
Jad yjed uoneipawal snbiun
‘wironed oiweuAp aandepy

papesy aie am aIaYyAA

o Bulualst) 81,8

uoleJauan) IXaN |/-|eNHIA




Page 191 of 336

U TrIs- 1= r 71

N AN | m
ONISHON mw%
Za

o, Buissed Jo A11)igeqoid 8yl puas sJuswissassy 10121pald aAIsuayaidwor) palo}ooly

(£'2'1'0) @njep Aousidijoid 8yl puas sjUsWSSaSSYy Palo1doid SIND

91005 9 |enpIAIpUl 8yl puss 1Sa | S|NPOIA 1S0d/al1d

8103S 9 |eNnPIAIPUI BY] PUSS SJUSWISSSSSYy WO1snD) pue adiloeld

G20z Ul payoune] uonelbalu| SIAT

AjuQ diysieupney aya|dwon
uolelbalu| WoalsAg Juswabeue|n buluieaT




Page 192 of 336

NV O _ m
ONISNAN A\&
7z

(1LY |[enHIA pue ‘suoisde)) ‘seibareng buje] 158 ‘MaIAay 9AI) salepdn JUaWISSassy SadIAIEG X TDN

solepd 9|NPOIA MBINSY

salepdn Joloipald anisusyaidwo)) pue bing-pap pa1abie] ‘'seuag Aiise|y Jusiuo)

UOI1B]0J Ul JUNOD W0} PUE 8ZIS Jueq Wall 95ea.du|

snoo4 pue ALoLd panuiluo) Ajundeg1sa]

9Z0Z Ul 8bueyD ue|d1ss]

10121pald aAIsusyaidwor) pue sauag Aiaisel) 1usiuod)

oBueyD ue|d1sa] XITON 9207




(S2)¢ |0 SPIRPURIG LOAPINUIG AIPNRSH |0 uonedddy
s b

£inD} PEUIRT/RN0Y | Bupago Supypsucy
1

" _:ﬁm.u:v_\/_ :_EQ_A.AQ_“U ﬂ>:uw=w

Gare ;m:a:: 3._51:_33,54\ 1AM G pue ApAaisn|d

uouranpy Husiny

(4R e RouabigR Iy YN Y 1o) sabarng uonedlddy jeanaeiy

(X3 Buniipp wio1) pue 1uaudolasa Apnig asel) (XITON

¥ Bunuudanig isag /i sisheing way

sas Bunup wal ,x31ON

cae | U SIUAPNIG P A1[N3e 4 |0 HonuUaEY| | nnoy e bunear)
|
[(+ 7) g ! Bintieay JURPING JO UONBNIPAT QR JLIDLINSASSY
KINOH PBIUOY/KNCH Bupaego Bupnsuoy

eApejussesdal |iy 1ok Pejuod
10 Bujijnsuss/sucpnjos/i03esnpae/wod-Bupseine
:3i51A suopnjos Bupnsuod s)|)y Jnoge aiow uwiea| o)

Gar S5O0y faWBpne (P ) Bugangac pue

uopenis
1] paseg uonrniug BinubisaQg BHueyuy

ooy ety o) €

ERIBREIWR LT

uones>ap g Bursingy

G E i saiharng Bt veu g spuipy Bubebuy

AT amY SIpyS B

uoneanpg Buisiny

|emauay a18|dwo)) |1V YU sheq
BuinsuoD) ma {7 SAI908Y

LE627¢99 100R} | wod Buasmnz st

Asinp Aimina sz A e

CLE  Spaapg A SINBA M TUAINT I T rempe) o umndogaac
uswdojerng

wnuny
puwdxa

R G R NI T TR RTERETN]
ar DL SIRAL YL ey pavg 1 ooy B 4o e

DY AR TNy

sseupesndaiyg
UOREH PRy
ueBuens

45

pates poddne nonrupninoy @

Gere 00

tandy PMUsH Moy | Eupiepsy Bupfnsuey
ponep Koyvodey
| g yoddns
snoy ey unoy | Gups oafq
| 3330 Bwynsuo

'000°0Z¢ @1 dn jo enjea

= SINAY IDR1NGD 1D] PAST A 0A Y iPY] unoy B iy aada SluaR @adnn:

_.umc_zwtc DB)as SO} H|QR|IAG AC SINOY 1DTIUAD U7 “:_m>wﬁ Jeuoissa oud Bi
Ul 10 enta aq) Aeur — Aep Iny) snoy-9 ao {Aep g1} o
‘AUBNMAUD) N0k 104 1eifnId ok jo spaot

D suoissas {uossad
puay nq Avw sBuysy)o Buynsuos
:Q_l 7 eR urd STUR)NSuaD no

uoneynsLod Ladxe ybnosyy uaneanpe Buisinu w asuagaIxa Bueayns

suoninjos Bunjnsuo)

cwelboid Buisinu unoA poddns ||y ued alaypp

Jopulway bunnsuo) |1y




Page 194 of 336

e
T

oY Ton =T Tal NS
s|eluswepun abebuy e ;
s ppon uwsimaee ey | 611 ey 1000PUEH SSOUBEI)  gouauiepung
HSPOW W P 6 3 -ZOUILBIA + DIEIA Buisiny s,bimpe pue Aeppdy
|edIUl)D) pue ss8d04d buisinN . €111 SYNN
8} S13A0D |1 "UB|d159] XFTON :
a3} uo Jou sie sasoubelq buisinN
syuapnig Buisin
fooqpuen Briq BuisinN 520z 66 L7% - HOUSIOWPHS 10} wyn_zw %:Q s Bzmo_z
............................................. S | Aojosewseyd
SUOIIR|NULIG JBAIY HIMG =550 9011 SNNN
(5202 ||ed) ABojooeuwiieyq sbebuz | 64'GZ1$ suljjoD + A8y mc_e:z s pue ABojosewseyy :
Asej spe Abojooewieyy i ,
7 uswedeiday edunosey 1y eoudsm - doginy < soomnossypainbayiusuny - esnoy
| s924n0say Ny 18jdwo)) |1V 0 oomw%:o%@
_P@Q 869]|07) 021Xa |\ MON UIBYHON 10§ paledald . “meﬁmoﬂ

Aiojuanu| Aouepunpay 82JN0Say

}SOD) 1UBPNIS ||e4BAQ SONPSY
sisAjeuy Alojuaau| Aouepunpay




NV 0T _ m
ONENON 4\%
o

O R R 2
& :
5 | LV [BNHIA i
© MBIASY BAIT . NY-X3I1DN
W suoisde)) i 66'SLS HASSAIIS +hsenlls 10} MBIADY BAISUBYSIdWOD)
& s|eyApJleog |
m SUOHIBINWIIS J9AIY PIMS i
- soueuads Buiuosesy [ed1ul|D 8417 |2y LOS(IAA + 3 IULISOPMOT m $2L11815q 0O
: SSOSSVHEOH : 'K11oqUaD0 aieD) buisin I euJlale m L12C S¥NN
soweipey ebebuy | 66'851% ‘o_;mmu .V\Mtwﬂ_ . D buisinN piiyD | e
YyleaH S,USWOoAA | ,
+ uiogma |eusalelN sbebug |
6 W
ensIyoY 66'59% 1pBUY, N e PR sLLL SHNN
.m 1UBWISSOSSY Yl ea
_ 6659% ipdeyxog + siader m pue uoneulwexy _mu_m\f&
m Joy uoiuedw oD 193204, JusWssesSY
SOINPOIA SIS | yesH
SSBSSVAREeH 4 ILLL SHNN
| JUBWISSBSSY Y3 B
6605 siner pue uoneujwexy [edisAyd 104
|[enue|p ge pue aping Apnig
1SOD) 1USPNIS [|BlaA() 8oNpay
murrr - r - 1 | 1 IT



NIV N _ m
ONISAON Av%
e

Page 196 of 336

‘syooqx@; s,weiB01d ayi edejdai Ajjnj 0} pPaPUBIU] JOU BJE SBINPOW MBIABI ||/ "UONNINSUI INOA JO 1Byl S| S82IN0s8l 8say] aseydnd 0] Lojsidap
ay3 'sjenaiew ||y Jo asn ayi buipiebas suonsabbns spinoid Aew (1 8fiym eisqGam soysiignd woy paureiqo seoud aie ,$82in0say pasnbey, 10§ SIS0 (810N

Gz0z 'L L Aenugag  :8leQ AND 'NY 'dNQ Aobry eie) :Aq paiedauy

Z6°869% = $821n0saYy ||y Yum uawade|das ybnoiyi sbuines jenuaiod [e1o)

SUOIIEINUWIS JBAY YIMS
“. S3IPNIG 8SBY) O9PIA buisinn Bursiny
soleusdg Buluoseay [e21ulD o) |2y 66'76$ SIGEET YieaH |elus|n d1aeIydAsy u_bm._cu>mn_
JOIRDIUNWWOD) 3y ! 4O S|e1IUSST SI|0JBIIBA S

YyeaH |eyusy ebebug : v12Z SUNN

1SOD) U= PNlg |[el2A() 20NP3Y
sisAjeuy Alojuanu| Aduepunpsy

o e et e I e~ —— oS e e SRR



Page 197 of 336

00°L0C'v$ 00¥88'c$
(youne ym) (HD pue youneT noyiim)
Buotd 5202 Buidlid Sz02

Jo1sewas Jad 0§ €1 /$

1udpnIs Jad GZ7E]'ZS

9014 10e3u0D) NAVY DOV usun)d

NI »__ __; __;_L _uum
o5

uejd 18} XI1DN 9.C0¢
uoneiba| SN

sailag abebu] yum J01ua A |lenuip abebul

101eI9UB0) JUBWISSOSSY
pue Wl |y 2418i5 8vD

Abojooeuiieyy abebuy

ulogmap [eusaie|n abebu3j

soulelpad ebebu3y

Bing pain wmmmcm

LU RES I

S92JNOSaY M3

820C 'L AeN - G20g '9¢ |Hdy
weiboid NV

oba||0D) AN U4ioyHON




Page 198 of 336

LOVLSEV NV LINaNS

MON 43LSI1O34

'Seap1 J93uyB1uq pue uns Jydiag Joj 6z - gz 11ady sn uiof

iOANVTYO Ol A3AV3aH SI LINWNS
dOolvIoNnd3d 3S4NN TYNOILVN S¢0¢C JHL

Em
SAPENO)  sDVY  [BIOH  speasqy Jojled E

._4 OLIVN

'NOA Y1IM J1OM O} PBIOUOY 84 SN

‘diysuaupied unoA o) noA yuey |

K

__/

Wi
INFS AN

i

e
2




Page 199 of 336



Page 200 of 336
« MEx;
R C

Office of the Provost SZ \No

NORTHERN New Mexico College fﬁg:",

&
§T.190

g1t

MEMORANDUM
To: Board of Regents - Northern New Mexico College
From: Dr. Larry Guerrero, Interim Provost, and VP for Academic Affairs
Date: April 25, 2025
Re: Approval of Posthumous and “In Memoriam” Recognition Degrees

Issue: Northern New Mexico College (NNMC) Catalog currently does not have an opportunity
for a student to be awarded a posthumous or “in memoriam” recognition degrees.

Overview:

Posthumous Degree:

If a student passes away before the completion of a degree, NNMC may award the student a degree
posthumously. In order to be eligible for a posthumous degree, the student must have been actively
pursuing their degree at the time of their passing (or at the onset of illness that led to their death).
Additionally, they must have completed 75% of the credits toward the degree, and be in good
academic standing (cumulative GPA: 2.0). A faculty member, classmate, friend, or family member
of the deceased may submit a request to the Registrar, who will ascertain whether the foregoing
criteria have been met. Upon confirmation of eligibility, the Registrar will notify the Provost and
will note the degree in Banner. The degree may be reported to external stakeholders. Additionally,
the student will be recognized as a graduate at commencement and the student’s name will be listed
in the commencement program, with the designation that the degree is awarded posthumously. In
addition, in those cases in which the Registrar determines that a student nominated for a
Posthumous Degree does not meet the eligibility requirements, he or she shall forward the name
for consideration to the Provost for an in Memoriam Recognition.

“In Memoriam” Recognition:

If a student passes away shy of meeting the aforementioned criteria for a posthumous degree, the
college may consider awarding the student an “In Memoriam” recognition. This honorary
recognition will be noted in Banner in the student’s account but not reported to external
stakeholders. There are no completion or academic standing requirements for this recognition;
however, the student must have registered for and attended classes within the previous 12 months.
A faculty member, classmate, friend, or family member of the deceased may submit a request to
the Registrar, who will confirm the student’s eligibility, and notify the Provost. The student’s
memory will be honored at commencement.

These opportunity has been vetted and recommended by the Faculty Senate, the Provost and the
President.

Recommendation:
I recommend that the Board of Regents approve the Posthumous and “In Memoriam” Recognition
degrees for the upcoming catalog.

921 Paseo de Oilate | Espafiola, NM 87532 | Ph: 505 747.2225 | Fax: 505 747.2180
www.nnmec.edu | NORTHERN is an equal opportunity and affirmative action employer.



Page 201 of 336
O

Chief Financial Officer Y

MEX
7,
C
Y

NORTHERN New Mexico College "« <
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Regents
Northern New Mexico College
FROM: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer
THRU: Hector Balderas, President
DATE: May 9, 2025
RE: Fiscal Year 2026 Operating Budget — Action ltem
Background:

Following the 2025 legislative session, Northern New Mexico College (NNMC) has
developed its FY26 operating budget. This critical process, involving collaboration
between the Business Office, the Office of the Provost, and Executive Leadership,
ensures a balanced financial plan that supports the institution's effective operation and
mission by considering both academic and operational needs.

Northern New Mexico College (NNMC) submitted its FY26 annual operating budget in
draft form to the New Mexico Higher Education Department by the May 1, 2025,
deadline, as it is pending approval from the Board.

NNMC's proposed FY26 budget demonstrates a commitment to its mission through key
financial priorities, including supporting its workforce, enhancing operational efficiency,
and investing in infrastructure. This includes a planned 4% compensation increase for
eligible employees, alongside a significant 9.95% increase in benefits, a necessary
budgetary demand. Notably, the budget includes the institutionalization of positions
within key areas that directly support the academic core and student success, including
Language and Letters, BCES, Triad, Distance Education, and Career Services. The
budget also reflects the recurring costs associated with NNMC's membership in The
Collaborative for Higher Education Shared Services (CHESS), which the college joined
in 2022. This partnership, which facilitated the implementation of Workday for integrated
financial and human resource management and shared payroll services, now represents
an ongoing operational expense as the initial project phase concludes. Alongside
managing these personnel and operational costs, the budget incorporates a 3.5%
vacancy savings to contribute to the institution's financial stability. Furthermore, the
strategic move towards position institutionalization in these specific departments
underscores a commitment to long-term operational effectiveness in crucial student-
facing and academic support roles. Finally, the allocation of $4.8 million in non-recurring
Capital Outlay Appropriations will provide essential resources for infrastructure

921 Paseo de Ofiate | Espafiola, NM 87532 | Ph: 505 747.5050 | Fax: 505 747.2170
www.nnmc.edu | NORTHERN is an equal opportunity and affirmative action employer.



Page 202 of 336

improvements, directly supporting the college's ability to create a conducive learning and
working environment.

The FY26 operating budget for NNMC reflects a strong commitment to its primary
functions, with 71% of the total allocation directed towards Instruction, Academic
Support, Student Services, and Institutional Support. This distribution highlights the
college's focus on providing quality education and a supportive learning environment.

Required Action:

The FY26 operating budget is submitted to the BOR for approval.

Thank you for your consideration.

921 Paseo de Onate | Espafola, NM 87532 | Ph: 505 747.2100 | Fax: 505 747.2180 2
P.0.Box 160 | E]l Rito, NM 87530 | Ph: 575 581.4100 | Fax: 575 581.4140 | www.nnmc.edu
Northern is an equal opportunity and affirmative action employer.



Page 203 of 336

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Submission Checklist
FY 2025 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

Verified

Formulas are not overwritten in source documents.

Totals on individual exhibits roll up and are equal to Exhibit 1

X

FTE is included in all columns of Exhibit B and equal to those FTE
reported under individual units.

Include Exhibit B totals by Exhibit, not just categories.

Add footers that identify your institution with numbered pages.

Pages are in PDF format, in the same direction, and are in correct order.

Check print areas and layout. Exclude unnecessary information.

ERE

These documents are ready for public view and presentation.



Page 204 of 336

N LIERARY

FY2026 Proposed

Operating Budget NORTHERN New Mexico College




NORTHERN NEW MEXICO COLLEGE
PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET
FY2026 (2025-2026)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Budget Approval Form

General Fund Appropriations Schedule

Signed Template for Tuition, Required Fees, and Room & Board Rates (Face to Face)
Signed Template for Tuition, Required Fees, and Room & Board Rates (Online)
Tuition Waivers Schedule

3% Scholarship/Bridge Scholarship

Budgeting of Building Renewal and Replacement

Budgeting of Equipment

Budgeting of Sources and Uses of Indirect Cost Revenue

Compensation Table

Federal Funding in Response to COVID-19

Exhibit 1 Summary of Current Funds and Plant Funds

Exhibit 1A Detail of Transfers

Exhibit 2 Summary of Instruction and General (1&G)

Exhibit 3 Student Tuition and Miscellaneous Fees (1&G)
Exhibit 4 Government Appropriations (I&G)

Exhibit 5 Government Grants and Contracts (I&G)

Exhibit 6 Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts (I&G)

Exhibit 7 Endowment, Land and Permanent Fund Income (I1&G)
Exhibit 8 Sales and Services of Educational Activities (1&G)
Exhibit 9 Other Sources of Revenue (I&G)

Exhibit 10 Expenditures for Instruction (I1&G)
Exhibit 11 Expenditures for Academic Support (1&G)

Exhibit 12 Expenditures for Student Services (I1&G)

Page 205 of 336

10
11
12
15
19
20
22
23
2
25
26
27
28
29
43

47



Exhibit 13

Exhibit 14

Exhibit 15

Exhibit 16

Exhibit 17

Exhibit 18

Exhibit 19

Exhibit 20

Exhibit 21

Exhibit 22

Exhibit |

Exhibit I

Exhibit a

Exhibit b

Exhibit ¢

Exhibit d

Exhibit e

Expenditures for Institutional Support (1&G)
Expenditures for Operation and Maintenance of Plant (I&G)
Student Social and Cultural Activities (1&G)
Research

Public Service

Internal Service Department

Student Aid, Grants and Stipends

Auxiliary Enterprises

Intercollegiate Athletics

Independent Operations (Not Applicable)
Capital Outlay

Renewals and Replacement

Summary of Current Funds Revenue by Source
Summary of Salaries in All Current Funds
Proposed Salary Increases

Tuition and Required Fees

Salaries of Principal Officers

Page 206 of 336

95
63
65
68
7"
75
79
88
93
N/A
96
106
109
113
118
119

121



Page 1

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Budget Approval Form
FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

INSTITUTION:

Northern New Mexico College

Page 207 of 336

EXPENDITURES

UNRESTRICTED

RESTRICTED

TOTAL

CURRENT FUNDS

$26,971,119

$8,476,634

$35,447,753

PLANT FUNDS

$20,291,920

$450,000

$20,741,920

TOTAL

$47,263,039

$8,926,634

$56,189,673

Amounts must agree with Exhibit 1 of the Operating Budget.
This operating budget is submitted in accordance with Article 5, Section 9, of the Constitution of

New Mexico and Section 21-1-26 NMSA 1978. All information herein stated is true and correct to

the best of my knowledge and belief.

Approved by Governing Board:

Chair

Approved by New Mexico Higher Education Department:

NMHED Analyst

NMHED Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved by Department of Finance & Administration:

State Budget Division Analyst

State Budget Division Director

Cabinet Secretary, DFA

Page 1

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

Date

20f15



Page 2

INSTITUTION: Northern New Mexico College

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
General Fund Appropriations Schedule
FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

Prepared By: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer/Compliance Officer

Program Description

Final Budget FY25

Date:

Proposed Budget FY26

Page 208 of 336

1-May-25

Exibit(s) Where
Expense Budgeted

PART A - GF APPROPRIATIONS DIRECTLY TO THE INSTITUTION

Include all Recurring + COMP Per Section 4, 5 & 8:

1&G (Includes Roll-Up RPSP's)I&G-$13,220.8, Veteran's Center
$121.2, Tech & Voc. Courses-Academic Eval. $45.6, Center for the

Page 2

Arts-$200.0, Native American Student Center-$150.0 $13,390,600 $14,296,800 10-14

New Teacher Pipeline Initiatives $250,000 $250,000 10
Athletics $570,900 $582,700 21
Nursing Enhancement Health Science Nursing $947,000 $947,000 10
Science, Technology, Engineering & Math Initiative $125,200 $125,200 17
Veteran's Center ($121.2) Rollup to 1&G Rollup to 1&G 12
Technical and Vocational Courses-Academic Eval. ($45.6) Rollup to 1&G Rollup to 1&G 10
Sostenga Demonstration Farm $50,000 $50,000 20
Moving Arts $50,000 $50,000 17
Center for the Arts ($200.0) Rollup to 1&G Rollup to 1&G 12
Native American Student Center ($150.0) Rollup to 1&G Rollup to 1&G 12
(add rows as needed)

SUBTOTAL DIRECT (per final GF Summary) $15,383,700 $16,301,700

PART B - GF APPROPRIATIONS THROUGH NMHED (Flow-Thru's + BR&R) -EXCLUDING COMP:

CHESS Funding $0 $0 02
BR&R -HB2, Section 5 through HED Reimbursement -TBD $382,709 $0 02
(add rows as needed)

SUBTOTAL FLOW-THROUGH $382,709 $0
TOTAL GF APPROPRIATIONS $15,766,409 $16,301,700

PART C - GF APPROPRIATIONS DIRECTLY TO THE INSTITUTION
Include any Non-Recurring and all Junior Bill line items and in this section
HB2, Section 4 -Non-recurring ltems:
Non-Recurring Costs in Athletics $100,000 |
Security Improv, Info Sys Upgrades, Other Infrastructure
(Reauthorized thru FY26) $3,000,000 $2,933,000 |

Government Results and Opportunity-(NMGRO) Recruitment & Reter $160,000 12
HB308, Section 10
Classroom and Space Renovation for WF Development $5,000,000 |
SB275, Section 39 (FY25 thru FY28)
Trades and Workforce Development Programs $1,000,000 |
Plan, design, construct, and equip. on El Rito Campus $500,000 $221,500 |
Eagle Memorial Sportsplex $100,000 |
Fine Arts Center and Student support areas $500,000 $268,000 |
Infrastructure $150,000 |
HB450, Chp 159, Section 45
To plan, design, renovate, & equip Infrastructure improvements $3,500,000 |

30f15



Page 3

Page 209 of 336

Amphitheatre Contruction $1,000,000 |
Campus Improvement $100,000 |
Eagle Memorial Sportsplex $100,000 |
Passenger Vehicles $190,000 |
(add rows as needed)
TOTAL Other Appropriations $10,510,000 $8,312,500
Total Must tie to General Fund Summary $26,276,409 $24,614,200
Totals by Exhibit (from Above) Amounts in this section
Exhibits 10-14 $15,493,800 should net to total dollars
o — appropriated to your
Exhibit 16 institution.
Exhibit 17 $175,200 HED, DFA, & LFC use the
Exhibit 21 $582,700 net total to tie with all State
L : Government Appropriations
Exhibit 20 $50,000 in respecitive budgeted
Exhibit 22 individual exhibits as well
Plant Fund $8,312,500  as in Exhibit 4 and Exhibit A
Total General Fund Appropriations $24,614,200|

Page 3

4 of 15



Page 4
Face to Face Tuition

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Tuition, Required Fees, Room & Board Rates
FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

INSTITUTION: Northern New Mexico College
/
Approved by: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer/Compliance Officer \ : 1-May-25
(required) Name of Chief Financial Officer (type) CFO Signature v Date
v Please check if rate is flat tuition which covers 12-18 hours

Please check if rate is flat tuition which covers 15-18 hours
Other - No flat rate

2024-2025 ACADEMIC YEAR as reported in FY25 Budget Exhibit

Total Full Time Tuition & Fees - Per Semester
Undergraduate Tuition Graduate Tuition Full Time Fees N
Formula Calculation
Part-time/Hourly rate Full Time/per semester Summer Session Part-time/Hourly rate Full Time/per semester Summer Session Undergrad Graduate Undergraduate Graduate
Resident Non Resident Non
Resident Non Resident Non Per Credit Resident - Resident Non Resident Non per Credit Resident - Resident Non Resident Non Resident Non Resident Non
In District Resident In District Resident Hr Per Credit In District Resident In District Resident Hr. Per Credit In District Resident In District Resident In District Resident In District Resident
) Hr. ) Hr.
211.00 597.00 2,532.00 7,164.00 211.00 597.00 2,532.00 7,164.00 - -
Total Tuition & Fees - Annual Rate Formula Calculation
Undergraduate Graduate
Resident Non Resident Non
In District idk In District id
5,064.00)  14,328.00 0.00 0.00!
Pr i Student Annual Rate Only
Notes:
- resident rate of Il is in-district rate
- it with www. org initi; , post the tuition and required fees for a full-time undergraduate student were a FULL academic year is defined as (30 semester hours or 45 quarter hours)

Room and Board Rate:

(per semester) Min Rate Max Rate
Room

Board

This form is used to populate a variety of both unpublished and published reports. Below are the WICHE Survey reporting definintions.

SECTION 2 - Definitions

For the purposes of this survey, the following definitions apply:

= Tuition is the total dollar amount paid by a full-time student for a full academic year, usually two semesters, three quarters, or two trimesters

= Required fees include the institutional fees that a majority of full-time students are required to pay in addition to tuition. Costs for books and supplies should not be included

If there are differences in tuition and fees for lower division and upper division students, please provide lower division tuition and fees.

= Full-time undergraduate tuition and fee rates should be based on 15 credit hours per semester or equivalent. (Please provide an endnote(s) if your calculation differs from how data have been submitted in
previous years_)

= Full-time graduate tuition and fee rates should be based on 12 credit hours per semester or equivalent. (Please provide an endnote(s) if your calculation differs from how data have been submitted in previous

years.)

Page 4

Page 210 of 336

1of1



Page 5

INSTITUTI

Approved
(required)

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Tuition, Required Fees, Room & Board Rates

Online Tuition

FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

ON: Northern New Mexico College
1
by: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer/Compliance Officer \ N
Name of Chief Financial Officer (type) CFO Signature v
Please check if rate is flat tuition which covers 12-18 hours

Please check if rate is flat tuition which covers 15-18 hours

Other - No flat rate

2024-2025 ACADEMIC YEAR as reported in FY25 Budget Exhibit

1-May-25
Date

Total Full Time Tuition & Fees - Per Semester
Undergraduate Tuition Graduate Tuition Full Time Fees N
Formula Calculation
Part-time/Hourly rate Full Time/per semester Summer Session Part-time/Hourly rate Full Time/per semester Summer Session Undergrad Graduate Undergraduate Graduate
Resident Non Resident Non
Resident Non Resident Non Per Credit Resident - Resident Non Resident Non per Credit Resident - Resident Non Resident Non Resident Non Resident Non
In District Resident In District Resident Hr Per Credit In District Resident In District Resident Hr. Per Credit In District Resident In District Resident In District Resident In District Resident
) Hr. ) Hr.
295.00 320.00 3,540.00 3,840.00 295.00 320.00 3,540.00 3,840.00 - -
Total Tuition & Fees - Annual Rate Formula Calculation
Undergraduate Graduate
Resident Non Resident Non
In District idk In District id
7,080.00 7,680.00 0.00] 0.00;
P Student Annual Rate Only
Notes:
- resident rate of Il is in-district rate
- with www. org initiative, post the tuition and required fees for a full-time undergraduate student were a FULL academic year is defined as (30 semester hours or 45 quarter hours)
Room and Board Rate:
(per semester) Min Rate Max Rate
Room
Board

This form is used to populate a variety of both unpublished and published reports. Below are the WICHE Survey reporting definintions.

SECTION 2 - Definitions
For the purposes of this survey, the following definitions apply:
= Tuition is the total dollar amount paid by a full-time student for a full academic year, usually two semesters, three quarters, or two trimesters.
= Required fees include the institutional fees that a majority of full-time students are required to pay in addition to tuition. Costs for books and supplies should not be included
If there are differences in tuition and fees for lower division and upper division students, please provide lower division tuition and fees.
= Fulltime undergraduate tuition and fee rates should be based on 15 credit hours per semester or equivalent. (Please provide an endnote(s) if your calculation differs from how data have been submitted in

previou

s years.)

= Full-time graduate tuition and fee rates should be based on 12 credit hours per semester or equivalent. (Please provide an endnote(s) if your calculation differs from how data have been submitted in previous

years.)

Page 5

Page 211 of 336

10f1



Page 6 Page 212 of 336

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Tuition Waivers
FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

INSTITUTION: Northern New Mexico College

Prepared By: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer/Compliance Officer Date: 5/1/2025

Undergraduate Graduate Professional
Full time Full Time Full Time
OPTIONAL Proposed FY26
Operating Budget Resident Tuition Rate $211.00 $2,532.00
Non-Resident Tuition
Rate $597.00 $7,164.00
Required FY25 Report of
Actuals Differential $4,632.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total
Undergraduate Tuition Graduate Tuition Professional  Tuition Head
SCH Differential SCH Differential SCH Differential Count  Total Cost
Graduate Assistant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
Competitive Scholarship $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
Military $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
National Guard $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
Foregin Military $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
Navajo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
Colorado $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
Texas 135 Miles $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
Arizona $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
WICHE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
Non Resident Athlete $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
Restricted $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00
Other Non Resident $312,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0 $312,000.00
Subtotal 0 $312,000.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $312,000.00

Notes:

Military: 90% of $211, $189.90 per credit hour (we haven't had any of these)

Colorado: $211 per credit hour (if enrolled in at least 15 credits)

WICHE: $280 per credit hour

Non Resident Athlete: $211 per credit hour (if has athletic scholarship and enrolled in at least 12 credits)

Page 6 10f1



Page 7 Page 213 of 336
NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Calculation of 3% Scholarship Required Transfer
FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)
INSTITUTION: Northern New Mexico College
Prepared By: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer/Compliance Of Date: 05/01/2025
Example
FY 2026 Fall 2024 FY 2026 FY 2024

Undergraduate Undergraduate Scholarship  Scholarship Change Change

Tuition & Fees Student Head Required Actual (Dollars) {Farcant)

Semester Rate Count Transfer Transfer

$0.00 0 $0 $0 $0 #DIV/0!
FY 2026 Fall 2024 FY 2026 FY 2024

Undergraduate Undergraduate| Scholarship | Scholarship Change Change

Tuition & Fees Student Head Required Actual (Dollars) (Percent)

Semester Rate Count Transfer Transfer

$2,532.00 1,423 $216,182 $175,316 $40,866 23.31%
Headcount = eligible resident students only FINAL PROPOSED
3% Scholarship not available to dual credit, Non-credit, nor Non-resident students BUDGET BUDGET
FY25 FY26

Total 3% Scholarship Transfer Amount

Page 7

Total not yet available

8 of 15



Page 8

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

Page 214 of 336

Budgeting of Building Renewal & Replacement Transfer

FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

INSTITUTION: Northern New Mexico College

Prepared By: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer/Compliance Officer Date: 1-May-25
. Final Budget Proposed
Exibits(s) Where Budgeted FY25 Budget FY26
Total BR&R Transfer Amount (annual recurring 1&G Transfer) Exh 2, 18G GF Rev, Ex 4, 1A, Exh II $118,716 $415,000
BR&R Allocation per Laws 2023 Ch 210 Section 5 Non-Recurring This State BR&R Distribution TBD $377,565
Less amount retained in 1&G for 1&G purposes (enter as negative)
Equals amount transferred to BR&R (Exh. Il) $496,281 $415,000
For each I&G exhibit, as applicable, briefly explain for what purpose the BR&R money will be used.
Instruction 10 $0
(explain)
Academic Support 11 $0 $0
(explain)
Student Services 12 $0 $0
(explain)
Institutional Support 13 $0 $0
(explain)
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 14 $0 $0
FY25 Projected BR&R: $415,000 = $250,000-Branch CC BR&R, $165,000-Regular NNMC Operating Budget
BR&R, $0-State BR&R Allocation (Distribution amount is unknown at this time, and yet TBD.
$917,670 $415,000
TOTAL BR&R $917,670 $415,000

Page 8

10f1



Page 9

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Budgeting of Equipment
FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

INSTITUTION: Northern New Mexico College

Prepared By: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer/Compliance Officer

Total ER&R Transfer Amount (annual recurring 1&G Transfer)

Page 215 of 336

ER&R Allocation per Laws 2023 Ch 210 Section 5 Non-Recurring Transfer In from 1&G Not State Funded

Less amount retained in I&G for 1&G purposes (enter as negative)

Equals amount transferred to ER&R (Exh. Il)

UNRESTRICTED CURRENT FUND EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT:

Instruction

Academic Support

Student Services

Institutional Support

Operation & Maintenance of Plant
Student Social & Cultural Activities
Research

Public Service

Internal Services

Auxiliary Enterprises

Athletics

Independent Operations
SUB-TOTAL CURRENT FUNDS

TRANSFERS FOR EQUIPMENT:
to Capital Outlay
to Renewals & Replacements
SUB-TOTAL PLANT FUNDS

Comments:

Date: 1-May-25
- Final Budget Proposed
Exibits(s) Where Budgeted FY25 Budget FY26
Exh 2, I8G GF Rev, Ex 4, ,1A, Exh Ii $65,000 $65,000
$65,000 $65,000
. Final Budget Proposed
Exibits(s) Where Budgeted FY25 Budget FY26
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
20
21
22
$0 $0
|
Il $65,000 $65,000
$65,000 $65,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS: $65,000 $65,000

Page 9

10 of 15



Page 10

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Budgeting of Sources and Uses of Indirect Cost Revenue
FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

INSTITUTION: Northern New Mexico College

Comments:

Page 216 of 336

Prepared By: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Office/Compliance Officer Date: 1-May-25
Final Budget Proposed E)‘;\'ﬁ:z‘(:)
FY25 Budget FY26 Budgeted
SOURCES OF INDIRECT COST REVENUE:
Instruction & General $63,872 $190,257 2
Research $23,358 $11,358 16
Public Service $0 $0 17
Other $170,515 $0 2
TOTAL SOURCES $257,745 $201,615
USES OF INDIRECT COST REVENUE:
| & G Programs (Specify):
Institutional Support $63,872 $179,932 2&13
Instruction $23,358 $4,535 2&10
Student Support $0 $17,138 2& 12
Other $170,515 2&12
Research Programs (Specify):
Public Service Programs (Specify):
Other Programs (Specify):
TOTAL USES $257,745 $201,605
Page 10

1 of 1



Page 11 Page 217 of 336

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Compensation Table
FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

INSTITUTION: Northern New Mexico College

COMPENSATION TABLE

COMPENSATION
INCREASE (%) FIXED OR VARIABLE

FACULTY 4% FIXED
STAFF 4% FIXED
EXECUTIVE 4% FIXED

If "Variable" was selected, please explain below:

Page 11 12 of 15



Page 12

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Federal Funding in Response to COVID-19
FY 2026 (Academic Year 2025-2026)

Page 218 of 336

INSTITUTION: Northern New Mexico College
Prepared By: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer/Compliance Officer Date: 1-May-25
*** Please list all COVID Funding if you have not expensed it all
Federal Act
. ; ; FY24 FY25 ; ibi
Oversight Agency Title Federal Grant | ..\ per| GrantEnd | Total § Awarded | Total $ Awarded BrleDf Exp.er:.dlture Fr2e Restricted Ex':1 ibit
(US Dept of Ed or (CARES CRF, . number| . i e . escription . or where
Other) HEERF, ARP, Section Date Student Portion | Institutional Portion (Purpose / Use) Budget Actuals Budget Estimated | Proposed Unrestricted | budgeted
Other) Actuals Budget
Department of Educe HEERF PL 116-136 84.425E 6/30/2023 2,768,439.00 Federal Student Aid ) - - - - - Restricted
Equipment, HVAC,
Supplies, Software,
Department of Educe HEERF PL 116-136 84.425F 6/30/2023 3,644,659.00 Faculty/Staff Stipends 367,495.22 367,495.22 - - - Restricted
Equipment, Faculty/Staff
Department of Educe HEERF PL 116-136 84.425L 6/30/2023 711,078.00 Stipends 9,036.21 9,036.21 - - - Restricted
US Department of El Rito Housing and Dorms
the Treasury CSLRF 21.027 6/30/2026 700000 Renovation Project - - 700,000.00 250,000.00 450,000.00 Restricted
NOTES:

Expenses for COVID funding are found in the

Exhibit |

Fund 40305

Page 12

13 of 15



Page 13
Northern New Mexico Colleg
Exhbit 1 - Summary of Current and Plant Funds
Approvec Estimated Budget
Budget Actuals Request
2024-202! 2024-202! 2025-202¢
Unrestricted  Restricted Unrestricted Restrictec Unrestricted Restricted
Revenues
Instruction and General 23,327,151 4,533,103 23,283,262 10,044,142 23,901,076 4,058,85
Student Social and Cultural 106,788 0 112,944 0 119,586 0
Research 0 350,703 0 530,564 0 49,219
Public Service 460,681 0 460,681 25,000 470,626 0
Internal Services 620,000 0 710,000 0 715,000 0
Student Aid Grants and Stipends 0 4,490,55 0 8,117,71 0 4,490,55
Auxilary Enterprises 420,548 0 420,548 0 317,418 0
Intercollegiate Athletics 846,926 0 846,926 0 887,252 0
Independent Operations 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal - Current Funds 25,782,094 9,374,36% 25,834,361 18,717,417 26,410,958 8,598,62
Capital Outlay 15,983,000 0] 17,645,300 250,000 19,811,920  450,00(
Renewals and Replacements 0 0 0 0 0 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 41,765,094 9,374,36% 43,479,661 18,967,417 46,222,878 9,048,62
Beginning Balances
Instruction and General 12,492,896 0| 20,714,392 0| 20,327,546 0
Student Social and Cultural 174,812 0 29,590 0 29,590 0
Research 0 0 0 0 0 0
Public Service 530,293 0 513,273 0 513,273 0
Internal Services 898,356 0 0 0 0 0
Student Aid Grants and Stipends 0 0 0 0 0 0
Auxilary Enterprises 287,548 0 208,340 0 208,340 0
Intercollegiate Athletics 0 0 0 0 0 0
Independent Operations 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal - Current Funds 14,383,905 0] 21,465,595 0] 21,078,749 0
Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0
Renewals and Replacements 0 0 0 0 0 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Beginning Balances 14,383,905 0] 21,465,595 0] 21,078,749 0
Total Available
Instruction and General 35,820,047 4,533,103 43,997,654 10,044,142 44,228,622 4,058,85
Student Social and Cultural 281,600 0 142,534 0 149,176 0
Research 0 350,703 0 530,564 0 49,219
Public Service 990,974 0 973,954 25,00d 983,899 0
Internal Services 1,518,356 0 710,000 0 715,000 0
Student Aid Grants and Stipends 0 4,490,55 0 8,117,71 0 4,490,55
Auxilary Enterprises 708,096 0 628,888 0 525,758 0
Intercollegiate Athletics 846,926 0 846,926 0 887,252 0
Independent Operations 0 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal - Current Funds 40,165,999 9,374,36% 47,299,956 18,717,417 47,489,707 8,598,62
Capital Outlay 15,983,000 0] 17,645,300 250,000 19,811,920  450,00(
Renewals and Replacements 0 0 0 0 0 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Available 56,148,999 9,374,36% 64,945,256 18,967,417 67,301,627 9,048,62

Page 13

Page 219 of 336



Page 14

Expenditures

Instruction and General

Student Social and Cultural
Research

Public Service

Internal Services

Student Aid Grants and Stipends
Auxilary Enterprises
Intercollegiate Athletics
Independent Operations

Subtotal - Current Funds

Capital Outlay
Renewals and Replacements
Retirement of Indebtedness

Total Expenditures

Transfer to (from)

Instruction and General

Student Social and Cultural
Research

Public Service

Internal Services

Student Aid Grants and Stipends
Auxilary Enterprises
Intercollegiate Athletics
Independent Operations

Subtotal - Current Funds

Capital Outlay
Renewals and Replacements
Retirement of Indebtedness

Total Transfers

Ending Balances

Instruction and General

Student Social and Cultural
Research

Public Service

Internal Services

Student Aid Grants and Stipends
Auxilary Enterprises
Intercollegiate Athletics
Independent Operations

Subtotal - Current Funds

Capital Outlay
Renewals and Replacements
Retirement of Indebtedness

Total Ending Balances

Total Expenditures, Transfers & Balance

21,982,803 4,347,430 22,001,747 9,644,72¢ 23,816,628 3,918,154
121,788 0 127,944 0 134,586 0

0 327,344 0 487,37( 0 37,861

475,458 0 475,458 25,000 489,877 0
1,516,365 0 1,399,856 0 1,059,176 0
350,316 4,520,61 350,316 8,284,91 386,182 4,520,61
436,698 0 436,698 0 317,418 0
721,926 0 721,926 0 767,252 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

25,605,354 9,195,394 25,513,945 18,442,009 26,971,119 8,476,634

15,983,000 0| 17,645,300 250,000 19,811,920  450,00(
982,670 0 982,670 0 480,000 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

42,571,024 9,195,394 44,141,915 18,692,009 47,263,039 8,926,634

-1,148,864 -185,673 -1,668,361 -399,423 -1,002,615 -140,694
15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000 0

0 -23,358 0 -43,195 0 -11,358

14,777 0 14,777 0 19,251 0
73,922 0 689,856 0 344,176 0

350,316 30,060 350,316 167,204 386,182 30,060
16,150 0 16,150 0 0 0
-125,000 0 -125,000 0 -120,000 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

-803,699  -178,971 -707,262  -275,408 -358,006  -121,994
982,670 0 982,670 0 480,000 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

178,971  -178,971 275,408 -275,408 121,994  -121,994
12,688,380 0| 20,327,546 0| 19,409,379 0
174,812 0 29,590 0 29,590 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

530,293 0 513,273 0 513,273 0
75,913 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

287,548 0 208,340 0 208,340 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
13,756,946 0] 21,078,749 0] 20,160,582 0
982,670 0 982,670 0 480,000 0
-982,670 0 -982,670 0 -480,000 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
13,756,946 0] 21,078,749 0] 20,160,582 0
56,506,94 9,016,42. 65,496,07. 18,416,60 67,545,61 8,804,64

Page 14

Page 220 of 336



Page 15
Northern New Mexico College

Summary of Current Funds and Plant Funds

NMHED Summary Exhibit 1

Page 221 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount Amount

Revenue

Ex 02 Instruction and General 23,327,151 4,533,103 23,283,262 10,044,142 23,901,076 4,058,850

Ex 15 Student Social and Cultural 106,788 112,944 119,586

Ex 16 Research Grants 350,703 530,565 49,219

Ex 17 Public Service 460,681 0 460,681 25,000 470,626 0

Ex 18 Internal Service Department 620,000 710,000 715,000

Ex 19 Student Financial Aid 4,490,559 8,117,710 4,490,559

Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises 420,548 420,548 317,418

Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics 846,926 846,926 887,252
sl Curent Funds L 2578a004  oaTades 25834361 874 2641098 8598628
TEKT Capial Outlay R agg 000 T eas 00 250000 9811820 450000
Uit PantFunds 000 0 Tesao 2000 testg0  4s0000

Total Revenue 41,765,094 9,374,365 43,479,661 18,967,417 46,222,878 9,048,628

Beginning Balance

Ex 02 Instruction and General 12,492,896 20,714,392 20,327,546

Ex 15 Student Social and Cultural 174,812 29,590 29,590

Ex 17 Public Service 530,293 513,273 513,273

Ex 18 Internal Service Department 898,356 0 0

Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises 287,548 208,340 208,340
CsuwotalCurent Funds L age0s e oo

Total Beginning Balance 14,383,905 21,465,595 21,078,749

Page 15

Page 1of4



Page 16 Page 222 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted

Amount FTE

Restricted

Amount FTE

Unrestricted

Amount FTE

Restricted

Amount FTE

Unrestricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount

Available
Ex 02

Ex 15
Ex 16
Ex 17
Ex 18
Ex 19
Ex 20
Ex 21

Instruction and General

Student Social and Cultural

Research Grants

Public Service

Internal Service Department

Student Financial Aid
Auxiliary Enterprises

Intercollegiate Athletics

35,820,047
281,600

990,974
1,518,356

708,096
846,926

4,533,103

350,703
0

4,490,559

43,997,654
142,534

973,954
710,000

628,888
846,926

10,044,142

530,565
25,000

8,117,710

44,228,622
149,176

983,899
715,000

525,758
887,252

4,058,850

49,219
0

4,490,559

Subtotal, Current Funds 40,165,999 9,374,365 47,299,956 18,717,417 47,489,707 8,598,628

Ex |  Capital Outlay 15,983,000 0 17,645,300 250,000 19,811,920 450,000

Subtotal, Plant Funds 15,983,000 0 17,645,300 250,000 19,811,920 450,000

Total Available 56,148,999 9,374,365 64,945,256 18,967,417 67,301,627 9,048,628

Expense
Ex 02 Instruction and General 196.51 21,982,803 34.00 4,347430 194.01 22,001,747 4285 9,644,720 201.06 23,816,628 31.01 3,918,154
Ex 15 Student Social and Cultural 1.00 121,788 0.00 0 1.00 127,944 0.00 0 1.00 134,586 0.00 0
Ex 16 Research Grants 0.00 0 0.00 327,345 0.00 0 0.00 487,370 0.00 0 0.00 37,861
Ex 17 Public Service 2.00 475,458 0.00 0 2.00 475,458 0.00 25,000 2.00 489,877 0.00 0
Ex 18 Internal Service Department 10.64 1,516,365 0.00 0 10.64 1,399,856 0.00 0 10.00 1,059,176 0.00 0
Ex 19 Student Financial Aid 0.00 350,316 0.00 4,520,619 0.00 350,316 0.00 8,284,919 0.00 386,182 0.00 4,520,619
Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises 0.40 436,698 0.00 0 040 436,698 0.00 0 0.00 317,418 0.00 0
Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics 6.50 721,926 0.00 0 6.50 721,926 0.00 0 6.00 767,252 0.00 0

Subtotal, Current Funds 217.05 25,605,354 3400 9,195,394 21455 25513945 42.85 18,442,009 220.06 26,971,119 31.01 8,476,634

Ex | Capital Outlay 0.00 15,983,000 0.00 0 0.00 17,645,300 0.00 250,000 0.00 19,811,920 0.00 450,000
Ex Il Renewal and Replacement 0.00 982,670 0.00 0 0.00 982,670 0.00 0 0.00 480,000 0.00 0

Subtotal, Plant Funds 0.00 16,965,670 0.00 0 0.00 18,627,970 0.00 250,000 0.00 20,291,920 0.00 450,000

Page 2 of 4
Page 16



Page 17 Page 223 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Total Expense 217.05 42,571,024 34.00 9,195,394 21455 44,141,915 30.25 18,692,009 220.06 47,263,039 34.00 8,926,634

Transfers In

Ex 02 Instruction and General 754,576 48,714 714,482 49,996 402,907 49,561
Ex 15 Student Social and Cultural 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000 0
Ex 17 Public Service 14,777 0 14,777 0 19,251 0
Ex 18 Internal Service Department 348,884 0 689,856 0 344176 0
Ex 19 Student Financial Aid 350,316 30,060 350,316 167,209 386,182 30,060
Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises 16,150 0 16,150 0 0 0

Subtotal, Current Funds 1,499,703 78,774 1,800,581 217,205 1,167,516 79,621

Ex Il Renewal and Replacement 982,670 0 982,670 0 480,000 0

Subtotal, Plant Funds 982,670 0 982,670 0 480,000 0

Total Transfers In 2,482,373 78,774 2,783,251 217,205 1,647,516 79,621
Transfers Out

Ex 02 Instruction and General -1,903,440 -234,387 2,382,843 -449,418 -1,405,522 -190,257
Ex 16 Research Grants 0 -23,358 0 43,195 0 -11,358
Ex 18 Internal Service Department -274,962 0 0 0 0 0
Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics -125,000 0 -125,000 0 -120,000 0

Subtotal, Current Funds -2,303,402 -257,745 2,507,843 -492,613 -1,625,522 -201,615

Total Transfers Out -2,303,402 -257,745 -2,507,843 -492,613 -1,525,522 -201,615

Net Transfers 178,971 -178,971 275,408 -275,408 121,995 121,994

Ending Balances

Ex 02 Instruction and General 12,688,380 20,327,547
29,590
0

513,273

19,409,379
29,590

0

513,273

Ex 15 Student Social and Cultural 174,812
Ex 16 Research Grants 0
Ex 17 Public Service 530,293

o o o o
o o o o
o o o o

Page 3 of 4
Page 17



Page 18 Page 224 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
0 0
0 0

Ex 18 Internal Service Department 75,913
Ex 19 Student Financial Aid 0

o o o
o o o
o o o

Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises 287,548 208,340 208,340

Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics 0 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal, Current Funds 13,756,946 0 21,078,750 0 20,160,582 0
Ex | Capital Outlay 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ex Il Renewal and Replacement 0 0 0 0 0 0

Subtotal, Plant Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Ending Balances 13,756,946 0 21,078,750 0 20,160,582 0

Page 4 of 4
Page 18



Page 19 Page 225 of 336
Northern New Mexico College

Detail of Transfers
NMHED Exhibit 1A
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Transfers In

Ex 02 Instruction and General 754,576 48,714 714,482 49,996 402,907 49,561
Ex 15 Student Social and Cultural 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000 0
Ex 17 Public Service 14,777 0 14,777 0 19,251 0
Ex 18 Internal Service Department 348,884 0 689,856 0 344,176 0
Ex 19 Student Financial Aid 350,316 30,060 350,316 167,209 386,182 30,060
Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises 16,150 0 16,150 0 0 0

Subtotal, Current Funds 1,499,703 78,774 1,800,581 217,205 1,167,516 79,621

Ex II' Renewal and Replacement 982,670 0 982,670 0 480,000 0

Subtotal, Plant Funds 982,670 0 982,670 0 480,000 0

Total Transfers In 2,482,373 78,774 2,783,251 217,205 1,647,516 79,621
Transfers Out

Ex 02 Instruction and General -1,903,440 -234,387 2,382,843 -449,418 -1,405,522 -190,257
Ex 16 Research Grants 0 -23,358 0 43,195 0 -11,358
Ex 18 Internal Service Department 274,962 0 0 0 0 0
Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics -125,000 0 -125,000 0 -120,000 0

Subtotal, Current Funds -2,303,402 -257,745 -2,507,843 -492,613 -1,525,522 -201,615

Total Transfers Out -2,303,402 -257,745 -2,507,843 -492,613 -1,525,522 -201,615

Net Transfers 178,971 -178,971 275,408 -275,408 121,995 121,994

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 1
Page 19



Page 20
Northern New Mexico College

Summary of Instructionand and General
NMHED Exhibit 2

Page 226 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Revenue
03  Student Tuition and Miscellaneous Fees (1&G) 4,681,377 4,681,377 4,653,255
04  Government Appropriations (I&G) 17,930,309 17,930,309 18,518,846
05  Govemnment Grants and Contracts (1&G) 3,075 4,533,103 3,075 9,471,989 3,075 4,058,850
06  Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts 0 572,153 0
07  Endowment Land and Permanent Fund Income (1&G) 528,970 528,970 534,606
08  Sales and Services of Educational Activities (I1&G) 1,000 1,000 1,000
09  Other Sources of Revenue (I&G) 182,420 138,532 190,295
fotlRevenwe BT 453008 283262 o0t 2901076 4058850

Beginning Balance

Summary of Instuction and General (1&G)

12,492,896

20,714,392

20,327,546

Total Beginning Balance

12,492,896

20,714,392

20,327,546

Expense
10 Instruction 95.56 9,999,208 12.00 1,142,342 93.31 9,822,597 13.25 4,013,745 99.31 11,030,356 11.50 406,725
11 Academic Support 7.05 933,514 0.00 7.05 933,514 0.00 9.05 1,062,268 0.00
12 Student Services 25.10 2,689,800 20.00 3,092,588 24.85 2,677,618 27.60 5,368,475 24.50 2,791,459 18.01 3,307,179
13 Institutional Support 44.30 5,917,350 2.00 112,500 44.30 6,125,088 2.00 262,500 41.95 6,263,566 2.00 204,250
14 Operation and Maintenance of Plant 2450 2,442,931 0.00 2450 2,442,931 0.00 26.25 2,668,980 0.00
.- TOt al Expense .................................................. 196 51 ...... 21 ,93 2,303 ........ 3400 ...... 4’347’430 ......... 1 9401 ..... 22’ 00 1’747 ....... 42 35 ..... 9’644’7 20 ....... 201 06 . 23’ 31 5,6 23 ....... 31 51 ...... 3, 91 3,1 54 -

Transfers In

02 Instruction and General 456,831 181,869 161,292
10 Instruction 14,914 42,771 10,718
12 Student Services 12,811 48,714 17,276 49,996 10,955 49,561
13 Institutional Support 270,020 472,566 219,942
.- TOt al T,-a,,sf ers - ,,, .............................................................. 75 4’5 76 ...................... 45’7 14 ....................... 71 4,432 ..................... 49’9 95 ..................... 402’9 07 ..................... 49’561 -

Transfers Out

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 2

Page 20



Page 21 Page 227 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

02 Instruction and General 1,362,393 1,977,882 989,144
10 Instruction 506,047 63,872 369,961 218,773 381,378 18,872
12 Student Services 170,515 230,645 171,385

13 Institutional Support 35,000 35,000 35,000
Total Transfers Out 1,903,440 234,387 2,382,843 449,418 1,405,522 190,257
Ending Balance 12,688,380 0 20,327,547 0 19,409,379 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 2

Page 21



Page 22 Page 228 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Student Tuition and Miscellaneous Fees (1&G)

NMHED Exhibit 03
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Revenue

50000 Tuition Resident 3,518,764 0 3,518,764 0 2,896,415 0

50001 Tuition Non Resident 171,106 0 171,106 0 116,296 0

50002 Fees 991,507 0 991,507 0 1,640,544 0

Total Revenue 4,681,377 0 4,681,377 0 4,653,255 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 1

Page 22



Page 23 Page 229 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Government Appropriations (1&G)

NMHED Exhibit 04
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 160,000 0 160,000 0 0 0
51000 General Fund Appropriation 250,000 0 250,000 0 250,000 0
51000 General Fund Appropriation 382,709 0 382,709 0 0 0
51000 General Fund Appropriation 947,000 0 947,000 0 947,000 0
51000 General Fund Appropriation 13,390,600 0 13,390,600 0 14,296,800 0
54001 Local Government Appropriation 21,962 0 21,962 0 21,962 0
54001 Local Government Appropriation 378,038 0 378,038 0 378,038 0
54001 Local Government Appropriation 2,400,000 0 2,400,000 0 2,625,046 0
. TOt al R evenue ............................................... 1 7' 93 03 09 ........................... 0 .................... 1 7'93 0309 ........................... 0 .................. 1 3 51 33 46 ........................... 0 ....................
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 1

Page 23



Page 24 Page 230 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Government Grants and Contracts (1&G)

NMHED Exhibit 05
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Revenue

52000 Federal Grants 3,075 4,202,615 3,075 7,136,343 3,075 3,784,612

53000 State Grants 0 330,488 0 2,319,516 0 274,238

54000 Local Grants and Contracts 0 0 0 16,130 0 0

Total Revenue 3,075 4,533,103 3,075 9,471,989 3,075 4,058,850
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 1

Page 24



Page 25
Northern New Mexico College
Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts
NMHED Exhibit 06

Revenue

55005 Private Gifts and Grants

Page 231 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
0 0 0 572,153 0 0
0 0 0 572,153 0 0

Total Revenue

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Page 25

Page 1of 1



Page 26 Page 232 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Endowment Land and Permanent Fund Income (I1&G)

NMHED Exhibit 07
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Revenue

55023 Endowment Dinner Revenue 184,000 0 184,000 0 184,000 0

56000 Permanent Fund 344,970 0 344,970 0 350,606 0

Total Revenue 528,970 0 528,970 0 534,606 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 1

Page 26



Page 27 Page 233 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Sales and Services of Educational Activities (I1&G)

NMHED Exhibit 08
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Revenue

57000 Sales and Service 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000 0

Total Revenue 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 1

Page 27



Page 28 Page 234 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Other Sources of Revenue (1&G)

NMHED Exhibit 09
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Revenue

50002 Fees 0 0 0 0 100 0

58000 SBDC Program Income 1,450 0 1,450 0 3,875 0

58001 Other Revenue 180,970 0 137,082 0 186,320 0

Total Revenue 182,420 0 138,532 0 190,295 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 1

Page 28



Page 29 Page 235 of 336
Northern New Mexico College

Instruction
NMHED Summary Exhibit10
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

101 General Academic Instruction

11000 1022 VP for Finance and Admin - Unallocate 0.00 -561,084 0.00 0 0.00 -561,084 0.00 0 0.00 577,282 0.00 0
Tota|1o1Gene,a|Academ.c|nsm.ct.on000551,084000 .............. 0000551,034000 .............. 0000577,232000 .............. 0 ............
Total Exhibit 10 000 561,084 000 0000 -561084 000 0 . 000 577,282 000 0 o
101 General Academic Instruction

11000 2111 Language & Letters 8.64 653,532 0.00 0 8.64 653,532 0.00 0 10.14 799,197 0.00 0
11000 2131  Fine Arts & Human Sciences 10.50 973,358 0.00 0 10.50 973,358 0.00 0 10.50 1,015,043 0.00 0
11000 2148 Health, Phys Ed & Recreation 0.27 19,234 0.00 0 0.27 19,234 0.00 0 0.27 19,837 0.00 0
11000 2212 Math & Physical Science 6.11 495,385 0.00 0 6.1 495,385 0.00 0 6.1 551,918 0.00 0
11000 2263 Biology & Chemistry 6.00 560,612 0.00 0 6.00 560,612 0.00 0 6.00 602,528 0.00 0
11000 2268 Environmental Science 3.33 351,211 0.00 0 333 351,211 0.00 0 333 388,138 0.00 0
11000 2355 Engineering 5.39 745,182 0.00 0 5.39 745,182 0.00 0 5.39 787,288 0.00 0
11000 2421 Health Sciences 0.67 102,940 0.00 0 0.67 102,940 0.00 0 0.67 111,454 0.00 0
11000 2431  Nursing - Associates Degree 6.25 767,853 0.00 0 6.25 767,853 0.00 0 5.75 784,266 0.00 0
11000 2432 BSin Nursing 1.00 112,258 0.00 0 1.00 112,258 0.00 0 1.00 114,423 0.00 0
11000 2511  Teacher Education 6.54 757,598 0.00 0 6.54 757,598 0.00 0 7.54 805,955 0.00 0
11000 2571  Business Education 743 771,511 0.00 0 743 771,511 0.00 0 743 821,390 0.00 0
11000 2616 Construction Trades 0.00 2,225 0.00 0 0.00 2,225 0.00 0 0.00 2,225 0.00 0
11011 2431 Nursing - Associates Degree 2.50 321,412 0.00 0 2.50 321412 0.00 0 1.50 259,054 0.00 0
11011 2432 BSin Nursing 1.00 139,452 0.00 0 1.00 139,452 0.00 0 1.00 138,279 0.00 0
11012 2131 Fine Arts & Human Sciences 0.00 480 0.00 0 0.00 480 0.00 0 0.00 129 0.00 0
11012 2212 Math & Physical Science 0.00 892 0.00 0 0.00 892 0.00 0 0.00 705 0.00 0
11012 2263 Biology & Chemistry 0.00 1,543 0.00 0 0.00 1,543 0.00 0 0.00 1,122 0.00 0
11012 2355 Engineering 0.00 79,930 0.00 0 0.00 30,592 0.00 0 0.00 80,647 0.00 0
11012 2511  Teacher Education 0.00 108 0.00 0 0.00 108 0.00 0 0.00 108 0.00 0
11012 2571  Business Education 0.00 6,399 0.00 0 0.00 6,399 0.00 0 0.00 6,399 0.00 0
11013 2653  Continuing Education 1.69 125,664 0.00 0 1.69 125,664 0.00 0 0.69 116,166 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 14

Page 29



Page 30 Page 236 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
11303 2511 Teacher Education 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 375 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
Total 101 General Academic Instruction 67.32 6,988,778 0.00 0 67.32 6,939,815 0.00 0 67.32 7,406,271 0.00 0
102 Vocational-Technical Instruction
11000 2602 Barbering & Cosmetology 2.60 185,377 0.00 0 2.60 185,377 0.00 0 2.60 184,688 0.00 0
Total 102  Vocational-Technical Instruction 2.60 185,377 0.00 0 2.60 185,377 0.00 0 2.60 184,688 0.00 0
105 Other
11000 2722  Summer Session Instruction 1.94 120,307 0.00 0 1.94 120,307 0.00 0 1.94 124,648 0.00 0
11000 2723 Distance Education 2.25 262,035 0.00 0 2.25 262,035 0.00 0 3.00 244692 0.00 0
41181 2811  Adult Education 0.00 0 1.00 61,391 0.00 0 1.00 31,630 0.00 0 1.00 65,461
41211 2811  Adult Education 0.00 0 1.50 165,600 0.00 0 1.50 138,268 0.00 0 1.50 173,880
41212 2811  Adult Education 0.00 0 0.00 908 0.00 0 0.00 908 0.00 0 0.00 908
Total 105 Other 419 382,342 2.50 227,899 419 382,342 2.50 170,807 4.94 369,340 2.50 240,249
" Total Exh| b|t . 10 .......................................... 74 1 1 ....... 7’55 6,497 oo 2 50 ....... 22 7,8 99 ......... 7411 ....... 7’50 7’534 " 2 50 ....... 170,8 07 ........ 7486 ..... 7,960,2 99 oo 2 50 ....... 240’249 ............
101 General Academic Instruction
11000 1035 Risk Management 0.00 67,736 0.00 0 0.00 67,736 0.00 0 0.00 70,920 0.00 0
11000 2111 Language & Letters 0.00 18,218 0.00 0 0.00 18,218 0.00 0 0.00 18,947 0.00 0
11000 2114  Trickster Literary Journal 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0
11000 2131  Fine Arts & Human Sciences 1.14 98,831 0.00 0 1.14 98,831 0.00 0 1.14 93,566 0.00 0
11000 2212 Math & Physical Science 0.64 28,790 0.00 0 0.64 28,790 0.00 0 0.64 49,258 0.00 0
11000 2263 Biology & Chemistry 0.00 21,981 0.00 0 0.00 21,981 0.00 0 0.00 20,774 0.00 0
11000 2268 Environmental Science 0.56 29,481 0.00 0 0.56 29,481 0.00 0 0.56 31,624 0.00 0
11000 2355 Engineering 1.50 66,052 0.00 0 1.50 66,052 0.00 0 1.50 80,218 0.00 0
11000 2421 Health Sciences 2.00 160,421 0.00 0 2.00 160,421 0.00 0 2.00 158,250 0.00 0
11000 2431 Nursing - Associates Degree 0.00 112,593 0.00 0 0.00 112,593 0.00 0 0.00 126,555 0.00 0
11000 2432 BSin Nursing 0.00 13,335 0.00 0 0.00 13,335 0.00 0 0.00 13,923 0.00 0
11000 2511 Teacher Education 2.21 241,592 0.00 0 2.21 241592 0.00 0 0.21 164,498 0.00 0
11000 2513  Teacher Pipeline Initiative 1.00 272,119 0.00 0 1.00 272,119 0.00 0 2.00 249,187 0.00 0
11000 2571 Business Education 1.20 98,120 0.00 0 1.20 98,120 0.00 0 1.20 101,465 0.00 0
11011 2431  Nursing - Associates Degree 1.25 461,136 0.00 0 1.25 461,136 0.00 0 2.50 516,469 0.00 0
11011 2432 BS in Nursing 0.00 25,000 0.00 0 0.00 25,000 0.00 0 0.00 33,198 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 14

Page 30



Page 31 Page 237 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
11013 2653 Continuing Education 1.79 116,205 0.00 0 1.79 116,205 0.00 0 1.79 119,827 0.00 0
11013 2829 Dean - College of Business 0.00 6,390 0.00 0 0.00 6,390 0.00 0 0.00 1,171 0.00 0
11303 2212 Math & Physical Science 0.00 3,504 0.00 0 0.00 5,057 0.00 0 0.00 1,704 0.00 0
11303 2263 Biology & Chemistry 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 7,995 0.00 0 0.00 2,831 0.00 0
11303 2268 Environmental Science 0.00 7,029 0.00 0 0.00 5,666 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
11303 2355 Engineering 0.00 565 0.00 0 0.00 9,675 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
11303 2421 Health Sciences 0.00 1,175 0.00 0 0.00 1,533 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
11303 2611 ElRito Trades 0.00 1,175 0.00 0 0.00 2,055 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
40101 2511 Teacher Education 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 22,500 0.00 0 0.00 0
40114 2268 Environmental Science 0.00 0 0.00 1,571 0.00 0 0.00 1,571 0.00 0 0.00 1,571
40125 2355 Engineering 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
40131 2421 Health Sciences 0.00 0 1.00 78,300 0.00 0 1.00 78,300 0.00 0 1.00 0
40131 2611 ElRito Trades 0.00 0 1.00 78,300 0.00 0 1.00 78,300 0.00 0 1.00 0
40131 2811  Adult Education 0.00 0 1.00 62,100 0.00 0 1.00 62,100 0.00 0 1.00 0
40133 2263 Biology & Chemistry 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 48,029 0.00 0 0.00 25,000
40134 2263 Biology & Chemistry 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 100,405 0.00 0 0.00 37,905
40135 2212 Math & Physical Science 0.00 0 0.00 2,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,500 0.00 0 0.00 2,000
40304 2431  Nursing - Associates Degree 0.00 0 0.50 42,190 0.00 0 0.50 132,753 0.00 0 0.00 0
41214 2511  Teacher Education 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
41233 2511  Teacher Education 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 1,344,330 0.00 0 0.00 0
41334 2421 Health Sciences 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 16,130 0.00 0 0.00 0
41459 2052 Arts 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 35,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
41459 2053  Film & Digital Media Arts 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 35,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
41464 2268 Environmental Science 0.00 0 0.50 0 0.00 0 0.50 125,917 0.00 0 0.50 0
41473 2511  Teacher Education 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 8,361 0.00 0 0.00 0
41475 2355 Engineering 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 10,600 0.00 0 0.00 0
41478 2355 Engineering 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 160,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
41479 2355 Engineering 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 55,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
“Total 101 General Academic Instruction 1320 1856448 400 264461 1320 1674982 500 233779 1354 1859385 350 66476
102 Vocational-Technical Instruction
11000 2602 Barbering & Cosmetology 0.00 100 0.00 0 0.00 100 0.00 0 0.00 100 0.00 0
13000 2421 Health Sciences 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 160,576 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 of 14

Page 31



Page 32 Page 238 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
13000 2605 NNMC Branch Community College 1.50 299,114 0.00 0 1.50 299,114 0.00 0 1.50 259,436 0.00 0
13000 2611 ElRito Trades 5.66 754,111 0.00 0 3.41 607,670 0.00 0 9.41 1,308,842 0.00 0
40136 2611 ElRito Trades 0.00 0 0.00 76,000 0.00 0 0.00 76,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
41191 2421 Health Sciences 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 9,291 0.00 0 0.00 0
41191 2611 ElRito Trades 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 39,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
41193 2052 Arts 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 65,562 0.00 0 0.00 0
41193 2421 Health Sciences 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 76,355 0.00 0 0.00 0
41193 2611 ElRito Trades 0.00 0 0.00 80,000 0.00 0 0.00 29,000 0.00 0 0.00 80,000
41213 2611 ElRito Trades 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.25 367,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
41215 2611 ElRito Trades 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 200,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
41412 2611 ElRito Trades 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
Total 102  Vocational-Technical Instruction 7.16 1,053,325 0.00 156,000 4.91 906,384 0.25 872,208 10.91 1,728,954 0.00 80,000
105 Other
11000 2723 Distance Education 1.00 91,057 0.00 0 1.00 91,057 0.00 0 0.00 59,000 0.00 0
11303 2725 High School Equivalency Prog 0.00 2,965 0.00 0 0.00 3,224 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
41105 2725 High School Equivalency Prog 0.00 0 5.00 473,982 0.00 0 5.00 488,409 0.00 0 5.00 0
41181 2811  Adult Education 0.00 0 0.50 20,000 0.00 0 0.50 67,525 0.00 0 0.50 20,000
41330 2811  Adult Education 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 13,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
41335 2811  Adult Education 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 64,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
Total 105 Other 1.00 94,022 5.50 493,982 1.00 94,281 5.50 632,934 0.00 59,000 5.50 20,000
TotaIExh|b|t1021453,003,795950914,44319202,876,14610753,842,93824453,647,339900166,476
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 4 of 14

Page 32



Page 33 Page 239 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Detail by Program and Org

101 General Academic Instruction

1022 VP for Finance and Admin - Unallocated

61511 Salary Contingency Restricted 0.00 -561,084 0.00 0 0.00 -561,084 0.00 0 0.00 -577,282 0.00 0
subtom1gzzvpfo,-|:manceandAdmmUna"ogg561,034000 ............... 0000551,034000 .............. 0000577,232000 .............. 0 ...........

1035 Risk Management

62000 Benefits 0.00 67,736 0.00 0 0.00 67,736 0.00 0 0.00 70,920 0.00 0
" Subtotal 1035 RiskManagement 000 677% 000 o o0 e o000 o o0 7090 o000 o

2052 Arts

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 35,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
3ubtota|zg52Ansogg ................ 0000 .............. 0000 ............... 000035’000000 .............. 0000 .............. 0 ...........

2053 Film & Digital Media Arts

73000 Equipment 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 35,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
3ubtota|2053F,|m&D,g,ta|Med,aArtsogg ................ 0000 .............. 0000 ............... 000035’000000 .............. 0000 .............. 0 ...........

2111 Language & Letters

61101 Full-Time Faculty 450 250,341 0.00 0 450 250,341 0.00 0 6.00 318,067 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 2.64 129,500 0.00 0 2.64 129,500 0.00 0 2.64 129,500 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 18,218 0.00 0 0.00 18,218 0.00 0 0.00 18,947 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 41,906 0.00 0 1.00 41,906 0.00 0 1.00 49,018 0.00 0

61505 Other Salaries-Temp 0.50 16,530 0.00 0 0.50 16,530 0.00 0 0.50 16,530 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 145,606 0.00 0 0.00 145,606 0.00 0 0.00 182,665 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 64,649 0.00 0 0.00 64,649 0.00 0 0.00 98,417 0.00 0
subtota|2111Language&Leuers354 ........ 67”50000 ............... 0864 ........ 67”50000 .............. 0 ........ 1014 ....... 318144000 .............. 0 ...........

2114  Trickster Literary Journal

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 1,500 0.00 0 0.00 1,500 0.00 0 0.00 1,500 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 5 of 14

Page 33



Page 34 Page 240 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

72000 Travel 0.00 3,500 0.00 0 0.00 3,500 0.00 0 0.00 3,500 0.00 0
CSubtotal 2114 TricksterLiterary oumal 000 5000 000 o o0 500 o000 o o0 5000 o000 o

2131  Fine Arts & Human Sciences

61101 Full-Time Faculty 750 455,283 0.00 0 7.50 455,283 0.00 0 7.50 465,738 0.00 0

61102 Faculty Sal FT Ovrld Teaching 0.14 16,452 0.00 0 0.14 16,452 0.00 0 0.14 16,452 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 3.00 147,000 0.00 0 3.00 147,000 0.00 0 3.00 147,000 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 7,100 0.00 0 0.00 7,100 0.00 0 0.00 7,300 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 33,202 0.00 0 0.00 33,202 0.00 0 0.00 27,942 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 40,877 0.00 0 1.00 40,877 0.00 0 1.00 40,872 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 262,912 0.00 0 0.00 262,912 0.00 0 0.00 269,750 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 109,343 0.00 0 0.00 109,343 0.00 0 0.00 133,184 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0
" Subtotal 2131 Fine Arts & Human Sciences e4 107260 000 0 e  1omaee0 000 0 e 18738 000 o

2148 Health, Phys Ed & Recreation

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.27 13,200 0.00 0 0.27 13,200 0.00 0 0.27 13,200 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 1,538 0.00 0 0.00 1,538 0.00 0 0.00 1,538 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 4,496 0.00 0 0.00 4,496 0.00 0 0.00 5,099 0.00 0
SUthtal2148Hea"hyphySEd&Recrea“on02719234000 ............... 002719234000 .............. 002719337000 .............. 0 ...........

2212 Math & Physical Science

61101 Full-Time Faculty 4.00 215,042 0.00 0 4.00 215,042 0.00 0 4.00 220,258 0.00 0

61102 Faculty Sal FT Ovrld Teaching 0.14 6,424 0.00 0 0.14 6,424 0.00 0 0.14 6,424 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 1.52 74,500 0.00 0 1.52 74,500 0.00 0 1.52 90,000 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 9,000 0.00 0 0.00 9,000 0.00 0 0.00 9,000 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 18,325 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 0.50 22,366 0.00 0 0.50 22,366 0.00 0 0.50 24,509 0.00 0

61505 Other Salaries-Temp 0.59 27,750 0.00 0 0.59 27,750 0.00 0 0.59 27,750 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 6 of 14

Page 34



Page 35 Page 241 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

62000 Benefits 0.00 118,920 0.00 0 0.00 118,920 0.00 0 0.00 136,934 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 54,419 0.00 150 0.00 55,972 0.00 150 0.00 69,385 0.00 150

72000 Travel 0.00 150 0.00 1,850 0.00 150 0.00 3,350 0.00 1,000 0.00 1,850
subtota|2212Math&phys|ca|sc|ence675 ........ 52&5710002,000575 ........ 530,1240003500575 ....... 5035350002300 ...........

2263 Biology & Chemistry

61101 Full-Time Faculty 4.00 269,881 0.00 0 4.00 269,881 0.00 0 4.00 280,676 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 1.00 49,000 0.00 0 1.00 49,000 0.00 0 1.00 49,000 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 16,981 0.00 0 0.00 16,981 0.00 0 0.00 15,774 0.00 13,000

61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 42,230 0.00 0 1.00 42,230 0.00 0 1.00 53,140 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 132,969 0.00 0 0.00 132,969 0.00 0 0.00 139,758 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 67,175 0.00 0 0.00 75,170 0.00 148,434 0.00 83,428 0.00 44,105

72000 Travel 0.00 600 0.00 0 0.00 600 0.00 0 0.00 179 0.00 5,800

73000 Equipment 0.00 300 0.00 0 0.00 300 0.00 0 0.00 300 0.00 0
3ubtota|2263B,°|°gy&(;hem,st,—y600 ......... 534,135000 ............... 0500 ........ 592’131000 ....... 143’434500 ....... 527,255000 ........ 62’905 ...........

2268 Environmental Science

61101 Full-Time Faculty 3.00 217,329 0.50 0 3.00 217,329 0.50 90,845 3.00 242,143 0.50 0

61102 Faculty Sal FT Ovrld Teaching 0.06 2,715 0.00 0 0.06 2,715 0.00 0 0.06 2,715 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.33 16,000 0.00 0 0.33 16,000 0.00 0 0.33 16,000 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 0.50 22,366 0.00 0 0.50 22,366 0.00 0 0.50 24,509 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 91,605 0.00 0 0.00 91,605 0.00 35,072 0.00 91,320 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 36,506 0.00 1,571 0.00 35,143 0.00 1,571 0.00 41,875 0.00 1,571

72000 Travel 0.00 1,200 0.00 0 0.00 1,200 0.00 0 0.00 1,200 0.00 0
subtom22635nv|,-°nmenta|sc,ence389 ......... 38”21050 ........... 1 ,571339 ........ 386353050 ....... 127483389 ....... 419762050 .......... 1 '571 ...........

2355 Engineering

61101 Full-Time Faculty 5.00 447,657 0.00 0 5.00 447,657 1.00 60,000 5.00 457,498 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 7 of 14

Page 35



Page 36 Page 242 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.39 19,000 0.00 0 0.39 19,000 0.00 0 0.39 19,000 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 5,150 0.00 0 0.00 5,150 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0

61303 Professional Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 40,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.50 63,742 0.00 0 1.50 63,742 0.00 0 1.50 70,218 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 211,420 0.00 0 0.00 211,420 0.00 50,000 0.00 228,422 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 137,010 0.00 0 0.00 96,782 0.00 20,600 0.00 160,265 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 7,750 0.00 0 0.00 7,750 0.00 0 0.00 7,750 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 65,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
3ubtota|2355Engmee,mg689 ......... 89”29000 ............... 0539 ........ 351501100 ....... 235600539 ....... 948153000 .............. 0 ...........

2421 Health Sciences

61101 Full-Time Faculty 1.00 83,498 1.00 58,000 1.00 83,498 1.00 74,130 1.00 86,842 1.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.67 32,975 0.00 0 0.67 32,975 0.00 0 0.67 32,975 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 5,200 0.00 0 0.00 5,200 0.00 0 0.00 5,200 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 18,174 0.00 0 0.00 18,174 0.00 0 0.00 18,903 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 37,440 0.00 0 1.00 37,440 0.00 0 1.00 40,106 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 65,693 0.00 20,300 0.00 65,693 0.00 20,300 0.00 58,918 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 21,556 0.00 0 0.00 21,914 0.00 0 0.00 26,760 0.00 0
sUbtota|2421Heanhsc.ences257 ........ 26453610078300267 ........ 264394100 ........ 94430267 ....... 259704100 .............. 0 ...........

2431 Nursing - Associates Degree

61101 Full-Time Faculty 8.00 602,699 0.50 30,411 8.00 602,699 0.50 30,411 7.00 535,391 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.25 11,715 0.00 0 0.25 11,715 0.00 0 0.25 21,715 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 2,100 0.00 0 0.00 2,100 0.00 0 0.00 2,100 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 33,291 0.00 0 0.00 33,291 0.00 0 0.00 34,555 0.00 0

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 65,000 0.00 0

61302 PT-Professional Salaries 0.25 18,315 0.00 0 0.25 18,315 0.00 0 0.50 38,095 0.00 0

61402 Support Staff Salaries-FT 1.50 50,877 0.00 0 1.50 50,877 0.00 0 1.00 42,507 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 8 of 14

Page 36



Page 37 Page 243 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

61511 Salary Contingency Restricted 0.00 161,756 0.00 0 0.00 161,756 0.00 0 0.00 146,127 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 287,634 0.00 11,779 0.00 287,634 0.00 11,779 0.00 292,058 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 492,607 0.00 0 0.00 492,607 0.00 70,516 0.00 506,796 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 2,000 0.00 0 0.00 2,000 0.00 0 0.00 2,000 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 20,047 0.00 0 0.00 0
SUthtalz431NursmgAssomateSDegme ........... 10001,562,994050 ......... 42’190 ......... 10001,552,994050 ....... 132’753975 ..... 1,535,344000 .............. 0 ...........

2432 BS in Nursing

61101 Full-Time Faculty 2.00 161,339 0.00 0 2.00 161,339 0.00 0 2.00 166,350 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 5,534 0.00 0 0.00 5,534 0.00 0 0.00 5,534 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 7,755 0.00 0 0.00 7,755 0.00 0 0.00 8,341 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 58,945 0.00 0 0.00 58,945 0.00 0 0.00 60,898 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 55,972 0.00 0 0.00 55,972 0.00 0 0.00 58,200 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0
3ubt0t3|243253mNursmg200 ......... 290Y045000 ............... 0200 ........ 290Y045000 .............. 0200 ....... 299323000 .............. 0 ...........

2511 Teacher Education

61101 Full-Time Faculty 4.00 268,422 0.00 0 4.00 268,422 0.00 0 5.00 331,510 0.00 0

61102 Faculty Sal FT Ovrld Teaching 0.21 17,137 0.00 0 0.21 17,137 0.00 0 0.21 17,137 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.54 26,500 0.00 0 0.54 26,500 0.00 0 0.54 26,500 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 17,308 0.00 0 0.00 17,308 0.00 0 0.00 15,400 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 33,798 0.00 0 0.00 33,798 0.00 0 0.00 29,311 0.00 0

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 2.00 143,653 0.00 0 2.00 143,653 0.00 0 2.00 127,600 0.00 0

61303 Professional Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 8,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 38,563 0.00 0 1.00 38,563 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

61505 Other Salaries-Temp 1.00 32,136 0.00 0 1.00 32,136 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 237,932 0.00 0 0.00 237,932 0.00 2,000 0.00 221,915 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 9 of 14

Page 37



Page 38 Page 244 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 179,899 0.00 0 0.00 180,274 0.00 1,362,691 0.00 197,238 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 3,950 0.00 0 0.00 3,950 0.00 12,500 0.00 3,950 0.00 0
subtota|2511TeacherEducatmn375 ........ 999,293000 ............... 0375 ........ 999,5730001,335,191775 ....... 970’561000 .............. 0 ...........

2513  Teacher Pipeline Initiative

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 12,797 0.00 0 0.00 12,797 0.00 0 0.00 10,586 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 13,952 0.00 0 0.00 13,952 0.00 0 0.00 5,504 0.00 0

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 54,186 0.00 0 1.00 54,186 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.00 106,538 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 32,167 0.00 0 0.00 32,167 0.00 0 0.00 55,504 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 159,017 0.00 0 0.00 159,017 0.00 0 0.00 71,055 0.00 0
subtota|2513Teache,—p,pe|,ne|mt,at,ve100 ......... 272’119000 ............... 0100 ........ 272’119000 .............. 0200 ....... 249,137000 .............. 0 ...........

2571 Business Education

61101 Full-Time Faculty 5.00 360,822 0.00 0 5.00 360,822 0.00 0 5.00 386,574 0.00 0

61102 Faculty Sal FT Ovrld Teaching 0.20 9,630 0.00 0 0.20 9,630 0.00 0 0.20 9,630 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 243 119,000 0.00 0 243 119,000 0.00 0 243 119,000 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 13,000 0.00 0 0.00 13,000 0.00 0 0.00 13,000 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 28,200 0.00 0 0.00 28,200 0.00 0 0.00 29,328 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 40,290 0.00 0 1.00 40,290 0.00 0 1.00 42,507 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 210,574 0.00 0 0.00 210,574 0.00 0 0.00 215,394 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 91,714 0.00 0 0.00 91,714 0.00 0 0.00 111,021 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 2,000 0.00 0 0.00 2,000 0.00 0 0.00 2,000 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 800 0.00 0 0.00 800 0.00 0 0.00 800 0.00 0
subtota|2571BusmessEducatlon353 ........ g75y030000 ............... 0363 ........ 376y030000 .............. 0863 ....... 929254000 .............. 0 ...........

2611 ElRito Trades

61101 Full-Time Faculty 0.00 0 1.00 58,000 0.00 0 1.00 58,000 0.00 0 1.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 20,300 0.00 0 0.00 20,300 0.00 0 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 10 of 14

Page 38



Page 39 Page 245 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 1,175 0.00 0 0.00 2,055 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
CSubtotal 2611 ElRioTrades 000 - 1475 100 78300 000 205 100 78300 000 o 10 o

2616  Construction Trades

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 2,225 0.00 0 0.00 2,225 0.00 0 0.00 2,225 0.00 0
3ubtota|2515c°nstrucuon1-rades0002225000 ............... 00002,225000 .............. 00002225000 .............. 0 ...........

2653 Continuing Education

61101 Full-Time Faculty 0.38 19,282 0.00 0 0.38 19,282 0.00 0 0.38 19,469 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.69 34,000 0.00 0 0.69 34,000 0.00 0 0.69 34,000 0.00 0

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.41 94,473 0.00 0 1.41 94,473 0.00 0 1.41 97,908 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 21,200 0.00 0 1.00 21,200 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 51,397 0.00 0 0.00 51,397 0.00 0 0.00 51,714 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 18,067 0.00 0 0.00 18,067 0.00 0 0.00 29,452 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 3,450 0.00 0 0.00 3,450 0.00 0 0.00 3,450 0.00 0
SUthtal2653c0ntmungducatlon348 ........ 241Y869000 ............... 0343 ........ 241Y859000 .............. 0243 ....... 235993000 .............. 0 ...........

2811  Adult Education

61101 Full-Time Faculty 0.00 0 1.00 40,250 0.00 0 1.00 40,250 0.00 0 1.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 5,750 0.00 0 0.00 5,750 0.00 0 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 16,100 0.00 0 0.00 16,100 0.00 0 0.00 0
3ubtota|2g11AdunEducat.onooo ................ 010052,100000 ............... 010052100000 .............. 0100 .............. 0 ...........

2829 Dean - College of Business

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 6,390 0.00 0 0.00 6,390 0.00 0 0.00 1,171 0.00 0
sUbtom2829DeancouegeofBusmess0006390000 ............... 0000&390000 .............. 0000 .......... ; 171000 .............. 0 ...........

Subtotal 101 General Academic Instruction 80.61 8,284,142 4,00 264,461 80.61 8,253,713 5.00 2,337,796 80.86 8,688,374 3.50 66,476

102 Vocational-Technical Instruction

2052 Arts

61303 Professional Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 6,500 0.00 0 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 11 of 14

Page 39



Page 40 Page 246 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 3,500 0.00 0 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 55,562 0.00 0 0.00 0
Csubtotal 2052 Ats 000 o o o o0 o o000  ess2 000 o o o

2421 Health Sciences

61101 Full-Time Faculty 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 55,308 0.00 0 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 21,047 0.00 0 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 9,291 0.00 160,576 0.00 0
SUthtaI2421Hea"hsc'ences000 ................ 0000 .............. 0000 ............... 000085,646000 ....... 150576000 .............. 0 ...........

2602 Barbering & Cosmetology

61101 Full-Time Faculty 2.60 109,880 0.00 0 2.60 109,880 0.00 0 2.60 113,693 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 56,045 0.00 0 0.00 56,045 0.00 0 0.00 41,293 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 19,217 0.00 0 0.00 19,217 0.00 0 0.00 29,467 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 335 0.00 0 0.00 335 0.00 0 0.00 335 0.00 0
3ubtota|2502Barbe,.ng&c(,smeto.ogy250 ......... 135,477000 ............... 0260 ........ 135,477000 .............. 0250 ....... 134,733000 .............. 0 ...........

2605 NNMC Branch Community College

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.50 130,901 0.00 0 1.50 130,901 0.00 0 1.50 134,579 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 25,238 0.00 0 0.00 25,238 0.00 0 0.00 44,989 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 122,975 0.00 0 0.00 122,975 0.00 0 0.00 59,868 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 15,000 0.00 0 0.00 15,000 0.00 0 0.00 15,000 0.00 0
" Subtotal 2605 NNMCBranch Community Colleg 150 20914 000 1 0 180 29144 o000 0 150  2594% 000 | o

2611 ElRito Trades

61101 Full-Time Faculty 3.00 206,071 0.00 0 3.00 206,071 0.00 0 7.00 468,716 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 041 20,000 0.00 0 0.41 20,000 0.00 0 0.41 40,000 0.00 0

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 5,000 0.00 30,000 0.00 5,000 0.00 30,000 0.00 10,000 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 22,397 0.00 0 0.00 22,397 0.00 0 0.00 43,794 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 12 of 14

Page 40



Page 41 Page 247 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.25 141,700 1.00 62,400 0.00 0
61401 Support Staff Salaries 2.25 146,441 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 49,378 0.00 0
61895 Student Salaries and Work Study 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 77,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 170,394 0.00 0 0.00 170,394 0.00 76,300 0.00 248,835 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 176,808 0.00 126,000 0.00 176,808 0.00 386,000 0.00 378,719 0.00 80,000
72000 Travel 0.00 7,000 0.00 0 0.00 7,000 0.00 10,000 0.00 7,000 0.00 0
Subtotal 2611 EIlRito Trades 5.66 754,111 0.00 156,000 341 607,670 0.25 721,000 9.41 1,308,842 0.00 80,000
Subtotal 102 Vocational-Technical Instruction 9.76 1,238,702 0.00 156,000 7.51 1,092,261 0.25 872,208 13.51 1,913,642 0.00 80,000
105 Other

722 Summer Session Instruction

61103 Part-Time Faculty 1.94 95,000 0.00 0 1.94 95,000 0.00 0 1.94 95,000 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 10,973 0.00 0 0.00 10,973 0.00 0 0.00 10,973 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 14,334 0.00 0 0.00 14,334 0.00 0 0.00 18,675 0.00 0
Subtotal 2722 Summer Session Instruction 1.94 120,307 0.00 0 1.94 120,307 0.00 0 1.94 124,648 0.00 0

723 Distance Education

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 2.25 153,498 0.00 0 2.25 153,498 0.00 0 3.00 137,424 0.00 0
61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 32,057 0.00 0 1.00 32,057 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 84,419 0.00 0 0.00 84,419 0.00 0 0.00 76,438 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 78,118 0.00 0 0.00 78,118 0.00 0 0.00 84,830 0.00 0
Subtotal 2723 Distance Education 3.25 353,092 0.00 0 3.25 353,092 0.00 0 3.00 303,692 0.00 0

725 High School Equivalency Prog

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 0.00 0 5.00 272,932 0.00 0 5.00 218,771 0.00 0 5.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 126,350 0.00 0 0.00 120,061 0.00 0 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 2,965 0.00 74,700 0.00 3,224 0.00 125,463 0.00 0 0.00 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 13 of 14

Page 41



Page 42 Page 248 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

72000 Travel 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 7,800 0.00 0 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 16,314 0.00 0 0.00 0
" Subtotal 2725 HighSchool Equivalency Prog 000 2965 500 4713982 000 3224 500 488409 000 o s o

2811  Adult Education

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 64,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 0.00 0 0.00 50,750 0.00 0 0.00 110,563 0.00 0 0.00 59,030

61401 Support Staff Salaries 0.00 0 2.00 71,200 0.00 0 2.00 51,200 0.00 0 2.00 71,200

61505 Other Salaries-Temp 0.00 0 1.00 40,000 0.00 0 1.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 40,000

62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 76,997 0.00 0 0.00 69,958 0.00 0 0.00 81,067

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 5,908 0.00 0 0.00 14,610 0.00 0 0.00 5,908

72000 Travel 0.00 0 0.00 3,044 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,044
CSubtotal 2811 AdultEducaon 000 | 0 300 278 000 o 300 532 000 0 300 260209

Subtotal 105 Other 5.19 476,364 8.00 721,881 5.19 476,623 8.00 803,741 4.94 428,340 8.00 260,249

Total Exhibit 10 95.56 9,999,208 12.00 1,142,342 93.31 9,822,597 13.25 4,013,745 99.31 11,030,356 11.50 406,725
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 14 of 14

Page 42



Page 43 Page 249 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Academic Support
NMHED Summary Exhibit11

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

111 Library
11000 2826 Library 3.50 385,024 0.00 0 3.50 385,024 0.00 0 3.50 352,108 0.00 0

Total 111 Library 3.50 385,024 0.00 0 3.50 385,024 0.00 0 3.50 352,108 0.00 0

118 Other
11000 2871  Graduating/Commencement 0.00 18,455 0.00 0 0.00 18,455 0.00 0 0.00 17,391 0.00 0

Total 118  Other 0.00 18,455 0.00 0 0.00 18,455 0.00 0 0.00 17,391 0.00 0

Total Exhibit 11 3.50 403,479 0.00 0 3.50 403,479 0.00 0 3.50 369,499 0.00 0

1M1 Library

11000 2826 Library 0.25 3,540 0.00 0 0.25 3,540 0.00 0 0.25 3,540 0.00 0
11012 2826 Library 0.00 3,201 0.00 0 0.00 3,201 0.00 0 0.00 3,201 0.00 0
13000 2826 Library 0.00 55,000 0.00 0 0.00 55,000 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Total 111 Library 0.25 61,741 0.00 0 0.25 61,741 0.00 0 0.25 6,741 0.00 0

115 Academic Administration and Personnel

11000 3000 Assistant Provost for Student Service 1.00 174,583 0.00 0 1.00 174,583 0.00 0 2.00 281,860 0.00 0
11000 4021  Grants Management 1.00 92,863 0.00 0 1.00 92,863 0.00 0 1.00 96,557 0.00 0
13000 3000 Assistant Provost for Student Service 0.00 7,389 0.00 0 0.00 7,389 0.00 0 1.00 110,173 0.00 0

Total 115 Academic Administration and Person 2.00 274,835 0.00 0 2.00 274,835 0.00 0 4.00 488,590 0.00 0

117 Course and Curriculum Development
11000 3032 Assessment 1.00 160,413 0.00 0 1.00 160,413 0.00 0 1.00 163,094 0.00 0
13000 3032 Assessment 0.00 29,628 0.00 0 0.00 29,628 0.00 0 0.00 30,253 0.00 0

Total 117  Course and Curriculum Development 1.00 190,041 0.00 0 1.00 190,041 0.00 0 1.00 193,347 0.00 0

118 Other
11000 2871 Graduating/Commencement 0.30 3,418 0.00 0 0.30 3,418 0.00 0 0.30 4,091 0.00 0

Total 118  Other 0.30 3,418 0.00 0 0.30 3,418 0.00 0 0.30 4,091 0.00 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 4
Page 43



Page 44 Page 250 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Total Exhibit 11 3.55 530,035 0.00 0 3.55 530,035 0.00 0 5.55 692,769 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 4

Page 44



Page 45 Page 251 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Detail by Program and Org
111 Library
2826 Library
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 2.00 127,535 0.00 0 2.00 127,535 0.00 0 2.00 132,805 0.00 0
61401 Support Staff Salaries 150 85,138 0.00 0 1.50 85,138 0.00 0 1.50 57,054 0.00 0
61505 Other Salaries-Temp 0.25 3,120 0.00 0 0.25 3,120 0.00 0 0.25 3,120 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 88,764 0.00 0 0.00 88,764 0.00 0 0.00 70,272 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 141,708 0.00 0 0.00 141,708 0.00 0 0.00 95,098 0.00 0
72000 Travel 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0
Subtotal 2826 Library 3.75 446,765 0.00 0 3.75 446,765 0.00 0 3.75 358,849 0.00 0
Subtotal 111 Library 3.75 446,765 0.00 0 3.75 446,765 0.00 0 3.75 358,849 0.00 0
115 Academic Administration and Personnel
3000 Assistant Provost for Student Services
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 113,300 0.00 0 1.00 113,300 0.00 0 2.50 209,828 0.00 0
61302 PT-Professional Salaries 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.50 38,241 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 43,894 0.00 0 0.00 43,894 0.00 0 0.00 105,087 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 24,278 0.00 0 0.00 24,278 0.00 0 0.00 38,377 0.00 0
72000 Travel 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0
Subtotal 3000 Assistant Provost for Student Ser 1.00 181,972 0.00 0 1.00 181,972 0.00 0 3.00 392,033 0.00 0
4021 Grants Management
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 65,508 0.00 0 1.00 65,508 0.00 0 1.00 68,128 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 26,355 0.00 0 0.00 26,355 0.00 0 0.00 27,429 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0
72000 Travel 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0
Subtotal 4021 Grants Management 1.00 92,863 0.00 0 1.00 92,863 0.00 0 1.00 96,557 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 of 4



Page 46 Page 252 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Subtotal 115 Academic Administration and Per 2.00 274,835 0.00 0 2.00 274,835 0.00 0 4.00 488,590 0.00 0
117 Course and Curriculum Development

3032 Assessment

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 83,000 0.00 0 1.00 83,000 0.00 0 1.00 83,000 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 35,674 0.00 0 0.00 35,674 0.00 0 0.00 36,118 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 71,367 0.00 0 0.00 71,367 0.00 0 0.00 74,229 0.00 0
Subtotal 3032 Assessment 1.00 190,041 0.00 0 1.00 190,041 0.00 0 1.00 193,347 0.00 0
Subtotal 117 Course and Curriculum Develop 1.00 190,041 0.00 0 1.00 190,041 0.00 0 1.00 193,347 0.00 0
118 Other

871 Graduating/Commencement

61505 Other Salaries-Temp 0.30 1,000 0.00 0 0.30 1,000 0.00 0 0.30 1,000 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 321 0.00 0 0.00 321 0.00 0 0.00 309 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 20,552 0.00 0 0.00 20,552 0.00 0 0.00 20,173 0.00 0
Subtotal 2871 Graduating/Commencement 0.30 21,873 0.00 0 0.30 21,873 0.00 0 0.30 21,482 0.00 0
Subtotal 118  Other 0.30 21,873 0.00 0 0.30 21,873 0.00 0 0.30 21,482 0.00 0
Total Exhibit 11 7.05 933,514 0.00 0 7.05 933,514 0.00 0 9.05 1,062,268 0.00 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 4 of 4

Page 46



Page 47 Page 253 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Student Services
NMHED Summary Exhibit12

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
122 Supplementary Educational
11000 3051 Accessibility & Resource Center 1.00 124,311 0.00 0 1.00 124,311 0.00 0 1.00 125,417 0.00 0
11000 3053 Student Tutorial 1.00 72,140 0.00 0 1.00 72,140 0.00 0 1.00 73,372 0.00 0
Tota|122supp|ementary|5duca“°na|zoo ........ 196’451000 .............. 0200 ......... 19&451000 .............. 0200 ....... 193,739000 .............. 0 ............

123 Advisement and Career Guidance

11000 3031 Advisement 2.00 202,935 0.00 0 2.00 202,935 0.00 0 3.00 268,968 0.00 0
11012 3031 Advisement 0.00 2,483 0.00 0 0.00 2,483 0.00 0 0.00 2,819 0.00 0
Total 123  Advisement and Career Guidance 2.00 205,418 0.00 0 2.00 205,418 0.00 0 3.00 271,787 0.00 0

124 Financial Aid Administration

11000 3041 Financial Aid Administration 5.00 548,967 0.00 0 5.00 548,967 0.00 0 5.00 575,363 0.00 0
11201 3041 Financial Aid Administration 0.00 3,075 0.00 0 0.00 3,075 0.00 0 0.00 3,075 0.00 0
42519 3041 Financial Aid Administration 0.00 0 0.00 121,830 0.00 0 0.00 121,830 0.00 0 0.00 121,830
42529 3041 Financial Aid Administration 0.00 0 0.00 56,979 0.00 0 0.00 94,049 0.00 0 0.00 57,826
Total 124  Financial Aid Administration 5.00 552,042 0.00 178,809 5.00 552,042 0.00 215,879 5.00 578,438 0.00 179,656

125 Student Admissions and Recruitment

11000 3021 Registrar & Records 3.00 272,272 0.00 0 3.00 272,272 0.00 0 3.00 286,068 0.00 0

11000 3022 Admissions & Recruitment 6.25 538,998 0.00 0 6.25 538,998 0.00 0 5.75 541,078 0.00 0

Total 125 Student Admissions and Recruitment 9.25 811,270 0.00 0 9.25 811,270 0.00 0 8.75 827,146 0.00 0
TotaIExh|b|t1218251765181000178,80918251,765,18100021587918751876160000179656

122 Supplementary Educational

11000 2814 Title Ill 0.00 12,664 0.00 0 0.00 12,664 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
11000 2815 Title V 110 88,561 0.00 0 1.10 88,561 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
11303 2811 Adult Education 0.00 1,856 0.00 0 0.00 1,402 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
11303 2814 Title Ill 0.00 10,955 0.00 0 0.00 15,874 0.00 0 0.00 10,955 0.00 0
11303 3052 Student Support Services 0.00 6,096 0.00 0 0.00 7,190 0.00 0 0.00 6,183 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1of 8

Page 47



Page 48 Page 254 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

41104 2815 Title V 0.00 0 0.50 53,523 0.00 0 0.50 253,879 0.00 0 0.50 0

41106 2815 Title V 0.00 0 3.60 595,900 0.00 0 6.10 1,239,802 0.00 0 1.61 336,702

41107 3052 Student Support Services 0.00 0 2.00 294,275 0.00 0 4.00 331,834 0.00 0 2.00 297,103

41108 2814 Title lll 0.00 0 6.90 886,873 0.00 0 9.00 1,485,291 0.00 0 6.90 888,761

41109 3052 Student Support Services 0.00 0 3.00 214,860 0.00 0 3.00 246,029 0.00 0 3.00 214,860

41110 3052 Student Support Services 0.00 0 2.00 276,606 0.00 0 2.00 334,474 0.00 0 2.00 287,486

41126 2815 Title V 0.00 0 2.00 577,484 0.00 0 3.00 734,900 0.00 0 2.00 490,325

41127 2815 Title V 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 180,000 0.00 0 0.00 598,028

41224 3052 Student Support Services 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 60,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

41463 3052 Student Support Services 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 30,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
Tota|122supp|ementary5ducah°na|110 ........ 120,132 ....... 2000 ..... 2,899521110 ......... 125,&92 ....... 2750 ..... 4’396’20900017,133 ....... 1301 ...... 3,113,265 ............

123 Advisement and Career Guidance

11000 3022 Admissions & Recruitment 0.00 160,000 0.00 0 0.00 160,000 0.00 0 0.00 160,000 0.00 0

11000 3031 Advisement 1.00 41,882 0.00 0 1.00 41,882 0.00 0 0.00 684 0.00 0

11711 3031 Advisement 1.00 150,000 0.00 0 1.00 150,000 0.00 0 1.00 150,000 0.00 0

11712 3416 Moving Arts 1.00 200,000 0.00 0 1.00 200,000 0.00 0 1.00 200,000 0.00 0

11741 3031 Advisement 1.00 121,200 0.00 0 1.00 121,200 0.00 0 1.00 121,200 0.00 0
Tota|123Adv'sememandcareeremdance400 ........ 673,082000 .............. 0 .......... 400 ......... 573Y082000 .............. 0300 ....... 531Y884000 .............. 0 ............

124 Financial Aid Administration

11000 3041 Financial Aid Administration 0.50 19,418 0.00 0 0.50 19,418 0.00 0 0.50 19,418 0.00 0
42516 3041 Financial Aid Administration 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 227,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
42519 3041 Financial Aid Administration 0.00 0 0.00 13,041 0.00 0 0.00 28,170 0.00 0 0.00 13,041
42529 3041 Financial Aid Administration 0.00 0 0.00 1,217 0.00 0 0.00 1,217 0.00 0 0.00 1,217
Total 124  Financial Aid Administration 0.50 19,418 0.00 14,258 0.50 19,418 0.00 256,387 0.50 19,418 0.00 14,258

125 Student Admissions and Recruitment

11000 3021 Registrar & Records 0.00 20,999 0.00 0 0.00 20,999 0.00 0 0.00 31,067 0.00 0
11000 3022 Admissions & Recruitment 0.00 3,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000 0.00 0
13000 3021 Registrar & Records 0.00 1,000 0.00 0 0.00 1,000 0.00 0 0.00 1,000 0.00 0
13000 3022 Admissions & Recruitment 1.25 86,988 0.00 0 1.00 69,246 0.00 0 2.25 211,792 0.00 0
Total 125 Student Admissions and Recruitment 1.25 111,987 0.00 0 1.00 94,245 0.00 0 2.25 246,859 0.00 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 8
Page 48



Page 49 Page 255 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Total Exhibit 12 6.85 924,619 20.00 2,913,779 6.60 912,437 27.60 5,152,596 5.75 915,299 18.01 3,127,523
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 0of 8

Page 49



Page 50 Page 256 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Detail by Program and Org

122 Supplementary Educational

2811  Adult Education

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 1,856 0.00 0 0.00 1,402 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
subtota|2311Adquducat,onogg ............ ; ’356000 ............... 0000 ........... ; ’402000 .............. 0000 .............. 0000 .............. 0 ...........

2814 Title Il

61101 Full-Time Faculty 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 65,365 0.00 0 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 12,110 0.00 0 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 0 0.00 82,083 0.00 0 0.00 36,000 0.00 0 0.00 82,083

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 0.00 0 5.00 302,910 0.00 0 6.50 327,908 0.00 0 5.00 302,910

61302 PT-Professional Salaries 0.00 0 1.50 69,440 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.50 69,440

61402 Support Staff Salaries-FT 0.00 0 0.40 16,640 0.00 0 1.50 136,200 0.00 0 0.40 16,640

61403 Support Staff Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 11,700 0.00 0 0.00 0

61895 Student Salaries and Work Study 0.00 0 0.00 36,520 0.00 0 0.00 58,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 12,664 0.00 218,707 0.00 12,664 0.00 239,285 0.00 0 0.00 218,707

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 10,955 0.00 142,573 0.00 15,874 0.00 433,723 0.00 10,955 0.00 198,981

72000 Travel 0.00 0 0.00 13,000 0.00 0 0.00 35,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 130,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
3ubtota|2g14-|'.t|e|||00023519690 ........ 386373000 ......... 235339001,435,29100010955690 ....... 33&751 ...........

2815 Title V

61101 Full-Time Faculty 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 58,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 9,460 0.00 0 0.00 0

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 0 0.00 79,900 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 79,900

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 0.50 23,096 425 583,681 0.50 23,096 525 517,373 0.00 0 292 857,623

61302 PT-Professional Salaries 0.60 36,761 0.50 25,500 0.60 36,761 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

61303 Professional Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 4 of 8

Page 50



Page 51 Page 257 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

61401 Support Staff Salaries 0.00 0 0.75 42,120 0.00 0 2.75 154,887 0.00 0 0.59 28,080

61402 Support Staff Salaries-FT 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 102 0.00 0 0.00 0

61895 Student Salaries and Work Study 0.00 0 0.60 76,316 0.00 0 0.60 251,997 0.00 0 0.60 76,316

62000 Benefits 0.00 19,469 0.00 258,412 0.00 19,469 0.00 296,012 0.00 0 0.00 295,936

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 9,235 0.00 112,978 0.00 9,235 0.00 921,313 0.00 0 0.00 52,200

72000 Travel 0.00 0 0.00 13,000 0.00 0 0.00 87,581 0.00 0 0.00 20,000

73000 Equipment 0.00 0 0.00 35,000 0.00 0 0.00 101,856 0.00 0 0.00 15,000
3ubtota|23151-,t|ev11053,5516101’226’907110 ......... 33,551950 ..... 2,403,531000 .............. 0 ........ 4111’425’055 ...........

3051 Accessibility & Resource Center

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 50,444 0.00 0 1.00 50,444 0.00 0 1.00 53,045 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 25,363 0.00 0 0.00 25,363 0.00 0 0.00 21,631 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 48,504 0.00 0 0.00 48,504 0.00 0 0.00 50,741 0.00 0
3ubtota|3o51Access,b.my&Resourcecente,100 ......... 124311000 ............... 0100 ........ 124y311000 .............. 0100 ....... 125417000 .............. 0 ...........

3052 Student Support Services

61103 Part-Time Faculty 0.00 0 0.00 6,300 0.00 0 0.00 6,300 0.00 0 0.00 6,300

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 0.00 0 6.00 322,338 0.00 0 8.00 415,811 0.00 0 6.00 321,296

61401 Support Staff Salaries 0.00 0 1.00 48,302 0.00 0 1.00 73,302 0.00 0 1.00 50,000

61505 Other Salaries-Temp 0.00 0 0.00 41,678 0.00 0 0.00 22,878 0.00 0 0.00 43,209

61895 Student Salaries and Work Study 0.00 0 0.00 36,000 0.00 0 0.00 24,000 0.00 0 0.00 36,000

62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 161,792 0.00 0 0.00 179,331 0.00 0 0.00 159,482

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 6,096 0.00 154,004 0.00 7,190 0.00 231,743 0.00 6,183 0.00 167,835

72000 Travel 0.00 0 0.00 12,155 0.00 0 0.00 40,800 0.00 0 0.00 12,155

73000 Equipment 0.00 0 0.00 3172 0.00 0 0.00 8,172 0.00 0 0.00 3172
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 50f 8

Page 51



Page 52 Page 258 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Subtotal 3052 Student Support Services 0.00 6,096 7.00 785,741 0.00 7,190 9.00 1,002,337 0.00 6,183 7.00 799,449
3053 Student Tutorial
61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 38,992 0.00 0 1.00 38,992 0.00 0 1.00 35,727 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 18,880 0.00 0 0.00 18,880 0.00 0 0.00 21,142 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 14,268 0.00 0 0.00 14,268 0.00 0 0.00 16,503 0.00 0
Subtotal 3053 Student Tutorial 1.00 72,140 0.00 0 1.00 72,140 0.00 0 1.00 73,372 0.00 0
Subtotal 122  Supplementary Educational 3.10 316,583 20.00 2,899,521 3.10 322,143 27.60 4,896,209 2.00 215,927 18.01 3,113,265
123 Advisement and Career Guidance
3022 Admissions & Recruitment
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 160,000 0.00 0 0.00 160,000 0.00 0 0.00 160,000 0.00 0
Subtotal 3022 Admissions & Recruitment 0.00 160,000 0.00 0 0.00 160,000 0.00 0 0.00 160,000 0.00 0
3031 Advisement
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 4.00 296,119 0.00 0 4,00 296,119 0.00 0 5.00 349,238 0.00 0
61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 41,198 0.00 0 1.00 41,198 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 125,060 0.00 0 0.00 125,060 0.00 0 0.00 119,739 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 54,623 0.00 0 0.00 54,623 0.00 0 0.00 73,194 0.00 0
72000 Travel 0.00 1,500 0.00 0 0.00 1,500 0.00 0 0.00 1,500 0.00 0
Subtotal 3031 Advisement 5.00 518,500 0.00 0 5.00 518,500 0.00 0 5.00 543,671 0.00 0
3416 Moving Arts
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 61,800 0.00 0 1.00 61,800 0.00 0 1.00 64,272 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 32,073 0.00 0 0.00 32,073 0.00 0 0.00 25,073 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 103,627 0.00 0 0.00 103,627 0.00 0 0.00 108,155 0.00 0
72000 Travel 0.00 2,500 0.00 0 0.00 2,500 0.00 0 0.00 2,500 0.00 0
Subtotal 3416 Moving Arts 1.00 200,000 0.00 0 1.00 200,000 0.00 0 1.00 200,000 0.00 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 6 of 8

Page 52



Page 53 Page 259 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Subtotal 123 Advisement and Career Guidance 6.00 878,500 0.00 0 6.00 878,500 0.00 0 6.00 903,671 0.00 0
124 Financial Aid Administration
3041 Financial Aid Administration
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 5.00 336,723 0.00 0 5.00 336,723 0.00 0 5.00 337,323 0.00 0
61402 Support Staff Salaries-FT 0.50 18,918 0.00 0 0.50 18,918 0.00 0 0.50 18,918 0.00 0
61895 Student Salaries and Work Study 0.00 0 0.00 164,445 0.00 0 0.00 443,644 0.00 0 0.00 164,445
62000 Benefits 0.00 159,536 0.00 28,622 0.00 159,536 0.00 28,622 0.00 173,029 0.00 29,469
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 56,283 0.00 0 0.00 56,283 0.00 0 0.00 68,586 0.00 0
Subtotal 3041 Financial Aid Administration 5.50 571,460 0.00 193,067 5.50 571,460 0.00 472,266 5.50 597,856 0.00 193,914
Subtotal 124 Financial Aid Administration 5.50 571,460 0.00 193,067 5.50 571,460 0.00 472,266 5.50 597,856 0.00 193,914
125 Student Admissions and Recruitment
3021 Registrar & Records
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 3.00 188,252 0.00 0 3.00 188,252 0.00 0 3.00 192,201 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 73,604 0.00 0 0.00 73,604 0.00 0 0.00 84,960 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 31,915 0.00 0 0.00 31,915 0.00 0 0.00 40,474 0.00 0
72000 Travel 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0
Subtotal 3021 Registrar & Records 3.00 294,271 0.00 0 3.00 294,271 0.00 0 3.00 318,135 0.00 0
3022 Admissions & Recruitment
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 3.50 208,013 0.00 0 3.50 208,013 0.00 0 5.00 330,285 0.00 0
61401 Support Staff Salaries 4.00 186,831 0.00 0 3.75 169,089 0.00 0 3.00 137,644 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 154,130 0.00 0 0.00 154,130 0.00 0 0.00 182,642 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 75,537 0.00 0 0.00 75,537 0.00 0 0.00 100,824 0.00 0
72000 Travel 0.00 4,475 0.00 0 0.00 4,475 0.00 0 0.00 4,475 0.00 0
Subtotal 3022 Admissions & Recruitment 7.50 628,986 0.00 0 7.25 611,244 0.00 0 8.00 755,870 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 7 of 8

Page 53



Page 54 Page 260 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Subtotal 125 Student Admissions and Recruit 10.50 923,257 0.00 0 10.25 905,515 0.00 0 11.00 1,074,005 0.00 0
Total Exhibit 12 25.10 2,689,800 20.00 3,092,588 24.85 2,677,618 27.60 5,368,475 24.50 2,791,459 18.01 3,307,179
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 8 of 8

Page 54



Pa

ge 55

Northern New Mexico College
Institutional Support

NMHED

Summary Exhibit13

131 Executive Management

11000 1005
11000 1007
11000 1010
11000 1020
11000 1022
11000 1040
11000 1077
11012 1007
11012 1020
11302 1005
11303 1007

President

Provost

Board of Regents

VP for Finance and Administration
VP for Finance and Admin - Unallocat
Director of Diversity and Equity
Provost - Unallocated

Provost

VP for Finance and Administration
President

Provost

VP for Finance and Administration

Page 261 of 336

Total 131

Executive Management

132 Fiscal Operations

11000 4011
11000 4021

Business Office

Grants Management

Total 132

Fiscal Operations

133 General Administration

11000 1031
11000 1035
11000 1060
11000 1080

Campus Security

Risk Management
Insititutional Research
Human Resources

NNMC Labor Relations Board

Total 133

General Administration

Original Budget FY25
Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount
3.00 579,327 0.00 0
2.00 366,291 0.00 0
0.00 23,468 0.00 0
3.00 646,064 0.00 0
0.00 -132,740 0.00 0
1.00 93,027 0.00 0
0.00 2,500 0.00 0
0.00 5,007 0.00 0
0.00 931 0.00 0
0.00 37,400 0.00 0
0.00 12,887 0.00 0
0.00 124,538 0.00 0
9.00 1,758,700 0.00 0
12.60 1,609,612 0.00 0
0.00 7,389 0.00 0
12.60 1,617,001 0.00 0
7.00 546,242 0.00 0
0.00 240,850 0.00 0
1.00 148,111 0.00 0
4.00 460,381 0.00 0
0.00 5,000 0.00 0
12.00 1,400,584 0.00 0

Estimated Actuals FY25
Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount
3.00 579,327 0.00 0
2.00 366,291 0.00 0
0.00 23,468 0.00 0
3.00 646,064 0.00 0
0.00 -132,740 0.00 0
1.00 93,027 0.00 0
0.00 2,500 0.00 0
0.00 5,007 0.00 0
0.00 931 0.00 0
0.00 36,000 0.00 0
0.00 12,887 0.00 0
0.00 322,935 0.00 0
9.00 1,955,697 0.00 0
12.60 1,609,612 0.00 0
0.00 7,389 0.00 0
12.60 1,617,001 0.00 0
7.00 546,242 0.00 0
0.00 240,850 0.00 0
1.00 148,111 0.00 0
4.00 460,381 0.00 0
0.00 5,000 0.00 0
12.00 1,400,584 0.00 0

134 Planning-Public Relations

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Page 55

Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount
2.00 555,797 0.00 0
2.00 396,711 0.00 0
0.00 23,468 0.00 0
3.00 574,731 0.00 0
0.00 -138,444 0.00 0
1.00 95,708 0.00 0
0.00 2,500 0.00 0
0.00 3,450 0.00 0
0.00 890 0.00 0
0.00 36,000 0.00 0
0.00 12,887 0.00 0
0.00 92,055 0.00 0
8.00 1,655,753 0.00 0
13.00 1,796,299 0.00 0
0.00 9,626 0.00 0
13.00 1,805,925 0.00 0
6.00 557,826 0.00 0
0.00 217,335 0.00 0
1.00 156,403 0.00 0
4.00 493,232 0.00 0
0.00 5,000 0.00 0
11.00 1,429,796 0.00 0
Page 1of 8



Page 56 Page 262 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

11000 4202 Communications 2.00 396,606 0.00 0 2.00 396,606 0.00 0 2.00 404,387 0.00 0

Total 134  Planning-Public Relations 2.00 396,606 0.00 0 2.00 396,606 0.00 0 2.00 404,387 0.00 0
TotaIExh|b|t1335605,172,891000035605,369,888000034005,295,861000

131 Executive Management

11000 1005 President 0.00 34,415 0.00 0 0.00 34,415 0.00 0 0.00 26,193 0.00 0

11000 1007 Provost 0.00 54,000 0.00 0 0.00 54,000 0.00 0 0.00 54,000 0.00 0

11000 1010 Board of Regents 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0

11000 1020 VP for Finance and Administration 0.00 75,000 0.00 0 0.00 75,000 0.00 0 0.00 75,000 0.00 0

11000 1022 VP for Finance and Admin - Unallocat 0.00 222,494 0.00 0 0.00 -222,494 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

11000 1077 Provost - Unallocated 0.00 15,000 0.00 0 0.00 15,000 0.00 0 0.00 15,000 0.00 0

11012 1040 Director of Diversity and Equity 0.00 3,506 0.00 0 0.00 3,506 0.00 0 0.00 3,506 0.00 0

11302 1004 President's Eagle Fund 0.00 7,950 0.00 0 0.00 7,950 0.00 0 0.00 17,000 0.00 0

11303 1007 Provost 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 11,744 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

11303 1020 VP for Finance and Administration 0.00 50,000 0.00 0 0.00 50,000 0.00 0 0.00 40,000 0.00 0

13000 3000 Assistant Provost for Student Services 1.00 100,103 0.00 0 1.00 100,103 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Total 131  Executive Management 1.00 122,480 0.00 0 1.00 134,224 0.00 0 0.00 235,699 0.00 0

132 Fiscal Operations

11000 4011
11000 4021
13000 4011

Business Office
Grants Management

Business Office

0.00
0.00
0.00

1.00 39,460
0.00 800
2.00 248,964

0.00
0.00

Total 132

Fiscal Operations

133 General Administration

11000 1035
13000 1031
13000 1060
41248 1031

Risk Management
Campus Security
Insititutional Research

Campus Security

1.00 24,100
0.00 800
2.00 231,381
3.00 256,281

0.00

0 1.00 24,100
0 0.00 800
0 2.00 231,381
0 3.00 256,281

0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
2.00 112,500

3.00 289,224

0.00 0
2.00 138,416
1.00 125,608
0.00 0

0.00
0.00
0.00

0
0
0
56,250

Total 133

General Administration

0.00 17,600
2.00 105,257
1.00 110,286
0.00 0
3.00 233,143

0.00 0 0.00 17,600
0.00 0 2.00 105,257
0.00 0 1.00 109,283
2.00 112,500 0.00 0
2.00 112,500 3.00 232,140

2.00 112,500

3.00 264,024

56,250

134 Planning-Public Relations
11000 1070 Gifts Office

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

0.25 45,629 0.00

0.2

Page 56

5 45,629 0.00

0.50 88,061 0.00

Page 2 of 8



Page 57

Page 263 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

11000 4202 Communications 1.45 86,926 0.00 0 145 86,926 0.00 0 145 90,697 0.00 0

40137 1021 Director-El Rito Campus 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 150,000 0.00 0 0.00 148,000

Total 134  Planning-Public Relations 1.70 132,555 0.00 0 1.70 132,555 0.00 150,000 1.95 178,758 0.00 148,000
TotaIExh|b|t13870 ........ 744’459200 ....... 112,500870 ......... 755’200200 ....... 262,500795 ....... 967,705200 ....... 204’250 ............

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 0of 8

Page 57



Page 58 Page 264 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Detail by Program and Org

131 Executive Management

1004 President's Eagle Fund

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 7,950 0.00 0 0.00 7,950 0.00 0 0.00 17,000 0.00 0
3ubt0t3|1go4pres,demsEag|eFund0007’950000 ............... 00007’950000 .............. 000017,000000 .............. 0 ...........

1005 President

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 3.00 361,701 0.00 0 3.00 361,701 0.00 0 2.00 346,276 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 147,543 0.00 0 0.00 147,543 0.00 0 0.00 134,131 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 135,046 0.00 0 0.00 133,646 0.00 0 0.00 130,731 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 6,852 0.00 0 0.00 6,852 0.00 0 0.00 6,852 0.00 0
3ubt0t3|1005p,—es|dent3gg ......... 551Y142000 ............... 0300 ........ 649Y742000 .............. 0200 ....... 517990000 .............. 0 ...........

1007  Provost

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 2.00 250,241 0.00 0 2.00 250,241 0.00 0 2.00 269,367 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 95,223 0.00 0 0.00 95,223 0.00 0 0.00 102,043 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 91,721 0.00 0 0.00 103,465 0.00 0 0.00 94,638 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 1,000 0.00 0 0.00 1,000 0.00 0 0.00 1,000 0.00 0
3ubtota|1go7provostzgg ......... 433,135000 ............... 0200 ........ 449’929000 .............. 0200 ....... 457,043000 .............. 0 ...........

1010 Board of Regents

61305 Per Diem Board of Regents 0.00 7,125 0.00 0 0.00 7,125 0.00 0 0.00 7,125 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 830 0.00 0 0.00 830 0.00 0 0.00 830 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 6,788 0.00 0 0.00 6,788 0.00 0 0.00 6,788 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 13,725 0.00 0 0.00 13,725 0.00 0 0.00 13,725 0.00 0
subtom1g1gBoardofRegems00023,453000 ............... 0000 ......... 23,453000 .............. 0000 ........ 23,453000 .............. 0 ...........

1020 VP for Finance and Administration

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 3.00 457,189 0.00 0 3.00 457,189 0.00 0 3.00 390,008 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 4 of 8

Page 58



Page 59 Page 265 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

62000 Benefits 0.00 163,909 0.00 0 0.00 163,909 0.00 0 0.00 153,046 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 263,754 0.00 0 0.00 462,151 0.00 0 0.00 227,982 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 10,750 0.00 0 0.00 10,750 0.00 0 0.00 10,750 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 931 0.00 0 0.00 931 0.00 0 0.00 890 0.00 0
SUthtal1020VPforFmanceandAdmmlstrauo300 ......... 89&533000 ............... 03001094930000 .............. 0300 ....... 782676000 .............. 0 ...........

1022 VP for Finance and Admin - Unallocated

62000 Benefits 0.00 -365,234 0.00 0 0.00 -365,234 0.00 0 0.00 -148,444 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0
subtota|1022foo,-FmanceandAdmmUna"ogg355,234000 ............... 0000355’234000 .............. 0000133,444000 .............. 0 ...........

1040 Director of Diversity and Equity

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 57,609 0.00 0 1.00 57,609 0.00 0 1.00 57,609 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 27,629 0.00 0 0.00 27,629 0.00 0 0.00 28,073 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 11,295 0.00 0 0.00 11,295 0.00 0 0.00 13,5632 0.00 0
subtota|1040D,recm,—ofowe,—s,tyandEqu,ty10096,533000 ............... 0100 ......... 95,533000 .............. 0100 ........ 99’214000 .............. 0 ...........

1077 Provost - Unallocated

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 17,500 0.00 0 0.00 17,500 0.00 0 0.00 17,500 0.00 0
" Subtotal 1077 Provost-Unallocated 000 1750 000 o o0 17s0 o000 o o0 g0 o000 o

3000 Assistant Provost for Student Services

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 68,900 0.00 0 1.00 68,900 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 31,203 0.00 0 0.00 31,203 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
subtom3000Ass.5tantprovostforsmdentser100 ......... 100,103000 ............... 0100 ........ 100,103000 .............. 0000 .............. 0000 .............. 0 ...........

Subtotal 131 Executive Management 10.00 1,881,180 0.00 0 10.00 2,089,921 0.00 0 8.00 1,891,452 0.00 0

132 Fiscal Operations

4011 Business Office

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 10.60 890,892 0.00 0 10.60 890,892 0.00 0 11.00 982,185 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 50f 8

Page 59



Page 60 Page 266 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

61401 Support Staff Salaries 4.00 180,261 0.00 0 4.00 180,261 0.00 0 4.00 197,685 0.00 0

61895 Student Salaries and Work Study 1.00 20,000 0.00 0 1.00 20,000 0.00 0 1.00 35,360 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 452,338 0.00 0 0.00 452,338 0.00 0 0.00 509,182 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 321,602 0.00 0 0.00 321,602 0.00 0 0.00 360,311 0.00 0
Subtotal 4011 BusinessOffice 1560 1865003 000 0 1560 1865003 000 0 1600 2084723 000 | o

4021 Grants Management

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 8,189 0.00 0 0.00 8,189 0.00 0 0.00 10,426 0.00 0
3ubtota|4gz1GrantsManagement0003’139000 ............... 00003,139000 .............. 000010,423000 .............. 0 ...........

Subtotal 132 Fiscal Operations 15.60 1,873,282 0.00 0 15.60 1,873,282 0.00 0 16.00 2,095,149 0.00 0

133 General Administration

1031 Campus Security

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 96,000 0.00 0 1.00 96,000 0.00 0 1.00 102,835 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 8.00 275,159 2.00 64,242 8.00 275,159 2.00 64,242 7.00 285,716 2.00 32,121

61404 Overtime Pay 0.00 8,400 0.00 0 0.00 8,400 0.00 0 0.00 8,400 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 189,097 0.00 48,258 0.00 189,097 0.00 48,258 0.00 191,163 0.00 24,129

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 62,343 0.00 0 0.00 62,343 0.00 0 0.00 87,628 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 20,500 0.00 0 0.00 20,500 0.00 0 0.00 20,500 0.00 0
Subtotal 1031 CampusSecuity 900 651499 200 112500 900 651499 200 1250 800 696242 200 56250

1035 Risk Management

62000 Benefits 0.00 17,600 0.00 0 0.00 17,600 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 240,850 0.00 0 0.00 240,850 0.00 0 0.00 217,335 0.00 0
SUthtal1035RISkM3nagement000 ......... 25&450000 ............... 0000 ........ 25&450000 .............. 0000 ....... 217335000 .............. 0 ...........

1060 Insititutional Research

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 2.00 157,499 0.00 0 2.00 157,499 0.00 0 2.00 163,798 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 6 of 8

Page 60



Page 61 Page 267 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

62000 Benefits 0.00 75,313 0.00 0 0.00 74,310 0.00 0 0.00 88,154 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 25,345 0.00 0 0.00 25,345 0.00 0 0.00 29,819 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 240 0.00 0 0.00 240 0.00 0 0.00 240 0.00 0
subtota|1060|ns|t|tut|°na|Research200 ......... 25&397000 ............... 0200 ........ 257,394000 .............. 0200 ....... 282011000 .............. 0 ...........

1080 Human Resources

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 4.00 303,432 0.00 0 4.00 303,432 0.00 0 4.00 309,315 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 123,590 0.00 0 0.00 123,590 0.00 0 0.00 134,221 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 33,259 0.00 0 0.00 33,259 0.00 0 0.00 49,596 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 100 0.00 0 0.00 100 0.00 0 0.00 100 0.00 0
subtom1030HumanResources ....................... 400 ......... 460381000 ............... 0400 ........ 460381000 .............. 0400 ....... 493232000 .............. 0 ...........

1090 NNMC Labor Relations Board

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 4,500 0.00 0 0.00 4,500 0.00 0 0.00 4,500 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0 0.00 500 0.00 0
3ubtota|1090NNMCLaborRe|at,onsBoa,—d0005’000000 ............... 00005’000000 .............. 00005’000000 .............. 0 ...........

Subtotal 133 General Administration 15.00 1,633,727 2.00 112,500 15.00 1,632,724 2.00 112,500 14.00 1,693,820 2.00 56,250

134 Planning-Public Relations

1021 Director-El Rito Campus

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 150,000 0.00 0 0.00 148,000
subtota|1gz1D,rectorEm,tocampusogg ................ 0000 ............... 0000 ............... 0000 ....... 150’000000 .............. 0000 ....... 143,000 ...........

1070 Gifts Office

61302 PT-Professional Salaries 0.25 30,330 0.00 0 0.25 30,330 0.00 0 0.50 63,086 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 10,865 0.00 0 0.00 10,865 0.00 0 0.00 20,162 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 4,434 0.00 0 0.00 4,434 0.00 0 0.00 4,813 0.00 0
SUthtalmemsomceozs ......... 45Y629000 ............... 0025 ......... 45Y629000 .............. 0050 ........ 83051000 .............. 0 ...........

4202 Communications
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 7 of 8

Page 61



Page 62 Page 268 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 2.00 141,283 0.00 0 2.00 141,283 0.00 0 2.00 146,934 0.00 0
61302 PT-Professional Salaries 0.45 34,666 0.00 0 045 34,666 0.00 0 0.45 36,053 0.00 0
61401 Support Staff Salaries 1.00 43,260 0.00 0 1.00 43,260 0.00 0 1.00 45,644 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 94,320 0.00 0 0.00 94,320 0.00 0 0.00 88,732 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 170,003 0.00 0 0.00 170,003 0.00 0 0.00 177,721 0.00 0
Subtotal 4202 Communications 3.45 483,532 0.00 0 3.45 483,532 0.00 0 3.45 495,084 0.00 0
Subtotal 134 Planning-Public Relations 3.70 529,161 0.00 0 3.70 529,161 0.00 150,000 3.95 583,145 0.00 148,000
Total Exhibit 13 44.30 5,917,350 2.00 112,500 44.30 6,125,088 2.00 262,500 41.95 6,263,566 2.00 204,250
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 8 of 8

Page 62



Page 63 Page 269 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
NMHED Summary Exhibit14

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
141 Operations and Maintenance
11000 4521 Maintenance - Espanola 20.05 1,972,452 0.00 0 20.05 1,972,452 0.00 0 21.80 2,184,878 0.00 0
Total 141  Operations and Maintenance 20.05 1,972,452 0.00 0 20.05 1,972,452 0.00 0 21.80 2,184,878 0.00 0
TotaIExh|b|t1420051,972,452000020051,972,452000021802,184,8780000
141 Operations and Maintenance
11000 4521 Maintenance - Espanola 0.25 9,300 0.00 0 0.25 9,300 0.00 0 0.25 9,300 0.00 0
13000 2605 NNMC Branch Community College 4.20 461,179 0.00 0 4.20 461,179 0.00 0 4.20 474,802 0.00 0
Total 141  Operations and Maintenance 4.45 470,479 0.00 0 4.45 470,479 0.00 0 4.45 484,102 0.00 0
Total Exhibit 14 4.45 470,479 0.00 0 4.45 470,479 0.00 0 4.45 484,102 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 2

Page 63



Page 64 Page 270 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Detail by Program and Org
141 Operations and Maintenance
605 NNMC Branch Community College

61401 Support Staff Salaries 4.20 159,129 0.00 0 4.20 159,129 0.00 0 4.20 178,087 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 90,050 0.00 0 0.00 90,050 0.00 0 0.00 84,715 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 212,000 0.00 0 0.00 212,000 0.00 0 0.00 212,000 0.00 0
Subtotal 2605 NNMC Branch Community Colleg 4.20 461,179 0.00 0 4.20 461,179 0.00 0 4.20 474,802 0.00 0
4521 Maintenance - Espanola

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 2.00 149,031 0.00 0 2.00 149,031 0.00 0 3.00 235,165 0.00 0
61401 Support Staff Salaries 18.05 662,937 0.00 0 18.05 662,937 0.00 0 18.80 694,869 0.00 0
61404 Overtime Pay 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0
61505 Other Salaries-Temp 0.25 7,800 0.00 0 0.25 7,800 0.00 0 0.25 7,800 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 403,195 0.00 0 0.00 403,195 0.00 0 0.00 435,295 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 738,789 0.00 0 0.00 738,789 0.00 0 0.00 801,049 0.00 0
73000 Equipment 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0
Subtotal 4521 Maintenance - Espanola 20.30 1,981,752 0.00 0 20.30 1,981,752 0.00 0 22.05 2,194,178 0.00 0
Subtotal 141  Operations and Maintenance 24.50 2,442,931 0.00 0 24.50 2,442,931 0.00 0 26.25 2,668,980 0.00 0
Total Exhibit 14 24.50 2,442,931 0.00 0 24.50 2,442,931 0.00 0 26.25 2,668,980 0.00 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 2

Page 64



Page 65 Page 271 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Student Social and Cultural Activities

NMHED Summary Exhibit 15
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Revenue
58110 Activity Fee 92,720 0 92,720 0 105,598 0

Total Revenue 92,720 0 92,720 0 105,598 0

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance 174,812 0 29,590 0 29,590 0

Total Beginning Balance 174,812 0.00 0 0.00 29,590 0.00 0 0.00 29,590 0.00 0

Expense

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 44,187 0.00 1.00 44,187 0.00 1.00 45,954 0.00

0 0 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 20,527 0.00 0 0.00 20,527 0.00 0 0.00 21,398 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 55,394 0.00 0 0.00 61,550 0.00 0 0.00 65,554 0.00 0

Total Expense 1.00 120,108 0.00 0 1.00 126,264 0.00 0 1.00 132,906 0.00 0

Transfers In
80200 Transfers In 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000 0

TotaITransfersIn15,000 ........................... 015,000 ........................... 015'000 ........................... il

Ending Balance 162,424 0 11,046 0 17,282

Revenue
58001 Other Revenue 14,068 0 20,224 0 13,988 0

Total Revenue 14,068 0 20,224 0 13,988 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 1,680 0.00 0 0.00 1,680 0.00 0 0.00 1,680 0.00 0

Ending Balance 12,388 0 18,544 0 12,308 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 3
Page 65



Page 66

Exhibit Detail By Fund

Revenue
58110 Activity Fee

Original Budget FY25
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Estimated Actuals FY25

Student Services Support
83000

92,720 0 92,720 0

Page 272 of 336
Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount

105,598 0

Total Revenue

105,598 0

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance

149,129 0 0 0

Total Beginning Balance

149,129 0 0 0

Expense
61301 FT-Professional Salaries

62000 Benefits
71000 Supplies & Expense

1.00 44,187 0.00 0 1.00 44,187 0.00 0
0.00 20,527 0.00 0 0.00 20,527 0.00 0
0.00 28,006 0.00 0 0.00 28,006 0.00 0

1.00 45,954 0.00 0
0.00 21,398 0.00 0
0.00 38,246 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 83000

Revenue
58001 Other Revenue

149,129 0 0 0

Student Organizations
83027

14,068 0 20,224 0

13,988 0

Total Revenue

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance

Total Beginning Balance

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

0.00 29,068 0.00 0 0.00 35,224 0.00 0

0.00 28,988 0.00 0

Total Expense

0.00 29,068 0.00 0 0.00 35,224 0.00 0

0.00 28,988 0.00 0

Transfers In

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Page 66

Page 2 of 3



Page 67 Page 273 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

80200 Transfers In 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000 0
"-fé-te-i;-fr-e;r-fs-f:e-r-s-iﬁmm""""""""m""""""""""""""""1-5-,-0-0-6 ........................... 015000 ........................... 015,000 ........................... G

Ending Balance, Fund 83027 25,683 0 29,590 0 29,590 0

Ending Balance, Exhibit 15 174,812 0 29,590 0 29,590 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 of 3

Page 67



Page 68 Page 274 of 336

Northern New Mexico College

Research

NMHED Summary Exhibit 16

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Revenue

52000 Federal Grants 0 350,703 0 530,565 0 49,219
T ISR G T G T T m——— g .
Exense

61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 10,264 0.00 0 0.00 22,361 0.00 0 0.00 10,264

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 16,017 0.00 0 0.00 5,000

61895 Student Salaries and Work Study 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 20,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 4,706 0.00 0 0.00 9,057 0.00 0 0.00 4,706

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 303,375 0.00 0 0.00 414,435 0.00 0 0.00 13,891

72000 Travel 0.00 0 0.00 4,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,500 0.00 0 0.00 4,000
TotaIExpenseooo ............... G Sy G prrp T S P TR g

Transfers Out
80100 Transfers Out 0 23,358 0 43,195 0 11,358

Total Transfers Out 0.00 0 0.00 23,358 0.00 0 0.00 43,195 0.00 0 0.00 11,358

Ending Balance

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 3
Page 68



Page 69 Page 275 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Exhibit Detail By Fund

NSF UNIDOS
40102

Revenue

52000 Federal Grants 0 0 0 26,706 0 0
e G G G SETge jrre s G

Expense

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 0.00 0.00

0 0 0.00 16,017 0.00
62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00

0 0

0 0

0 0
0.00 4,207 0.00 0 0.00 0
0 0
0 0

0 0.00
0

0.00 0 0.00 1,500 0.00
0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00

72000 Travel 0.00

Total Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 23,224 0.00 0 0.00 0

Transfers Out
80100 Transfers Out 0 0 0 3,482 0 0

Ending Balance, Fund 40102 0 0 0 0 0 0

40130

Revenue

52000 Federal Grants 0 0 0 26,000 0 0

Total Revenue 0 0 0 26,000 0 0

Expense
61895 Student Salaries and Work Study 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 20,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 20,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

Transfers Out
80100 Transfers Out 0 0 0 6,000 0 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 3
Page 69



Page 70 Page 276 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
S G G 06,000 ............................ G G
Ending Balance, Fund 40130 0 0 0 0 0 0

INBRE Liaison 24-25
40132

Revenue

52000 Federal Grants 0 350,703 0 477,859 0 49,219
s G gy ——— s ey —— s ORI R
Exense
61104 Faculty Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 10,264 0.00 0 0.00 22,361 0.00 0 0.00 10,264

61106 Faculty Sal Ovrld Non Teaching 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 5,000

62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 4,706 0.00 0 0.00 4,850 0.00 0 0.00 4,706

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 303,375 0.00 0 0.00 412,935 0.00 0 0.00 13,891

72000 Travel 0.00 0 0.00 4,000 0.00 0 0.00 4,000 0.00 0 0.00 4,000
e G S P T R R G A TR

Transfers Out

80100 Transfers Out 0 23,358 0 33,713 0 11,358
e G g R o e

Ending Balance, Fund 40132 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ending Balance, Exhibit 16 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 of 3

Page 70



Page 71 Page 277 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Public Services
NMHED Summary Exhibit 17

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 175,200 0 175,200 0 175,200 0
53000 State Grants 285,481 0 285,481 25,000 295,426 0
Total Revenue 460,681 0 460,681 25,000 470,626 0

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance 530,293 0 513,273 0 513,273 0

Total Beginning Balance 530,293 0 513,273 0 513,273 0

Expense
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 2.00 184,486 0.00 0 2.00 184,486 0.00 0 2.00 190,020 0.00
62000 Benefits 0.00 84,804 0.00 0 0.00 84,804 0.00 0 0.00 88,805 0.00
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 195,618 0.00 0 0.00 195,618 0.00 25,000 0.00 200,502 0.00
72000 Travel 0.00 10,550 0.00 0 0.00 10,550 0.00 0 0.00 10,550 0.00
Total Expense 2.00 475,458 0.00 0 2.00 475,458 0.00 25,000 2.00 489,877 0.00 0
Transfersln
80200 Transfers In 14,777 0 14,777 0 19,251 0

Total Transfers In 14,777 0 14,777 0 19,251 0

o o o o

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 4
Page 71



Page 72 Page 278 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Ending Balance 530,293 0 513,273 0 513,273 0

Exhibit Detail By Fund

Native American Student Center
11711

Beginning Balance

49999 Fund Balance 115,573 0 115,573 0 115,573 0
s egmnmgBala e i 5573 ........................... G — i 5,5 SRR G i 5,5 iaresee s G
Ending Balance, Fund 11711 115,573 0 115,573 0 115,573 0

Non-Academic Youth Program
11712

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000 0
“Total Revenue T 0000 T o T 50,000 T T X o
Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 50,000 0.00 0 0.00 50,000 0.00 0 0.00 50,000 0.00 0
"'fé'téi'l::}b'éﬁ'sém"""""""""""""m"""""""b'.f)b"'""""s'd,h'(ié""""'0'.(')'0 ............... G O E TR R T R
Ending Balance, Fund 11712 0 0 0 0 0 0
Small Business Development Ctr
Revenue
53000 State Grants 285,481 0 285,481 0 295,426 0
A S oo S G S G
Expense
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 4

Page 72



Page 73 Page 279 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 2.00 184,486 0.00 2.00 184,486 0.00 2.00 190,020 0.00
62000 Benefits 0.00 84,804 0.00 0.00 84,804 0.00 0.00 88,805 0.00
0.00 20,418 0.00 0.00 25,302 0.00
0.00 10,550 0.00 0.00 10,550 0.00

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 20,418 0.00
72000 Travel 0.00 10,550 0.00

Total Expense 2.00 300,258 0.00 0 2.00 300,258 0.00 0 314,677 0.00 0

Transfers In

80200 Transfers In 14,777 0 14,777 0 19,251 0

Ending Balance, Fund 11730 0 0 0 0 0 0

STEM Initiative
11740

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 125,200 0 125,200 0 125,200 0

Total Revenue 125,200 0 125,200 0 125,200 0

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance 65,320 0 65,320 0 65,320 0

Total Beginning Balance 65,320 0 65,320 0 65,320 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 125,200 0.00 0 0.00 125,200 0.00 0 0.00 125,200 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 125,200 0.00 0 0.00 125,200 0.00 0 0.00 125,200 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 11740 65,320 0 65,320 0 65,320 0

Veterans Center
11741

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance 349,400 0 332,380 0 332,380 0

Total Beginning Balance 349,400 0 332,380 0 332,380 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 of 4
Page 73



Page 74 Page 280 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Ending Balance, Fund 11741 349,400 0 332,380 0 332,380 0

HED College Food Security Initiative
41235

Revenue

53000 State Grants 0 0 0 25,000 0 0
e G G G B G G G

Expense

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 25,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
TotaIExpenseOOO ................ G G P T B P T G G

Ending Balance, Fund 41235 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ending Balance, Exhibit 17 530,293 0 513,273 0 513,273 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 4 of 4

Page 74



Page 75 Page 281 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Internal Services
NMHED Summary Exhibit 18

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Revenue
50002 Fees 620,000 0 710,000 0 715,000 0

Total Revenue 620,000 0 710,000 0 715,000 0

Expense

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 6.00 458,412 0.00 6.00 458,412 0.00

61401 Support Staff Salaries 3.00 137,734 0.00 3.00 137,734 0.00
61895 Student Salaries and Work Study 0.64 20,000 0.00 0.64 20,000 0.00

0 0 5.00 486,336 0.00 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 266,238 0.00 0 0.00 266,238 0.00 0 0.00 297,033 0.00 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

4.00 186,511 0.00
0.00 0 0.00

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 -332,574 0.00 0.00 270917 0.00 0.00 -150,172 0.00
72000 Travel 0.00 4,000 0.00 0.00 4,000 0.00 0.00 5,000 0.00
73000 Equipment 0.00 100,000 0.00 0.00 100,000 0.00 0.00 103,090 0.00

Total Expense 9.64 653,810 0.00 0 9.64 1,257,301 0.00 0 9.00 927,798 0.00 0

Transfers In
80200 Transfers In 212,798 0 212,798 0 212,798 0

et 5i 2’7 G e G 5i 2’7 g G 5i 2’7 g G

Transfers Out
80100 Transfers Out 274,962 0 0 0 0 0

T

Ending Balance -95,974 0 -334,503 0 0 0

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance 898,356 0 0 0 0 0

Total Beginning Balance 898,356 0 0 0 0 0

Expense
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 85,000 0.00 0 1.00 85,000 0.00 0 1.00 85,000 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 42,777 0.00 0 0.00 42,777 0.00 0 0.00 36,752 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 734,778 0.00 0 0.00 14,778 0.00 0 0.00 9,626 0.00 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 4
Page 75



Page 76 Page 282 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
TotaIExpense100 ........ 862,555000 .............. G 142’555000 ............. G 131,378000 ............. G

Transfers In

80200 Transfers In 136,086 0 477,058 0 131,378 0
TR T IT I RIS e r— g — g n—
REe g e i 18 s s o 45 s g ——— g —— e
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 4

Page 76



Page 77 Page 283 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Exhibit Detail By Fund

Instruction & General
11000

Expense

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 720,000 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
TotalExpense000 ......... ?'2'0','0'66""""'0'.(')'0 ............... G s P T G G G

Ending Balance, Fund 11000 720,000 0 0 0 0 0

Internal Services

Revenue

50002 Fees 620,000 0 710,000 0 715,000 0
e 5 .0.’.0 s oo 5 .0.’.0 s G = .5.’.0 s G

Beginning Balance

49999 Fund Balance 898,356 0 0 0 0 0
s é:cii;;r;fr;é-églza et 5 8,356 ........................... G G Ry G G
Exense

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 6.00 458,412 0.00 0 6.00 458,412 0.00 0 6.00 486,336 0.00 0

61401 Support Staff Salaries 3.00 137,734 0.00 0 3.00 137,734 0.00 0 3.00 186,511 0.00 0

61895 Student Salaries and Work Study 0.64 20,000 0.00 0 0.64 20,000 0.00 0 0.64 0 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 272,707 0.00 0 0.00 272,707 0.00 0 0.00 297,033 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 -332,574 0.00 0 0.00 270917 0.00 0 0.00 -150,172 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 4,000 0.00 0 0.00 4,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0

73000 Equipment 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 103,090 0.00 0

Total Expense o4 660,279 000 | 0 oe4 1263770 000 0 Tess g

Transfers In
80200 Transfers In 212,798 0 553,770 0 212,798 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 of 4
Page 77



Page 78 Page 284 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
T 5 .2.’.7 e G 553,7 s G 51 .2.’.7 g G

Transfers Out

80100 Transfers Out 274,962 0 0 0 0 0
e 57 74-,'9 T G G Y G G
Ending Balance, Fund 11801 795,913 0 0 0 0 0

NNMC Branch Community College
13000

Expense
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 1.00 85,000 0.00 0 1.00 85,000 0.00 0 1.00 85,000 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 36,308 0.00 0 0.00 36,308 0.00 0 0.00 36,752 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 14,778 0.00 0 0.00 14,778 0.00 0 0.00 9,626 0.00 0
e B TR G e G iy G

Transfers In

80200 Transfers In 136,086 0 136,086 0 131,378 0
T n 6,0 s G 136,0 s G 131’3 s G

Ending Balance, Fund 13000 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ending Balance, Exhibit 18 75,913 0 0 0 0 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 4 of 4

Page 78



Page 79 Page 285 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Student Financial Aid Grants and Stipends
NMHED Summary Exhibit 19

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Revenue

52000 Federal Grants 3,706,179 3,706,179 3,706,179

0 0 0
53000 State Grants 0 393,680 0 676,680 0 393,680
55005 Private Gifts and Grants 0 210,000 0 332,000 0 210,000

Total Revenue 0 4,309,859 0 4,714,859 0 4,309,859

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 175,316 0.00 4,339,919 0.00 175,316 0.00 4,744,919 0.00 216,182 0.00 4,339,919

Total Expense 0.00 175,316 0.00 4,339,919 0.00 175,316 0.00 4,744,919 0.00 216,182 0.00 4,339,919

Transfers In
80200 Transfers In 175,316 30,060 175,316 30,060 216,182 30,060

[ T TIED L P G U T v DT LI VI I ATECRTIen i 5,3 SED VI TRECREEORL 0'0 PT T OVI PO g 5'3 oo it 30'0 e B 6,1 i iiiaaaies 30,0 o iiliatind

Ending Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0

Revenue
52000 Federal Grants 0 180,700 0 202,851 0 180,700
53000 State Grants 0 0 0 3,200,000 0 0

Total Revenue 0 180,700 0 3,402,851 0 180,700

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 175,000 0.00 180,700 0.00 175,000 0.00 3,540,000 0.00 170,000 0.00 180,700

Total Expense 0.00 175,000 0.00 180,700 0.00 175,000 0.00 3,540,000 0.00 170,000 0.00 180,700

Transfers In
80200 Transfers In 175,000 0 175,000 137,149 170,000 0

Ending Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 9
Page 79



Page 80 Page 286 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Exhibit Detail By Fund

Instruction & General
11000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 50,000 0.00 0 0.00 50,000 0.00 0 0.00 50,000 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 50,000 0.00 0 0.00 50,000 0.00 0 0.00 50,000 0.00 0

Transfers In

80200 Transfers In 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000 0

Ending Balance, Fund 11000 0 0 0 0 0 0

3% Institutional Scholarship
11900

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 175,316 0.00 0 0.00 175,316 0.00 0 0.00 216,182 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 175,316 0.00 0 0.00 175,316 0.00 0 0.00 216,182 0.00 0

Transfers In
80200 Transfers In 175,316 0 175,316 0 216,182 0

Total Transfers In 175,316 0 175,316 0 216,182 0

Ending Balance, Fund 11900 0 0 0 0 0 0

Athletics Administration
12105

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 125,000 0.00 0 0.00 125,000 0.00 0 0.00 120,000 0.00 0
TotaIExpenseOOO ......... 5-2-5,-0-0-6""-""0-.6-0 ............... T 5-2-5-,-0-66-""""0-.6-()- .............. G i'z'd,b'dd""""b'.bb' .............. G

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 9
Page 80



Page 81 Page 287 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Transfers In
80200 Transfers In 125,000 0 125,000 0 120,000 0
T i 5Y0 g G — 125,0 g G e G
Ending Balance, Fund 12105 0 0 0 0 0 0

Alliance for Minority Participation 2024
40135

Revenue

52000 Federal Grants 0 13,000 0 25,000 0 13,000
e o G g ——— T
Exense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 13,000 0.00 0 0.00 25,000 0.00 0 0.00 13,000
TotaIExpenseOOO ................ R R T G P T R T T
Ending Balance, Fund 40135 0 0 0 0 0 0

College Assistance Migrant Progroam 2022
41107

Revenue

52000 Federal Grants 0 152,700 0 162,851 0 152,700
e G T G T L R G IR
Exense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 152,700 0.00 0 0.00 300,000 0.00 0 0.00 152,700
B T 7 B PR R TRy M P A T TRy M PR TR

Transfers In

80200 Transfers In 0 0 0 137,149 0 0
“Total Transfers In o T o T o T 137449 T o T, o T
Ending Balance, Fund 41107 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 of 9

Page 81



Page 82 Page 288 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

NMSIG
42110

Revenue
53000 State Grants 0 112,839 0 112,839 0 112,839

Total Revenue 0 112,839 0 112,839 0 112,839

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 112,839 0.00 0 0.00 112,839 0.00 0 0.00 112,839

Ending Balance, Fund 42110 0 0 0 0 0 0

NM Success Scholarships
42111

Revenue
53000 State Grants 0 250,000 0 500,000 0 250,000

Total Revenue 0 250,000 0 500,000 0 250,000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 250,000 0.00 0 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 250,000

Total Expense 0.00 0 0.00 250,000 0.00 0 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 250,000

Ending Balance, Fund 42111 0 0 0 0 0 0

NM College Affordability Act
42112

Revenue
53000 State Grants 0 13,136 0 13,136 0 13,136

Total Revenue 0 13,136 0 13,136 0 13,136

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 13,136 0.00 0 0.00 13,136 0.00 0 0.00 13,136

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 4 of 9
Page 82



Page 83

Page 289 of 336

Ending Balance, Fund 42112

Revenue
53000 State Grants

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
0.00 0 0.00 13,136 0.00 0 0.00 13,136
0 0 0 0

Legislative Endowment Fund
42120

Total Revenue

Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount
0.00 0 0.00 13,136
0 0
0 1,705
0 1,705

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 42120

Revenue
53000 State Grants

0.00 0 0.00 1,705 0.00 0 0.00 1,705
0.00 0 0.00 1,705 0.00 0 0.00 1,705
0 0 0 0

42124

0 0 0 200,000

Total Revenue

0 0 0 200,000

0.00 0 0.00 1,705
0.00 0 0.00 1,705
0 0
0 0
0 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 42124

Revenue
53000 State Grants

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 200,000
0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 200,000
0 0 0 0

NM Opportunity Scholarship
42125

0 0 0 3,000,000

Page 83

0.00 0 0.00 0
0.00 0 0.00 0
0 0
0 0

Page 5 of 9



Page 84 Page 290 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Total Revenue 0 0 0 3,000,000 0 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 42125 0 0 0 0 0 0

Teacher Loan for Service
42210

Revenue
53000 State Grants 0 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000

Total Revenue 0 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 4,000 0.00 0 0.00 4,000 0.00 0 0.00 4,000

Ending Balance, Fund 42210 0 0 0 0 0 0

Nursing Loan for Service
42211

Revenue
53000 State Grants 0 12,000 0 45,000 0 12,000

Total Revenue 0 12,000 0 45,000 0 12,000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 12,000 0.00 0 0.00 45,000 0.00 0 0.00 12,000

Total Expense 0.00 0 0.00 12,000 0.00 0 0.00 45,000 0.00 0 0.00 12,000

Ending Balance, Fund 42211 0 0 0 0 0 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 6 of 9
Page 84



Page 85 Page 291 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Pell Grant
42310

Revenue
52000 Federal Grants 0 2,900,000 0 2,900,000 0 2,900,000
e G SaTG e G T G T R
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 2,900,000 0.00 0 0.00 2,900,000 0.00 0 0.00 2,900,000
B T 7 B T T TR f oy T TR A PR T
Ending Balance, Fund 42310 0 0 0 0 0 0
SEOG
42311
Revenue
52000 Federal Grants 0 90,179 0 90,179 0 90,179
A G R G R P G S
Exense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 120,239 0.00 0 0.00 120,239 0.00 0 0.00 120,239
TotaIExpenseOOO ................ G TRy M G o G TR

Transfers In

80200 Transfers In 0 30,060 0 30,060 0 30,060
L R Ry P G X
Ending Balance, Fund 42311 0 0 0 0 0 0

Federal Agencies Scholarship
42312

Revenue
55005 Private Gifts and Grants 0 105,000 0 105,000 0 105,000
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 7 of 9

Page 85



Page 86 Page 292 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Total Revenue 0 105,000 0 105,000 0 105,000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 105,000 0.00 0 0.00 105,000 0.00 0 0.00 105,000

Ending Balance, Fund 42312 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fed Direct Loan Subsidized
42352

Revenue
52000 Federal Grants 0 450,000 0 450,000 0 450,000

Total Revenue 0 450,000 0 450,000 0 450,000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 450,000 0.00 0 0.00 450,000 0.00 0 0.00 450,000

Ending Balance, Fund 42352 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fed Direct Loan Unsubsidized
42355

Revenue
52000 Federal Grants 0 266,000 0 266,000 0 266,000

Total Revenue 0 266,000 0 266,000 0 266,000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 266,000 0.00 0 0.00 266,000 0.00 0 0.00 266,000

Total Expense 0.00 0 0.00 266,000 0.00 0 0.00 266,000 0.00 0 0.00 266,000

Ending Balance, Fund 42355 0 0 0 0 0 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 8 of 9
Page 86



Page 87 Page 293 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Fed. Direct Plus Loan
42356

Revenue
52000 Federal Grants 0 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000

Total Revenue 0 15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 15,000 0.00 0 0.00 15,000 0.00 0 0.00 15,000

Ending Balance, Fund 42356 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous Scholarships
42423

Revenue
55005 Private Gifts and Grants 0 105,000 0 227,000 0 105,000

Total Revenue 0 105,000 0 227,000 0 105,000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 105,000 0.00 0 0.00 227,000 0.00 0 0.00 105,000

Total Expense 0.00 0 0.00 105,000 0.00 0 0.00 227,000 0.00 0 0.00 105,000

Ending Balance, Fund 42423 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ending Balance, Exhibit 19 0 0 0 0 0 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 9 of 9
Page 87



Page 88 Page 294 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Auxilary Enterprises
NMHED Summary Exhibit 20
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance 102,104 0 102,104 0 102,104 0

s egmmngBaIa essesnneininassinsinnsn s i 2’1 il Giiiiiiaaiataiins i 2’1 ittt Sidiiiaiaaaiats 102’1 it Gl

Ending Balance 102,104 0 102,104 0 102,104 0

Revenue
57000 Sales and Service 289,712 0 289,712 0 224,485 0
58001 Other Revenue 2,000 0 2,000 0 0 0

Total Revenue 291,712 0 291,712 0 224,485 0

Expense
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 0.40 42,362 0.00

62000 Benefits 0.00 15,318 0.00

0 0.40 42,362 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
0 0.00 15,318 0.00 0 0.00 46 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 230,172 0.00 0 0.00 230,172 0.00 0 0.00 200,943 0.00 0
73000 Equipment 0.00 12,000 0.00 0 0.00 12,000 0.00 0 0

Total Expense 0.40 2 2 0.00 0 0.40 299,852 0.00 0 0.00 200,989 0.00 0

Transfers In
80200 Transfers In 16,150 0 16,150 0 0 0

Ending Balance 8,010 0 8,010 0 23,496 0

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000 0
58001 Other Revenue 78,836 0 78,836 0 42,933 0

Total Revenue 128,836 0 128,836 0 92,933 0

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance 185,444 0 106,236 0 185,444 0

Total Beginning Balance 185,444 0 106,236 0 185,444 0

Expense

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 5
Page 88



Page 89 Page 295 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
61401 Support Staff Salaries 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 6,137 0.00 0
61404 Overtime Pay 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 999 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 475 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 133,846 0.00 0 0.00 133,846 0.00 0 0.00 105,818 0.00 0
73000 Equipment 0.00 3,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000 0.00 0
"'f&'téi'é)}b'éﬁ'sé'"'"""""""""""""'""""""""o'.b'o' ........ T T —— G T T rns—— P R R T G
EndmgBaIance177,434098,2260161,9480
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 5

Page 89



Page 90

Exhibit Detail By Fund

Revenue
58001 Other Revenue

Original Budget FY25

Unrestricted Restricted

Estimated Actuals FY25
Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

I&G Income Facilities Rental-Espanola
12004

Page 296 of 336
Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount

Total Revenue

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance

138,193 0 58,985

138,193 0

Total Beginning Balance

138,193 0 58,985

138,193 0

Expense
61401 Support Staff Salaries

61404 Overtime Pay
62000 Benefits
71000 Supplies & Expense

0.00 0 0.00
0.00 0 0.00
0.00 0 0.00

0.00 0 0.00
0.00 0 0.00
0.00 0 0.00

0.00 6,137 0.00
0.00 999 0.00
0.00 475 0.00

Ending Balance, Fund 12004

Revenue
57000 Sales and Service
58001 Other Revenue

138,193 0 58,985

Northern Bookstore
12005

236,500 0 236,500 0

138,193 0

216,360 0

............................................................................ 239,0000239,0000

Total Revenue

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance

216,360 0

Total Beginning Balance

Expense

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Page 90

Page 3 of 5



Page 91

61301 FT-Professional Salaries
62000 Benefits

71000 Supplies & Expense
73000 Equipment

Page 297 of 336

Ending Balance, Fund 12005

Revenue
57000 Sales and Service
58001 Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
0.40 42,362 0.00 0 0.40 42,362 0.00
0.00 15,318 0.00 0 0.00 15,318 0.00
0.00 178,320 0.00 0 0.00 178,320 0.00
0.00 3,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000 0.00
0.40 239,000 0.00 0 0.40 239,000 0.00
18,255 0 18,255
El Rito Operations-On Campus Housing
12010
53,212 0 53,212
0 0 0
53,212 0 53,212

Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount

0.40 0 0.00 0
0.00 46 0.00 0
0.00 213,314 0.00 0
0.00 3,000 0.00 0
0.40 216,360 0.00 0
18,255 0

8,125 0

25,008 0

33,133 0

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance

102,104 0 102,104

102,104 0

Total Beginning Balance

102,104 0 102,104

102,104 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 12010

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

73000 Equipment

0.00 53,212 0.00 0 0.00 53,212 0.00
0.00 53,212 0.00 0 0.00 53,212 0.00
102,104 0 102,104

Food Service Espanola
12011

Total Expense

0.00 4,150 0.00 0 0.00 4,150 0.00
0.00 12,000 0.00 0 0.00 12,000 0.00
0.00 16,150 0.00 0 0.00 16,150 0.00

0.00 33,133 0.00 0
0.00 33,133 0.00 0

102,104 0
0.00 0 0.00 0
0.00 0 0.00 0
0.00 0 0.00 0

Transfers In

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Page 91

Page 4 of 5



Page 92 Page 298 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
80200 Transfers In 16,150 0 16,150 0 0 0

Total Transfers In 16,150 0 16,150 0 0 0

Ending Balance, Fund 12011 0 0 0 0 0 0

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000 0

Total Revenue 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000 0

Beginning Balance
49999 Fund Balance 28,996 0 28,996 0 28,996 0

Total Beginning Balance 28,996 0 28,996 0 28,996 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 50,000 0.00 0 0.00 50,000 0.00 0 0.00 50,000 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 12012 28,996 0 28,996 0 28,996 0

Ending Balance, Exhibit 20 287,548 0 208,340 0 287,548 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 5 of 5
Page 92



Page 93 Page 299 of 336
Northern New Mexico College
Intercollegiate Athletics
NMHED Summary Exhibit 21

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Revenue
50002 Fees 196,000 0 196,000 0 229,030 0
51000 General Fund Appropriation 570,900 0 570,900 0 582,700 0
57000 Sales and Service 42,521 0 42,521 0 40,500 0
58001 Other Revenue 37,505 0 37,505 0 31,103 0
e 521-6-,-9 s Gt éh's',b s g 5-8-3-,-3 g G
Exense
61301 FT-Professional Salaries 5.00 296,932 0.00 0 5.00 296,932 0.00 0 450 285,776 0.00 0
61303 Professional Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 16,000 0.00 0
61505 Other Salaries-Temp 0.00 14,300 0.00 0 0.00 14,300 0.00 0 0.00 14,300 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 147,199 0.00 0 0.00 147,199 0.00 0 0.00 147,095 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 102,647 0.00 0 0.00 102,647 0.00 0 0.00 113,593 0.00 0
72000 Travel 0.00 77,000 0.00 0 0.00 77,000 0.00 0 0.00 72,454 0.00 0
"'fé'téi'é}b'ér'fs}.-""""""""""""'"""""""""""5'.6'0' ........ éé'é,b'ié""""b'.bb' .............. G 635-8-,-0-7-5""""-0-.6-0- .............. G T 6213,-2-1-5-""""0-.6-0- .............. G
EndlngBaIance208,8480208,8480234,1150
Revenue
57000 Sales and Service 0 0 0 0 3,919 0
"TotalRevenue T o T o T o T I X T o
Exense
61302 PT-Professional Salaries 1.50 77,230 0.00 0 1.50 77,230 0.00 0 1.50 58,888 0.00 0
61303 Professional Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 12,000 0.00 0
62000 Benefits 0.00 4,671 0.00 0 0.00 4,671 0.00 0 0.00 7,270 0.00 0
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 1,947 0.00 0 0.00 1,947 0.00 0 0.00 38,876 0.00 0
72000 Travel 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 1,000 0.00 0
"-ft')'térl::;(b'éﬁ-sg"""""m""""""""""""m"""1'.'5'0---"-'---'8-?;,-8-:{&-"-"'"0-.6-0- .............. G s -8-3-,-8-45""""-0-.6-0- .............. G 5-1-8-,-0-3-4-""""()-.6-0- .............. G

Transfers Out

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 4
Page 93



Page 94 Page 300 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
80100 Transfers Out 125,000 0 125,000 0 120,000 0
T T IIIR I S G R g T G
EndlngBaIance2088480208,8480234,1150
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 4

Page 94



Page 95

Page 301 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Exhibit Detail By Fund
Athletics Administration
12105

Revenue

50002 Fees 196,000 0 196,000 0 229,030 0

51000 General Fund Appropriation 570,900 0 570,900 0 582,700 0

57000 Sales and Service 42,521 0 42,521 0 44,419 0

58001 Other Revenue 37,505 0 37,505 0 31,103 0
e T T G T G T G
Exense

61301 FT-Professional Salaries 5.00 296,932 0.00 0 5.00 296,932 0.00 0 5.00 285,776 0.00 0

61302 PT-Professional Salaries 1.50 77,230 0.00 0 1.50 77,230 0.00 0 1.50 58,888 0.00 0

61303 Professional Stipends 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 28,000 0.00 0

61505 Other Salaries-Temp 0.00 14,300 0.00 0 0.00 14,300 0.00 0 0.00 14,300 0.00 0

62000 Benefits 0.00 151,870 0.00 0 0.00 151,870 0.00 0 0.00 154,365 0.00 0

71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 104,594 0.00 0 0.00 104,594 0.00 0 0.00 152,469 0.00 0

72000 Travel 0.00 77,000 0.00 0 0.00 77,000 0.00 0 0.00 73,454 0.00 0
TotaIExpense650 ......... TR T G B ——— G L R T G

Transfers Out

80100 Transfers Out 125,000 0 125,000 0 120,000 0

"Total Transfers out T 125000 T o T 125000 T o T 120000 T o
Ending Balance, Fund 12105 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ending Balance, Exhibit 21 0 0 0 0 0 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 of 4

Page 95



Page 96
Northern New Mexico College
Capital Outlay
NMHED Summary Exhibit |

Page 302 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 15,983,000 0 17,645,300 0 19,811,920 0
52000 Federal Grants 0 0 0 250,000 0 450,000
IR e G R —" T —— T — G
Exense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 12,883,000 0.00 0 0.00 14,545,300 0.00 250,000 0.00 16,688,920 0.00 450,000
73000 Equipment 0.00 3,100,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,100,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,123,000 0.00 0
TotaIExpenseOOO ....... ié:éh-i,-()-d(-)m""b-.bb ................ G 5:126:1-5-,-:3-66"-"-"(J-.f)-()- ........ 5-5-0-,-0-66-""""0-.6-0- ..... 5525-1-1-,-9-2-6""""0-.6-0- ........ 5-5-0-,-0-66 ............

Ending Balance

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 10

Page 96



Page 97 Page 303 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

%Hib%t Delﬁil %y Fund

Athletics Administration
12105

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 100,000 0 100,000 0 0 0
Total Revenue 100,000 0 100,000 0 0 0

Expense
73000 Equipment 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 12105 0 0 0 0 0 0

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund
40305

Revenue
52000 Federal Grants 0 0 0 250,000 0 450,000
Total Revenue 0 0 0 250,000 0 450,000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 250,000 0.00 0 0.00 450,000

Total Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 250,000 0.00 0 0.00 450,000

Ending Balance, Fund 40305 0 0 0 0 0 0

GOB 2020 Infrastructure
92544

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 0 0 2,162,300 0 0 0
Total Revenue 0 0 2,162,300 0 0 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 10
Page 97



Page 98

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

Total Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 92544

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation

Total Revenue

Original Budget FY25
Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount

0.00 0
0.00 0
0

1,000,000

1,000,000

Estimated Actuals FY25

Unrestricted
FTE Amount
0 0.00 2,162,300
0 0.00 2,162,300
0 0

Restricted

FTE Amount

STB HVAC & Sys Improvements

92545

0 500,000
0 500,000

Page 304 of 336

Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount

0 0.00 0
0 0.00 0
0 0
0 899,920
0 899,920

0.00 0
0.00 0
0
0
0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

Total Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 92545

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation

Total Revenue

0.00 1,000,000
0.00 1,000,000

433,000
433,000

0.00
0.00

0 0.00 500,000
0 0.00 500,000
0 0

0.00
0.00

STB 2022 Infrastructure Improvements

92548

0 433,000
0 433,000

0 0.00 899,920
0 0.00 899,920
0 0
0 368,000
0 368,000

0.00 0
0.00 0
0
0
0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

Total Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 92548

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

0.00 433,000
0.00 433,000
0

0.00
0.00

STB 2022 Eaqgles Sportsplex

0 0.00 433,000
0 0.00 433,000
0 0

92549

Page 98

0.00
0.00

0 0.00 368,000
0 0.00 368,000
0 0

0.00 0
0.00 0
0

Page 3 of 10



Page 99 Page 305 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 100,000 0 100,000 0 100,000 0
Total Revenue 100,000 0 100,000 0 100,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 92549 0 0 0 0 0 0

GOB 2022 Infrastructure Improvements
92551

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 0
Total Revenue 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 92551 0 0 0 0 0 0

Espanola Campus Beautification Plan
96024

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 100,000 0 100,000 0 0 0
Total Revenue 100,000 0 100,000 0 0 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 96024 0 0 0 0 0 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 4 of 10
Page 99



Page 100 Page 306 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Espanola Campus Improvement
96025

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 500,000 0 500,000 0 221,500 0
Total Revenue 500,000 0 500,000 0 221,500 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 221,500 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 221,500 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 96025 0 0 0 0 0 0

Espanola Office and Classroom Improvement
96026

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 500,000 0 500,000 0 268,000 0
Total Revenue 500,000 0 500,000 0 268,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 268,000 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 268,000 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 96026 0 0 0 0 0 0

GF 2024 Security Improvements and Information Sys
96027

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 0 2,933,000 0
Total Revenue 3,000,000 0 3,000,000 0 2,933,000 0

Expense
73000 Equipment 0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 2,933,000 0.00 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 5 of 10
Page 100



Page 101

Total Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 96027

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation

Total Revenue

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 3,000,000 0.00 0
0 0 0 0

GOB 2024 Classroom & Facilities Espanola Campus
96028

5,000,000 0 5,000,000 0
5,000,000 0 5,000,000 0

Page 307 of 336

Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount
0.00 2,933,000 0.00 0
0 0
5,000,000 0
5,000,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

Total Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 96028

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation

Total Revenue

0.00 5,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000,000 0.00 0
0.00 5,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 5,000,000 0.00 0
0 0 0 0

GF 2024 Trades & Workforce Development Center
96029

1,000,000 0 1,000,000 0
1,000,000 0 1,000,000 0

0.00 5,000,000 0.00 0
0.00 5,000,000 0.00 0
0 0

990,000 0

990,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

Total Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 96029

Revenue

51000 General Fund Appropriation

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

0.00 1,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 1,000,000 0.00 0
0.00 1,000,000 0.00 0 0.00 1,000,000 0.00 0
0 0 0 0

GF 2024 El Rito Campus Facility Improvements
96030

500,000 0 500,000 0

Page 101

0.00 990,000 0.00 0
0.00 990,000 0.00 0
0 0
495,000 0

Page 6 of 10



Page 102 Page 308 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Total Revenue 500,000 0 500,000 0 495,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 495,000 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 495,000 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 96030 0 0 0 0 0 0

GF 2024 Eagle Memorial Sportsplex $100k
96031

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 100,000 0 100,000 0 100,000 0
Total Revenue 100,000 0 100,000 0 100,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0 0.00 100,000 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 96031 0 0 0 0 0 0

GF 2024 Fine Arts & Student Support $500k
96032

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 500,000 0 500,000 0 396,500 0
Total Revenue 500,000 0 500,000 0 396,500 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 396,500 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 500,000 0.00 0 0.00 396,500 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 96032 0 0 0 0 0 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 7 of 10
Page 102



Page 103 Page 309 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

GF 2024 Infrastructure El Rito & Espanola $150k
96033

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 150,000 0 150,000 0 150,000 0
Total Revenue 150,000 0 150,000 0 150,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 150,000 0.00 0 0.00 150,000 0.00 0 0.00 150,000 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 150,000 0.00 0 0.00 150,000 0.00 0 0.00 150,000 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 96033 0 0 0 0 0 0

2025 Infrastructure Improvements 3,500,000
96034

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 0 0 0 0 3,500,000 0
Total Revenue 0 0 0 0 3,500,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 3,500,000 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 3,500,000 0.00 0

Ending Balance, Fund 96034 0 0 0 0 0 0

2025 Amphitheater Contruction
96035

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation 0 0 0 0 1,000,000 0
Total Revenue 0 0 0 0 1,000,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 1,000,000 0.00 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 8 of 10
Page 103



Page 104

Total Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 96035

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation

Total Revenue

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
0 0 0 0
2025 Campus Improvement
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

Page 310 of 336

Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount
0.00 1,000,000 0.00 0
0 0
100,000 0
100,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

Total Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 96036

Revenue
51000 General Fund Appropriation

Total Revenue

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
0 0 0 0

2025 Eagle Memorial
96037

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0.00 100,000 0.00 0
0.00 100,000 0.00 0
0 0

100,000 0

100,000 0

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

Total Expense

Ending Balance, Fund 96037

Revenue

51000 General Fund Appropriation

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
0 0 0 0

2025 Passenger Vehicles
96038

Page 104

0.00 100,000 0.00 0
0.00 100,000 0.00 0
0 0
190,000 0

Page 9 of 10



Page 105 Page 311 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

Total Revenue 0 0 0 0 190,000 0
Expense

73000 Equipment 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 190,000 0.00 0
Total Expense 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 190,000 0.00 0
Ending Balance, Fund 96038 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ending Balance, Exhibit | 0 0 0 0 0 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 10 of 10

Page 105



Page 106

Northern New Mexico College

Renewal and Replacement
NMHED Summary Exhibit I

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

73000 Equipment

Original Budget FY25
Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount

0.00 165,000 0.00 0
0.00 65,000 0.00 0

Estimated Actuals FY25
Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount

0.00 165,000 0.00 0
0.00 65,000 0.00 0

Page 312 of 336

Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount

0.00 165,000 0.00 0
0.00 65,000 0.00 0

Total Expense

0.00 230,000 0.00 0

0.00 230,000 0.00 0

0.00 230,000 0.00 0

Transfers In
80200 Transfers In

230,000 0

230,000 0

230,000 0

Total Transfers In

230,000 0

230,000 0

230,000 0

Ending Balance

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense

0.00 752,670 0.00 0

0.00 752,670 0.00 0

0.00 250,000 0.00 0

Total Expense

0.00 752,670 0.00 0

0.00 752,670 0.00 0

0.00 250,000 0.00 0

Transfers In
80200 Transfers In

752,670 0

752,670 0

250,000 0

Total Transfers In

Ending Balance

752,670 0

250,000 0

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Page 106

Page 1 of 3



Page 107 Page 313 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

NNMC Branch Community College
13000

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 369,961 0.00 0 0.00 369,961 0.00 0 0.00 250,000 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 369,961 0.00 0 0.00 369,961 0.00 0 0.00 250,000 0.00 0

Transfers In

80200 Transfers In 369,961 0 369,961 0 250,000 0

Total Transfers In 369,961 0 369,961 0

Ending Balance, Fund 13000 0 0 0 0 0 0

Building Repair & Replacement
91110

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 165,000 0.00 0 0.00 165,000 0.00 0 0.00 165,000 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 165,000 0.00 0 0.00 165,000 0.00 0 0.00 165,000 0.00 0

Transfers In
80200 Transfers In 165,000 0 165,000 0 165,000 0

B i 5’0 G G 165,0 G G T S

Ending Balance, Fund 91110 0 0 0 0 0 0

State BR&R Allocation
91111

Expense
71000 Supplies & Expense 0.00 382,709 0.00 0 0.00 382,709 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Total Expense 0.00 382,709 0.00 0 0.00 382,709 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0

Transfers In

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 3
Page 107



Page 108 Page 314 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
80200 Transfers In 382,709 0 382,709 0 0 0
s 5 '2-,'7 g R 382,7 T R G G
Ending Balance, Fund 91111 0 0 0 0 0 0

Equipment Repair & Replacement
91210

Expense
73000 Equipment 0.00 65,000 0.00 0 0.00 65,000 0.00 0 0.00 65,000 0.00 0
"'fé'téi'l::)}b'éﬁ'sém"""""""""""'""""""""""b'.f)b"""""é's',h'dé""""'0'.(')'0 ............... T é'é,h'dd""""b'.bb' .............. 6"""""0'.6'0'""""%'5,566""""'0'.6'0' .............. G

Transfers In

80200 Transfers In 65,000 0 65,000 0 65,000 0
e Framafare G B ——— R G
Ending Balance, Fund 91210 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ending Balance, Exhibit Il 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 of 3

Page 108



Page 109

Northern New Mexico College

Summary of Current Funds Revenue By Source

NMHED Exhibit a

Tuition Resident
Ex 02 Instruction and General

Total Tuition Resident

Tuition Non Resident

Ex 02 Instruction and General
Total Tuition Non Resident

Fees

Ex 02 Instruction and General

Ex 18 Internal Service Department
Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics

Total Fees

General Fund Appropriation

Ex 02 Instruction and General
Ex 17 Public Service

Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises
Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics
Total General Fund Appropriation
Federal Grants

Ex 02 Instruction and General
Ex 16 Research Grants

Ex 19 Student Financial Aid
Total Federal Grants

State Grants

Ex 02 Instruction and General
Ex 17 Public Service

Ex 19 Student Financial Aid

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Original Budget FY25

Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount
3,518,764 0
3,518,764 0
171,106 0
171,106 0
991,507 0
620,000 0
196,000 0
1,807,507 0
15,130,309 0
175,200 0
50,000 0
570,900 0
15,926,409 0
3,075 4,202,615

0 350,703

0 3,886,879

3,075 8,440,197

0 330,488

285,481 0

0 393,680

Estimated Actuals FY25

Unrestricted Restricted

Amount Amount

3,518,764 0

3,518,764 0

171,106 0
171,106

991,507 0

710,000 0

196,000 0

1,897,507 0

15,130,309 0

175,200 0

50,000 0

570,900 0

15,926,409 0

3,075 7,136,343

0 530,565

0 3,909,030

3,075 11,575,938

0 2,319,516

285,481 25,000

0 3,876,680

Page 315 of 336

Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount
2,896,415 0
2,896,415 0
116,296 0
116,296 0
1,640,644 0
715,000 0
229,030 0
2,584,674 0
15,493,800 0
175,200 0
50,000 0
582,700 0
16,301,700 0
3,075 3,784,612
0 49,219
0 3,886,879
3,075 7,720,710
0 274,238
295,426 0
0 393,680

Page 1 of 5



Page 110

Total State Grants

Local Grants and Contracts

Ex 02 Instruction and General

Total Local Grants and Contracts

Local Government Appropriation

Ex 02 Instruction and General

Total Local Government Appropriation

Private Gifts and Grants

Ex 02 Instruction and General
Ex 19 Student Financial Aid
Total Private Gifts and Grants

Endowment Dinner Revenue

Ex 02 Instruction and General
Total Endowment Dinner Revenue
Permanent Fund

Ex 02 Instruction and General
Total Permanent Fund

Sales and Service

Ex 02 Instruction and General

Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises

Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics
Total Sales and Service

SBDC Program Income

Ex 02 Instruction and General
Total SBDC Program Income
Other Revenue

Ex 02 Instruction and General

Ex 15 Student Social and Cultural
Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises

Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Original Budget FY25

Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount
285,481 724,168

0 0

0 0
2,800,000 0
2,800,000 0
0 0

0 210,000

0 210,000
184,000 0
184,000 0
344,970 0
344,970 0
1,000 0
289,712 0
42,521 0
333,233 0
1,450 0
1,450 0
180,970 0
14,068 0
80,836 0
37,505 0

Page 110

Estimated Actuals FY25
Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount
285,481 6,221,196
0 16,130
0 16,130
2,800,000 0
2,800,000 0
0 572,153
0 332,000
0 904,153
184,000 0
184,000 0
344,970 0
344,970
1,000 0
289,712 0
42,521 0
333,233 0
1,450 0
1,450
137,082 0
20,224 0
80,836 0
37,505 0

Page 316 of 336

Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount
295,426 667,918
0 0
0 0
3,025,046 0
3,025,046 0
0 0
0 210,000
0 210,000
184,000 0
184,000 0
350,606 0
350,606
1,000 0
224,485 0
44,419 0
269,904 0
3,875
3,875
186,320 0
13,988 0
42,933 0
31,103 0
Page 2 of 5



Page 317 of 336

Page 111
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted

Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Total Other Revenue 313,379 0 275,647 0 274,344 0
Activity Fee

Ex 15 Student Social and Cultural 92,720 0 92,720 0 105,598 0

Total Activity Fee 92,720 0 92,720 0 105,598 0

Page 3 of 5

Wednesday, April 30, 2025
Page 111



Page 112

Page 318 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount

Total By Source 25,782,094 9,374,365 25,834,361 18,717,417 26,410,958 8,598,628
Exhibits

Ex 02 Instruction and General 23,327,151 4,533,103 23,283,262 10,044,142 23,901,076 4,058,850
Ex 15 Student Social and Cultural 106,788 0 112,944 0 119,586 0
Ex 16 Research Grants 0 350,703 0 530,565 0 49,219
Ex 17 Public Service 460,681 0 460,681 25,000 470,626 0
Ex 18 Internal Service Department 620,000 0 710,000 0 715,000 0
Ex 19 Student Financial Aid 0 4,490,559 0 8,117,710 0 4,490,559
Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises 420,548 0 420,548 0 317,418 0
Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics 846,926 0 846,926 0 887,252 0
Total Exhibits 25,782,094 9,374,365 25,834,361 18,717,417 26,410,958 8,598,628
Sources

50000 Tuition Resident 3,518,764 0 3,518,764 0 2,896,415 0
50001 Tuition Non Resident 171,106 0 171,106 0 116,296 0
50002 Fees 1,807,507 0 1,897,507 0 2,584,674 0
51000 General Fund Appropriation 15,926,409 0 15,926,409 0 16,301,700 0
52000 Federal Grants 3,075 8,440,197 3,075 11,575,938 3,075 7,720,710
53000 State Grants 285,481 724,168 285,481 6,221,196 295,426 667,918
54000 Local Grants and Contracts 0 0 0 16,130 0 0
54001 Local Government Appropriation 2,800,000 0 2,800,000 0 3,025,046 0
55005 Private Gifts and Grants 0 210,000 0 904,153 0 210,000
55023 Endowment Dinner Revenue 184,000 0 184,000 0 184,000 0
56000 Permanent Fund 344,970 0 344,970 0 350,606 0
57000 Sales and Service 333,233 0 333,233 0 269,904 0
58000 SBDC Program Income 1,450 0 1,450 0 3,875 0
58001 Other Revenue 313,379 0 275,647 0 274,344 0
58110 Activity Fee 92,720 0 92,720 0 105,598 0
Total Sources 25,782,094 9,374,365 25,834,361 18,717,417 26,410,958 8,598,628
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 4 of 5

Page 112



Page 113

Northern New Mexico College

NMHED Summary of Salaries in All Current Funds

Page 319 of 336

Exhibit b
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount

61101 Faculty Salaries Full-time

10  General Academic Instruction 53.98 3,667,546 4.00 186,661 53.98 3,667,546 5.00 408,944 59.48 4,092,925 3.50 0

12  Supplementary Educational 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.00 123,365 0.00 0 0.00 0
Total Faculty Salaries Full-time 53.98 3,667,546 4.00 186,661 53.98 3,667,546 7.00 532,309 59.48 4,092,925 3.50 0
61102 Faculty Sal FT Ovrld-Teaching

10  General Academic Instruction 0.75 52,358 0.00 0 0.75 52,358 0.00 0 0.75 52,358 0.00 0
Total Faculty Sal FT Ovrld-Teaching 0.75 52,358 0.00 0 0.75 52,358 0.00 0 0.75 52,358 0.00 0
61103 Faculty Salaries Adjunct

10  Other 16.08 787,390 0.00 0 16.08 787,390 0.00 64,000 16.08 832,890 0.00 0

12  Supplementary Educational 0.00 0 0.00 6,300 0.00 0 0.00 27,870 0.00 0 0.00 6,300
Total Faculty Salaries Adjunct 16.08 787,390 0.00 6,300 16.08 787,390 0.00 91,870 16.08 832,890 0.00 6,300
61104 Faculty - Stipends/Honorariums

10  Vocational-Technical Instruction 0.00 97,189 0.00 35,750 0.00 97,189 0.00 35,750 0.00 98,120 0.00 0

16  Research Grants 0.00 0 0.00 10,264 0.00 0 0.00 22,361 0.00 0 0.00 10,264
Total Faculty - Stipends/Honorariums 0.00 97,189 0.00 46,014 0.00 97,189 0.00 58,111 0.00 98,120 0.00 10,264
61106 Faculty Sal-Ovrld Non-Teaching

10  Vocational-Technical Instruction 0.00 225,968 0.00 0 0.00 225,968 0.00 0 0.00 250,724 0.00 13,000

12  Supplementary Educational 0.00 0 0.00 161,983 0.00 0 0.00 36,000 0.00 0 0.00 161,983

16  Research Grants 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 16,017 0.00 0 0.00 5,000

Wednesday, April 30, 2025

Page 113

Page 1 of 5



Page 114 Page 320 of 336
Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
Total Faculty Sal-Ovrld Non-Teaching 0.00 225,968 0.00 166,983 0.00 225,968 0.00 52,017 0.00 250,724 0.00 179,983
61301 Professional Salaries-FT
10  Other 8.16 576,711 5.00 323,682 8.16 576,711 525 471,034 9.91 624,911 5.00 59,030
11 Library 5.00 389,343 0.00 0 5.00 389,343 0.00 0 6.50 493,761 0.00 0
12 Supplementary Educational 18.00 1,164,447 15.25 1,208,929 18.00 1,164,447 19.75 1,261,092 20.00 1,326,364 13.92 1,481,829
13 General Administration 29.60 2,784,746 0.00 0 29.60 2,784,746 0.00 0 28.00 2,768,327 0.00 0
14  Operations and Maintenance 2.00 149,031 0.00 0 2.00 149,031 0.00 0 3.00 235,165 0.00 0
15  Student Social and Cultural 1.00 44,187 0.00 0 1.00 44,187 0.00 0 1.00 45,954 0.00 0
17 Public Service 2.00 184,486 0.00 0 2.00 184,486 0.00 0 2.00 190,020 0.00 0
18  Internal Service Department 7.00 543,412 0.00 0 7.00 543,412 0.00 0 6.00 571,336 0.00 0
20  Auxiliary Enterprises 0.40 42,362 0.00 0 0.40 42,362 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
21 |Intercollegiate Athletics 5.00 296,932 0.00 0 5.00 296,932 0.00 0 450 285,776 0.00 0
Total Professional Salaries-FT 78.16 6,175,657 20.25 1,532,611 78.16 6,175,657 25.00 1,732,126 80.91 6,541,614 18.92 1,540,859
61302 Professional Salaries-PT
10  General Academic Instruction 0.25 18,315 0.00 0 0.25 18,315 0.00 0 0.50 38,095 0.00 0
11 Academic Administration and Personnel 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.50 38,241 0.00 0
12 Supplementary Educational 0.60 36,761 2.00 94,940 0.60 36,761 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.50 69,440
13 Planning-Public Relations 0.70 64,996 0.00 0 0.70 64,996 0.00 0 0.95 99,139 0.00 0
21 Intercollegiate Athletics 1.50 77,230 0.00 0 1.50 77,230 0.00 0 1.50 58,888 0.00 0
Total Professional Salaries-PT 3.05 197,302 2,00 94,940 3.05 197,302 0.00 0 3.45 234,363 1.50 69,440
61303 Professional-Stipends/Honorariums
10  General Academic Instruction 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 54,500 0.00 0 0.00 0
12  Supplementary Educational 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 2 of 5

Page 114



Page 115

Page 321 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
21 Intercollegiate Athletics 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 28,000 0.00 0
Total Professional-Stipends/Honorariums 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 64,500 0.00 28,000 0.00 0
61305 Per Diem Board of Regents
13  Executive Management 0.00 7,125 0.00 0 0.00 7,125 0.00 0 0.00 7,125 0.00 0
Total Per Diem Board of Regents 0.00 7,125 0.00 0 0.00 7,125 0.00 0 0.00 7,125 0.00 0
61401 Support Staff Salaries-FT
10  Other 12.75 549,478 2.00 71,200 10.50 403,037 2.00 51,200 10.50 500,795 2.00 71,200
11 Library 1.50 85,138 0.00 0 1.50 85,138 0.00 0 1.50 57,054 0.00 0
12  Supplementary Educational 6.00 267,021 1.75 90,422 5.75 249,279 375 228,189 4.00 173,371 1.59 78,080
13  Planning-Public Relations 13.00 498,680 2.00 64,242 13.00 498,680 2.00 64,242 12.00 529,045 2.00 32,121
14  Operations and Maintenance 22.25 822,066 0.00 0 22.25 822,066 0.00 0 23.00 872,956 0.00 0
18 Internal Service Department 3.00 137,734 0.00 0 3.00 137,734 0.00 0 4.00 186,511 0.00 0
20  Auxiliary Enterprises 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 6,137 0.00 0
Total Support Staff Salaries-FT 58.50 2,360,117 5.75 225,864 56.00 2,195,934 7.75 343,631 55.00 2,325,369 5.59 181,401
61402 Support Staff Salaries-PT
10  General Academic Instruction 1.50 50,877 0.00 0 1.50 50,877 0.00 0 1.00 42,507 0.00 0
12  Supplementary Educational 0.50 18,918 0.40 16,640 0.50 18,918 1.50 136,302 0.50 18,918 0.40 16,640
Total Support Staff Salaries-PT 2.00 69,795 0.40 16,640 2.00 69,795 1.50 136,302 1.50 61,425 0.40 16,640
61403 Support Staff-Stipends/Honorariums
12  Supplementary Educational 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 11,700 0.00 0 0.00 0
Total Support Staff-Stipends/Honorariums 0.00 0 0.00 5,000 0.00 0 0.00 11,700 0.00 0 0.00 0
61404 Overtime Pay
13  General Administration 0.00 8,400 0.00 0 0.00 8,400 0.00 0 0.00 8,400 0.00 0
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 3 of 5

Page 115



Page 116

Page 322 of 336

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
14  Operations and Maintenance 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0 0.00 10,000 0.00 0
20  Auxiliary Enterprises 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 999 0.00 0
Total Overtime Pay 0.00 18,400 0.00 0 0.00 18,400 0.00 0 0.00 19,399 0.00 0
61451 Student Salaries
10  Vocational-Technical Instruction 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 77,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
12  Supplementary Educational 0.00 0 0.60 148,836 0.00 0 0.60 560,997 0.00 0 0.60 112,316
13  Fiscal Operations 1.00 20,000 0.00 0 1.00 20,000 0.00 0 1.00 35,360 0.00 0
16  Research Grants 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 20,000 0.00 0 0.00 0
18  Internal Service Department 0.64 20,000 0.00 0 0.64 20,000 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0
Total Student Salaries 1.64 40,000 0.60 148,836 1.64 40,000 0.60 657,997 1.00 35,360 0.60 112,316
61505 Other Salaries - Temp
10  General Academic Instruction 2.09 76,416 1.00 40,000 2.09 76,416 1.00 0 1.09 44,280 1.00 40,000
11 Other 0.55 4120 0.00 0 0.55 4,120 0.00 0 0.55 4120 0.00 0
12  Supplementary Educational 0.00 0 0.00 41,678 0.00 0 0.00 22,878 0.00 0 0.00 43,209
14  Operations and Maintenance 0.25 7,800 0.00 0 0.25 7,800 0.00 0 0.25 7,800 0.00 0
21 Intercollegiate Athletics 0.00 14,300 0.00 0 0.00 14,300 0.00 0 0.00 14,300 0.00 0
Total Other Salaries - Temp 2.89 102,636 1.00 81,678 2.89 102,636 1.00 22,878 1.89 70,500 1.00 83,209
61511 Salary Contingency Restricted
10  General Academic Instruction 0.00 -399,328 0.00 0 0.00 -399,328 0.00 0 0.00 -431,155 0.00 0
Total Salary Contingency Restricted 0.00 -399,328 0.00 0 0.00 -399,328 0.00 0 0.00 -431,155 0.00 0
61601 Federal Work Study
12  Financial Aid Administration 0.00 0 0.00 111,515 0.00 0 0.00 126,644 0.00 0 0.00 111,515
Total Federal Work Study 0.00 0 0.00 111,515 0.00 0 0.00 126,644 0.00 0 0.00 111,515
61602 State Work Study
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 4 of 5

Page 116



Page 117

Page 323 of 336

Page 117

Original Budget FY25 Estimated Actuals FY25 Proposed Budget FY26
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Restricted
FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount FTE Amount
12 Financial Aid Administration 0.00 0 0.00 52,930 0.00 0 0.00 90,000 0.00 0 0.00 52,930
Total State Work Study 0.00 0 0.00 52,930 0.00 0 0.00 90,000 0.00 0 0.00 52,930
Total All Exhibits 217.05 13,402,155 34.00 2,675,972 214.55 13,237,972 42.85 3,920,085 220.06 14,219,517 31.51 2,364,857
Exhibits
Ex 10 Unassigned 95.56 5,702,920 12.00 657,293 93.31 5,556,479 13.25 1,162,428 99.31 6,146,450 11.50 183,230
Ex 11 Library 7.05 478,601 0.00 0 7.05 478,601 0.00 0 9.05 593,176 0.00 0
Ex 12 Student Admissions and Recruitment 25.10 1,487,147 20.00 1,939,173 24.85 1,469,405 27.60 2,635,037 2450 1,518,653 18.01 2,134,242
Ex 13 Executive Management 44.30 3,383,947 2.00 64,242 44.30 3,383,947 2.00 64,242 41.95 3,447,396 2.00 32,121
Ex 14 Operations and Maintenance 24.50 988,897 0.00 0 2450 988,897 0.00 0 26.25 1,125,921 0.00 0
Ex 15 Student Social and Cultural 1.00 44,187 0.00 0 1.00 44,187 0.00 0 1.00 45,954 0.00 0
Ex 16 Research Grants 0.00 0 0.00 15,264 0.00 0 0.00 58,378 0.00 0 0.00 15,264
Ex 17 Public Service 2.00 184,486 0.00 0 2.00 184,486 0.00 0 2.00 190,020 0.00 0
Ex 18 Internal Service Department 10.64 701,146 0.00 0 10.64 701,146 0.00 0 10.00 757,847 0.00 0
Ex 20 Auxiliary Enterprises 0.40 42,362 0.00 0 0.40 42,362 0.00 0 0.00 7,136 0.00 0
Ex 21 Intercollegiate Athletics 6.50 388,462 0.00 0 6.50 388,462 0.00 0 6.00 386,964 0.00 0
Total Exhibits 217.05 13,402,155 34.00 2,675,972 214.55 13,237,972 42.85 3,920,085 220.06 14,219,517 31.51 2,364,857
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 5 of 5



Page 118 Page 324 of 336
Northern New Mexico College

Proposed Salary Increase

NMHED Summary Exhibit ¢
FY26 (2025-2026)
Returning Faculty 4%
Adjunct Faculty 0%
Returning Professional Staff (FLSA Exempt) 4%
Returning Professional Staff (FLSA Non-Exempt) 4%
GAITA 0%
Students 0%
Cost of Salaries $432,456
Cost of Benefits $132,543
Total Salaries and Benefits $564,998

Monday, April 28, 2025
Page 118



Page 119
Northern New Mexico College

Tuition and Required Fees
NMHED Summary Exhibit d

FY26 (2025-2026)

Page 325 of 336

NEW MEXICO RESIDENTS Tuition Fees*® Total
1-11 hours, per credit hour (Part-time) $211.00 S0 $211.00
12 to 18 hours = block (Full-time) $2,532.00 S0 $2,532.00
18+ hours $211.00 S0 $211.00
Senior Residents Age 65+

First 9 credits £5.00 S0 $5.00
Credits after the first 9 credits up to 12, per credit $211.00 S0 $211.00
12 to 18 hours = block (Full-time) NA S0 $678.00
18+ hours $211.00 S0 $211.00
NON-RESIDENTS (including international

students)

1-11 hours, per credit hour (Part-time) $597.00 $0 $597.00
12 to 18 hours = block (Full-time) 47,164.00 S0 $7,164.00
NON-RESIDENTS (WUE)**

1-11 hours, per credit hour (Part-time) $280.00 S0 $280.00
12 to 18 hours = block (Full-time) 43,360.00 S0 53,360.00
COMMUNITY RATE (for art classes)

Per credit hour (6 hours or less) $100.00 S0 $100.00
Per credit hour (more than & hours) $211.00 S0 $211.00

MILITARY

90% of the In-State/Out-of-State new tuition rate.
Applicable to all categories 1-11, 12 to 18, and
18+,

*Students who take any online course {WEB) while enrolled in a traditional face-to-face program will pay an additional fee of $84/credit for that

course.

**Reduced rate of 150% of resident tuition for eligible degrees, offered through the Western

Undergraduate Exchange (www. wiche edu/wue).

Page 119



Page 120

NEW MEXICO RESIDENTS =

Tuition i Total

Fee/Discount*

1-11 hours, per credit hour (Part-time} $295.00 $0 | $295.00
12 to 18 hours = block (Full-time) $3,540.00 50 53,540.8
18+ hours $295.00 $0 | $295.00
Senior Residents Age 65+
First 9 credits $5.00 ) $5.00
Credits after the first 9 credits up to 12, per credit $295.00 $0 | $295.00
12 to 18 hours = block (Full-time) NA NA | $930.00
18+ hours $295.00 $0 | $295.00
NON-RESIDENTS (including international
students and non-WUE)
AND
NON-RESIDENT taking UPPER-DIVISION
NURSING COURSES (WEB) RN TO BSN
1-11 hours, per credit hour {Part-time} $320.00 $0 | $320.00
12 to 18 hours = block (Full-time) $3.840.00 50 $3,840.8
18+ hours $320.00 $0 | $320.00
MILITARY

90% of the In-State/Out-of-State new tuition rate.
Applicable to all categories 1-11, 12 to 18, and
18+.

Page 326 of 336

*Students who take any non-online course (i.e., TR, RMOTE, HYB) while enrolled in an online program will get a discount of $84/credit for that

course

Page 120



Page 121 Page 327 of 336
Northern New Mexico College

Salaries of Principal Officers
NMHED Summary Exhibit e

Original Budget FY25 Proposed Budget FY26

Last Name First Name Banner Position No. Position Classification Working Title FTE Amount FTE Amount

Exhibit 13 Institutional Support

61301  Professional Salaries-FT

Baca, Matthew 102451 Executive/Managers CC101005 P102451 General Counsel 1.00  $138,113 100  $143,638
Balderas, Hector 101790 Executive/Managers CC101002 P101790 President 1.00 $239,475 1.00  $249,054
Storey, Theresa 001392 Executive/Managers CC101005 P001392 CFO/Compliance Ofcr 100 $144,118 1.00  $149,883
VACANT, POSITION-Denise Mont 102191 Executive/Managers CC101005 P102191 Chief of Staf/VP of F& 1.00  $192,974 1.00  $200,693
VACANT, POSITION-Provost 102619 Executive/Managers CC101003 Provost &VP of Acad Af 1.00 $187,326 1.00  $208,690
Subtotal, 61301 Professional Salaries-FT 5.00  $902,006 5.00  $951,957
Principal Officer Total 5.00 $902,006 500  $951,957
Wednesday, April 30, 2025 Page 1 of 1

Page 121



Page 328 of 336
R ‘F\/L

Chief Financial Officer 5

NORTHERN New Mexico College r. Q

7
293110~

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Regents

Northern New Mexico College
FROM: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer
THRU: Hector Balderas, President
DATE: May 9, 2025
RE: FY25 Budget Adjustment Request — Action Item
Background:

Northern New Mexico College (NNMC) is required to submit a final Budget
Adjustment Request (BAR) to the New Mexico Higher Education Department.
This BAR reflects the changes to the initial approved budget, covering both
restricted and unrestricted funds.

NNMC submitted its FY25 final BAR in draft form to the New Mexico Higher
Education Department by the May 1, 2025, deadline, as it is pending approval
from the Board.

Required Action:

The FY25 BAR is submitted to the BOR for review and approval.

Thank you for your consideration.

921 Paseo de Ofiate | Espafiola, NM 87532 | Ph: 505 747.5050 | Fax: 505 747.2170
www.nnmc.edu | NORTHERN is an equal opportunity and affirmative action employer.



INSTITUTION :

Adjustment to Fund:

REVENUES

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

Northern New Mexico College

Unrestricted

Current Approved

Budget

Instruction and General

Student Social & Cultural Activities

Research

Public Service

Internal Service Dept.

Student Financial Aid

Auxiliary Enterprises

Athletics

Independent Operations
Subtotal Current Funds

Capital Outlay

Renewals & Replacements

Retirement of Indebtedness
Subtotal Plant Funds

TOTAL REVENUES

BEGINNING BALANCES

Instruction and General

Student Social & Cultural Activities

Research

Public Service

Internal Service Dept.

Student Financial Aid

Auxiliary Enterprises

Athletics

Independent Operations
Subtotal Current Funds

Capital Outlay

Renewals & Replacements

Retirement of Indebtedness
Subtotal Plant Funds

TOTAL BEGINNING BALANCES

TOTAL AVAILABLE

Instruction and General

Student Social & Cultural Activities

Research

Public Service

Internal Service Dept.

Student Financial Aid

Auxiliary Enterprises

Athletics

Independent Operations
Subtotal Current Funds

Capital Outlay

Renewals & Replacements

Retirement of Indebtedness
Subtotal Plant Funds

GRAND TOTAL AVAILABLE

23,327,151
106,788

460,681
620,000

420,548
846,926

25,782,094
15,983,000

15,983,000
41,765,094

12,492,896
174,812

530,293
898,356

287,548
0

14,383,905

0
14,383,905

35,820,047
281,600

0

990,974
1,518,356
0

708,096
846,926

0
40,165,999
15,983,000
0

0
15,983,000

56,148,999

INCREASE

(DECREASE)

52,268
1,662,300
0

0
1,662,300
1,714,568

8,221,496
(145,222)
0
(17,020)
(898,356)
0
(79,208)
0
0
7,081,690
0
0
0
0
7,081,690

8,177,608
(139,066)
0
(17,020)
(808,356)
0
(79,208)
0
0
7,133,958
1,662,300
0
0
1,662,300

8,796,258

Page 329 of 336

FY 2025

Request# 1

Revised Budget

23,283,263
112,944

460,681
710,000

420,548
846,926

25,834,362
17,645,300

17,645,300
43,479,662

20,714,392
29,590

513,273

208,340

21,465,595

0
21,465,595

43,997,655
142,534

0

973,954
710,000

0

628,888
846,926

0
47,299,957
17,645,300
0

0
17,645,300

64,945,257

lof4



NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT Page 330 of 336
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

INSTITUTION : Northern New Mexico College Fy 2025
Adjustment to Fund: Unrestricted Request# 1
Current Approved INCREASE
Budget (DECREASE) Revised Budget
EXPENDITURES
Instruction and General 21,982,833 18,915 22,001,748
Student Social & Cultural Activities 121,788 6,156 127,944
Research 0
Public Service 475,458 0 475,458
Internal Service Dept. 1,516,365 (116,509) 1,399,856
Student Financial Aid 350,316 0 350,316
Auxiliary Enterprises 436,698 0 436,698
Athletics 721,926 0 721,926
Independent Operations 0
Subtotal Current Funds 25,605,384 (91,438) 25,513,946
Capital Outlay 15,983,000 1,662,300 17,645,300
Renewals & Replacements 982,670 0 982,670
Retirement of Indebtedness 0
Subtotal Plant Funds 16,965,670 1,662,300 18,627,970
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 42,571,054 1,570,862 44,141,916

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

Instruction and General (1,148,864) 519,497 (1,668,361)
Student Social & Cultural Activities 15,000 0 15,000
Research 0
Public Service 14,777 0 14,777
Internal Service Dept. 73,922 615,934 689,856
Student Financial Aid 350,316 0 350,316
Auxiliary Enterprises 16,150 0 16,150
Athletics (125,000) 0 (125,000)
Independent Operations 0 0
Subtotal Current Funds (803,699) 1,135,431 (707,262)
Capital Outlay 0
Renewals & Replacements 982,670 0 982,670
Retirement of Indebtedness 0
Subtotal Plant Funds 982,670 0 982,670
NET TRANSFERS 178,971 1,135,431 275,408

ENDING BALANCES

Instruction and General 12,688,350 7,639,196 20,327,546
Student Social & Cultural Activities 174,812 (145,222) 29,590
Research 0 0 0
Public Service 530,293 (17,020) 513,273
Internal Service Dept. 75,913 (75,913) 0
Student Financial Aid 0 0 0
Auxiliary Enterprises 287,548 (79,208) 208,340
Athletics 0 0 0
Independent Operations 0 0 0
Subtotal Current Funds 13,756,916 7,321,833 21,078,749
Capital Outlay 0 0 0
Renewals & Replacements 0 0 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0 0 0
Subtotal Plant Funds 0 0 0
TOTAL ENDING BALANCES 13,756,916 7,321,833 21,078,749

TOTAL EXPENDITURES, - -
TRANSFERS, BALANCES 56,148,999 7,757,264 64,945,257

20f4



NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

Page 331 of 336

INSTITUTION : Northern New Mexico College Fy 2025
Adjustment to Fund: Unrestricted Request# 1
Current Approved INCREASE
Budget (DECREASE) Revised Budget
INSTRUCTION & GENERAL:
REVENUES
Tuition and Fees 4,681,377 0 4,681,377
Federal Government Appropriations 0
State Government Appropriations 15,130,309 0 15,130,309
Local Government Appropriations 2,800,000 0 2,800,000
Federal Grants/Contracts 3,075 0 3,075
State Grants/Contracts 0
Local Grants/Contracts 0
Private Gifts/Grants/Contracts 0
Endowment/Land/Permanent Fund 528,970 0 528,970
Sales & Services of Ed Activities 1,000 0 1,000
Other Sources 182,420 (43,888) 138,532
TOTAL REVENUES 23,327,151 (43,888) 23,283,263
BEGINNING BALANCE 12,492,896 8,221,496 20,714,392
TOTAL AVAILABLE 35,820,047 8,177,608 43,997,655
EXPENDITURES
Instruction 9,999,208 (176,611) 9,822,597
Academic Support 933,514 0 933,514
Student Services 2,689,800 (12,182) 2,677,618
Institutional Support 5,917,380 207,708 6,125,088
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 2,442,931 0 2,442,931
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,982,833 18,915 22,001,748
TRANSFERS IN (OUT) OF I1&G
Student Social & Cultural Activities 0
Research 0
Public Service 0
Internal Service Dept. 0
Student Financial Aid 0
Auxiliary Enterprises 0
Intercollegiate Athletics 0
Independent Operations 0
Capital Outlay 0
Renewals & Replacements 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0
Non-Budgetary Exhibits:
Endowment Fund 0
Other (Specify) 1,148,864 519,497 1,668,361
Other (Specify) 0
NET TRANSFERS 1,148,864 519,497 1,668,361
ENDING BALANCE 12,688,350 7,639,196 20,327,546
Prepared by: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer/Compliance Officer Date Approved by BOR
For NMHED Use Only Accept Reject Date
NMHED Analyst / NMHED Control #
NMHED Director /
For DFA Use Only
DFA Analyst / DFA Control #
DFA Director / Agency Code

Increase Decrease

Transfer

3of4



INSTITUTION :

Adjustment to Fund:

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT Page 332 of 336
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

Northern New Mexico College Fy 2025
Unrestricted Request# 1
Current Approved INCREASE
Budget (DECREASE) Revised Budget

Explanation for Budget Adjustments.

40f 4



NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT Page 333 of 336
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

INSTITUTION : Northern New Mexico College Fy 2025
Adjustment to Fund: Restricted Request# 1
Current Approved INCREASE
Budget (DECREASE) Revised Budget
REVENUES
Instruction and General 4,533,103 5,511,039 10,044,142
Student Social & Cultural Activities 0
Research 350,703 179,862 530,565
Public Service 25,000 25,000
Internal Service Dept. 0
Student Financial Aid 4,490,559 3,627,151 8,117,710
Auxiliary Enterprises 0
Athletics 0
Independent Operations 0
Subtotal Current Funds 9,374,365 9,343,052 18,717,417
Capital Outlay 250,000 250,000
Renewals & Replacements 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0
Subtotal Plant Funds 0 250,000 250,000
TOTAL REVENUES 9,374,365 9,593,052 18,967,417

BEGINNING BALANCES

Instruction and General 0 0 0
Student Social & Cultural Activities 0
Research 0
Public Service 0
Internal Service Dept. 0
Student Financial Aid 0
Auxiliary Enterprises 0
Athletics 0
Independent Operations 0
Subtotal Current Funds 0 0 0
Capital Outlay 0
Renewals & Replacements 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0
Subtotal Plant Funds 0 0 0
TOTAL BEGINNING BALANCES 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE
Instruction and General 4,533,103 5,511,039 10,044,142
Student Social & Cultural Activities 0 0 0
Research 350,703 179,862 530,565
Public Service 0 25,000 25,000
Internal Service Dept. 0 0 0
Student Financial Aid 4,490,559 3,627,151 8,117,710
Auxiliary Enterprises 0 0 0
Athletics 0 0 0
Independent Operations 0 0 0
Subtotal Current Funds 9,374,365 9,343,052 18,717,417
Capital Outlay 0 250,000 250,000
Renewals & Replacements 0 0 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0 0 0
Subtotal Plant Funds 0 250,000 250,000
GRAND TOTAL AVAILABLE 9,374,365 9,593,052 18,967,417

lof4



NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT Page 334 of 336
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

INSTITUTION : Northern New Mexico College Fy 2025
Adjustment to Fund: Restricted Request# 1
Current Approved INCREASE
Budget (DECREASE) Revised Budget
EXPENDITURES
Instruction and General 4,347,430 5,297,290 9,644,720
Student Social & Cultural Activities 0
Research 327,345 160,025 487,370
Public Service 25,000 25,000
Internal Service Dept. 8,284,919 8,284,919
Student Financial Aid 4,520,619 (4,520,619)
Auxiliary Enterprises 0
Athletics 0
Independent Operations 0
Subtotal Current Funds 9,195,394 9,246,615 18,442,009
Capital Outlay 250,000 250,000
Renewals & Replacements 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0
Subtotal Plant Funds 0 250,000 250,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,195,394 9,496,615 18,692,009

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

Instruction and General (185,673) 213,749 (399,422)
Student Social & Cultural Activities 0
Research (23,358) (19,837) (43,195)
Public Service 0
Internal Service Dept. 30,060 137,149 167,209
Student Financial Aid 0
Auxiliary Enterprises 0
Athletics 0
Independent Operations 0 0
Subtotal Current Funds (178,971) 331,061 (275,408)
Capital Outlay 0
Renewals & Replacements 0 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0
Subtotal Plant Funds 0 0 0
NET TRANSFERS (178,971) 331,061 (275,408)

ENDING BALANCES

Instruction and General 0 0 0
Student Social & Cultural Activities 0 0 0
Research 0 0 0
Public Service 0 0 0
Internal Service Dept. 30,060 (8,147,770) (8,117,710)
Student Financial Aid (30,060) 8,147,770 8,117,710
Auxiliary Enterprises 0 0 0
Athletics 0 0 0
Independent Operations 0 0 0
Subtotal Current Funds 0 0 0
Capital Outlay 0 0 0
Renewals & Replacements 0 0 0
Retirement of Indebtedness 0 0 0
Subtotal Plant Funds 0 0 0
TOTAL ENDING BALANCES 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES,
TRANSFERS, BALANCES 9,374,365 9,165,554 18,967,417

20f4



NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT Page 335 of 336
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

INSTITUTION : Northern New Mexico College Fy 2025
Adjustment to Fund: Restricted Request# 1
Current Approved INCREASE
Budget (DECREASE) Revised Budget
INSTRUCTION & GENERAL:
REVENUES
Tuition and Fees 0
Federal Government Appropriations 4,202,615 2,933,728 7,136,343
State Government Appropriations 330,488 1,989,028 2,319,516
Local Government Appropriations 16,130 16,130
Federal Grants/Contracts 0
State Grants/Contracts 0
Local Grants/Contracts 0
Private Gifts/Grants/Contracts 572,153 572,153
Endowment/Land/Permanent Fund 0
Sales & Services of Ed Activities 0
Other Sources 0
TOTAL REVENUES 4,533,103 5,511,039 10,044,142
BEGINNING BALANCE 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 4,533,103 5,511,039 10,044,142
EXPENDITURES
Instruction 1,142,342 2,871,403 4,013,745
Academic Support 0
Student Services 3,092,588 2,275,887 5,368,475
Institutional Support 112,500 150,000 262,500
Operation & Maintenance of Plant 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,347,430 5,297,290 9,644,720

TRANSFERS IN (OUT) OF I1&G
Student Social & Cultural Activities
Research
Public Service
Internal Service Dept.
Student Financial Aid
Auxiliary Enterprises
Intercollegiate Athletics
Independent Operations
Capital Outlay
Renewals & Replacements
Retirement of Indebtedness

O O O O O O O o o o o

Non-Budgetary Exhibits:
Endowment Fund 0
Other (Specify) 185,673 213,749 399,422
Other (Specify) 0
NET TRANSFERS 185,673 213,749 399,422

ENDING BALANCE 0 0 0

Prepared by: Theresa Storey, Chief Financial Officer/Compliance Officer Date Approved by BOR

For NMHED Use Only Accept Reject Date

NMHED Analyst / / NMHED Control #

NMHED Director / /

For DFA Use Only

DFA Analyst / / DFA Control #

DFA Director / / Agency Code

Increase Decrease Transfer

3of4



INSTITUTION :

Adjustment to Fund:

NEW MEXICO HIGHER EDUCATION DEPARTMENT Page 336 of 336
BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

Northern New Mexico College Fy 2025
Restricted Request# 1
Current Approved INCREASE
Budget (DECREASE) Revised Budget

Explanation for Budget Adjustments.

40f 4



	JANUARY COVER
	5-9-2025 Special Board Meeting Amended Final Agenda
	BOR Memo 3-28-25 Teacher Education (CDC-ECPC)
	BOR Memo 3-28-25 Nursing Student Course Fees
	BOR Memo 4-25-25 Posthumous Degree
	FY26 Proposed Operating Budget
	NNMC FY26 Proposed Operating Budget_05.01.25
	Table of Contents
	NNMC FY26 Budget Approval Form
	General Fund Appropriations Schedule
	Tuition & Fees (Face to Face)
	Tuition & Fees (Online)
	Tuition Waivers Calc.
	Calculation of 3% Scholarship
	Budgeting of Building Renewal and Replacement
	Budgeting of Equipment
	Budgeting of Sourches and Uses of Indirect Cost Rev.
	Compensation Table
	Federal Funding In Response to COVID-19
	HED Form-Summary of Current and Plant Worksheet

	Exhibit 1 - Summary of Current Funds and Plant Funds
	Exhibit 1A - Detail of Transfers
	Exhibit 2 - Summary of Instruction and General
	Exhibit 3 - Student Tuition and Miscellaneous Fees (I&G)
	Exhibit 4 - Government Appropriations (I&G)
	Exhibit 5 - Government Grants and Contracts (I&G)
	Exhibit 6 - Private Gifts, Grants and Contracts (I&G)
	Exhibit 7 - Endowment Land and Permanent Fund Income (I&G)
	Exhibit 8 - Sales and Services of Educational Activities (I&G)
	Exhibit 9 - Other Sources of Revenue (I&G)
	Exhibit 10 - Instruction
	Exhibit 11 - Academic Support
	Exhibit 12 - Student Services
	Exhibit 13 - Institutional Support
	Exhibit 14 - Operation and Maintenance of Plant
	Exhibit 15 - Student Social and Cultural Activities
	Exhibit 16 - Research
	Exhibit 17 - Public Services
	Exhibit 18 - Internal Services
	Exhibit 19 - Student Financial Aid Grants and Stipends
	Exhibit 20 Auxiliary Enterprises
	Exhibit 21 - Intercollegiate Athletics
	Exhibit I - Capital Outlay
	Exhibit II - Renewal and Replacement
	Exhibit a - Summary of Current Funds by Source
	Exhibit b - Summary of Salaries in All Current Funds
	Exhibit c - Proposed Salary Increase
	Exhibit d - Tuition and Required Fees
	Exhibit e - Salaries of Principal Officers

	FY25 Final BARS
	NNMC FY25_1UR_BAR_Template_04.30.25
	NNMC FY25_1R_BAR_Template_04.30.25



